RCALA 000571

REV. KEVIN BARMASSE

DOCUMENTS PRODUCED BY THE ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES 2013
PURSUANT TO JCCP 4286 SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT




Vicar for Clergy Database

Clergy Assignment Record (Detailed)

Mr Kevin P. Barmasse

Current Primary Assignment

Birth Date

Birth Place
Diaconate Ordination
Priesthood Ordination
Diocese Name

Date of Incardination
Religious Community
Ritual Ascription
Ministry Status
Canon State

Begin Pension Date

Home phone

Seminary:
Ethnicity

Age: 57
Deanery: 22

7/20/1955
Buffalo, New York, USA

6/19/1982
Archdiocese of Los Angeles
6/19/1982

Latin
To Lay State

Diocesan Priest Incard Process []

(818) 865-9518

St. John's Seminary, Camarilio
American (USA)

Fingerprint Verification and Safeguard Training

Date Background Check
Virtus Training Date

Assignment

Returned To Lay State, Rescript from the Congregation for the Doctrine of

the Faith, Prot. N. 600/2004.
Inacti\(e Leave
Active Leave, Diocese of Tucson.

St. Pancratius Catholic Church, Lakewood Associate Pastor (Parochial

Vicar), Active Service

' Assignment History
Beginning Date Completion Date
5/2/2006
7/1/1992 5/2/2006
110/1/1983 9/13/1985
7/1/1982 9/13/1982
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August 29, 1983

Bishop John Wared
1531 W, Ninth Strent
s Angales, Ua 90015

Your Excellency:

After much thonght and prayer I feel I must write you and lat
you know the Following.

tert me bagin by letting you know that my husband and I have
Tived in Lakewoord for 13 years and have been parishoners of Saint
Fancratins for The sam2 number of years. We have REDACTED o hj Ldren
REDACTED ) . i ) and a son REDACTED
who in ity Lorned T years of age.  AllL of our children have
aone Lhrough Saink Panceratinsg school with very good achiecvements,
et nldngl REDACTED  peceived the highest scholarshivp for hor
acaatemio achiovemanbts, our nextREDACTED left there wibh a RECTEP
N . . z REDACTED
grad: average and our son Finished last year with a grade
averaqge, ‘

Last ynar was my son's first year to volunterer to be an altar
boy.,  He was very amech looking forward ko this and has always
Bowen willinag to healp Lhe priests in this capacity. We only
live A few blocks from the church so it really is convenient
Foor all. ’

Farher Eovin lamasse came to our parish last year and all Lhe
b were Jdalighted by the intoresthe showed in thelir acktivities.
ty son said he 1oally enjoyed Father Keving friendship.

REDACTED g a vty good looking, well manncced young boy, facts
your conld easily find out by inquiring at school. He has high
vrgpeclt {or all authority.

e Aegsk VEch of this year, Father Kevin invited REPACTED ko go
e A movio. o0 was atiowsd ko go, but upon his return home
that. nvening, my husband and I were devastatcd.

Father Kevin picked REDACTED yp around 8:00 P.M. and brought him
home at 11:00 P.M. When REDACTED came into the house he came into
my bedroom aud layed down at the end of my bed. I asked him
what theatre Lhey had gone to. He then told me father Kevin
didn't take him to the show that he had taken him to his room
at the rectory and they watched "Jaws Il", on father Kevins
video machine, i

28254
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being wibth Father Revin., le said "Ho mom, You know what?. Ve
have A wacky prinsk now,”" 1 asked him why he said such a thing.
e continued ta tell me that during the evening father Kevin
had azsked him te ey on his cassock and Lhat father Kevin offcred
For massage his bhack. e said father Kevin took his shorts down
tey hie knees aod his underwoar down to oxposa his "butt", he
sadd Father Povin massaged him front and back and that he feolt
very seaved and nervous, Especially when he was on his stomach
andd Cathor Kovin helped him turn over on his hack. e felk

real nervons and scared and he was just glad to be home- then
ha huggoed wme.

/ Tocontd telt he had more Lo say so I asked him if he enjoyed

! pnnh\h'\: brgin Lo tell you what went through my wind., My
child has boenmolested- and by a PRIEST! My heart aches!
I ankad REPACTED ¢ raphier Kevin had asked him to do anything for
him, he said Cather Kevin asked lum to massage him ([aLher Kevin)
in rekarn. . o

REDACTED 4y hrmv‘ tlmt niqm very rriqhtoned and vonfuwd.\
'mny eonf gl in me, hut wantord ‘me to be the one to tell hin-
Hants Hnsatsn: v mlml i Bolgo s lnllf to l'aUmr Kevin 1 t‘nld I\im
i wuuhl And :m.t:mml lnm Im : ;

nagl “day, - : ‘
ninht. "ty Itnrhwnﬂ e\twquullay the! rvciamy “and REDACTEDREwaE was
By m)nil abla 4 kalk ko him by phone and told him- thabkiwe
shon bl junl oo ask Father Kevincabout te. My husb band ey plainﬁd
toy im’ Lhat whon we came back From v ncaunn wer wnuld'r
doy s, bub onl, wnnted Lchinrorn '

IR I v‘nlnrnwl rm Sntnrrlny i\ncnmt; ler we mmln.an _
ieh father Povinzand pre venadedito ask Iuim why- ha hadide
Mm] SE I N Y Ereply was that he was 8nrry U. upsé LIREDACTEDE
Aty much, hogroally” ‘didn'timean any havm. :
nlh PARMY) . Corhirfwi L beiwith?my son” for -thelrestrof
“ninceroely rm-l Lhalsmy son has:been molested and- Tk ‘
FEnLher Revin war not a prinats ‘my - husband and T ‘would? bﬂ
P onr powesy Lo have hinfremoved from socioty’ and?t' :
that heswould. gv prnfesslunnl'help. .

hamust be taPPn away.from our boys and Saint anc;at us!"
I Kevin has no cérntroltover

ta anything 78 *Sanymore ? - Thase boys look to” prlestsﬂ
78 Myjhu*m:\nd,_-and"Ii‘havessrruggted and “continuveitoistru
!nouqh:- the ‘presndres’ 0f“a’"looge". moral’society=" plea!;é_;,,ﬁdoﬂ
lotsus” “down“on ‘the” only.” thing that helps us keep our:sanity
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W Feel wo had to inform you of this in detail. We fecel wa

haove recrived inadequake responne from our newly appointed pastor,
19t hey REDACTEDREDACTED & wa  just can't find any peace of mind thinking
it could happen again  to some other innocent young boy.

v

In closing please know our prayers are with each of you.

Rospoot full Y «
REDACTED

copics senl tn: Bishop John Ward
Monsignor John Rawden
REDACTEDEDACTED

Rov, Kevin Barmasse

28256
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MEMORANDUM
FROM: REDACTED
TO: CARDINAL MANNING
RE: FATHER KEVIN BARMASSE
DATE: . 12 SEPTEMBER 1983

CONFIDENTIAL
Your Eminence:

This day arrangements were made with the Diocese
of Tucson, REDACTED REDACTED  to accomodate
Father Barmasse in one of their parishes where they have an
opening for the next several months.

While there Father Barmasse will need to undergo
some psychological counséling and this office should be
given proof that he has indeed taken this care.

REDACTED  ang REDACTEIREPACTED 1411 report on.this

incident on Wednesday, September 14.

28843
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RCALA 000577

DIOCESE OF TUCSON

192 SOUTH STONE AVENUE
P.0O.Box31 +« Tucson, Arizona 85702-0031 « Telephone (602) 792-3410

CHANCERY OFFICE

September 19, 1983

Rev. Msgr. John A. Rawden
Archdiocese of Los Angeles
1531 West Ninth Street

Los Angeles, CA 90015

Dear Monsignor Rawden:

This is to inform you that Father Kevin Barmasse has been given
the faculties of the Tucson Diocese to exercise his priestly
ministry to the people of St. Andrew parish in Sierra Vista,
Arizona. The faculties are in effect, until you wish to
re-assign Father Kevin in the Archdioces of Los Angeles.

The pastor of St. Andrew parish is REDACTED EDACTED ~ who is

fully aware of the reasons Father Kevin has come to Arizona.

Having spent several days with Kevin, I find him to be a very

good addition to the presbyterate of Tucson, and know he will be

of much assistance to the parish in Sierra Vista.

To contact Father Kevin I give YOﬁMEhe following information:
Rev. Kevin Barmasse

St. Andrew the Apostle Parish
800 Taylor Drive N.W.

REDACTED

May God bless you!

Yours in Christ,

REDACTED

REDACTED

28839
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September 19, 1983

Reverend Kevin Barmasse
st, Andrew's Church

800 Tayloxr Drive

Sierra Vista, 95635

Dear Father Barmasse:

I hope that you have found a pleasant assignment
in the Diocese of Tucson.

Ag our attorney, Mr.REDACTED  nag advised you,
it is absolutely essential that you undergoc some
Psychological treatment, and have some verification
of that treatment before you could receive another
asgignment in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles.

If you would care to call me about this matter,
or any other matter I would be bhappy to hear from you.

I am enclosing a copy of a letter from Mr.
REDACTED , dated 16 September 1983, for your informatinn.

with kindest best regards, I am

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Reverend Monsignor John A. Rawden
Chancellor

REDACTED
{enclosure)

.ce:  Mr.REDACTED ; REDACTED

28840
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ON CHANGE LIST
SEP 301983

September 21, 1983

REDACTED REDACTED
Diocese of Tucson
P.0. Box 31

Tucegon, Arizona 95702-0031

Dear REDACTED

Please accept my sincere apprecaation for your
letter of 19 September. We are very grateful to you
and the Diocese for your assistance in this matter.

Our only concern now is that Father Kevin take
some kind of psychological care while there in Tucson.
I have written to this effect to Father Barmasse, a
copy of which was sent to you.

It is not quite as hot here as it was when you
visited us, but the humidity is unbearable.

With kindest personal regards, I am

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Reverend Monsignor John A. Rawden
Chancellor

REDACTED

28838
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REDACTED
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| September 27, 1983 ~ W“’Q %wcﬁé
‘ J

REDACTED

tﬁ—~—:35> Reverend Kevin Barmasse
St. Andrew The Apostle Church

800 Taylor Drive, N. W.
Sierra Vista, Arizona 85635

Dear Father Kevin:

Thank you for your letter of September 21, 1Y¥3.
In answer to your questions:

1. The police report went well because
of the following factors:

a. The parents did not wish their
child to be interviewed by the
police and subjected to further
trauma. Therefore, they asked
that the matter not be prosecuted.
The police were agreeable to this.
However, they have made a file in
connection with it and indexed it
under your name in the event there
should be any future incident.

b. Of equal, or more importance,
in obtaining "no action” from the
police were the representations
made bv the chancery office and
REDACTED that you have been
transferred out of the state and
are undergoing a course of medical
treatment. It will be essential if
you are ever to return to this area
that there be evidence of a full
course of treatment and a medical
report signed by your Arizona doctor
to the effect that the problem in-
dicated has been eliminated.

28836
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Reverend Kevin Barmasse
September 27, 1983
Page Two

2. As to your question about a "public record",
the matter is not a public record, but it is
subject under the "Freedom of Information
Act" to inspection by any member of the
public who makes application.

I am greatly disturbed by the self-centered nature
of your inquiry. I question whether you realize the
wrong you committed and the damage you have done to the
boy involved. T summarized this in my letter to Mon-
signor Rawden, which I understand he sent to you.
Because good Catholics have great respect and trust in
priests, an errant priest who breaks that trust does much
more damage to the faith of the injured parties than when
the same act is that of one not enjoying the special
position of trust and respect. I think you have weakened
the faith of this boy and his parents.

Yours very truly,

REDACTED

REDACTED
REDACTED

28837
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RCALA 000582

8t Andrews The Apostle Church

800 Taylor Drive, N. W,
/ Sierra Vista, Arizona 85635

Msgr. Rawden;

This letter is just to keep you in-
formed as to what is going on here in
Sierra Vista, I started seeing Dr, REDACTED

REDACTED in fucson, He was recommended by
RepcreoREDACTED  the pastor of the parish I
am at, Dr. REPACTED gnd I are meeting once
a week to begin with and then will meet
on a less frequent schedule. As of now
he cannot give me a duration period but
then I really didn't expect him to,.

I would like to ask you Msnsignor
if T am still covered by Blue Cross and
do they cover this or what the procedure
is. I told ™ TREDACTED {5 Hill me unless
he heard otherwise from me.

REDACTED  REDACTED apd RecAcBEDACTED fare
been very hospitable and supportive of
me while I have been here, Thank you too

. for helping me find a place.

Be assured of my prayers for you and

the archdiocese.

10/19/83

In Christ,

Rev, Kevin Barmasse

28835
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St Audrew The Apoille Clunnch

RECEIVED g00 tayior brive, N. W,
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RCALA 000584

October Twenty Fifth
1983

Reverend Kevin Barmasse

ST. ANDREW THE APOSTLE CHURCH
808 Taylor Drive, N.W.

Sierra Vista, Arizona 95635

Reverend and dear Father Barmasse:

This is to acknowledge your letter of
October 19th directed to Monsignor Rawden.

We understand that you have started
seeing Dr. REDACTED  {n Tug¢son who had been recommended
to you, and that your meetings are taking place once a
week. However, you have not mentioned what he charges.
Blue Cross does not cover this nor does the Priests' Relief.
Due to the circumstances the Chancery will be agreeable to
reimbursing you for the bills for a maximum of 3 months.
Should your meetings become less frequent please advise me
of this. Toward the end of 3 months kindly ask the doctor
to give you a prognosis for future meetings. Ask your
doctor to give you your bill every month; send it to me
as soon as possible, and I will forward funds to cover it
immediately. If you can afford to pay him directly kindly
g?1§o and I will retmburse you as soon as I receive the

1 trust. that this answers all your questions.
If not, do not hesitate to write me.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Reverend Monsignor Benj. G. Hawkes
Vicar General

28834
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RCALA 000585

DIOCESE OF TUCSON

) 192 SOUTH STONE AVENUE
P.O.Box31 ¢ Tucson, Arizona 85702-0031 = Telephone (602) 792-3410

REDACTED

November 14, 1983

Rev. Msgr. John A. Rawden
Archdiocese of Los Angeles
1531 West Ninth Street

Los Angeles, CA . 90015

;in, Dear Monsignor Rawden:

- Enclosed find a hand written note from Father Kevin
Cﬁﬁ- Barmasse that he is receiving counseling from Dr. REDACTED
REDACTED ™ 35 Tucson psychologist. This should be
sufficient proof for the legal matter. I have kept in
touch with Kevin and would say all seems to be going
along smoothly at St. Andrew parish in Sierra Vista
for him.

Thank you for giving him another three months stay in
the Tucson Diocese. Will check back with you in
January.

God's blessings.

' Younre in Chriat .

REDACTED

REDACTED

Enclosure

28832
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REDACTED

N AW
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) | REDACTED

February 14, 1984

Archdiocese of Los Angeles
1531 West Ninth Street
Los Angeles, California 90015-1194

To Whom 1t May Concern:

Reverend Kevin Barmasse presented himself to me on October 20,

1983 for psychological evaluation and for whatever psychotherapy
was thereby indicated.

REDACTED
Sincerely yours,
REDACTED
REDACTED Ph.D.
REDACTED

28831
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RCALA 000587

800 Tayior Drive, N. W.
Sierra Vista, Arizona 85635

1/17/85
Dear Msgr. Rawden;

Thank you for responding to my letter.

I wasn't asking for an extension just wonder-
ing if there was going to be one. I do accept
the Cardinal's wishes though. Please know that
I am still interested and would like to return
to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles.,

1 would ask you to do me one last favor
please. Would you please find out if I can
return and visit. I would like to see my
family and also the teens here are planning
a summer trip to California and I would like
to know if I can, or should, go also.

I am soory to put you through all this
trouble., Please know that I do appreciate
all you've done for me. Thank you again.

 Sincerely in Christ,

YA

Rev. Kevin Barmasse

28830
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RCALA 000588

January 22, 1885

Reverend Kevin Barmasse

St. Andrew the Apostle Church
800 Taylor Drive, N.W.

Sierra Vista, Arizona 85635

Dear Father Barmasse:

After consulting with His Eminence, Cardinal Manning,
and the Archdiocesan attorney, I wish to respond to your letter
of January 17th.

REDACTED
REDACTED . If indeed

you feel the necessity of visiting your parents, we must advise
you that (2) or (3) days at a maximum is the advice wé received
with no visitation to the parish or parish area.

With kindest best regards, I remain

Reverend Monsignor John A. Rawden
Chancellor

REDACTED

JAR/

28829
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REDACTED

REDACTED

7&@”7 /7, 7% .
/53/ e /M% W

//ﬂ/é‘ //f}‘

Loty
L Frveri Jrsmason Far
g/ZQZ%v /47(;Z£2z22u4ﬂ2/ _s7ce REDACTED

REDACTED “EDACTED
REDACTED

REDACTED
REDAULIED

//)é92§:p1;ﬂ12/717£2;
REDACTED
| >

28826

11000017



- RCALA 000590

REDACTED

QZW{M/ /i, //QY :

c//%. « MZ/./&C@,Q,. /:/ (7. /Z? fé’-e/c; -
T e
/53 WYXV 27 /<///';vfce/
e "z z;}.cﬁ,p . [h/%m?m
LS 7

¢

S8 2
XL g SV .
/L //z 4{; 7o -'
e I((f."-;_'.-‘l.'.— f..E,.;,c', (Z_/, -/'Zc'l"(f7'%/zf77'ld4¢—°~—~ %Z/
. S ; ./ REDACTED
/(// t Lt éﬁé&z—céw/ /CCIL/ t, 77ce.
REDACTED ’ ' ’ KEUAU | EU
REDACTED
REDACTED

/%;ccr/z.f%; o y
REDACTED , _/>
( te

N~

11 000018



8t Andrew The Apostle Shunch

800 Taylor Drive, N. W.
Sierra Vista, Arizona B5635

1/17/86

To Whom It May Concern;

This letter is a request for
further information as to my status
with the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. 1
would greatly appreciate any
information as to whether I will be
returning in July of this year or will
there be an extension. I am open to any
decision that 1s made there in Los
Angeles.

Thank you for your +time and
attention in this matter.

Sincerely In Christ,

s

Rev. Kevin Barmasse

28825

RCALA 000591

11000019



RCALA 000592

ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES g ~
1531 WEST NINTH.STREET ~ (::) -
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90015-1194 \

213 251-3200

Febtuary 18, 1986

Rev. Kevin Barmasse

St. Andrew the Apostle.Church:
800 Taylor Drive, N.W. .
Sierra Vista, Arizona 85633

i
L

Dear Father Barmasse:

Thank you for your letter-of January 17 requesting information(as
to your status with the Archdiocese.

Having considered your request carefully, we have ‘come to the

conclusion that it would be best for 4ll concerned to tell you that
" we cannot offer you an appointment in the Archdiocese.

1t is agreenble to thc Archdincese if you -wish to seeck an nqqignmcnt

in another diocese. We would, however, be bound to share the. back-

ground information on your transfer with the diocesan authorities.

I do wish you good health and happiness and encourage you to contact
me if T can be of assistance to -you.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

‘(Rev. Msgr.) Thomas J. Curry
Vicar for Clergy

28822
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RCALA 000593

ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES
1531 WEST NINTH STREET P
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90015-1194

(213) 251-3200

March 11, 1986

REDACTED

REDACTED
Dear REDACTED

Regarding Father Kevin Barmasse, our files show that on August 29, 1983
the parents of a boy living in the parish where Father Barmasse was
stationed wrote to the Cardinal, stating that Father Kevin had entertained
their son in his room and that he had engaged in sexual actions with

the boy. There was no assertion that intercourse had taken place.

Not wishing to subject the boy to further trauma, the parents decided

not to sue in the matter.

In September 1983, the Archdiocese made arrangements with the Diocese
of Tucson that Father Barmasse be moved there and also attend
psychological counseling while there. Enclosed is the only report
our files show of that counseling.

This is the extent of my knowledge. I hope it will be helpful to you
in your evaluation.

Sinc?rely yours,

~

(Rev. Msgr.) Thomas J:-Gux
Vicar for 01gré§\\

REDACTED

Enclosure

28824

11 000021



RCALA 000594

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
QOFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF CHAPLAINS
WASHINGTON, DC 20310

March 27, 1986

REPLY TC
ATTENTION OF

REDACTED

Reverend Monsignor Thomas J. Cufry
1531 West Ninth Street
Los Angeles, California 90015-1194

Dear Monsignor Curry:

Thank your for your timely response to our inquiry concerning Father
Kevin Barmasse. Your response was critical in our decision to allow more
time in the diocesan parish setting for Father Barmasse to integrate his
treatment. We believe that such a radical change at this time in environ-
ment and ministry would not be helpful for his process of growth. His
young age will allow him one or two more parish assignment before he

again considers the military chaplaincy.

I have spoken with Father Barmasse by telephone explaining that
we believed this to be the appropriate and prudent response at this
time. He seemed to understand that this decision does not close out
future options and is pastorally best for him.

Sincerely,

REDACTED

REDACTED

28823
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RCALA 000595

ARCHD!OCESE OF LOS ANGELES (E : @PY
1531 WEST NINTH STREET
" LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90015-1194
©(213) 251-3200

OFFICE OF VICAR FOR CLERGY
. REDACTED

October 24, 1986

Most Reverend Manuel Moreno
Cishop of Tucson .

192 South Stone Avenue
Tucson, Arizona 85701

Dear Bishop Moreno: -

Enclosed . is a copy of my letter to Kevin Barmasse. I am
sorry that he seems to be so unrealistic and has apparently
so little appreciation of his situation.

Also enclosed are copies of two communications that I

may have omitted in my last letter to you. They were not

in the "confidential" file.

With warmest regards and appreciation of your unfalllng
kindness and patience.

Sincerely yours, °

(Rev. Msgr. Thomas J. Curry ' ’
Vicar for Clergy

28820
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ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES : -
‘ 1531 WEST MNINTH STREET ' ‘g : @ P
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90015-1194 .
, {213) 251-3200 )

OFFICE OF VICAR FOR CLERGY
C (213) 2513284

October 24, 1986

Rev. Kevin Barmasse

Church of St. Elizabeth Ann Seton
8650 North Shannon Road:

Tucson, Arizona 85741

Dear Father Barmasse:

Thank you for your letter of October 6, 1986. I will indeed try
to clear up your question. I enclose a copy of my letter of
February 18, 1986 regarding your status in the Archdiocese. The
information there seems to me to be straightforward and still
applles.

With regard to a letter of reléase to the Military, we have no such
request from the Military, nor have we received any request from
you that we write to.anyone in authority. We cannot write a general
letter releasing you to the Military unless we receive instructions
as to where to direct it. However, as noted in my letter of
February 18, 1986, we would consider ourselves bound in writing any.
letter of release to state clearly your status vis a vis the
Archdiocese and the reasons for your transfer to Tucson.

I regret to state that your letters indicate to me little apprecia-
tion of how seriously the Archdiocese views your situation or,
indeed, little appreciation of the support given you by Bishop
Moreno and the Diocese of Tucson.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

(Rev. Msgr.) Thomas &.'Curry
Vicar for Cleragy

REDACTED

Enclosure

¢c: Bishop Manuel Moreno
Archbishop Roger Mahony

28821
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Church Of

Rev. Archbishop Mahoney;

I am writing to ask you whether a de-
cision has been made with regard to my sta-
tus here in the Diocese of Tucson. It is
my understanding that if I am still here in
September of 1988 that I automatically be-
come incardinated into this diocese. I
would like to know if you have made any
plans so that if not I may begin my dis-
cernment of whether to stay here or not.

I also would like time to write other dio-
ceses 1if that is going to be neceésary.

Thank you for your time and attention
in this matter. If you have any questions
please feel free to contact ne.

Sincerely In Christ,

VAt

Rev. Kevin Barmasse

8650 N. Shannon Road # Tucson, Arizona 85741 ®  Phone (602) 397-7357

28819
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ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES

1531 WEST NINTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90015-1194
(213) 251-3288

Office of the Archbishop
December 1, 1987

Reverend Kevin Barmasse

Church of S8t. Elizabeth Ann Seton
8650 North Shannon Road

Tucson, AZ 85741

Dear Kevin:

I wish to acknowledge your letter of November 18, 1987 and to respond to
your inquiry about incardination. i

The only way that "automatic incardination" could take place in September
of 1988 is for you to request such a canonical procedure from both Bishop
Moreno and from myself, and then receive no answer one way or the other.
That would not be a relevant factor in your own current priestly
assignment. ' :

As you know, should you wish to request incardination in the Diocese of
Tucson, and should Bishop Moreno be open to that step, then I would be
disposed to grant excardination from the Archdiocese of Los Angeles.

Given the history of your particular case, I would strongly recommend
that you not return to Southern California for any type of priestly
ministry. You might be better advised to continue on there in Arizona
where you have found a home and new friends in your pastoral work. I
would not recommend that you begin looking for another Diocese unless
your current sitwation should change dramatically, thus requiring such a
special step.

Assuring you of my prayers and with kindest personal regards, I am

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Most Reverend Roger Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles

cc: Most Reverend Manuel D. Moreno
Reverend Monsignor Thomas Curry

28818
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Blessed Sacrament déuwﬂ

P.O. BOX Gl 2 O
MAMMOTH, ARIZONA 83618

~

November 2, 1989

Dean Anchbishop Mahony;
I §inst want to offer my prayens and best wishes for youn priest

assembly coming up this month. 1 do hope and pray the Spinit guides you
and all the prniests duning this time. The othen, and more personal reason .

I am wiiting you L& o ask you a favon. 1 hope and pray you would
neconsiden my being here in Anizona and consider bringing me faking me
back 4into the axrchdiocese of Los Angeles. I do apologize for all the
thouble 1 caused the archdiocese and I do want to come back and ministen
thene. 1 undenstand that Sit. Peten Clavern in Simi Valley could use an
associate. 1 have worked with  REDACTED and we get along well. T
associate and T do feel T could and would wonk well ouf there. At Least T
ask that you consider talking with me on the phone on meeting with me in
person to discuss this; 1T would neally appreciate even that much.

Thank you fon your time and attention in This matten. Please be
assuned of my continued prayens forn you and the priests of the
archdiocese.

Sincernely In Chnist,

S A g

Rev. Kevdn Baninasase

28814
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RCALA 000600

L |
Blessed Saorament Churoh -
P.0. BOX a@e A O R ;
MAMMOTH., ARIZONA BEG18

November 2, 1989

Dean Anchbishop Mahony; . )

I {§inst want Zo offer my prayens and best wishes gor 'youn priest
assembly coming up this month. -1 do hope and pray the Spiiit guides you
and all the prniests durning this time. The othen, and mone personal reason
I am wniting you L4 to ask you a favor. 1 hope and pray you would
neconsiden my being hene in Anizona and considen bringing me Zaking me
back .inte the anchdiocese of Los Angefes. 1 do apologize fon all the
trnouble 1 caused the anchdiocese and 1 do want to come back and ministen
thene. 1 undenstand that St. Peter Claven in Simi Valfey could use an
assoeiate. 1 have worked with REDACTED wmd we get along well. 1
associate and 1 do feel 1 could and would work well out thene. AL Least I
ask that you considen talking with me on the phone oxn meeting with me in
penson to discuss this; T would really appreciate even that much,

Thank you for youn time and attention in this matten. Please be
assuned of my continued prayers for you and the palests of zhe
anchdiocese.

Sincenely In Chnist,

A g

Rev. Kevin Bawmalse

28810
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Blessea Sactament Churh

F.O0. BOX &8 2 O
MAMMOTH. ARIZONA 85618

Novemben 2, 1989

Dear Anchbishop Mahony;

1 §inst want to offen my prayens and best wishes fon 'your priest
assembfy coming up this month. 1 do hope and pray the Spini{t guides you
-~ and alf the priests durning this time. The othen, and more pensonal neason
1 am wniting you L8 Lo ash you a favor. I hope and pray you would
neconsider my being here in Ardzona and consider bringing me fahing me
back Lnto the anchdiocese of Lo4 Angefes, 1 do apologize f{or abl the
thouble 1 caused the archdiccese and 1 do want to come back and minister
thene. 1 undenstand that St. Peler Claver in Simi Valley could use an
associate. 1 have wonhed with  REDACTED and we get along welf, 1
nssociate and I do feel 1 could and would wonk well out there. AL Least I
ash that you condider falling with me on the phone on meeling with me in
pernson to discuss this; 1 would really appreciate ever that much,

Thank you far yourn time and attention in this matten. Please be
assuned of wmy continued prayens for you and the priests of the
archdiocese.,

Sincerely In Christ,

Rev. Kevin Banmiasse

28084
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RCALA 000602

g/R‘EFERRAL MEMORANDUM FROM A™ "BISHOP ROGER MAHONY

0 Dyee Loy

Plzase revieé/then SEE me

Please review, then RETURN to me

Please rev1ew, then SEND me your COMMENTS
Please review, then FILE

Date: /?C‘}g'tf%7'

o~ —
— N St et

Please handle this matter entirely

Please answer; send copy of letter to me
Please write a reply for my s1gnature :
For your information

— e g g

( ) P?gase XEROX and send coby/copies to:

{ ) original to file
{ ) original back to me

AREMARKS %,,,/ ﬁ,jww ,Z,‘/ L /w@m@
o/

28813
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RCALA 000603

MEMORANDUM

November 10, 1989

TO: Archbishop Mahony

FROM: Monsignor Thomas Curry
CONFIDENTIAL

RE: Father Kevin Barmasse

Kevin was ordained in 1982 and went to serve in Tucson in 1983,
because the Archdiocese received a complaint about his abusing a
twelve-year-old boy. We have knowledge of only one complaint, and I

attach REDACTED  REDACTED REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED

I also

attach a copy of the letter from the boy's parents and feel this is a
very powerful and candid letter.

Kevin attended therapy for two years. The attached letter is the only
medical information we have on him.

After reviewing Kevin's recent letter to you, I called REDACTED 4 see
if he had discussed with Kevin the possibility of his coming to St.
Peter Claver. " knows Kevin from his two summers working at the
parish and would certainly consider him as an Associate, but they have
not discussed this matter.

The young boy involved is now about eighteen, so Kevin should
certainly not return for another two years by which time the period for
filing law suits will have passed.

As in some other cases of this nature, the correspondence from Kevin
over the years does not inspire great hope in me that he has
understood his problem and dealt with it. Mostly he has written asking
for favors for himself--recommendations for the army, his ecclesiastical
status, permission to return to the Archdiocese.

This problem surfaced very early, and his behavior can not be
attributed in any way to an abuse of alcohol. At no time has he given
any indication of an insight into his problem or that he has confronted
it. Rather he tends to apologize and then move on to the issue that is
really on his mind.

It strikes me that there is not much difference between the quality of
his reaction to the parents as outlined in the enclosed letter, his
concern that provoked REDACTED 's response, and his request in his
most recent letter to you. | sense that he is very self centered and still
has little understanding of his problem.

If Kevin wishes to return, it is incumbent on him to prove that he has
dealt successfully with this problem in his life. He would have to be
willing to share all therapy reports and accept evaluation as requested
by us. However, I strongly recommend you meet with Kevin or talk to
him by phone if a meeting is difficult to arrange.

28812
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RCALA 000604

| - CONFIDENTIAL -

ARCHDIOCESE OrF 1LOS AHGELES
1530 WEST T STREET
LOS AMGELES, CALITQPHITIA 20015 1194
213 251.3288

Cffisr ol the Avbbishon November 29, 1989
rev. Kevin Rarmaannne
Rlemeed Sacrament Chuarch

.0, Ry 20
Mammathy, Avizona HS5618

Doar Fathor Kevin:

Thank you for your lettex of NOvember 2, 1989, in which you petition
to roturn Lo the Archdiocesa. After a careful review of your situation,
1 presant the following for your consideration:

The incident in Lakewood that led ko your leaving the Archdiocese in 1983
was a dmvastating ann for the boy involved and for hig family. I would
estimatn he is now nboutk eightecn, and therefore eligible for at least
another year to €ile suit against you priwarvily and the Archdioncese
secondarily. While such 'suits are not effective against the Archdiocese,
in that the Archdincese was not aware of your behavior and did take action
as reoon as ik becawme aware of it, Lhey are extreomely painful for all
particae  involved.  Ouor oxporinnze tells us your presence in this area,
with the bikelihond that it would become known to this family aud
conseruently romind them of their hurt and pain, would greatly increase
the posribility ol a suit against you.

Apart Cvoam Lhe legal issues, before accepting you for ministrey in this
Avchdicorse, | would have to be marally certain a changae had taken place
in yonur Vife, and that we could holh be reasonably sure such incidents
would not reocear.  Since we have only the briefest medical veports on
you, L wonld need, First, for you to indicate to me what changns have
taken place in yonr 1ife and how thny have taken place. Second, I would
peeil you o undergo an extonsive therapeutic evaluation, so wo could be
sure of having the best medical assessment of your condition,

1 ey ner intend ta be savere, but © hope youn realize thalt 1 have a
responnibilily Lo khe people of the Archdiceese, Before I could appoint
you to winistry here, T would have to be certain you have dealt

effectively with the problems in your life.

1 will indeed be most willing to wmeet with you, and I invite you to

cal 1l REDACTEDREDACTED REDACTED for an appointment.
His number is REDACTED If that is. not convenient for you, please
let me know and I will be glad to speak with you by phohe.

Wishfg you God's blessings in this Advent Season, I remain

Sinclpyrly yolxs Christ, .

+ lI\e1ee/

Most® Bdverand POr(! Mahony

archbibhop of Log/Angeles 28072
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RCALA 000605

CONFIDENTIAL

ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES
PSIE WESE LINED STREFT
LOS AMGELES, CALITORMIA 90815-1194
12130 251.3288

Olficn of e Avchbielig November 29, 1989

Rov. Kevin Rarmaese
Pleossed Sacramont Church
P.O. Nox 20

Mammoth, Arvizona 85618

Dear Father Kevin:

Thank .you for your lettex of NOvember 2, 1989, in which you petition
to return te the Archdiocese. After a careful review of your situation,
I pregont the following for your consideration:

The incident in Laknwood that led to your leaving the Archdincese in 1983
wae n devastating one for the boy involved and for his family. I would
estimate he is now about eighteen, and therefore eligible for at least
another year to file suit against you primarily and the Archdincese
cecondarily. While such ‘suits are not effective against the Archdiocese,
in that the Archdincese was not aware of your behavior and did take action
as =soon as it became aware of it, they are extremely painful for all
parties inveolved. oOur experience tells us your presence in this area,
with the likelihood that it would become known to this family and
conserquant ly remind them of their hurt and pain, would greatly increase
the possibility of a suit against you.

Aparxt from the Teogyal issues, before accepting you for ministry in this
Arvchdiccrse, I would have to be morally certain a change had taken place
in yonr ltife, and that we could hoth be reasonably sure such incidents
wonlld not reoccur. Since we have only the briefest medical reports on
you, 1 would nead, first, for you to indicate to me what changns have
taken place in yonr life and how they bhave taken place. Second, I would
necd you o ondergo an extensive therapeutic evaluation, so we could be
sure of having the best medical assessment of your condition.

1 dov not intend ko he severe, but 1 hope you realize that 1 have a
responaibhility to tho people of the Archdiocese. Before I could appoint

you to ministvy hore, T would have to be certain you have dealt
effectively with the problems in your 1life.

I will indced be most willing to meet with you, and I invite you to

cal 1 REDACTEDREDACTED REDAGTED for an appointment.
His number is REDACTELREDACTED If that is not convenient for you, please
let me know and I will be glad to speak with you by phone.

WishfiMy you God's blessings in this Advent Season, I remain

Sincpyely yofhes f/n Christ,

+ \¢181/ oh

Most' RYverend Rogoy HMahony

ArohbibShop of Log/Angeles 28247

11 000033




October 8, 1990

ANNUAL FAGCULITIES
Each year at this time, the Archdiocese requests that priests on leave of absence
from their own dioceses or religious priests residing outside their own

communities renew their faculties, which will expire OCTOBER 31, 1990. A written

request for renewal of faculties for the coming year should be sent to this

office.

Cada afio por este tiempo la Arquidibcesis pide que los sacerdotes con permiso
de radicar fuera de sus dibcesis o los religiosos que vivan fuera de sus propias
comunidades renueven sus facultades ministeriales, que expiraran el 31 octubre
1990. Una solicitud por escrito para renovar sus facultades ministeriales debe

ser enviada a esta oficina.

(Rev. Msgr.) Thomas J. Curry
Vicar for Clergy

28807
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Bleased Sacrament Chuveh

P.Q. BOX 608
MAMMOTH, ARIZONA 85818

10/23/90

Dean Archbishop Mahony;

1 am wiiting 2o trespectfully ask you o nespond Lo my assignment hene Lin
the diocese of Tucson, I was nreading the Tidings and daw the articfe which
stated that all Los Angeles Anchdiocesan priests outside the anchdiocese are to
nequest , in wniting, a renewal of thein faculties. 1 am nspectfully requesting
this wenewaf. 1 would afso ask that you allow me back to the archdiocese in

1992. Bedween now and then I wiff do whatever you ask. The Navy has called me
and wanted to know if 1 would be intenested in jeining them as a chaplain, This
also would be of infexest Lo me but I informed them that they would have Lo
contact you, 1 appreciate the hospitalify and oppontunity the Tucaon Diocese
has offened me, but my home, my family {4 in the Los Angeles Anchsiocese. I am
soory fon the pain I caused everyone involved; 1 ean never undue that pain. 1
would Like to minister to the archdiocese on the mililary.

1 will respect your wishes and obey youn dinection, 1 ask that you pray
about my sifuation and then please Lel me hnow.

Thank you fon your time and atiention in this matten. Be assutred of my

Continued prayerd forn you and the archdiocese. I ash for your prayens as well
as 1 LLok to the future {n my mind{sfry,
Sincerely In Chnist,

Z

Fr. Kevin Barmasse

28079
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' RCALA 000608

(CONFIDENTAL &= 22 0 g

Olfler of 153 1 s Angetes
Archdiocese of Los Angetes the Archbishep \W'rst Minth Calfernla
{213} 251.328R Streey annis. o

CONFIDENTIAL

November 21, 1990

Reverend Kevin Barmasse
Blessed Sacrament Church
P.O. Box 698

‘Mammoth, AZ 85018

Dear Father Barmasse:

1 wish to acknowledge your letter of October 23, 1990, and I appreciate your writing to
me in order to keep me uvpdated and informed about your pastoral ministry in the
Diocese of Tucson, Arizona.

Given the serionsness and gravity of your prior difficulty here in the Archdiocese of
Los Angeles, it does not seem opportune to consider your reassignment here in this
Archdiocese.  Tn addition, it would not be appropriate to recommend you to the
Military Chaplain Service nor to any other priestly ministry, including that in the
Divcese of Tucson, without a full evaluation of your past history and current
psychological and emolional reality,

I believe that onr next step should be to have a full diagnostic evaluation for you in
an institution such as St. Luke's Institule back in Washington, D.C. 1 believe that such
a step is necessary hath for yourself and for the good of the entire Church,

If you would be open to that possibility, I would recommend that sometime in early
1991 we schedule your participation in that diagnostic evaluation. Pending the results
and recommendations from that evaluation, then all of us would be in a belter
position to discuss future priestly ministry options,

Assuring you of my prayers during these days and weeks, and with kindest personal
regards, I am

Sit ly yours in Christ,

+ \\oyet”

Most Keverend Rogsgr Mahony
Archbishop of Los\Angeles

——

cc: Bishop Manual Moreno

28248
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RCALA 000609

yeonrmoma. CO)PY

Office of 1531 Los Angcles
the Archbishop West Ninth California
(243)251-3288 Street 20015-1124

Archdlocese of Los Angeles

CONFIDENTIAL

November 21, 1990

Most Reverend Manuel Moreno
Bishop of Tucson

192 S. Stone Ave.

Box 31

Tucson, AZ 85702

Dear Bishop Moreno:

Since you will be here in Los Angeles during the month of December to
discuss the financial situation in Tucson, I thought it would also be opportune
to discuss with you the status and situation with regards to REPACTEDREDACTED
REDACTED and Father Kevin Barmasse, two Los Angeles priests now living and
working in the Diocese of Tucson.

I would like Monsignor Thomas Curry, my Vicar for the Clergy, to join us for
a review and evaluation of these two assignments.

Thanking you for this opportunity during your coming visit, and with kindest
personal regards, I am

Sincelely yours in Christ,

- "

{ .
Most (Reverend Roger Mahony
Archbishop of Iids Angeles

REDACTED

28808
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RCALA 000610

Office of 1531 Los Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles the Archbishop West Ninth California
{213)251-3288 Street 00015-1194

CONFIDENTIAL

November 21, 1990

Reverend Kevin Barmasse
Blessed Sacrament Church
P.O. Box 698

Mammoth, AZ 85618

Dear Father Barmasse:

I wish to acknowledge your letter of October 23, 1990, and I appreciate your writing to
me in order to keep me updated and informed about your pastoral ministry in the
Diocese of Tucson, Arizona.

Given the seriousness and gravity of your prior difficulty here in the Archdiocese of
Los Angeles, it does not seem opportune to consider your reassignment here in this
Archdiocese. In addition, it would not be appropriate to recommend you to the
Military Chaplain Service nor to any other priestly ministry, including that in the
Diocese of Tucson, without a full evaluation of your past history and current
psychological and emotional reality.

I believe that our next step should be to have a\%lll diagnostic evaluation for you in
an institution such as St. Luke's Institute back in Washington, D.C. I believe that such
a step is necessary both for yourself and for the good of the entire Church.

If you would be open to that possibility, I would recommend that sometime in early
1991 we schedule your participation in that diagnostic evaluation. Pending the results
and recommendations from that evaluation, then all of us would be in a better
position to discuss future priestly ministry options.

Assuring you of my prayers during these days and weeks, and with kindest personal
regards, I am .

J

Archbishop of Los\Angeles

cc: Bishop Manual Moreno

28803
eb
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RCALA 000611

| - )2/ 29/ 22

Tim, the following are some comments on priests who have confidential files.
I have included some general comments and draw your attention to files you
will probably need to look at soon.

REDACTED

Barmasse, Kevin ,
Bishop Moreno will talk to Kevin and AD arrange for testing at St. Luke-

-it takes about two weeks. Good to read this file soon. Same agreement
on REDACTED | but AB wanted to proceed with Kevin first.

REDACTED

REDACTED

254913
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RCALA 000612

DIOCESE OF TUCSON

192 SOUTH STONE AVENUE

P.0O. Box 31 ¢ Tucson, Arizona 85702-0031
602 -792-3410

REDACTED
January 14, 1991

Rev. Kevin Barmasse
Blessed Sacrament Parish
P. O. Box 20

Mammoth, AZ 85718

Dear Father Kevin,

This is in response to your request to be incardinated into
this Diocese. As you recall from our conversation on this
in my office, I was to respond to you after I met with
Archbishop Mahony.

I did report to the Archbishop of the fine work you have
been doing in our Diocese, and that we are willing to
accept you into our ©presbyterate. However, after
discussion the reason why you came to the Diocese, we both
felt that an evaluation by St. Luke's Institute is required
before L.A. would grant excardination and we would
incardinate. I know that you will understand why this
procedure is necessary.

Please contact Fr. Tim Dwyer, the new Vicar of Priests of
the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, to find out how the
evaluation is to be accomplished and to make arrangements
for it.

You may want to discuss all this with me, and I am
available to do so. In the meantime, be assured of my
prayers that the Lord will strengthen you through this so
that you may be a better and holier priest of the Lord.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Most Rev.” Manue . Moreno, D.D.
Bishop of Tucson

REDACTED

%

cc:"Most Rev. Roaer Mahony

REDACTED

28801
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evin  Rarmasse
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RCALA 000614

CONFIDENTIAL

Our 10th Anniversaty

Saint Luke Institute

GCONFIDENTIAL January 17, 1991

Reverend Timothy Dyer
Vicar for Clergy
Archdiocese of Los Angeles
1531 West Ninth Street
ios Angeles, California 20012
RE: Reverend Kevin Barmasse
SLI No.: REDACTED
Dear Reverend Dyer:

We are writing to you regarding Reverend Kevin Barmasse who was discharged
from the Saint Luke Instltute January 14, 1992 REDACTED

REDACTED

RE

2420 Brooks Drive ¢ Suittand, Maryland 20746-5294 = (301) 967-3700 « FAX: (301) 967-3953
Affiliated with the Daughters of Charity, National Heaith Systemn

28717
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RCALA 000615

Reverend Timothy Dyer

January 17, 1992 Re: Reverend Kevin Barmasse
Page 2 SLI No.: REDACTED
REDACTED

Throughout Reverend Barmasse's treatment you have shown considerable support
and encouragement. We thank you for your efforts as well as for the
opportunity to work with this fine man. Please do not hesitate to contact us
if we can assist you during his transition phase. Be assured of our prayers
for you and your ongoing ministry to clergy in your archdiocese.

Sinreraly /

REDACTED

B e Tl P a3 Y

Curtis C. Bryant, 627 PhD j?-

Director
Inpatient Clinical Services

REDACTED

cc: Reverend Kevin Barmasse
Enclosure
REDACTED

28718

I 000043



BONFIDENTIAL

Samt Luke Institute

CONFIDENTIAL January 17, 1991

Reverend Timothy Dyer
Vicar for Clergy
Archdiocese of Los Angeles
1531 West Ninth Street
Los Angeles, California 920015
RE: Reverend Kevin Barmasse

REDACTED

Dear Reverend Dyer:

We are writing to you regarding Reverend Kevin Barmasse who was discharged
from the Saint Luke Institute January 14, 1992.REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

2420 Brooks Drive + Suitiand, Maryland 20746-5294 « (301) 967-3700 ¢ FAX: (301) 967- 3953
Affitiated with the Daughters of Charity, National Health System

28508
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Reverend Timothy Dyer

January 17, 1992 Re: Reverend Kevin Barmasse
Page 2 _ REDACTED
REDACTED

Throughout Reverend Barmasse's treatment you have shown considerable support
and encouragement, We thank you for your efforts as well as for the
opportunity to work with this fine man. Please do not hesitate to contact us
if we can assist you during his transition phase. Be assured of our prayers
for you and your ongoing ministry to clergy in your archdiocese.

Sinrarely 7

REDACTED

Curtis C. Bryant, §27 PhD i

Director
Inpatient Clinical Services

REDACTED

ce: Reverend Kevin Barmasse
Enclosure
REDACTED

28509
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e
v——

Office of 1531 Los Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Cletgy West Ninth Catitarnta
’ (213)251-3284 Street ONOS. 104

January 31, 1991

St. Luke Institute
2420 Brooks Drive _
Suitland, Maryland 20746-5294

Attention: REDACTED

pear REDACTED :

Enclosed is background material on Rev. Kevin Barmasse, who
will be arriving at St. Luke's February 9 for evaluation.

He was ordained in 1982 and in the summer of 1983 was
discovered to have molested a 12-year-old boy in the parish
school at the parish where he was an Associate Pastor.

Charges were not pressed at that time, and it was arranged that
Father Barmasse be sent for some kind of therapy and assigned
to work in the Diocese of Tucson. As you will see from the
enclosed, there seems to have been very little therapy

offered, arnd what was offered does not appear to me to have
been sufficiently professional.

As far as we know, there has been only this one incident of
molestation. It was, however, an egregious act, causing great
trauma and hurt both to the young boy and to his parents.

Father Barmasse is now asking either to return to this Arch-
diocese and be assigned here or to be incardinated into the
Diocese of Tucson. We feel we have a responsiblity to send
him for extensive evaluation before we could grant either
request. Indeed, we have some question as to whether he should
continue to serve as a priest in active ministry.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have further
questions.

Sincerely yours,

(Rev.) Timothy J. Dyer
Vicar for Clergy

REDACTED

28603
Pastoral Reglons:  Our Lady of the Angels  Sanfemando  San Gabilel SanPedro  Santa Batbara
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RCALA 000619

Rev. Kevin Barmasse

Suhmary Background

Kevin was ordained in 1982 and went to serve in Tucson in 1983

because the Archdiocese received a complaint about his abusing

a twelve-year-old boy. We have knowledge of only one complaint.

Attached is copy of letter from Archdiocesan lawyer, REDACTED
REDACTED

REDACTED Also attached is copy of a letter from the parents
of the boy.

Kevin attended therapy for two years and the attached letter
from Transactional Analysis Associates is the only medical
information we have about him.

Correspondence from Kevin over the years does not inspire

great hope that he has understood his problem and dealt with it.
Mostly he has written asking for favors for himself--recommendations
for the army, his ecclesiastical status, permission to return to

the Archdiocese.

This problem surfaced very early and his behavior can not be
attributed in any way to an abuse of alcohol. At no time has

he given any indication of an insight into his problem or that
he has confronted it. Rather he tends to apologize and then move
on to the issue thatis really on his mind.

From his most recent letter, copy attached, we sense that he still
has little understanding of his problem.

28604
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e \n'n g
Otfice of lA‘SJI Love Anpiotes
Archdiocese of Los Angeles Vicar tew Clergy West Nbth £ stitornia

(2031751 324 Stieet CONEs 1A

January 31, 1951

St. Luke Institute
2420 Brooks DbPrive
Suitland, Maryland 20746-5294

Attention: REDACTED
pear REDACTED

Enclosed is background material on Rev. Kevin Barmasse, who
will be arriving at St. Luke's February 9 for evaluation.

e was ordained in 1982 and in the summer of 1983 was
discovered to have molested a 12-year-old boy in the parish
school at the parish where he was an Associate Pastor.

Charges were not pressed at that time, and it was arranged that
Father Barmasse be sent for some kind of therapy and assigned
to work in the Diocese of Tucson. As you will see from the
enclosed, there seems to have been very little therapy

offered, and what was offered does not appear to me to have
been suffxclent]y professional.

As far as we know, there has been only this one incident of
molestation. 1t was, however, an egregious act, causing great
trauma and hurt both to the young boy and to his parents.

Father Barmasse is now asking either to return to this Arch-
dioccese and be assigned here or to be incardinated into the
Diocese of Tucson. We feel we have a responsiblity to send

him for extensive rvaluation before we could grant either
request. Indeed, we have some question as to whether he should
continue to serve as a priest in active ministry.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have further
guestions.

Sincerely yours,

(Rev.) Timothy J. Dyer
Vicar for Clergy
REDACTED
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*ﬁév. Kevin Barmasse
/

>

. Kevin was ordained in 1982 and went to serve in Tucson in 1983

Summary Background

because the Archdiocese received a complaint about his abusing
a twelve~year-old boy. We have knowledge of only one complaint.
Attached is copy of letter from Archdiocesan lawyer, REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACITED Also attached is copy of a letter from the parents
of the boy.

Kevin attended therapy for two years and the attached letter
from REDACTED - is the only medical

information we have about him.

Correspondence from Kevin over the years does not inspire

great hope that he has understood his problem and dealt with it.
Mostly he has written asking for favors for himself--recommendations
for the army, his ecclesiastical status, permission to return to

the Archdiocese.

This problem surfaced very early and his behavior can not be
attributed in any way to an abuse of alcohol. At no time has

he given any indication of an infight into his problem or that

he has confronted it. Rather he tends to apologize and then move
on to the issue thatis really on his mind. ’

From his most recent letter, copy attached, we sense that he still
has little understanding of his problem.

28799
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January 31, 1991

St. Luke Institute

2420 Brooks Drive

Suitland, Maryland 20746-5294
Attention: REDACTED

bearREDACTED :

Enclosed is background material on Rev. Kevin Barmasse, who
will be arriving at St. Luke's February 9 for evaluation.

e was ordained in 1982 and in the summer of 1983 was
discovered to have molested a 12-year-old boy in the parish
school at the parish where he was REDACTED

Charges were not pressed at that time, and it was arranged that
Father Barmasse be sent for some kind of therapy and assigned
to work in the Diocese of Tucson. As you will see from the
enclosed, there seems to have been very little therapy

of fered, and what was offered does not appear to me to have
been sufficiently professional.

As far as we know, there has been only this one incident of
molestation. It was, however, an egregious act, causing great
trauma and hurt both to the young boy and to his parents.

Father Barmasse is now asking either to return to this Arch-
diocese and be assigned here or to be incardinated into the
Diocese of Tucson. We feel we have a responsiblity to send

him for extensive rvaluation before we could grant either
request. Indeed, we have some question as to whether he should
continue to serve ns a priest in active ministry.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have further
guestions.

Sincerely yours,

{Rev.) Timothy J. bDyer
Vicar for Clergy

REDACTED

28249
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Rev. Kevin Barmasse

Summary Background

Kevin was ordained in 1982 and went fto serve in Tucson in 1983
because the Archdiocese received a complaint about his abusing
a twelve-year-old boy. We have knowledge of only one complaint.
Attached is copy of letter from Archdiocesan lawyer, REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED Also attached is copy of a letter from the parents
of the boy.

Kevin attended therapy for two years and the attached letter
from Transactional Analysis Associates is the only medical
information we have about him.

Correspondence from Kevin over the years does not inspire

great hope that he has understood his problem and dealt with it.
Mostly he has written asking for favors for himself--recommendations
for the army, his ecclesiastical status, permission to return to

the Archdiocese.

This problem surfaced very early and his behavior can not be
attributed in any way to an abuse of alcohol. At no time has

he given any indication of an insfight into his problem or that

he has confronted it. Rather he tends to apologlze and then move
on to the issue thatis really on his mind.

From his most recent letter, copy attached, we sense that he still
has little understanding of his problem.
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February 1, 1991
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Fr. Tim Dyer o
FROM: REDACTED ‘
DATE: February 5, 1991
REDACTED REDACTED , u.s. Navy, REDACTED would like

to talk to you about Fr. Kevin Barmasse.

REDACTED

28796
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ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS AN cLES
QFFICE OF VICAR FOR CLERGY
{213) 251-2284

TD: I have laid the groundwork for you
to call the doctor in Salt Lake City
re Kevin Barmasse (by chatting with
his secretary, REDACIED) ,

Dr.REDACTED

He is in the office Monday through Friday
and free to take calls from 8 minutes
before the hour until the hour (when he
starts the next patient session).

So if you could call him at, say, :50
it would be best idea. Or I guess you
could leave a callback.

They do indeed do the testing mentioned.

I have not the slightest objection to
doing this myself but think there may be
things you want to mention to him that I
am not knowledgeable enough about.

Let me know if/when you want me to start
trying to make the connection. They are
one hour ahead of us, time-wise.

REDACTED

28788
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" ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS A--I-GELIES
OFFICE OF VICAR FOR CLERGY
(213) 251-3284
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" ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES
OFFICE OF VICAR FOR CLERGY
{213) 251-3284
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" ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ~dGELES
OFFICE OF VICAR FOR CLERGCY
{213) 251-3284
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" ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES
OFFICE OF VICAR FOR CLERGY
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Ohir o of 3t boen Agredon
Archdiocese of Los Angeles Vieat fey Cleray Wrat Miygh ¢ abifotnia
{213y 245472804 Strevt BT TR

REDACTED February 27, 1991

EDA
Dear Doctor R CTED

Father Kevin Barmasse has been a priest of this Archdiocese
since his Ordination to the priesthood in 1982. In 1983, he
admitted to having sexually molested a young boy in his room
at his place of residence. At that time, he was removed from
his parish assignment and sent for treatment--which, in retro-
spect, was not adequate for an understanding of his sexual
problem or his potential for recovery.

When the new Archbishop arrived in Los Angeles, he reviewed

the case and determined to have Father Barmasse go through more
extensive testing, which has now been completed at St. Luke's
Institute. As I told you by phone, St. Luke's cannot do the
phallometric testing that is needed for them to complete their
report and make recommendations for Father Barmasse's future.

During the past seven years, Father Barmasse has been on assign-—
ment at a church in the Diocese of Tucson, Arizona, and he now
wishes to return to this Archdiocese. He c¢laims there were never
any incidents prior to the one here mentioned above and that there
have never been any subsequent to his leaving here. However,
before we can go on with an assignment for him either here or in
Arizona, we need to have moral certitude that incidents of

sexual acting out with minors will not happen again.

This test can give us an indication as to whether there is present
an addiction to youth.

If you have any other questions, I would be happy to speak with
you. You may certainly send your report directly to Dr.REDACTED

at 8St. Luke's, and we would appreciate it if you could let us know
when that has been done.

Sincerely yours,

{Rev.) Timothy J. Dyer
Vicar for Clergy

| SRUETRTI R TV evn by b ghe Anae e Sag e Conohiicl St St flabata
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1991 ."

,March 13,

;Father Tlmothy J Dyer

. gosts’ for Father 'k evin Barmasse
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REDACTED 155 angetes, A 90015-1194 AUSZT2Y
“PATE - INVOICE NO. wiflappnidry inal DESCRIPTION : o AMOUNT
3/06/91 | 173655 CHARGES FOR THERAPY 2,250.00
TOTAL— %,2506.0¢

AQ92729

DLYMPIC-ONION BRAN G

B BANK or
AMERICA

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA |

_CHECKNo, '92729
DATE AMOUNT
L3/08/91 .2, 258000

VO!D AFTER 80 DAYS

' THE ROMAN CATHOLIC ARCHBISHOP
.. OF L05 ANGELES .

[}\‘}Oﬁ’ [N]E@J@TU/\ BLE
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) EMERGENCY - RETURN CHECK

i TO DEPARTMENT
1{‘ »
1’ h\& ( {\}

n ~ REASON:___COVER LETTER
ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES
CHECK REQUEST

Vendor # Q.g C/ ‘996 :REDACT/EDT

Department Name/Number
PAYEE INFORMATION: (All Information must be provyded.) T
NAME ST. LUKE INSTITUTE, INC.
‘  k FR
ADDRESS 2420 BROOKS DRIVE oy 7P 5T &()3%@0 1
(B T b 3 Y
5\

ot \r;’\‘\
RN } J
DO NOT MAIL CHECKI!!
B iy Do
AC’(‘Q\J\ \ ") b .,1 ‘,.- N

CITY/ST/2Ip _SUITLAND, MARYLAND 20746-5294

4/

"PHONE ( )

SS# - - OR FEDERAL I.D. NUMBER

PLEASE INDICATE: CHANCERY/CEMETERY EMPLOYEE E::l

ARCHDIOCESAN PRIEST RELIGIOUS ORDER: PRIEST . :
BROTHER
SISTER

DESCRIPTION: CHARGES FOR THERAPY "FOR—ARCHPIOGESAN PRIEST NOT.COVERED BY RETA
~—~REV— KRN BARMIASSEY 02/ H94—_02/15/91

NOTE: ATTACH ORIGINAL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

INVOICE ENTITY FUND COST CENTER OBJECT SUBSIDIARY  AMOUNT
NO. (X) (X) (XXX) (XXXXXX) (XXXXX)

1 1 133 574507 4 $2,250.00

$
$

¢
$ 2,250,00

REDACTED

REDACTED
pr.)

REQUESTOR: . DEPT APPROVAL: EXT 284

W{xite/Yellcw Copies - Accounting Department
Pink Copy - Department Copy RCA 101 AP REV 07 MAR B9

28782
~ ‘DUE DATE: 03/08/91 * DATE; 03/06/91
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TYPE OF anL

FINAL
T oaTe 1

92-15-91
+ 2 PAGENO.

STATEMENT OF AC(,(’)UNT

Pafient | KEVIN BARNASSE

. REF.NO,

REDACTED

15631 W. 9TH
LOS ﬂNhFlT?

[}

J/

MAIL
TO

-

STREET
TA.

/(~-/)

90015

i " PATIENTNO,
e

Lrommoate | | ois oaT

- REDACTED

B2-10~9102-10—

'}

tHenpamMcyE CARRIER
;

POLICY (1D

!
i

{: P1:

EV FC:

——

e

DATE

SERVICE DESCRIPTION

5y$@0”3 REDACTED

517 .471080
511-9328
ST ARAR
513-6236¢
01 BAIART
5139327
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a2 31191
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Office of 153t Los Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy West Ninth California
{213)251-3284 Street 90015-1194

March 27, 1991

Most Reverend Manuel D. Moreno
Bishop of Tucson

192 South Stone Avenue

P.O. Box 31

Tucson, Az 85702-0031

Dear Bishop Moreno:

As you know, before coming to a decision with regard to
excardinating Father Kevin Barmasse to your own Diocese, it was the
mind of Archbishop Mahony that Father Kevin undergo a thorough
diagnostic evaluation, results of which are still pending.

Charges for this evaluation are coming in regularly now from

St. Luke Institute, from various laboratories, and for certain
tests the Institute felt necessary before it could present its
final report.

The Archdiocese of Los Angeles has paid all these expenses in the
interest of promptness and kept copies of the billings.

Since Father Barmasse, being on Active Leave from the Archdiocese
of Los Angeles, is not covered by our health plan, I am writing now
to ask whether he is covered for health insurance by the Diocese
of Tucson and, if so, whether we could submit the bills we have
paid to that carrier for reimbursement to the Archdiocese of Los
Angeles of whatever amounts are coverable under the Tucson plan.
In turn, we are most willing to assume any amounts not covered in
that way. We have also assumed total expense for Father Barmasse's
transportation.

Enclosed are copies of all bills paid to date, totalling $3,501.

With thanks for your consideration of this request and best wishes
for a joyous Easter season, I remain

Most respectfully yours in Christ,

(Rev.) Timothy J. Dyer
Vicar for Clergy

REDACTED

Enchsures
28779

Tastoral Regions:  Ourlady of the Angels  SanFernando  SanGabrlel  SanPedro  Santa Barbara
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CONTIDINTIAL

T pavEs ﬁbfil'9 1991 :
o FROM, .._ZFr. Dyer
'-LI3E?} __Conversation' with Dr. F?EDA(TTED of ‘St. Luke Institute

'{ﬁotés'from conversation with Dr. lQE[V“jTED of St. Luke Institute:
Report from spe01al test given by Dr. REDACTED jp Utah showéd some
tendency for F.B. to be attracted to young boys. It wasn't the _

o trongest readlng,ibut there was a p051t1ve response to young boys..

f%*-‘ﬂ— K;B denlal of any sexual 1nc1dent since..... - '
: _:~ entire staff met at St. Luke--in light of Utah report——and had . L
‘ dlfflculty reachlng consensus and decided then to speak to Fr.RHmcmDo:
in Tucsonl B

.~ —REDACTED ; k.B.'s work and condudt = flne/no complaints/howoye;i
. - "off the-record" (with permission to say it to me): In November -
'-f1990 a priest of 'REDACTED acqualntance said to him as REDACTED
' "I may have a problem out there for you with D. B " ——p0551ble
- 1nC1dent ‘away from parish with a teenager --
: 2 to 5 years ago/possibly an overture was madew1th no
‘ sexual contact. No formal complaint made.
_ REDACTED told this priest to continue to look into this and
. follow out Tucson guidelines -- REDACTED "was at this point when
- Dr. REDACTED called and said "We felt it was 1mportant for us -
to know more. REDACTED gaye Dr. REDACTED permission to talk to °
K.B. about "this vague hlnt of something" he'd received from this
: Tucson prlest. : » -

1._—'Dr REDACTED "likely we will recommend K.B. see a therapist

.- with specialty in sexual awareness." Dr. has told K.B. that she
" feel she has unconscious sexual impulses which "are controlling
him to some extent. '

"—'Ohe of the problems.‘It s hard to-.get to know K.B. He's unaware
- of a lot of the psychologlcal thlngs that affect him.
—4R1ght ‘now--even at this point--we can recommend that if he is 1n
'mlnlstry, he shouldn t be working with kids (boys)

:'f,We are open to 1n—house rather -than outpatient counsellng...because, -
-~ it is so hard to get to know him inpatient may be the best way to go. .

April 12, 1991:

I related the above to-REDACTED ‘ ‘
REDACTED did not get the full story when K.B. moved to Tucson,
i.e., no details, only that he had been involved with a boy.

I asked REDACTED to tell REDACTED to follow up with prlest

who brought the story in in November 1990.

28760
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Saint LuKke Institute

April 11, 1991

CONFIDENTIAL

Most Reverend Roger M. Mahony, L.D.

Archbishop of Los Angeles

1531 West Ninth Street Re: Rev. Kevin Barmasse
Los Angeles, California 90015 REDACTED

Dear Archbishop Mahony:

Thank you for the referral of Father Kevin Barmasse to the Saint Luke
Institute for evaluation. We appreciate your patience in waiting for this
report. We have tried to be as comprehensive as possible ip understanding a
rather complex situation involving, as you know, two separate dioceses. Both
Father Dyer of your archdiocese and REDACTED the Diocese of
Tucson, have been most helpful to our efforts. Father Barmasse was admitted
to the Institute on February 10, 1991 and was cooperative with our evaluation
process. As you know, Father Barmasse is a 35 year old priest from the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles. Our understanding of the referral question
relates to an incident which occurred in 1983 after Father Barmasse had been
ordained for about one year. A complaint was made by the family of a young
boy who was an altar server regarding inappropriate touching of the youngster
by Father Barmasse. Father Barmasse does not deny that he gave the boy a back
rub, although there are some differences between his version of what happened
and that of the parents. We understand that Father Barmasse was subsequently
placed on active leave -and has been working in the diocese of Tucson from 1983
until the present time. REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

2420 Brooks Drive ¢ Suitland, Maryland 20746-5294 « (301) 967-3700 = FAX: (301) 967-3953
Affiliated with the Daughters of Charity, National Health System

RCALA 000643
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REDACTED

REDACTED
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REDACTED

With regard to the referral question, Father Barmasse acknowledged that an
incident had occurred in 1983, which led to his being removed from the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles. He explained that he had invited a group of altar
servers to a movie but they all canceled except one boy. Instead of going
out, Father Barmasse invited the boy to watch a video in the rectory. The
movie was "Jaws." Father Barmasse reported that while they were watching the
movie, the boy commented that when his family watched videos at home they
would give each other massages. Father Barmasse then asked the boy if he
wanted a massage and the boy said yes. The youngster was about 12 years old.
He lay on his stomach and Father Barmasse lifted up his shirt to massage his
shoulders and back. He then undid the boy's jeans and pulled them down in
order to massage the boy's legs. He stated he massaged the boy's legs to
about the middle of the thigh but denied touching his inmer thigh or buttocks
or penis. He stated that the youngster did net appear to have any reaction
and that afterward Father Barmasse took him home. Father Barmasse later
learned that when the boy went home he told his parents that he (Father
Barmasse) was "crazy" or "strange". The parents of the boy then wrote a
letter of complaint to the Bishop regarding this incident. In the letter the
mother of the boy stated that her son had come home that night "frightened and
confused.” She believed that her son had been molested. Father Kevin,

28774
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-4 -

however, has consistently denied any sexual intent although he knew he had
been imprudent. In particular, he denies having asked the boy to massage him,
denies that he felt sexually aroused at any time, and denles any awareness of
being attracted to adolescent boys. He also denied ever giving a massage such
as that one before or since., He stated that he had been naive and that since
that time he has been more prudent, more cautious and more reserved., In
addition to being transferred out of the Los Angeles Archdiocese, Father
Barmasse was asked to go into counselling, which he did in Arizona. REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

28775
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REDACTED

REDACTED
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REDACTED

We hope that this report will be of help to you and to Father Kevin. If we
may be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

REDACTED

Staff Psychiatr{ét

ce: Rev. Kevin Barmasse

REDACTED

28778

Il 000078



. TO: Arphbiéhop Mahony

- FROM: A'Fa'_thei'-flf‘i‘mt)ﬂ'iy Dyer .

Tme

RE: Fr. Barmasse -

‘We. made arr&ngements today for Fr. Barmasse to begin. m—patlent

. therapy at ‘St. Luke's Instxtute ‘beginning July 3rd. Fr. Barmasse had
made plans for vacation in June -andREDACTED ggked that, if at aJl

_ possible, we honor the. request to wait until July to initiate the
- program. ' :

I have not yet been able to contact Fr. Barmasse, but have Ieft
messages and expect to speak to hnn today or Fmday

Smﬂgﬂoj;tﬂ&"’f«&aob /muﬁ,
« fnk
571

28766

RCALA 000650

[1 000079



RCALA 000651

REDACTED  ~

B w.‘xﬂﬂ *38 3e MQ@HMS# UEOHPMQﬂH \.._..Hﬁuvm Ou. mmm.mEH.mm GH\VWM HMQHMM

ATnr ud.

I03F munwﬁmmﬁmugm mvm& aaRYy’ m3 ~a0HummHm>qoo STUF co @mmmm

- TVIINIGLINGD

: .nucoE umma wﬂua#de e3nT *3S FO
*Id Y3ITM ﬁoaummum>noo 2uoyd ® WoI3. mopoa oxe" @msomupm_

- DSSRWITH UTA®Y °ADY

,...mnonmziﬁoamﬂnnuhm.

' sog

- xekd cxd

—

| WAGNVEOW:,

~ "T66T ‘9 Xemw

ESCHA-(COS

Uy

oug

28759

11 000080



RCALA 000652

oy

| | / ”\“i FE:\)?‘\"”
\ @k///;w"“ ‘;i" A

NN

7’

Office of 1531 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles . Vicas for Clergy West Ninth California
(213) 25(-3284 Street 90015-1194

May 16, 1991

Rev. Kevin. Barmasse

Blessed Sacrament Church

122 Church Road West

P.O. Box 20

Mammoth, Arizona 85618

Dear Kevin:

I write to let you know that we have made arrangements for you to
begin residential treatment at St. Luke's Institute on July 3, 1991
and that REDACTED is aware of these arrangements.

Sometime in the course of therapy, Kevin, the matter of your future
assignment will come up for discussion and I wanted you to know
this.

If you have any questions about this, I will be happy to speak with
you.

Wishing you God's blessing, I remain

Sincerely yours in Christ,

(Rev;) Timothy J. Dyer
Vicar for Clergy

REDACTED

28758
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. Office of 1531 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy West Ninth California
(213)251-3284 Street 90015-1104

RCALA 000653

May 6, 1991

REDACTED

Medical Director

St. Luke Institute

2420 Brooks Drive

Suitland, Maryland 20746-5294

Dear Dr.REDACTED .

We have made arrangements for Father Kevin Barmasse to begin
residential treatment on July 3, 1991 at St. Luke's. Having
spoken with REDACTED the Diocese of Tucson, we think
it is important to bring up the question of future assignment
and diocese with Father Barmasse at some point in his treatment.

At this time, it has not been determined whether the Archbishop
of Los Angeles, where Father Barmasse is incardinated, will
accept Father back into the Archdiocese for a full-time ministry
assignment. The decision will rest largely on the outcome of
his therapy and your recommendations.

The Diocese of Tucson has had nothing but good things to report
about Father Barmasse, although there has been one veiled
refrence brought to REDACTED about the possibility of his
having made an "overture" to a teenager some years ago during a
camping trip. This, however, remains at the level of hearsay,
and I believe Dr. REDACTED will be in touch with REDACTED

of Tucson to see if anything about this rumor has since come to
light.

At any rate,“we rely on you to give us some indication during
the therapy as to whether you will be recommending a continuance
of full-time ministry, so that our Archbishop can begin to
dialogue with Father Kevin about his coming back to Los Angeles
--as Father Kevin would evidently like to do. If restrictions
are to be placed on him, Los Angeles would likely be the better
place, since it is a large diocese with more variety in forms of
ministry. If there are to be no restrictions, Tucson seems very
pleased with him and Father Kevin would have to enter into the
dialogue between REDACTED involved.

If you have any gquestions about this, I will be happy to speak
with you. :

Sincerely yours,

28765
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(Rev.) Timothy J. Dyer REDACTED
Vicar for Clergy
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Saint LuKe Institute

July 5, 1991
CONFIDENTIAL

Cardinal Rogexr Mahony, D.D.
Archbishop of Los Angeles
1531 West 9th Street

Los Angeles, California 90015

Re: Reverend Kevin Barmasse
Saint Luke Institute -REDACTED
Date of Admission; 7-3-91

Dear Cardinal Mahony:

We are writing to inform you that Reverend Kevin Barmasse has been admitted to
the Saint Luke Institute, and is adjusting to the program.

Father BArmasses's individual therapist during his treatment is REDACTED

REDACTED will write you monthly to apprise you of Father Barmasse's progress
during his time here at Saint Luke's.

Please be assured of our prayers for you, and the ministry of service you
undertake on behalf of Christ's Church.

Sincerely,

Curtis €. Bryant, $.J{j Ph.D. 6

" Director, Inpatient Clinical Services

REDACTED

REDACTED
REDACTED

cc: Reverend Kevin Barmasse

28750
REDACTED
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DIOCESE OF TUCSON

192 SOUTH STONE AVENUE

P.O. Box 31 e Tucson, Arizona 85702-0031
602 -792-3410

REDACTED

July 16, 1991

Rev, Timothy Dyer

Vicar for Clergy
Archdiocese of Los Angeles
1531 W. Ninth St.

Los Angeles, CA 90015-1194

Dear Tim:

Thanks for your recent letter outlining your support for Fr.
Kevin Barmasse. All things seem to be in proper order and we
have made the necessary adjustments to our insurance rosters
here in Tucson.

I understand that Kevin has provided you with the necessary
information that you requested in your letter. Should there
be anything more your office needs, please feel free to call
us here. I did send Kevin a recent letter responding to his
desire to stay on our dental plan. It seems it will not do
him too much good, except in the case of emergencies, but I
will let you know what he decides to do.

Hope all is well in LA. Say hello to my classmates with whom
I, unfortunately, have not kept in contact. It must be the
desert sun. Take Care

o

Fraternally in Christ,

REDACTED

REDACTED

28751

11 000084



RCALA 000656

.
\
W

L.
'\‘\‘
Office of 1534 Los Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy West Ninth Caltfornla
(213)251-3284 Street 90015-1194

July 24, 1991°

REDACTED

Diocese of Tucson
192 South Stone Avenue
Tucson, Arizona 85701

Deay REDACTED

I have just received your good letter about Kevin Barmasse and
appreciate keeping in contact with us. )

REDACTED EDACTED
When T came into this Office last January, I was told that Cardinal

Mahonv had determined to look into the cases of Father Barmasse and
REDACTED :EDACTED, and to begin with Father Barmasse.

once therapy for Kevin was underway, REDACTED REDACTED

REDACTED ..RFNACTED
REDACTED

REDACTED REDACTED

REDACTED REDACTED

In Christ,

(Rev.) Timothy J. Dyer
Vicar for Clergy

REDACTED
28748
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Saint LuKe Institute

August 20, 1991

CONFIDENTIAL

Reverend Timothy Dyer

Vicar for Clergy

1531 West Ninth Street

Los Angeles, California 90015

Re: Reverend Kevin Barmasse
Saint Luke Institute - REDACTED
Date of Admission: July 3, 1991

Dear Reverend Dyer:

We are writing to you regarding Reverend Kevin Barmasse, who has completed six
weeks at the Saint Luke Institute. 1In addition, we want to thank you for your
visit on August 7, 1991. We believe it was very helpful for both the staff and
for Reverend Barmasse to have a clearer sense of the archdiocese' position
regarding treatment and Reverend Barmasse's return to active ministry.

During your visit, you were able to give some additional information regarding
complaints which had arisen in Tucson. Although it was difficult for you to
bring these facts to our meeting, it gave some data to Reverend Barmasse that
other individuals had experienced boundary violations during times with him,

IREDACTED

2420 Brooks Drive  Suitland, Maryland 20746-5294 « (301) 967-3700 « FAX: (301) 967-3953
Affifiatad with the Daughters of Charity, National Health System
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Reverend Timothy Dyer Re: Reverend Kevin Barmasse
August 20, 1991
Page 2

We will continue to write to you regarding Reverend Barmasse's progress in
treatment. ~In consultation with Reverend Barmasse, we agreed it might be more
helpful to correspond directly with you, given your active involvement in
Reverend Barmasse's treatment program, i

Please feel free to contact us at any time if questions arise. Thank you again
for your support. Please be assured of our prayers for you and the ministry of
service you undertake on behalf of Christ's Church.

Sincerelv.

REDACTED

Centes

Curtis C. Bryant, §.J., Ph
Director, Inpatient Clinical Services

REDACTED

REDACTED

cc: Reverend Kevin Barmasse

28743
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- CONFIDENTIAL

[ XU

August 24, 1991

TO: * - Cardinal Mahony
FROM: :Father Timothy Dyer

‘RE: Fr Kevin Barmasse * .

I want to give you a report on recent developments in the case of Fri
,...T_Barmasse -- begmning with my visit to St. Luke s on August 7,»1991

I met with Fr Barmasse and the theraplst in charge of his progx‘am :
This was at the spédial request of the Institute for the éxpress pur'pose
of stating the Archdiocese' position with regard to Fr. Barmasse's
present situation and the options we see for the future: I began by.f;'
making it clear that while there might be an air of unfairness in Fr..
i, .- Kevin's mind over our re-examining his case, that is something i
L . would have to deal with in theérapy. I stated that our review of the :™
. incident in 1982 and the subsequent actions that were taken do not glve
‘us moral certitude in the present day to entrust him with & priestly -+
assignment. I told him that throughout his history he has been difficult = |
- to know and that thiat has a good deal to do with our uncertainty ng to
his future. This was tonfirmed by the recommendation from 5t. Luke's
* (following his 5-day evaluation) which called for residential treatment .
go that therapists might get to know Kevin better. His present ™ °°
counselor interjected at this point -- saying that Fr. Kevin, during hxs
first month, has &till "given very little" by way of information about -
himself and has real difficulty "opemng up". I said we would hold this -
out as our first expectation for him in ms program at St‘ Luke gt

I then explained that should the Institute give a favorable RS
o recommendation at the end of therapy, it is possible that you would
-4 v.,... . - give him an assignment within the Archdiocese -- aithough it would not
o T necessarily be a parochial assignment and it would certainly not be a
*  ministry involving minors. If an unfavorable recommendation were 3
' given, I told Fr. Kevin there was little likelihood you would give any
assignment and in that case would asmst him to seek another career and
laicization. i R :

" Yalso related to Fr. ‘Kevin and his therapist that REDACTED
-called me just prior to my leaving for St. Luke's.REDACTED  said tha
.a pastor and youth minister liad just made a report to his office of ¥%
‘inappropmaté conversgations initiated by Fr. Kevin with geveral young
i men concerning sexual matters and innuendo. I told Fr. Kevin the

- whilé neitherREDACTED  nop I had details, the matter would be %
imrestlgated and - reported to St. Luke's. Fr. Kevin had nothing to Qay.

" Since that time, in conjunction with REDACTED office, I hnve tried

28502
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~to get the deta.ils of mcidents that took place in recent yearﬁ invulving
Fri Kevin's relationship with five young men. To this point I havd ¥/~
spoken toREDACTED REDACTED of St. Elisabeth Ann Seton in Tudson
as well as with REDACTED thé parish youth ministes. REDACTED
feports that he has Recently heard a number of angry remarks froim
parishioners with régard to Fr. Barmasse. One young man wht was
‘involved in thd youth group when Fr. Kevin was in the parish (1985»
'1988), told REDACTED -that hig mother said she would "sué the %
dlocese™ if REDACTED _ tontinued to move Fr. Barmasse afound t‘ro“
‘parish to parish <= ¥knowing that he (Fr. Barmasse) wag a child -
offender". Another young man. told the youth minister that F¥. Ketin
had made some ingppropriate *approaches" to five young men during a
youth group tfip to California. This involved the offer of back-rubsj ™
"tmly one of thé five was a minof. On another occasion F#: Kevin is't;aid
“"to have taken one of these young men with him on vacation and the:ssy”
_"back-rub" turned in to genital fondling. He said that on following .
" nights Fr. Baviasse fhvited the young man to fondle hin’ ahd was:
- refuged. Latef; he said Fr. Barmasse offered financial: fmrot's if this'

young man would helpgrelieve Fr. Barmasse's "loneliness"

“1"1

*

L have been asked byREDACTED and the youth minister to eall three
. other people who know more of the details and have expresséd a - -
- willingness to talk. I hope to reach them early this week' d 'that I ean
put together a repoﬁ for St. Luke 81, ‘ By

Il 000089
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.. Kevin Barmasse Case

Testimony 8/27/91

Information has come to us by way of REDACTED REDACTED

at St. Elizabeth parish in Tucson, that Fr. Barmasse made sexual advances
toward five young men when he was assigned to that parish (1985-June 1988).
This information was confirmed byREDACTED REDACTED in the
neighboring parish of St. Odilia‘'s. In addition theREDACTED of st.
Elizabeth's, “REDACTED spoke to me about the same boys mentioned

by the two youth ministers =-- saying that he has recently heard rumors
about their relationships with Fr. Barmasse as well as a few angry remarks
by some of their parents.

The names of the young men are: REDACTED

REDACTED _ and REDACTED . REDACTED gave me the details that
follow in the case of REDACTED , and REDACTED spoke to me directly
to report his story:

REDACTED REDACTED

REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED said thatREDACTEDyag close to 20 years of age at the time of

this incident, but that most of the other young men reported that sexual
advances they experienced were made while they were in late high school --

approximately three to four years ago. When REDACTED approached

Fr. Barmasse -— "as a friend” -- with these reports, Fr. Barmasse denied
them. REDACTED gays he remembers seeing REDACTED =~ oftentimes in
the company of Fr. Barmasse at youth group socials; he would be by his
side a lot of the time. Fr. REDACTED said that REDACTED 's mother

had a "big problem" with regard to Fr. Barmasse. He said that REDACTED
REDACTED  is now in college in another state and did not want to say
anything bad about Fr. Barmasse and that he had never done anything
wrong to him:. Fr.REDACTED did not know much about REDACTED ~~ only
that the others mentioned him as having had the kina or sexuai advances
all of them had experienced. Fr,REDACTED guggested that 1 talk to
REDACTED  ; thatREDACTED ad told him that his mother would “"sue the diocese”
if Fr. Barmasse continued as a priest. ‘

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

28456
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. Revin Barmasse Case
(;gfﬂstimony

-2
REDAC TEreoacten REDACTED

REDACTED
REDACTEI[Reoacten

REDACTED

REDACTED
REDACTED

REDACTED

[RéoaeTeD TED

REDACTED REDACTED

i he said he thought®™™ ™. 's first time, as well as REDACTED'g, may have
been when they were 17. The others all reported the same kind of

incidents, right down to the story of the girlfriend in the fiery crash.
REDACTED REDACTED

REDACIED

REDACTED
REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED gaid rumors began to go around the parish during this past year,
and it was then, when his mother asked him about them, that he told her
what had happened. This was the reason for her threat "If the REDACTED
-~ knowing that he (Fr. Barmasse) is a child molester -- continues to
move him from parish to parish, I'll sue the diocese".

REDACTEDreported some strange behavior back in the youth group

years that involved Fr. Barmasse and women. "He {(Fr. Barmasse) would

get really mad when we boys would go "girl-chasing" at one of the outings.”
Once a woman from his previous parish pulled up in front of church in a
taxi, got out with bags in hand -- saying she wanted to "move in."

Fr. Barmasse got agitated, yelled at her and told us boys she was a

"psycho bitch®.REDACTED said that Fr. Barmasse "hung out with REDACTED

REDACTED ™ mother~ arter her divorce. He "stalked her at the bars"

telling her she shouldn't be there. Finally, ™™ said that Fr. Barmasse

once tried to getREDACTED ™" sister into his van, which he referred

to as his "fuck truck". (He said he didn't know the whole story, but
that ™ could tell me.) ’

Finally,

, 7 REDACTED . Lo Loke T Susgs7 _
e LT SRRAERG A _%f Tave FHE T S bRIrTEM
TesTImosy- STHACTED ez

28457
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August 30, 1991
rax: REDACTED

REDACTED
St. Luke Institute
2420 Brooks Drive
Suitland, Maryland 20746~5294

Dear REDACTED ,

I am expecting further reports, but feel there is enough here
to give a picture of alleged behavior on Fr. Barmasse's part
with several young people.

At this point, I must say that the Archdiocese's stance has
changed, and I see little possibility of Father Barmasse's
returning to any priestly ministry here or in any other diocese.
This is a result of both the reports of sexual abuse, which
clearly involve manipulation, as well as his repeated denial of
such incidents over the years.

We will have to talk about a new focus for Father Barmasse's
therapy--namely, a preparation for education.in a new career.

I will be in touch with you.

Sincerely yours,

{Rev.) Timothy J. Dyex
Vicar for Clergy

REDACTED

28266

Fan b g e chogn Chnd b ot e e b Soan lestneefee Soantoduid SopPedie Santrt vl

i1 000092



MEMORANDLIM

FAX TRANSMITTAL COVER SHEET

DATE: - August 30, 1991
TIME: 9: 05 A..M.
TO: REDACTED )
REDACTED

FROM 1 Rev. Timothy J. Dyer
Fax # REDACTED

NUMBER OF PAGES (Including Cover Sheet):

COMMENTS =

28739

RCALA 000664

I} 000093



'RCALA 000665

O R A 1951

Saint Luke Institute

October 21, 1991

CONFIDENTIAL

Reverend Timothy Dyer

Vicar for Glergy

1531 West 9th Street

Los Angeles, California 90015

Re: Reverend Kevin Barmasse
Saint Luke Institute - REDACTED
Date of Admission: July 3, 1991

Dear Reverend Dyer:

We are writing to you regarding Reverend Kevin Barmasse who has completed his
third month at the Saint Luke Institute. REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

287131

2420 Brooks Drive ¢ Suitland, Maryland 20746-5204 « (301) 967-3700 * FAX: (301) 967-3953
Affiliated with the Daughters of Charity, National Health System
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Reverend Timothy Dyet Re: Reverend Kevin Barmasse

October 21, 1991
Page 2

We continue to appreciate the support you are showing for Reverend Barmasse
during his inpatient treatment. Please be assured of our prayers for you and
your ministry on behalf of Christ's Church.

Sincerely, .

REDACTED

Curtis C. Bryant, S.J., Ph.D.

Directoxr, Inpatient Clinical Services

e A AT

REDACTED

REDACTED

cc: Reverend Kevin Barmasse. .

28732
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‘REDACTED
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REDACTED

CONFIDENTIAL

Eaﬁg;iglﬁmAMMMm,‘lun:

October 21, 1991

co DENTIA

Reverend Timothy Dyer

Vicar for Clergy

1531 West %cth Street

Los Angeles, California 90015

Re: Reverend Kevin Barmasse
Saint Luke Institute - REDACTED
Date of Admission: July 3, 1991

Dear Reverend Dyer:

We are writing to you regarding Reverend Kevin Barmasse who has completed his
third month at the Saint Luke Imstitute. REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

2400 Bigaks Dive ¢ Sttland, Manyland 20746 5294 « (301) 967 37080 = FAX: (s01) 467 33
Affliitesd s e Dangbiters of Ghanty, Naiional Hoalliy Syam
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Reverend Timothy Dyer Re: Reverend Kevin Barmasse
October 21, 1991
Page 2

We continue to appreciate the support you are showing for Reverend Barmasse
during his inpatient treatment. Please be assured of our prayers for you and
your ministry on behalf of Christ's Church.

Sincerely,
RELREDACTED

REDACTED

ce: Reverend Kevin Barmasse

28270
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MORANDUM

DATE: October 24, 1991 . . ﬁacm—.—-<
FROM: _ P | |
TO: ! i
RE: {/Fr. Barmasse

Tucson makes appointments twice a year on 7/1 and 2/1. They are

now sending out notices in advance to their incardinated priests

of parishes coming up. (He says if they mentioned nothing about

the one in Mammoth where Fr. Barmasse was--and then it turned out
to be available, they would be in trouble).

POSSIBILITY OF OUR NEEDING SOMEONE FOR MAMMOTH AFTER THE FIRST OF
THE YEAR. I ASK YOU TO KEEP THIS CONFIDENTIAL AMONG THOSE OF YOU
RECEIVING THE INFORMATION........

So he is including words to this effect in notice: THERE MAY BE A ﬂ\ﬂb

Wants to know if this is o.k., with us~~he thinks it is fair to
Fr. Barmasse-—-=-

I NEED AN WZWEMW FOR HIM BY EARLY TOMORROW (THIS FRIDAY) MORNING
AS I PROMISED TO GET THE WORD FROM YOU AND CALL HIM THEN--THEY ARE
HOLDING UP THE MAILING.

If decision is Barmasse is not going back to ministry there, then he
ie froo +n advav+ieca +ha narich ihi+D DT DACT TNTADM cANawam
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CONFIDENTIAL

October 28, 1991

MEMORANDUM

" TO: Cardinal Mahony
FROM: Father Timothy Dyer

RE: Fr. Barmasse:

The attached is the latest report from St. Luke's on Fr. Kevin
Barmasse. I have indicated to St. Luke's that, at this point, we see no
possibility of Fr. Barmasse's returning to active ministry following his
completion of the program at St. Luke's. I will have an appointment:
with him and his counselor on November 5th and plan to tell him that an
essential part of his therapy during the next three months must involve
W h the transition from active ministry to another field of

}W MWWJ?/

«Rhh

[0-52 77/
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Phone Discussion withREDACTED , St. Luke's Institute
Re Fr. Kevin Barmasse

~-Kevin has done a fair amount of work while here. In particular, the main
reason he was sent to St. Luke's -- not being in touch with nor

acknowledging his improper sexual behavior with teens -- has been an area of
progress.

--He is now working on a contract for aftercare. At times he feels great anger
toward the AD and wants to simply have nothing to do with you. However,
he will draw up a contract and will probably ask to have someone with whom
he can meet bimonthly once he returns in order to give a progress report.

--He is pulling back somewhat in his group therapy -- i.e. not investing
himself in the discussion.

--His family hés offered him a place to stay and he will look for a part-time
job.

--AD should have its own contract w. KB setting out clear limits of what AD
and can't do and timelines for his withdrawal from dependency on AD. KB mus
be proactive in the process. He can tend to get comfortable, as he is now
becoming at St. Luke's, and rely on others to take care of his needs.

28721
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m Jut 10 Apruversary M

Saint Luke Institute

CONTINUING CARE CONTRAGT

PATIENT: BARMASSE, Reverend Kevin Saint Luke Institure; REDACTED
DATE OF ADMISSION: July 3, 1991 DATE OF DISCHARGE: January 14, 1992
PRIMARY THERAPIST: REDACTED _

ADMITTING PHYSICIAN: REDACTED ©, M.D.

I, Kevin Barmasse, enter into this contract for a period of six monchs beginning
January 14, 1992, At this time I understand that revisions can be made during
this period of time and afterwards. These ranegotiations will take place with
the advice of my support group, therapist and aftercare therapist. Having
completed the Inpatlient Program at the Saint Luke Institute, I agree to the
Eolgowing terms to the best of my ability:

A. Ongoing Support

1. T will attend four 12-step meetings (ac leaast) a week. Two will be
SA/SLAA, one will be EA and one will be Al Anon or ACOA. The
regularity of these meetings will begin one month after I leave
treatment. This will allow me time to search out the meetings, the
times and the atmosphere of the groups in the area.

2. Wichin a period of six to eight weeks from my departure, 1 will ask
six to eight people to be part of my support team. This support team

will consist of a) my spiritual director, b) my primar{ therapist, ¢)
my brother REPACTED - q) ‘my friend REDACTED | ¢) two priests from the

archdiocese, f) my 12-step sponsor.

3. Within six to eight weeks of departure, I will begin ongoing therapy.
I will meetv with my primary therapist once each week to once
alternate weeks, depending on what we negotiate together. This may
include a ctherapy group, as determined between myself and my
therapisct.

B. Physical Health and Well-being
1. I will plan an exercise program utilizing one hour intervals to
include brisk walking, working out or a physfical sport such as
racquetball, swimming, ectc. I will follow this program three times
pet week.
2. T will monitor my weight and blood pressure ouce per week,
C. Relaxation and Well-being

1. I will vake otne hour for music, a walk on the beach or some form of
relaxation cthree times per week.

2. I will take off one full day per week.

3. 1 will caka two weeks vacation each year. I will plan this two weeks
at least six months in advance.
28274
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Continuing

Care Contract 2

BARMASSE, Kevin - REDACTED

Page 2

D. Ongoing Communication

1.

I will contact the archdiocese at least every other week or as
negotiated between us to let them know of my status and continuing

plans and recovery.

I will contact my sponsor every few days, even if there are no
problems or crises to report.

I will contact at least one member of my support group or l2-step
fellowships once each day.

Activities

I will begin looking for a part time job within three to four weeks
of discharge.

I will work for a maximum of 25 hours per week, while developing
concrete Klans for alternate career training. I will develop these
plans with the support of the Archdiocese.

F. Continuing Care

L.

e
>

»

I will contact my Continuing Care Therapist at the Saint Luke
Institute every seven to ten days.

As supported by my Archdiocese I will return.for Aftercare Workshops
at the Saint Luke Institute. These will be for one week every six
months and will be scheduled with the Saint Luke Institute Continuing

Care Staff,

I will negotiate other re-entry needs with the Continuing Care
Department, my Archdiocese and my Support Group.

REDACTEN
< REDACTED

P

L Cnr /(‘é—q- [

Kevin Barmasse

Patient

Conte

[,J//éh/sfz,jf L_

Curctis C, Bryantg;

Direccor,

REDACTED

D: 1-9-92

., PY.D.
Inpatient Clin&ial Services

, T: 1-9-92
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CONFIDENTIAL
Sl 2 O Anarsary
Saint Luke Institute

CONFIDENTIAL ' January 17, 1990

Reverend Timothy Dyer
Vicar for Glergy
Archdiocese of Los Angeles
1531 West Ninth Street
Los Angeles, California 90015
RE: Reverend Kevin Barmasse
SLI No.: REDACTED
bDear Reverend Dyer: .

We are writing to you regarding Reverend Kevin Barmasse who was discharged
from the Saint Luke Institute January 14, 1992, As stated in our recent
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Reverend REDACTED

January REDACTED Re: Reverend Kevin Barmasse
Page 2 SLI No.: 12365
REDACTED

Throughout Reverend Barmasse's treatment you have shown considerable support
and encouragement. We thank you for your efforts as well as for the
opportunity to work with this fine man. Please do not hesitate to contact us
if we can assist you during his transition phase. Be assured of our prayers
for you and your ongoing ministry to clergy in your archdiocese.

Sincerely, ya
REDACTED
REDACTED
REDACTED
ce: Reverend Kevin Barmasse
Enclosure
SFK/MAZ

28273

11000105



RCALA 000677

0

Dear Tim; _

I hope and pray your holidays were happy and holv for you.
I want to thank you for your Christmas card and the thoughts
and prayers that came with it. I am wriﬁing this letter to
keep you undated as to who I am and what my plans are.

When you came and told me that I was not being welcomed
back to active ministry I was stunned. I am understanding of
vour position but do not agree with you. I want you to also
know that I am angry with the archdiocese (you if you are the
decider of this move). I am a priest with the archdiocese of
Los Angeles who has a disease of addiction., I didn't ask for this
disease and God knows I don't want it but I have it nnnetheless,
This addiction got the best of me in the ‘past and I acted out
with some‘younq men, and one teenager, in the past. I am sorry
to them, their families, and the archdiocese. I can‘t go back
‘and change the past, I wish T could but that is not possible.
St., Luke's has helped ma seen myself as a sick person, not a
bad one and that is a big step for me. 1 céme'here, and stayed
here to help me get better and deal with this addiction. I was
and still am a good nriest. Not being able to go back to ministry
hurts me very deeply. '

T will be leaving here on the 16th of the month. I leave
with alot of fear about the future and still some anger. My
sobriety is the most important thing to me, and will always be
the most important thing. I am putting together my needs and
wants from the archdiocese. 1 would appreciate any ideas that
you, or the Cardinal might be having with resvect to my gsitua-~
tion. Negotiations are not something I am used to or very
familaf with and that frightens me to think that I will have
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to negotiate my future with you. I will be sending you a letter
later after I get some input from others.

There are other priests here who report of meetings with
their bishops or vicars and tell of how they feel welcomed back
to ministry. I want you to know I am envious and angered that
my diocese does not see it the same way in welcoming me back.
This is an awkward situation for both of us I am sure and I do
not like being in this spot.

I will be in touch after I leave here. Be assured of my
prayers for you and the archdiocese and I ask for your continued
‘prayers as well.

Bincerely In Christ;
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Needs and Wants from the Archdiocese

Needs:

1. Health and Dental Insurance Coverage

2. Ongoing therapy

3. Tuition and Books {(college and length to be determined)
4. Retirement Coveraqe Program

5, - Room and Board (Cost of and not recotry living prefered)
6. Buto and Auto Insurance Allowance

7. Expense Allowance {amount to be negotiated)

sWants:

1. To be considered for future ministry in the archdiocese

2. To have emotional support of the archdiocese and not just financial.
3. To remain a priest in the archdiocese even if not ministry (active)
is allowed.

I do plan on getting a part time job to help me with some of my
other expenses. My plans are to work 20 - 25 hours a week while not

in colleqe and those hours may have to be cut back when 1 am in college.

Thank you for your time and attention in this matter.
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DATE:

FROM:

TO:

RE:

L .ORANDUM

January 29, 1992

Msgr. Timothy Dyer

Cardinal Mahony

Attached

Attached is final report from St. Luke Institute on
Father Kevin Barmasse.
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FROM:

RE:

CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM

March 19, 1992

Cardinal Mahony
Father Timothy Dyer.

Kevin Barmasse

I met yesterday with Kevin Barmasse and his brother, who is an
attorney, to discuss Kevin's plans for the future and the question of
support from the Archdiocese.

Kevin is now living with one of his brothers but would like to get a job
as soon as possible and move to an apartment -~ most likely in the San
Fernando Valley. By the fall of this year or spring of '93 he hopes to
get into a nursing school which, with prerequisites, would mean three
years of studies. His plan would be to work part~time if and when he
begins this schooling. '

For the time being he is proposing that the Archdiocese support him
with $1500 a month to cover his housing and utilities, food, clothing
and fransportation costs. In addition to this the Archdiocese would
have the cost of ongoing therapy and health coverage until he gets his
own health plan. I told him I would present this for your consideration.

I explained that the intention of the Archdiocese is to assist him on his
way to independence and that we have set a guideline of two years
during which financial assistance would be reviewed regularly and
taper off as he is able to take care of his own needs. His brother
pressed me on the question of "two years" -- saying that retooling for
another field of work in mid-life takes several years of schooling during
which a person cannot bring home a full-time income. I said that this

was a guideline and that I was sure the Archdiocese would be open to
negotiation.

Inasmuch as this is somewhat precedent-setting with several more men
about to leave residential therapy at St. Luke's, I suggest several
people look at the above financial figure and elements within the
package I discussed with Kevin. I would think Msgr. Curry, someone
from REDACTED department and perhaps Mr.REDACTED ecould offer
counsel as to whether this proposal ($1500/mo., therapy, health
coverage) is fair to Kevin and to the Archdiocese. Then I could bring
back a final proposal to you.

ﬁ&u& ) /
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May 13, 1992

Dear Tim;

1 am wdting 2o update you on my circumsiances hene. I
mésundenstood you and thought you were going o get with the caxndinal
and get back Zo me 80 I have been waiting to hear faom you. 1 went o
the junion college and found out At will take three yearns gon my
nunsing cnedentials; one yean prenequisites and a two year program. 1
Wikl be starting in the 4alf. 1 am also meeting with REDACTED
once a week. I am enclosing my statement §on the times I met with hen
in Apnil. 1 will send the statement fo you after I necelve {% each
month. 1 ask that gou please nedmbunse me foxn these sessions.

Tim, please get with the candinal and come up with f§igures so I
can  statt paying my shane of the nent, and oihen expenses. My aufo
{nsunance {8 $900.00 a year and 1 already had to pay half of that,
and the othern half is due .in a few months. There will be other mafjon
expenses 4in the nean future and the present safarny Lsn't going 2o
covern At. A desh, computen, and supplies forn school., I wilf bw
applying forn phart time work now that 1 have an area to settle in Zo
fon a time.

Thank you 4orn doing zhis fon me. 114G you have any questions
please feel free Lo call me. My prayens are with you and the diocese.

Sincerely In Chridt;
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REDACTED
Office of 1531 Los I\%csm%’
Richdlocese of Los Angeles Vicat for Clergy West Ninth California
(213) 251-3284 Street 90015-194 //¢L/<><J¢r)~a/

May 14, 1992

Rev. Kevin Barmasse

REDACTED

Dear Kevin:

I deeply apologize for having taken so long to write you
about the plan of the Archdiocese on your behalf. Since

I met with you and your brother, I have discussed this
matter thoroughly and at length with my staff and with
Cardinal Mahony. The Cardinal has come to the decision
that he wishes to provide you with help in the form of

a "gift" from the Archdiocese, a one-time sum of assistance
in the amount of $10,000.

You will also continue on the Archdiocesan Payroll through

June 1992. REDACTED
REDACTED

Up to this time, the Archdiocese has been reimbursing the
Diocese of Tucson for REDACTED That will
be paid through June 1992, after which you will need to '’
assume that responsibility.

A check for $10,000 is now ready and can be mailed to you
or picked up by you here at my office. Please just give
me a call and let me know your preference in that regard.
My home number is REDACTED Should you wish, I would
be happy to speak with you about this.
Sincerely yours,

»

(Rev.) Timothy J. Dyer
Vicar for Clergy

REDACTED

28707
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TO:

FROM:
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RCALA 000684

CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM

dune 8, 1992

Cardinal Mahony
Father Timothy Dyer

Kevin Barmasse

I met with Kevin Barmasse and his brother ,REDACTED, on May 27th. As
you recall, you had approved a gift of $10,000 to assist Kevin in his
transition from priestly life. His brother, an attorney, advised him to
turn this down in lieu of seeking a better settlement through a canon
lawyer.

They also questioned the issuance of Cobra -- which is due to take
place at the end of 1992. Kevin maintains that I assured him, during
our first talk at St. Luke's, that we would provide him with health care
until he was established in an employment where he could afford or take
part in a group policy. I would like to know your decision in this

Finally, we have not been paying for his counseling bills -- he is
presently seeing REDACTED as part of his aftercare contract with
St. Luke's. I would recommend in this matter that we give financial
support. I say this because the cost is relatively low and because we
want to give him all the help possible to avoid further acting out in
society. I do not see this as an indefinite period of counseling and I
will check with REDACTED to get a prognosis.

Z@&,@mmﬁ/’
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%

July 6, 1992

Rev. Timothy Dyer
Archdiocese of Los Angeles
1531 W. Ninth Street

Los Angeles, CA 90015-1194

Qo -

Dear Father Dyer:

I am writing this letter to clarify some points that were brought up in our
telephone conversation of last Monday. We had agreed to talk at 2:30 p.m. The
conversation, by phone, with you, with Rev. Craig Cox present, began about 3:45
p.m. My position in this affiar is that of canonical counsel for Rev. Kevin
Barmasse, at the moment an incardinated priest of the Archdiocese, though
without an assignment.

The purpose of my phone call last week was to determine the position of
the Archiocese as regards Rev. Barmasse. The facts as I understand them are as
follows:

There is an allegation that in 1982 some kind of sexual contact took place
between Father Barmasse and a juvenile, aged 13 or 14. As a result of this, Fr.
Barmasse was asked to take an assignment in Tucson, Arizona. Concurrent with
that assignment was the request by the Archdiocese that he receive inpatient
therapy, the site of which, to my knowledge was, the St. Luke Institute. He was
supposedly diagnosed with compulsive behavioral problems. That statement is
dependent upon my receiving a copy of the reports from said Institute, persuant
to your receiving a mandate from Fr. Barmasse appointing me his procurator and
advocate.

Subsequently, according to Fr. Cox's reading of the file, there are

- allegations of some kind of sexual activity on the part of Fr. Barmasse with
juveniles. None of these juveniles, again according, to Fr. Cox, would be minors
in the canonical sense of the term. I also add that the specifics of these allegations
have not been made known to me except in the most general of terms. I would
like to speak with you again, Fr. Dyer, and hear from you the exact nature of the
allegations, as regards {requency, nature and subsequent action on the part of the
Archdiocese.

It is my understanding the following is the position of the Archdiocese at
this time:

Ir. Barmasse is at the moment without an assignment.
He is an incardinated priest of the Archdiocese.
He is receiving the salary of an associate through August, 1992.

28279
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Rev. T. Dyer, July 6, 1992, 2

He does not now have faculties. Fr. Cox stated that hese are
delegated faculties, and that said delegation has ceased. And as he has no
faculties, he therefore is unavailable for an assignment. Fr. Cox stated that in his
opinion an incardinated priest of the Archdiocese has no right to an assignment,
especially if the person is not fit. As aresult he is not due a salary.

At this point it is my contention that these are in fact penalties, penalties
inflicted without any kind of a process. There seems to have been no prior
investigation, at least as envisioned by our Law (cc. 1717-1719 in the '83 Code, cc.
1939 ff. in the '17 Code). Itis also my contention that no penalty can be levied as
a result of the 1982 allegation, as prescription bars that action {c. 1362, 2°).

Recently a meeting took place between Rev. Dyer, Rev. Barmasse and Fr.
Barmasse's brother,REPACTED - At (hat meeting the Archdiocese offered Fr.
Barmasse the following: a settlement of $10,000 in exchange for no further
demand on the Archdiocese, although he would remain incardinated. At that
point Rev. Barmasse approached me to act as his advocate. Also to be noted is
there has never been an offer of canonical counsel to Fr. Barmasse in this whole
process. Itis my contention that the withdrawal of the salary, the offer of the
$10,000, the withdrawal of faculties and the lack of an assignment are de facto
penalties. Thus it would seem necessary to {ollow the prescription of c. 1481.
While that deals specifically with a penal process, (and we do not have, strictly
speaking, a penal process yet), we are somewhere in the the penal process area, if
for no other reason than by the actions of the Archdiocese.

As I'said to you at the beginning, Fr. Dyer, I hope, as advocate, to be able
to help in the resolution of this process. At the same time, as advocate, it is my
duty to represent Fr. Barmasse, advising him of the various canonical
ramifications of this case. Hopefully in the coming weeks, as we attempt to
resolve this matter, we will be able to arrive at a solulion acceptable to all sides.

I hope that the above reflects our conversation, and also clarifies some of
initial concerns. I will await the copies of the reports from the inpatient
treatment that Fr. Barmasse received and which you said you would sent me,
pending the arrival of the mandate appointment me his procurator-advocate.
With all kind regards, and wishing the blessings of the Lord upon you, I am

Sincerely yours in Christ,

REDAGTED @@ @y

cc. Rev. Kevin Barmasse
Rev. Craig Cox, J.C.D.
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COPY

Office of . 1531 - Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles ’ Vicar for Cleqgy West Ninth Californta
(213} 151-3284 Street S0015-1194

July 13, 1992

S M,

Rev. Kevin P. Barmasse -
3058 Camino Graciosa
Thousand Oaks, CA 91360

Dear Father Barmasse:

As you are aware, at present you have no Archdiocesan assignment,
Given the current circumstances and the Cardinal's responsibility

" to foster the spiritual welfare of the People of God in Los Angeles,
the Archdiocese has no plans to provide an assignment for you.

_ Because of this, I am writing to inform you that Cardinal Mahony has
revoked your Archdiocesan faculties in accord with his authority

. under canon 142, section 1. A copy of the Cardinal's decree is
enclosed.

The faculties were initially extended to enable you to fulfill the
responsibilities connected to your assignment as a priest. Thus,
the revocation of these faculties reflects the fact that the cause
for which they were granted has ceased, and you no longer have any
need for the authority they conveyed. ‘

Further, acting in accord with canon 764, the Archbishop has revoked
your faculty to preach. You are not authorized to preach in any
capacity within the Archdiocese of Los Angeles or in any other
diocese.

This action in no way affects your basic canonical status as an
incardinated priest of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. Nor does

it affect the other issues presently under discussion between us.
Please feel free to call me if you have any guestions.

You continue to be in my prayers, May God bless you.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

(S D e
(Rev.) Timothy J. Dyer
Vicar for Clergy
REDACTED

Enclosure

28282
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DECREE

Acting in accord with the pastoral responsibility for the spiritual
welfare of the portion of the,/People of God entrusted to me as
Archbishop of Los Angeles (canon 142, section 1), it has been
determined that, at least for the present, no Archdiocesan assignment

can be entrusted to REV. KEVIN P. BARMASSE. Given this fact, I
hereby decree the following:

1) The faculties of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles which were
heretofore entrusted to Rev. Kevin P. Barmasse are hereby revoked °
in accord with the provisions of canon 142, section 1. This
reflects the fact that the cause for which those faculties were
initially extended has ceased, and there is no longer any need
for the authority of those faculties.

2} Furthermore, in accord with canon 764, I hereby revcoke the faculty
to preach of Rev. Kevin P. Barmasse, since this authority is

likewise no longer needed for the service of the People of God in
Los Angeles.

This revocation is effective immediately, and-is to be communicated
in writing to Rev. Kevin P. Barmasse. )

Given at the Curia of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles this _13th

day
of July in the Year of Our Lord 1992.

&WWW

inal Roger Mahony
blshop of Los Ange es

REDACTED
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REDACTED

REDACTED
July 20,1992

Rev. Timothy Dyer
Archdiocese of Los Angeles
1531 West Ninth Street

Los Angeles, CA 90015-1194

Dear Father Dyer:

I wrote to you on July 6, in which letter [ outlined my understanding of
the case as regards Rev. Kevin Barmasse. Since that time I have not heard from
you. Itis my understanding that the Archdiocese wishes to resolve this matter,
yet I do not feel that I can adequately represent Fr. Barmasse, if I am not given
the materials that we have already agreed upon. In our telephone conversation
you agreed to send me the reports from the institutions where Fr. Barmasse
received inpatient treatment. That was dependent upon receiving a mandate
appointing me as Fr. Barmasse's Procurator-Advocate. I am sure that you have
received such a mandate. The Archdiocese agreed to pay Fr. Barmasse a salary
for another two months, ending August, 1992. However, if we don't expedite
this matter a bit, then I will have to insist that date he moved.

I wish to formally ask the following of you:

A copy of the reports for any and all inpatient treatment that Father
Barmasse has received.

A detailed list of the allegations, with complete specifics of what
Father Barmasse is charged with. Merely slating that there was an allegation in
1982 is insufficient. These are serious charges which have been leveled against
Father Barmasse. They touch that part of the Code which has to do with crimes
and penalties. Since they touch that section, everything must be interpreted most
strictly. Thus a detailed listing of the charges is a necessity. For example, if
sodomy is an allegation, then please use that word. If it is nothing else than a
back massage, then that word should be used Also, the ages of the alleged
victims is also®vital. Would you be so kind as to prepare that and send that to
me? 1enclose a copy of the mandate appointing me as Fr. Barmasse's Procurator-
Advocate.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. Awaiting your reply, I
am

Sincerely yours in Christ,
REDACTED

cc. Rev. Kevin Barmasse
Rev. Craig Cox, J.C.D.
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CONFIDERTRAL
Office of 153} Los Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy West Ninth California ;
(213) 251-3284 Street 900151194

July 21, 1992

REDACTED JUL 2 4 1997 ©©@y

REDACTEREDAcTED ,
Dear :

This is in response to your letter of July 6, 1992. Let me first inform you that we have
received a mandate from Father Barmasse appointing you as his canonical advocate. I now
consider myself able to provide additional information to you without violating Father
Barmasse's canonical right to privacy.

I will be on vacation from July 20 until August 10. I regret that my time away from the
office interféres with our abllity to move forward more quickly in this matter.

I wish to clarify the position of the Archdiocese, which is not adequately characterized
in your letter. You are correct in stating that: '

1. Father Barmasse remains an incardinated priest of the Archdiocese
2. He is receiving an Associate's salary through August of 1992
3. He is at the moment without an assignment

The third of these three needs to be placed in context. Father Barmasse's last asslgmment
was for treatment at St. Luke Institute. That assignment has ceased because of the
completion of the normal course of treatment there. No new assignment to a ministerial
responsibility has been given to Father Barmasse because, in the judgment of the Cardinal,

" myself and the Platement Board, Father Barmasse is not presently qualified for pastoral
ministry. This judgment has been made based on the history of Father Barmasse's service
both in this Archdiocese and in the Diocese of Tucson, as well as on the assessment
provided by St. Luke Institute. The decision not to assign him reflects the responsibility
of the Archbishop to the spiritual welfare of the People of God.

On July 13, 1992, Cardinal Mahony revoked the faculties of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles
that had previously been enjoyed by Father Barmasse. The decree of revocation has been
communicated to Father Barmasse in writing with a summary of the motives for the decree.
That revocation is not a penalty and was not intended as.a penalty. It merely reflects the
fact that Father Barmasse is not entrusted with pastoral responsibilities and hence has no
need for the faculties at this time. Since the code specifies that faculties are governed
by the norms for delegated power (Canon 132.1) and were given solely for the purpose of
enabling Father Barmasse to fulfill his responsibilities when assigned to active ministry,
the purpose for the original delegation has ceased and the one who originally delegated the
power is free to revoke it (Canon 142.1).

In your letter you contend that this action is penal in nature. That simply is not the
case. While in his history there have been allegations that Father Barmasse has engaged

in behaviors that would well merit penal sanctions, the Archdiocese has striven in accord
with the principle of Canon 1341 to avoid resorting to penalties and seek pastoral
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edies. The willingness of the Archdiocese to expend in the neighborhood of $60,000
#(excluding laboratory fees, etc.) for treatment for Father Barmasse should be ample
testimony to this pastoral approach. Ko penal process was begun because, at the time of ~
7 the first intervention with Father Barmasse concerning the allegations, other remedies were
' agreed upon mutually. Finally, you are correct in stating that the statute of limitations
has run out for any action on the 1982 allegations. That is of no relevance to me because
the Archdiocese did not and does not have any desire to initiate a penal action against
Father Barmasse on that or any of the other allegations made against him. However, we do
intend to protect the People of God of the Archdiocese from any possible future damage.

You also questioned why the Archdiocese did not specifically offer canonical counsel to
Father Barmasse under Canon 148l. Since the decision was made not to initiate a penal
process, and since our efforts were to reach a settlement directly with him, such an offer
was not necessary and would have been premature at best. However, we fully respect Father
Barmasse’s choice to seek advocacy and hope his work with you will lead to a quick and just
‘resolution to this dispute. ‘

It is our contention that Father Barmasse is incapacitated for active priestly ministry for
reasons of a psychological nature. It is our belief that he has already incurred the
impediment to the exercise of orders already received described in Canon 1044.2, n.2. If
necessary, the Archdiocese will formally initiate a process to verify and declare the
existence of that impediment. However, it is still our desire, in accord with the
principles of Canons 1446 and 1713, to reach a settlement rather than resort to a full
canonical process. That was the intent of my meeting with Father Barmasse and his REDACTED
at which time the Archdiocese offered a settlement.

The Archdiocese recognizes and is fully committed to its responsibilities for Father
Barmasse. It has paid him a full salary while on sick leave and covered all of the expenses
connected with his treatment. The Archdiocese accepts that it remains responsible for the
"social assistance" needed to provide for the suitable needs of Father Barmasse as provided
in Canon 281.2. However, given that Father Barmasse cannot be accepted back into full time
-ministry, he has no right to the remuneration (typical priestly salary) described in Canon
281.1.

In order to provide for his "social assistance", an offer was made to Father Barmasse for
a sum of $10,000. This offer was designed to allow him to secure lodging, transportation,
and other basic needs. Of course, Father Barmasse would be expected to obtain at least
some part time employment on his own to supplement the provision from the Archdiocese,
especially since the program of treatment urged by 5t. Luke Institute stressed the need for
him to engage in productive labor. We believe the sum offered is very fair and more than
adequate to meet the responsibilities of the Archdiocese toward Father Barmasse.

I would welcome your assistance in arriving at a solution acceptable to both Father

Barmasse and the Archdiocese. 1t is my firm hope that we can reach a settlement that is
truly equitable for all involved.

May God bless you. @@pv

Sincerely youtrs in Christ,

Tty Jye

(Rev. Msgr Timothy J. Dyer
Vicar for Clergy
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REDACTED

July 27,1992 P
ey
His Eminence, Roger Cardinal Mahony, D.D. @
Archbishop of Los Angeles @6@
Archdiocese of Los Angeles . y
1531 West Ninth Street
Los Angeles, CA 90015-1194

Your Eminence:

I am writing in regard to the Decree you issued, dated July 13, 1992,
revoking the faculties of Fr. Kevin Barmasse. Irepresent Fr. Barmasse as his
canonical procurator and advocate. Ihold a mandate appointing me to that
position dated June 29, 1992.

I fax this letter to you for the following reasons: the decree is dated July 13;
Fr. Barmasse received notice of it on Monday, July 20, 1992. I was made aware of
it through Fr. Cox when we talked about another matter on July 21, 1992. Fr.
Barmasse notified me of the receipt on July 22, As Fr. Barmasse's procurator, I
ask you to revoke thatdecree, dated July 13, 1992, for two reasons:

1. Ihave been unable to receive sufficient information from your Office of
Clergy to adequately represent Fr. Barmasse. I can explain that at greater length
if you so desire. Suffice it to say that to date I have not been given documents
that were promised to me since June 29, 1992 and have yet to receive. 1also have
asked Fr. Dyer to send me a datailed list of the allegations against Fr. Barmasse.

2. Irequest the revocation of the decree on canonical grounds as well. To’ '
my knowledge, to date, the allegations against Fr. Barmasse are precisely that,
allegations. The removal of the faculty granted by c. 764 can only be done with
serious reasons. Ido not see the serious reasons enumerated in the Decree. Here
again I am hampered from representing Fr. Barmasse sufficiently because of the
lack of information. Thave been dependent upon Fr. Dyet's giving me that
information, but to date I have received less than sufficient information.. Friday,
July 24, I teceived a letter from Fr. Dyer, the first communication since our
conversation of June 29. He did not provide me with the mutally agreed upon
information, so I still have to wait for that. According to his letter he is out of the
office until August 10.

The removal of the faculties according to ¢. 142,1 is the removal of habitual
faculties, granted to incardinated priests. There should be serious reasons
enumerated for this removal, otherwise all that would be needed would be your
statement that the cause for the grant has ceased, therefore the faculties are
withdrawn.
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/ R. Cardinal Mahony, July 27, 92, 2

1 respectfully request that you rescind your decree, pending the resolution
of this case. Thank you for your consideration in this regard. With all kind
regards, and wishing the blessing of the Lord on you in your pastoral ministry, I
am. ‘

Sincerely yours in Christ,
REDACTED

Copy,

Porcurator-Advocate tor Fr. Kevin Barmasse
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July 27, 1992

His Eminence, Roger Cardinal Mahony, D.D.
Archbishop of Los Angeles

Archdiocese of Los Angeles

1531 West Ninth Street

Los Angeles, CA 90015-1194

Your Eminence:

On Monday you received a fax message from my Procurator and
Advocate, Rev.REDACTED J/C.D. In that fax message he, acting as my
procurator, ask you to revoke your decree of July 13, 1992. 1 was notified by .
letter of that decree, receiving said letler last Monday, July 20. I communicated
that decree, with the cover letier, to™ ™ - on Wednesday by regular mail. In
order not to lose my right of recourse, I request that you revoke that decree for
the following reasons:

1. Iappointed Fr "™ as my Procurator and Advocate by virtue of a
mandate dated June 29, 1992. T communicated that mandate to Rev. Tin™" "=
Dyer. On receipt of thal mandate, Fr. Dyer was to have sent certain documents to

REATEACTED | To date, those documents have not been forthcoming. Thus TTRERACTED
is hampered in his efforts to adequately represent me.

2. The removal of the faculty of ¢. 764 should be accompanied by serious
reasons. Those reasons were not listed in the decree. Also, the removal of the
faculties granled to incardinated priests should also be accompanied by serious
reasons. Again, those reasons were not cnumerated. Therefore, I ask that you
rescind said decree.

Thanking you for your consideration in this matter, and wishing you the
Lord's blessiffgs on your work as our Archbishop, I am

Sincerely yours in Christ,

L o

Rev, Kevin Barmasse
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Office of 153t Los Angeles
hdlocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy West Ninth Caltfornla
Archdlo 8 (213) 251-3284 Street 90015-194

REDACTED
July 28, 1992

REDACTED

CQPy

CONFIDENTIAL

REDACTEDEDMWEQ'
Dear :

In the absence of Father Timothy Dyer, Vicar for Clergy, I am responding on his behalf

concerning your request for the documents relevant to the status of Rev. Kevin Barmase.

These documents are provided to you as Rev, Barmasee’s duly mandated advocate. They
are provided under the following conditions:

1)  that no further copies be made or provided to anyone else without our specific
authorization; .

2) that the materials be used only for the sake of the negotiations between Rev.
Barmasse and the Archdiocese of in any canonical process that may ensue.

The materials I am enclosing include all of the reports received by this office from the Saint
Luke Institute in addition to other material concerning the allegations made against Father
Barmasse. Specifically, the materials included are:

A. A copy of a letter from then Archbishop Mahony to Father Barmasse dated
November 29, 1989.

B. A copy of a letter of then Archbishop Mahony to Father Barmasse dated November
21, 1990, '

C. A packet of materials provided to the St. Luke Institute under a cover letter dated
January 31, 1991 from Father Dyer. This packet contains:
a)  a background summary prepared by Father Dyer
b)  acopy of a report from Father Barmasse’s counselor in Arizona
¢)  acopy of a letter to Father Barmasee dated September 27, 1983, from
REDACTED ] ) that summarizes
information related to the first incident in which Father Barmasse was
involved.
d a c03py of the letter of complaint from REDACTED dated August 29,
1983. '

REDACTED

D. The initial report of the Saint Luke Institute on Falher Barmasse dated April 11,
1991. '
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A report from the Saint Luke Institute dated August 20, 1991. .
Father Dyer’s letter to REDACTED a¢ the St. Luke Institute with a copy of the testimony

concerning Father Barmasse’s involvement with a number of young men in the
Diocese of Tucson.

A report from the Saint Luke Institute dated October 21, 1991.

Father Dyer’s summary of a conversation with REDACTED at the Saint Luke Institute
dated January 8, 1992.

A report from the Saint Luke Institute dated January 17, 1992 (note that we have
corrected the incorrect date on page one, the correct date was on page two).

An undated letter from Father Barmasse to Father Dyer written near the end of his
stay at the Institute, - ‘

I hope you find these materials helpful. May God bless you.

Sincerely yours in Christ,
REDACTED

REDACTED

enclosures: exhibits A through J

CC:

Rev. Craig A. Cox
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Office of 1531 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles the Archbishop West Ninth Callfornla
{213) 251-3288 Street 000151194
1
REDACTED
August S, 1992 ( C N e
..

Reverend Kevin Barmasse
REDACTED

Dear Father Barmasse:

I received your letter of July 27, 1992, asking that I rescind the decree revoking
the faculties of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles which had previously been
entrusted to you. I have also received the letter of the same date sent by your
advocate,REDACTED REDACTED J.C.D.,, making the same request, I accept
that these letters meet the requirement of Canon 1734 and have been lodged
within the proper time period provided by that canon.

This is to inform you that, after reviewing your request, I have decided not to
rescind or modify that decree. It remains in force.

The original decree was issued after careful deliberation, It was issued because
of my responsibility to protect the rights of all the Christian faithful, Both in this
Archdiocese and in the Diocese of Tucson, you engaged in behaviors that violated
the trust which the People of God place in their priests. That violation of trust
did serious damage. Because of this, and because of the results of your
assessment and treatment at The Saint Luke Institute, I cannot in conscience
assign you in priestly ministry. My responsibilities to the spiritual and personal
welfare of God's People compel me to this decision.

The removal of the faculties of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles (which were
entrusted to you for the purpose of priestly service) simply recognizes the reality
of your present situation,

In your letter and in REDACTERTED S letter, you present two reasons in asking that
I rescind my action, First, you claxm that certain documents requested byREPACTED

REPACTED had not been delivered to him before the decree was issued. 1t was not
possible to release any of those documents until we received your mandate
appointing him as your advocate. After receiving that mandate, the appropriate
documents from your file had to be pulled and copies made. Those documents
were recently sent to =ACTFPREDACTED “However, the discussions between you and
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August 5, 1992 , ) [5) \P
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Monsignor Dyer, for which you sought the canonical assistance of an advocate,
have involved a dxspu!e over what provisions the Archdiocese should make to

. assist you in the transition into other employment, REPACTED=DACTED gequested those
documents to advise you in that dispute. Those discussions were never about
providing an Archdiocesan assignment or restoring you to active priestly
minister. Thus, the removal of your faculties has no bearing whatsoever on this
dispute over the nature and amount of the social assistance (Canon 281, §2) the
Archdiocese will provide for you, Your faculties were revoked because the
purpose for which they were given has ceased. It makes no sense for me to
continue to delegate authority to you when there is no longer any need for it.

Second, you and REDACTED?EDACTEDspemf' cally claim that the removal of the faculty to
preach extended in Canon 764 can only be done for "serious reason.” Note
carefully that "serious reason" (causa gravis) is a technical canonical term which is
not found in the text of Canon 764, The canon merely refers to the possibility

that the faculty to preach may be restricted or taken away by competent authority.

The text of the canon leaves that competent authority the discretion to determine
what causes are sufficient to do so. Furthermore, in accord with the requirements
of Canon 51, the text of the decree does provide "in summary fashion” (saltem
summarie) the cause for the removal of the faculty to preach (as well as the other
faculties of the Archdiocese.) That cause is that no Archdiocesan assignment can
be provided for you; hence, there is no need for you to possess this faculty, The
decision not to provide an assignment for you is sufficient cause for the removal
of faculties. That decision not to provide an assignment for you (a decision which
you have not heretofore challenged) is based on’your history of mmlstry and the
underlying psychological difficulties which have led you to engage in ministerially
irresponsible behaviors.

In conclusion, I believe that my decree removing your faculties is just and was
issued in full accord with the norms of law. Of course, I recognize your
prerogative to propose recourse against this decree in accord with the prowsnons
of Canon 1737. Let me note that, should you choose to propose recourse, this is
not a matter in which hierarchical recourse automatically suspends the execution
of the decree (Canon 1736, §1) Nor is it my intent to suspend the execution of
the decree (Canon 1737 §3) if you propose recourse against it. Therefore, the
terms of the decree continue to have full effect. »
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Letter to Reverend Kevin Barmasse
Page 3
August 5, 1992 .

Clpyy

Finally, 1 trust that you and Monsignor Dyer can continue your discussions over
the other issues involved with facilitating your transition out of active priestly
ministry.
You are in my prayers.
incerely yours in Christ,

Gl bd)

attlinal Roger Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles

cc: REDACTED REDACTED , 1.C.D. l/

REDACTED
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A list of documents provided with this request. Documents "A" through "J"are to
be provided by the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, the remainder, documents "K"
though "S" are attached.

A. A copy of a letter from then Archbishop Mahony to Father Barmasse
dated Novemb er 29, 1989;

B. A copy of a letter of then Archbishop Mahony to Father Barmasse
dated November 21, 1990;

C. A packet of materials provided to the St. Luke Institute under a cover
letter dated January 31,1991, from REDACTED . This packet contains:

a) a background summary prepared by Father Dyer

b) a copy of a report from Father Barmasse's counselor in Arizona

¢) a copy of a letter to Father Barmasse dated September 27, 1983,
fromREDACTED ) ) . that summarizes
information related to the first incident in which Father Barmasse was involved;

d) a copy of the letter of complaint fromREPACTED dated
August 29, 1983,

D. The initial report of the Saint Luke Institute on Father Barmasse dated
April 11, 1991.

E. Areport from the Saint Luke Institute dated August 20, 1991.

F. Father Dyer's letter toREPACTED, at the St. Luke Institute with a copy of
the testimony concerning Father Barmasse's involvement with a number of
young men in the Diocese of Tucson.

G. A report from the Saint Luke Institute dated October 21, 1991.

H. Father Dyer's summary of a conversation withREDACTED at the Saint
Luke Institute dated January 8, 1992.

L A report from the Saint Luke Institute dated January 17, 1992.

J. An undated letter from Father Barmasse to Father Dyer written near the
end of his stay at the Institute.

Iinclude the following documents that have been generated since the end of
June, 1992. They are:

K. A letter to Father Timothy Dyer from "">*“""REDACTED | dated July
6, 1992

L. A copy of the appointment of |
Father Barmasse.

M. A letter from Father Dyer to Father Barmasse, dated July 13, 1992.

N. The Decree of Cardinal Mahony, dated July 13, 1992.

O. A Letter from Fatther Dyer to Father ®*”*°™™, dated July 21, 1992.

P. A letter from REDACTED - to Cardinal Mahony, dated July 27, 1992.

Q. A copy of a letter from Father Barmasse to Cardinal Mahony, dated
July 27, 1992.

R. Aletter fromREDACTED to , dated July 28, 1992.

S. A letter from Cardinal Mahony to Father Barmasse dated August 5,

REDACTED
REDACTED, - as prOCUI'atOr / advocate by

REDACTEEREDACTED

1992.
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Office of 1531 Los Angeles ‘L’?( k
Archdlocese of Los Ahgeles the Arclhibishop West Ninth Callfor nla
{213)251-3288 Street T00L5- 1194

August 5, 1992

REDACTED
REDACTED

REDACTE
Dear REDACTED

1 have received your letter (sent by FAX) dated July 27, 1992, and Father
Barmasse's letter of the same date. Enclosed is a copy ol my response addressed
to Father Barmasse in the matter. As you can see, I have chosen not to rescind

the decree removing the faculties.

'Thank you for providing your canonical expertise to Father Barmasse. May God
continuc to bless you.

incerely yours in Christ,
G4

a¥dinal Roger Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles

Enclosures

REDACTED

Fastoral Reglons:  Qur Lady of the Angels  Sanfemando  San Gabirtel Sanledra  Santa Barbara
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Office of 1331 Los Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles the Archbishop West Ninth California

(213)251-3288 Street 90015-1194

August 28, 1992

MEMORANDUM
TO: Reverend Monsignor Timothy Dyer
Vicar for the Clergy
FROM: Cardinal Roger Mahony
SUBJECT: Reverend Kevin Barmasse

I have received your Memorandum dated August 22, 1992 with respect to the case of the
Reverend Kevin Barmasse. '

After careful consideration of the proposal of Father Barmasse, 1 cannot accept in good
conscience the offer made through the REDACTED , advocate for Father
Barmasse. That proposal asked the Archdiocese of Los Angeles to give Reverend Kevin
Barmasse the amount of $50,000 (fifty thousand dollars), in exchange for which Reverend
Kevin Barmasse would voluntarily petition our Holy Father, Pope John Paul II, for a
formal Return to the Lay State and a Dispensation from the Obligations of Sacred Orders,

As you know, I authorized a most generous offer in the amount of $10,000 (ten thousand
dollars) to the Reverend Kevin Barmasse from the Archdiocese to provide for his basic
needs and assist him in making the transition from the active priestly ministry to secular
employment. [ consider this settlement offer to have been extremely liberal given the
short time of Father Barmasse's service and the history of sexual misconduct on his part.
That offer of $10,000 also has to be understood in the context of the large sums of money,
in excess of $60,000, already expended on behalf of Reverend Kevin Barmasse's therapy
and medical treatment.

The Reverend Kevin Barmasse finds himself in this difficult situation as the direct result of
his own personal behavior, behavior in total contradiction to the Ten Commandments, to
the Teachings and the Gospel of Jesus Christ, to the duties and obligations of the
Priesthood, and to the responsibilities accompanying Priestly Chastity and Celibacy. The
Reverend Kevin Barmasse is not the victim in this matter; rather, he is the perpetrator of
actions and conduct in total violation of his promises and commitment as a Catholic Priest,
The real victims are those he has violated, the families of those victims, the Parish
Communities in which he has served, and the entire Body of Christ, the Church.
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Memo to Rev. Msgr. Timothy Dyer
August 28, 1992
Page Two

The Reverend Kevin Barmasse is personally and totally responsible for his own
misconduct, and yet he seems to believe that he deserves this huge and totally
inappropriate sum he has requested. Father Barmasse has been well provided for by the
Church. His education for the priesthood was heavily subsidized and gives him a solid
education foundation upon which to find excellent employment and provide for his needs.
Many others have found this solid education in the liberal arts to be of great value while
seeking employment and in other business endeavors. The Church does not have a
responsibility, in justice or charity, to retrain Reverend Kevin Barmasse for whatever
career he wishes. He must now make his way in the world as do the People of God whose
monies he is seeking. 1 would be an unfaithful steward of those donations, often given by
people mired in poverty and at great sacrifice, if I provided for Father Barmasse in the
fashion he requests. Should he decide to pursue a profession or career that requires
additional education and training, then he must do so like countless other men and women
in this country, while working a regular job and pursuing additional education at night
school or on weekends until he achieve the new professional goal he has set for himself,

The case of the Reverend Kevin Barmasse causes the Archdiocese of Los Angeles and the
entire Church much embarrassment and sadness. I find the suggestion that somehow the
$50,000 is "linked" to his willingness to petition for a Return to the Lay State demeaning to
the Sacred Priesthood and to the role of the Priest in the Church. I would welcome a
petition for dispensation from the obligations of sacred orders from Father Barmasse in its
own right, submitted as a recognition that the priesthood is not his vocation. But his
proposed settlement is totally unacceptable,

I reiterate my recognition that some form of social assistance (canon 281, §2) during a
brief transition period to secular employment is appropriate. I renew the offer of the
Archdiocese to provide an amount of $10,000 to assist the Reverend Kevin Barmasse in
his transition. In addition, he will be kept on the Archdiocesan medical insurance until
either he obtains employment which offers health insurance as a benefit, or for a period of
time ending December 31, 1993, whichever occurs first. This provision is more than
adequate for him to secure housing, transportation, and other basic necessities while he
secures employment that will enable him to care for his own needs.

Thank you for your continuing attention to this matter. Please communicate my decision
to the Reverend Kevin Barmasse and to his advocate. I ask that you also communicate to
them that given the impasse in our negotiations, I feel a responsibility to act more
definitively in regard to the status of the Reverend Kevin Barmasse, If a settlement is not
reached by October 23, 1992, the Archdiocese will initiate a formal examination with a
view towards verifying and declaring Father Barmasse impeded from the exercise of Sacred
Orders.
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COPY

August 28, 1992

His Eminence, Antonio Cardinal Innocenti, Prefect
Sacred Congregation for the Clergy

Palazzo delle Congregazioni

Piazza Pio X113

Rome 00193 Italy

Your Eminence:

Enclosed please find the various documents connected with my appeal
against the actions of REDACTED  loger Cardinal Mahony, Archbishop of Los
Angeles. I present these with respect and hope. I have asked that Cardinal
Mahony remit these documents to you, so he is aware of this action and has sent
this letter through the offices of the Apostolic Nuncio in Washington, DC. If
there is anything else that would be needed, I will be more than happy to provide
it. Thank you very much.

With sentiments of esteem, I remain,

Sincerely your in Christ,

£ gl

Rev. Kevin Barmasse
REDACTED
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I, Reverend Kevin Barmasse, hereby appeal the actions of my diocesan Bishop,
Roger Cardinal Mahony, Archbishop of Los Angeles, namely:

1) By decree of July 13, 1992, he removed all diocesan faculties, as well as
the faculty to preach;

2) The reason for the removal of the faculties was that he would not
provide a diocesan assignment for me, and thus I did not need the faculties.

3) By aletter dated July 27, I asked that he revoke the decree. In a letter
dated August 5, which I received on August 7, Cardinal Mahony refused to
revoke the decree.

4) 1 therefore wish to take hierarchical recourse against the action of
Crdinal Mahony.

I will present this request in three parts, that is, the Facts, the Law and the
Argument. ‘

Facts:

In 1982 I was accused of an action with a young teenager in the parish
where I was serving. As a result of that allegation, I was transferred to the
diocese of Tucson. I worked in that diocese until the end of 1989. At that point I
was ordered to undergo treatment at the St. Luke Institute in Maryland. I
completed the treatment that was required of me. At the end of that treatment I
was surprised to be informed that I would not be given any archdiocesan
assignment. That decision had been arrived at because of other allegations as to
my behavior while I was in the Diocese of Tucson, specifically during the years
1985-1988. In a decree of July 13, 1992, Roger Cardinal Mahony, Archbishop of
Los Angeles, removed my faculties. The reason for the removal of these faculties
was stated as follows: "as these faculties are delegated, the Cardinal stated that
the reason for the delegation no longer exists and therefore the removal of the
faculties is the logical consequence.” (cf. Decree of Cardinal Mahony, 13 July
1992) The Cardinal also removed the faculty to preach, granted by law to all
ordained clergy. Yetin the Cardinal's conversations with me, and my
conversations with Father Dyer, Vicar for clergy, I was told that I remain an
incardinated priest of the archdiocese. I do not understand the reasoning. Either
the Cardinal desires me to leave the priesthood, and thus he is penalizing me by
what amounts to a de facto suspension, and a de facto reduction to the lay state,
or he wants me to remain as an incardinated priest. To say thatIam an
incardinated priest, but cannot function, in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles or
any other diocese, seems to be incongruous.

Law:

Canon 18 states: "Leges que poenam statuunt aut liberum iurium
exercitium coarctant aut exceptionem a lege continent, strictae subsunt
interpretationi.”

Canon 1321,§ 1 states: "Nemo punitur, nisi externa legis vel praecepti
violatio, ab eo commissa, sit graviter imputabilis ex dolo vel ex culpa.”

Canon 1333,81 states, in part: "Suspensio, quae clericos tantum afficere
potest, vetat: 1° vel omnes vel aliquos actus potestatis ordinis;
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3° exercitium vel omnium vel aliquorum iurium vel munerum
officio inhaerentium;

Canon 1341 states: "Ordinarius proceduram iudicialem vel
administratival ad poenas irrogandas vel declarandas tunc tantum
promevendam curet, cum perspexerit neque fraterna correctione neque
correptione neque aliis pastoralis sollicitudinis viis satis posse scandalum
reparari, iustitium restitui, reum emendari;"

Canon 1342, §2 states: "Per decretum irrogari vel declarari non possunt
poenae perpetuae, neque poenae quas lex vel praeceptum eas constituens vetat
per decretum applicari.

Canon 1717 and following provide for the procedure to be followed in the
application of the penalty. Specific reference is made to Canon 1720 which
requires the ordinary to inform the accused about the accusation and the proofs,
giving the person the opportunity of self-defense, to discuss the proofs and
arguments with two assessors, and to issue a decree in the event that the offense
is proven and the criminal action has not been terminated.

Argument: :

I contend that the decree of Cardinal Mahony, dated July 13, 1992,
establishes two penalties. On the one hand, the regular delegated faculties of an
incardinated priest of the archdiocese have been taken away, but without any
process. Secondly, the faculty to preach, given by the law itself, has been
removed, without a process. The reason for the removal is that "no assignment
can be given me." That decision is in itself a penalty, but levied without the
regular canonical process. The allegation in question took place in 1982, at which
time the CJC of 1918 was in force. Cc. 1939 and following (CJC 1918) would have
been the operative canons. No such investigation was conducted at that time.
Furthermore, if that allegation was indeed proved, the prescription spoken of in
¢. 1362 is in force, thus no penalty can be levied at this time for that alleged
offense, as prescription would bar that penalty. The other allegations also have
not been sufficiently proved in a juridical sense. Also I wish to point out that
these alleged actions took place between 1985 and 1988. Again, if they are penal
actions on my part, prescription would barr the infliction of a penalty because of
them. I wish to point out that they remain allegations. If in penal law the law is
to be interpreted strictly, that does not seem to have been the case.

It is also my contention that the decree of Cardinal Mahony is intended as
a perpetual penalty. At the end of August, the Archdiocese no longer will pay
me a regular priestly salary. At the end of December of this year they will
withdraw any health benefits. The Archdiocese has offered me $10,000 as a
severence pay. They insist that I would still remain as an incardinated priest.The
amount of $10,000 was arrived at by a complex computation of life in the Los
Angeles area over a six month period. It is their contention that is the time
needed to seek other employment and to begin studying for a new career. Itis
evident that Cardinal Mahony has no intention of reinstating those faculties, thus
the penalty is de facto a perpetual penalty, but levied by a decree, not by any
judicial process. Cardinal Mahony also has no intention of allowing me to work
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in any other diocese, as witnessed by the letter of Father Timothy Dyer,
REDACTED in which he states: "At this point, I must say that
the Archdiocese's stance has changed, and I see little possibility of Father
Barmasse's returning to any priestly minstry here or in any other diocese.” (Dyer
to , August 30, 1992)

C. 1333,81, 1° & 3° explain the effects of suspension. It is my contention
that the removal of my faculties, and the prohibition to preach is indeed a de
facto suspension, but a suspension that was levied without due process of law. .

C. 1321 states that no one is punished unless the external violation of the
law or precept that was committed by that person is seriously imputable to that
person by reason of malice or culpability. It is my contention that that
imputability has not been established by the norms of law. Also the question of
prescription applies here. I have in fact completed in patient psychiatric
treatment and have been given a positive recommendation from the 5t. Luke
institute.

The above explains my contentions regarding this affair. I respectfully ask
the Sacred Congregation for 1ts opinion in this matter. Thank you very much for
hearing me out.

I have asked Cardinal Mahony to transmit this document to you. Irequest
that the Office for Clergy send the following documents along with this request,
documents which are in my file and which documents were provided to my
Procurator/Advocate:

A. A copy of a letter from then Archbishop Mahony to Father Barmasse
dated November 29, 1989;

B. A copy of a letter of then Archbishop Mahony to Father Barmasse
dated November 21, 1990;

C. A packet of materials provided to the St. Luke Institute under a cover
letter dated January 31, 1991, from Father Dyer. This packet contains:

a) abackground summary prepared by Father Dyer

b) a copy of a report from Father Barmasse's counselor in Arizona

¢) acopy of a letter to Father Barmasse dated September 27, 1983,
from REDACTED , that summarizes
information related to the first incident in which Father Barmasse was involved;

d) a copy of the letter of complaint from REDACTED dated
August 29, 1983,

D. The initial report of the Saint Luke Institute on Father Barmasse dated
April 11, 1991.

E. A report from the Saint Luke Institute dated August 20, 1991.

F. Father Dyer's letter toREPACTED, at the St. Luke Institute with a copy of
the testimony concerning Father Barmasse's involvement with a number of
young men in the Diocese of Tucson.

G. A report from the Saint Luke Institute dated October 21, 1991.

H. Father Dyer's summary of a conversation withREDACTED  at the Saint
Luke Institute dated January 8, 1992.

L. A report from the Saint Luke Institute dated January 17, 1992.
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J. An undated letter from Father Barmasse to Father Dyer written near the
end of his stay at the Institute.

Iinclude the following documents, copies of letters and other documents, that
have been generated since the end of June, 1992. They are:

K. A letter to Father Timothy Dyer from Father 'REDACTED  dated July
6,1992

L. A copy of the appointment of Father “*>*°™ as procurator/advocate by

Father Barmasse.

M. Aletter from Father Dyer to Father Barmasse, dated July 13, 1992.

N. The Decree of Cardinal Mahony, dated July 13, 1992.

O. A Letter from Fatther Dyer to Father "™, dated July 21, 1992.

P. A letter from Father®™ 7™ to Cardinal Mahony, dated July 27, 1992.

Q. A copy of a letter from Father Barmasse to Cardinal Mahony, dated
July 27, 1992.

R. Aletter fromREDACTED __ __ to Father™™°™, dated July 28, 1992.

S. A letter from Cardinal Mahony to Father Barmasse, dated August 5,
1992.

Respectfully submitted

o e

Rev. Kevin Barmasse
Thousand Qaks, California
August 28, 1992
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August 28,1992

His Eminence, Roger Cardinal Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles

1531 West 9th Street

Lost Angeles, CA 90015-1194

Dear Cardinal Mahony

I wish to take recourse against your decree of July 13, 1992. Iask that you
transmit this request for recourse to the proper dicastery in Rome, i.e., the
Congregation of the Clergy. In a letter dated July 27,1992, I asked you to
reconsider that decree and revoke it. On August 7,1992 I received your reply that
you would not revoke that decree. Please be so kind as to remit the following
recourse, with the documents that I ask to be included. Those documents are the
documents, copies of which you sent to my procurator/advocate, REDACTED

REDACTEDREDACTED [ attach a list of those documents to this letter.

If there are going to be any other documents sent, I would ask to be
provided a copy. I'would object to any other documents being sent from my file
if I have not been provided a copy.(cf. ¢ 1720). Thank you for your attention in
this regard. Wishing you all of the Lord’s blessings, [ am

Sincerely yours in Christ,

£ ol e

Rev. Kevin Barmasse

28243
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August 28, 1992

His Eminence, Antonio Cardinal Innocenti, Prefect
Sacred Congregation for the Clergy

Palazzo delle Congregazioni

Piazza Pio X113

Rome 00193 Italy

Your Eminence:

Enclosed please find the various documents connected with my appeal
against the actions of my bishop, Roger Cardinal Mahony, Archbishop of Los
Angeles. I present these with respect and hope. I have asked that Cardinal
Mahony remit these documents to you, so he is aware of this action and has sent
this letter through the offices of the Apostolic Nuncio in Washington, DC. If
there is anything else that would be needed, I will be more than happy to provide
it. Thank you very much.

With sentiments of esteem, I remain,

Sincerely your in Christ,

o7 y

Rev. Kevin Barmasse
REDACTED

28596
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Response of Cardinal Mahony to the Petition of Reverend Kevin Barmasse
for Hierarchical Recourse Against the Decree Removing Archdiocesan Facullies

Reverend Kevin Barmasse has submitted a four-page petition with accompanying letters and
documentation seeking hierarchical recourse against the decree which 1 issued on July 13,
1992. In that decree, the faculties of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles formerly entrusted to
Reverend Barmasse were revoked. '

To respond appropriately to Reverend Barmasse’s petition seeking recourse, may it please
the Most Reverend Members of the Congregation to consider the following background,
exFlanation and argumentation for this action. The decree was issued with sadness, but with
a firm conviction that was necessary to protect the rights of all the People of God of Los
Angeles and the mission of the Catholic Church. ’

Facts:

1. Reverend Kevin Barmasse was ordained to the sacred priesthood for service in the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles on June 19, 1982 and was assigned to the Parish of Saint
Pancratius located in Lakewood, California.

2. In aletter fromREDACTED dated August 29, 1983, most serious = -
accusations were leveled against Reverend Kevin Barmasse relating to an incident that
occurred on August 11, 1983. This letter and additional information regarding the incident
are contained in the documents submitted by Reverend Barmasse as part of his petition for
recourse (Exhibit C). Note that the incident in question took place just a little more than a
zear after Reverend Barmasse began his parish assignment. Specifically, it was alleged that
e engaged in immoral sexual contact with a minor, a violation of canon 2359, §2 of the
1917 Code gf Canon Law, then in force. In the investigation conducted under the direction
of my predecessor, Cardinal Timothy Manning, then Archbishop of Los Angeles, Reverend
Barmasse did dispute some of the specifics of the allegation, but freclz admitted to behavior .
that was inappropriate. That admitted behavior involved an abuse of his priestly office in
which he took advantage of the young boy concerned. It was also behavior clearly at odds
‘with Reverend Barmasse’s solemn promise of celibacy. No canonical penal action was -
lodged against Reverend Barmasse at that time because of his admission of inappropriate
behavior, the desire of the parents of the boy involved not to further traumatize their son,
the desire of all involved to avoid publicity and scandal, and because it appeared that other
less stringent responses were available. As a result, the Archdiocese removed Reverend
Kevin Barmasse from his assignment, made provisions that he seek counseling, and arranged
that he be given an opportunity to Serve in the Diocese of Tucson, Arizona. :

3. After several years of service in parish communities of the Diocese of Tucson, Father
Barmasse inquired about the possibility of returning to service in the Archdiocese of Los
Angeles (Fxhibits T, U). Reverend Barmasse gave no indications of any further problems
and, since the initial reports from the Diocese of Tucson were favorable, the Archdiocese of
Los Angeles was expressed openness to this request. However, acting out of prudence and
concern for both Reverend Barmasse and the People of God, the Archdiocese first asked that
he receive an evaluation at The Saint Luke Institute, Suitland, Maryland (Exhibit B). This
was envisioned as an assignment of very short duration for testing and assessment. The
purﬁ)ose of this was to assure that Reverend Barmasse could indeed minister effectively, as
well as provide the Archdiocese with information about any special Support or .counseling he
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Response of Cardinal Mahony to Reverend Barmasse’s Petition for Recourse
Page 2 :

might need for effective ministry. Reverend Barmasse freely agreed with this
recommendation for an evaluation and traveled to The Saint Luke Institute to undergo an
evaluation, - :

4, On the basis of the initial testing and assessment, the staff of The Saint Luke Institute
recommended that Reverend Barmasse remain for additional testing and a full course of
treatment (Exhibit D). Their findings indicated issues that needed to be probed. Reverend
Barmasse, admittedly with some reluctance, agreed to remain for a full course of treatment.
The Archdiocese committed itself to pay all expenses for this treatment. The hope at this
-time remained that Reverend Barmasse could resume active priestly ministry in the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles.

5. While Reverend Barmasse was in the program of treatment, the Diocese of Tucson
reported that it had discovered indications of abusive behavior involving Reverend Barmasse
and a number of older teenagers and young adults. These initial reports were brought to the
attention of Reverend Barmasse and the staff of the Saint Luke Institute by the Vicar for
Clergy of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, Reverend Timothy Dyer (Exhibit E),
: Subseauently. Reverend Dyer consulted with ecclesiastical authorities in Tucson, specificatly
REDACTED _ _ _ Youth Minister of St. Blizabeth’s, Tucson, REDACTED Youth Minister, St.
*Qdilia’s, Tucson, and Reverend REDACTED) Pastor, St. Elizabeth’s, Tucson, Reverend
Dyer also spoke with one of the young men involved, REDACTED to oblain additional
information. A summary of these allegations was prepared and the information was sent to
The Saint Luke Institute where the information was presented to Reverend Kevin Barmasse
(Exhibits F, G). There is no evidence that Reverend Barmasse at any time denicd these
accusations, There is no protest or challenge to the stories of the young men either in the
reports from the Institute connected with his treatment or in any ofy Reverend Barmasse’s
writlen communications with the Archdiocese. :

6. The revelation of these continued immoral and inappropriate behaviors led the
Archdiocese of Lns Anveles to reconsider its goals for Reverend Barmasse (letter of
Reverend Dyer cREDACTED  Exhibit F). The abuse suffered by the victims was and
remains the foremost concern, but that concern was compounded by the fact that Reverend
- Barmasse had concealed these additional incidents from his ecclesiastical superiors when
requesting a new assignment within the Archdiocese. There is no evidence he shared any
information about these additional behaviors in his therapy until confronted with the
allegations. Reverend Barmasse’s lack of honesty, his failure to realize the serious nature of
his behavior, and his lack of any genuine concemn for the victims was most troubling. He
had requested reassignment within the Archdiocese without revealing the continued
difficulties in sexually acting out during his service in Tucson, Failure to éarovide this
information of his continued sexual difficulties was totally irresponsible and jeopardized the
mission of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. 1t also mantfested a singular lack of concern
for the rights and welfare of the People of God. As a result, upon learning of these
previously concealed incidents, the Archdiocese determined that unless there was a strong
report from The Saint Luke Institute with solid assurances that Reverend Barmasse would .

. not fall into such destructive behaviors again, that it would be totally irresponsible to
provide an assignment to priestly ministry for Reverend Barmasse.

7. This change in the thinking of the Archdiocese was communicaled to Reverend Barmasse
through the staff of the Institute in a letter from Reverend Timothy Dyer, Vicar for Clergy
(Bxhibit F). That thinking was also communicated personally to Reverend Barmasse by
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Response of Cardinal Mahony to Reverend Barmasse’s Petition for Recourse
Page 3

Reverend Dyer during a visit at the Saint Luke Institute in the period of November 4-6,
1991. Despite the serious nature of the new informaion of additional abusive behavior and
violations of his commitment to celibacy, no penal action was contemplated against
Reverend Barmasse. This decision to avoid penal remedies was motivated by the fact that
Reverend Barmasse was in therapy; thus, it was felt canon 1341 made any penal action -
inappropriate in this context. This decision not to initiate a penal process in no way
minimizes the conviction of the Archdiocese that there were external violations of a number
of canons which could well merit the imposition of a penalty (i.e. violation of celitbacy
producing scandal, canon 1395, §1; abuse of ecclesiastical office, canon 1389, §1). Penal
remedies were not pursued becauvse it was determined other, less harsh, means of proceeding
were available (canon 1341). '

8. Upon completion of his treatment at The Saint Luke Institute, the final report mentioned
progress, but also highlighted continuing concerns. There was no recommendation to permit

Reverend Barmasse to return to active ministry. Instead, the report discussed the nature of
* steps appropriate to assist him to secure secular employment (Exhibits H, 1), Upon
receiving the report of the Institute, counsel was sought from Reverend Dyer and from
Monsignor Thomas Curry, formerly the Vicar of Clergy of the Archdiocese. Afler this
consultation, the report of the Institute was not deemed sufficient to justify assigning
Reverend Barmasse to active priestly ministry. Reverend Barmasse, who had been
previously warned of the possibility, was informed that no Archdiocesan assignment would
be forthcoming. While he expressed disappointment in this decision, he has never raised a
direct challenge to the decision. Instead, he entered into negotiations to seek support from
the Archdiocese while making a transition inlo secular employment (Exhibit 3).

9. ‘The generous offer of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles was rejected by Reverend
Barmasse, who was advised by his brother, a civil attorney. Reverend Barmasse then
sought canonical counsel, a sltep welcomed by the Archdiocese (Exhibits L, O). In the
meantime, since Reverend Barmasse had no assignment and was not going to be given any
assignment, it was apparent that he had no need for using the habitual faculties of the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles. The reason for which that delegation had been initially .
conferred had ceased. Furthermore, given Reverend Barmasse’s history, it was important
that the Archdiocese make clear he was not authorized to act in a ministerial capacity, The
decree of revocation was issued, with the required summary of reasons, and communicated
to Reverend Barmasse (Exhibits M, N). :

10. While the issue upon which Reverend Barmasse is taking recourse at this time concerns
solely the question of the revocation of the faculties of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles that
had been entrusted to him (Exhibits P, Q, S), it is important to note that there are other
areas of dispute remaining, Those wider disputes, which may eventually also lead to a
petition for recourse, provide a context within which the present dispule over faculties is
situated, Advised by his advocate, Reverend Barmasse recently made a proposal seeking a
payment of $50,000, in return for which he would relinquish all other claims on the - -
Afchdiocese and agree to petition for laicization. This settlement offer has been rejected by
the Archdiocese (Exhibit V), Vo
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Response of Cardinal Mahony to Reverend Barmasse’s Petition for Recourse
Page 4

The Law:

In his petition seeking recourse, Reverend Barmasse cites a number of canons, all but one of
which refer to penal law or penal procedures. His petition neglects other texts which are far
more appropriate to the issue at hand. I direct the attention of the Most Reverend Members
of the Congregation to the following canons: :

Canon 381, §1 states: Episcopo diocesano in dicecesi ipsi commissa
omnis competit potestas ordinaria, propria et immediata, quae ad exercitium
eius muneris pastoralis requiritur, exceptis causis guae iure aut Summi
Pontificis decreto supremae aut alii auctoritati ecclesiasticae reserventur. -

Canon 132, §1 states: Facultates habituales reguntur praescriptis de
potestate delegata. o

Canon 142, §1 states, in part: Potestas delegara extinguitur.: expleto
mandato,; elapso tempore vel exhausto numero casuum pro quibus concessa
fuit; cessante causa finali delegationis; revocatione delegantis delegato directe -
intimata . . . . ' : '

It is also vital to point out that nowhere in the enumeration of the obligations and rights of
clerics (canons 273-289) is there any indication of a "right" to habitual faculties. E

Canon 764 states, in part: . . . facultate ubigue praedicandi, de
consensu saltem praesumnpto rectoris ecclesiae exercenda, gaudent presbyteri
et diaconi, nisi ab Ordinario competenti eadem facultas restricta fuerit aut
sublata, aut lege particulari licentia expressa requiratur.

Canon 277 states, in part: §1. Clerici obligatione tenentur servandi
perfectam perpetuamque propter Regnum coelorum continentiam, ideogue ad
coelibatum adstringuntur, . . ,

§2. Debita cum prudentia clerici se gerant cum personis, quarum
JSrequentatio ipsorum obligationem ad continentiam servandam in descrimen
vocare aut in fidelium scandalum vertere possit.

The Argument:

This argument will consist of two elements, First, it involves a response to the contentions
of the Reverend Kevin Barmasse in his petition for recourse. Second, it offers the rationale
for the revocation of the faculties entrusted fo the Reverend Barmasse. - - a

1. In the Argument section of his petition for recourse, Reverend Barmasse contends that
the decree of July 13, 1992, revoking the habitual faculties of the Archdiocese of Los
Angeles "establishes two penalties.” He further contends that the decree "is intended as a
perpetual penalty.” - Final Y,‘ he contends that the decree in question "a de facto suspension,
but a suspension that was levied without due process of Jaw.” Throughout this process,
Reverend Barmasse and his advocate have maintained that the revocation of faculties is a
penalty, a position I hiave consistently rejected. The Archdiocese has studiously avoided
resorting to penalties, but at the same time has acted to insure the integrity of pastoral
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Response of Cardinal Mahony to Reverend Barmasse’s Petition for Recourse
Page 5

ministry and to protect the People of God. It is my conlention that the real rights at issue
are those of the Christian faithful who must be able to trust the clergy assigned to serve
them. Reverend Barmasse has betrayed that trust and given no indication that he is now
worthy of such trust, '

2. Reverend Barmasse’s claims that the revocation of the faculties of the Archdiocese is a
penalty ignores basic canonical principles. First, as noted in the Law section above, there is
no "right” to faculties enunciated in the Code of Canon Law. Reverend Barmasse seems to
be acting out of a very individualistic and narrow understanding of rights that separates them
entirely from corresponding obligations and from the rights of the wider community. His
understanding is thus at odds with the canonical tradition. I will grant that, when entrusted
with the responsibility of some ecclesiastical office, the duties inherent in that office would
give rise to corresponding rights to the authority to meet those responsibilities. - That is not
the case here. At present, Reverend Barmasse i3 not entrusted with any ecclesiastical office,
and it would be irresponsible of the Archdiocese to assign him to any such office. Clerics
have no canonical right to an ecclesiastical office, Rather, the provision of an ecclesiastical
office is entrusted to the judgment of the compelent ecclesiastical authorities (canon 147) to
be conferred upon a person who has been judged suilable (canon 149, §1). T have sadly
concluded that Reverend Kevin Barmasse is not presently suvitable for any ecclesjastical
office entailing the care of souls. Thus, no right of Reverend Barmasse has been violated.

3. Furthermore, Reverend Barmasse’s contentions betray a misinterpretation of canon 1333,
§1, which defines the penalty of suspension. No prohibition of the "power of orders™ has
been imposed (canon 1333, §1, 10). The decree in question has merely revoked delegated
power, authority belonging to diocesan bishops and other Jocal ordinaries that is beyond the
power of presbyteral orders. Such delegated power may be entrusted to clerics to assist
them in their ministry at the discretion of an ordinary. Granted, such delegated powers are
most important for exercise of pastoral ministry, but they are powers belonging to the wider
Church to enable service, not possessions of an individual presbyter. Nor has the revocation
of faculties forbidden Reverend Barmasse the power of governance (canon 1333, §1, 20),
since he has not been entrusted with any responsibility that involves the exercise of potestas
regiminis. By the sacrament of orders, Reverend Barmasse may be radically capable of such
power (canon 129, §1), but has no right to it. Nor has the decree revoking the faculties of
the Archdiocese forbidden the exercise of any right or function attached to an office (canon
1333, §1, 30), since Reverend Barmasse has not been entrusted with any such office,

4. The Code of Canon Law is very clear in providing that habitual faculties are governed
by the prescriptions for delegated power (canon 132, §1) and the canons governing delegated
power clearly provide that such power ceases when revoked by the delegator after
notification to the one delegated (canon 142, §1). Reverend Barmasse’s argument is
contrary to these clear provisions, and thus asks for more than the Code demands. Should
his argument be upheld, it would seriously hinder the free exercise of my rights as diocesan
bishop to shepherd the portion of the People of God entrusted to my solicitude (canon 381,

§1).

5. The only faculty revoked in the decree of July 13, 1992, that was not freely conferred
by the habitual faculties of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles (and hence revocable at the
discretion of the delegator) is the faculty to preach granted to presbyters by canon 764,
However, the canon in question specifically provides for situations in which the faculty may
be "restricted or taken away by the competent authority,” The canon does not expressly
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Response of Cardinal Mahony to Reverend Barmasse’s Petition for Recourse
Page 6

require a causa gravis for the competent authority to ravala or wactrict this faculty as
c?:llimed in the July 27, 1992, letter of Reverend REDACTED . . advocate for %everend
Barmasse (Exhibit P). Even though such a causa gravis is not specifically requited, in this
case the ministerial history of Reverend Barmasse as outlined in the Facts section above
illustrates that there is such a serious cause. The petition of Reverend Barmasse refers to
canon 18, apparently to argue that a "strict interpretation™ of canon 764 precludes the
revocation of this faculty to preach. I reject that argument, Canon 764 speaks of rights of
clerics, but also of rights of competent ecclesiastical authority in overseeing the ministry of
preaching the Word of God.

6. Thus, the action of revocation of faculties is not a penalty, was never intended as a
penalty, but was an administrative action fully justifiable by my responsibilities to protect
the rights of all the People of God of the Archdiocese. It is fully in accord with canonical
principles and simply reflects the present status of Reverend Barmasse. It is Reverend
Barmasse who has violated his obligation of celibacy (canon 277, §1) by failing to act with
due prudence in keeping his commitment (canon 277, §2). In those violations he has
harmed the spiritual welfare, the suprema lex, of a number of young people and their
families, The actions taken by the Archdiocese have been designed to prevent future similar
damage. :

7. In his petition for recourse, Reverend Barmasse contended that the allegations of
misconduct on his part "have not been sufficiently proved in a juridical sense.” Graated, no
formal penal trial or other judicial trial or administrative hearing has been conducted, but the
behaviors in question are not mere allegations, While disputing details, Reverend Barmasse
admitted inappropriate behavior in the 1983 incident, and agreed to a transfer and therapy.
When confronted by the allegations of misconduct in Tucson, Reverend Dyer reports that
Reverend Barmasse tended to “diminish" the nature of his behaviors and claimed to lack
recollection, but never denied that he had acted inappropriately. On the contrary, in
Reverend Barmasse’s undated letter to Reverend Dyer (Exhibit J) he confessed that he had
"acted out with some young men, and one teenager” and stated that he "has a disease of
addiction.” Furthermore, the reports from The Saint Luke Institute offer corroboration of
underlying psychological difficulties that give a glimpse at the roots of the inappropriate
behavior. Thus, it makes no sense for Reverend Barmasse to now characterize the evidence
of his behaviors as merely allegations. There is more than adequale evidence to justify the
decision not to provide an assignment to Reverend Barmasse and the decree revoking the
faculties of the Archdiocese.

8. Finally, should the Congregation uphold the petition for recourse lodged by Reverend
Kevin Barmasse, it would be establishing an extremely significant precedent that would
seriously hamper the ability of diocesan %ﬁshops throughout the world to govern those
entrusted to their care. It would effectively establish a "right to faculties” beyond the
provisions of the Code, a "right” the implications of which would be vast. I fully agree that
no ecclesiastical authority should lightly revoke faculties, precisely because the People of
God require the service of priests authorized to care for their spiritual welfare. But the
freedom of the competent local authority to concede, revoke or restrict faculties is vital for
that very same Teason, to serve the genuine spiritual welfare of God’s People.
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Response of Cardinal Mahony to Reverend Barmasse’s Petition for Recourse

Page 7

Further Documentation:

In addition to the documents submitted by the Reverend Kevin Barmasse with his petition -
for recourse, several other exhibits are included in order to provide context to these other
documents and the ongoing discussions with Reverend Barmasse. As requested, copies of
these additional documents have been provided to Reverend Barmasse and to his advocate.
The additional exhibits are: L

T. A letter of Reverend Barmasse dated November 2, 1989, to which Exhibit A is a
response.

U. A letter of Reverend Barmasse dated October 23, 1990, to which Exhibit B is a
response.

V. A memo to Monsignor Timothy Dyer dated August 28, 1992, copies of which were

provided to Reverend Barmasse and his advocate, rejecting the settlement offer they
presented to the Archdiocese.

Conclusion: » _ .
I respectful'ly requést that the Most Reverend Members of the Congregation for the Clergy
carefully analyze the issues involved in Reverend Barmasse’s petition for recourse, I am

convinced that, after such analysis, you will reject his petition and confirm my decree of
July 13, 1992.

My prayers are with you in your deliberations.

igcerely yours in Christ,
(adcil
* .
aflinal Roger M. Mahony N
Archbishop of Los Angeles

August 31, 1992
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Archdilocese of Los Angeles

Most Reverend Agostino Cacciavillan

Nh
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Oftice of 1531

the Avehibistiop West Ninth

{244 251. 32848

Steect

September 1, 1992

Apostolic Pro-Nuncio
3339 Massachusetts Ave., N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20003-3687

Dear Archbishop Cacciavillan:

RCALA 000718

Las Angeles
Calitornin
aaars Hied

Enclosed please {ind a packet addressed to His Eminence, Cardinal Jose T,
Sanchez, Prefect of the Congregation for the Clergy.

I would be most grateful if you could please forward this through the diplomatic
pouch. A copy of the cover letter to Cardinal Sanchez is enclosed for your files.

Assuring you of my prayers, and with kindest personal regards, 1 am

REDACTED

TPasiowl Regions:

I Roger Mahony
rshop of Los An

o
~
~

e

Our Lacly of the Angiels

Santermando  San Galrict

San Pedro
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Office of 1531 Lois Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles the Archbishop West Ninth Californda

{243) 250.3788 Street a0ms. 1194

September 1, 1992

His Eminence Jose T. Sanchez, Prefect
Congregation for the Clergy

Palazzo delle Congregazioni

Piazza Pio XII 3

Rome 00193, ITALY

Yotur Eminence:

I have received a petition for recourse against a decree in which I
revoked the habitual faculties of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles
prev1ously entrusted to the Reverend Kevin Barmasse. 1 recognize
that this petition has been submitted within the peremptory period

of fifteen days tempus utile provided in Canon 1737, Section 2,
"Thus, in accord with the provisions of Canon 1737, Section 1, I am
immediately forwarding the petition of Reverend Kevin Barmasse to you.

Enclosed with the August 28, 1992 letter of Reverend Barmasse is
his formal petition. Also enclosed are the following:

1. My response to the petition of Reverend Barmasse:

2. Copies of all documents pertaining to the dispute which
Reverend Barmasse requested be included; -

3. Several additional documents pertaining to the matter which
I have chosen to include.

Copies of those additional documents, as well as my response to the
petltlon, have been provided to Reverend Barmasse and his advocate
in recognition of his right of defense.

I would appreciate the prompt attention of the Congregation to this
matter, and I stand ready to provide any additional information you
deem necessary.

With prayers that God's blessings may continue to accompany you and
with the highest regard for your vital service to the Church, I
remain

cerely youys in Chri
c

afdinal Roger M. Mahon
Archbishop of Los Angel

Enclosures

cc: Reverend Kevin Barmasse

REDACTEDREDACTED
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Archdiocese af Los Angeles

Most Reverend Agostino Cacciavillan

Office of

the Archbishop
(213} 725) Y288

1534

West Ninth

Stieet

September 1, 1992

Apostolic Pro-Nuncio
3339 Massachusetts Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C., 20008-3687

Dear Archbishop Cacciavillan:

Los Ange-les
Califonnia
Q0015 1104

Enclosed please find a packet addressed to His Eminence, Cardinal Jose I
Sanchez, Prefect of the Congregation for the Clergy.

I would be most grateful if you could pieasc forward this through the diplomatic
pouch. A copy of the cover letter to Cardinal Sanchez is enclosed for your files.

Assuring you of my prayers, and with kindest personal regards, I am

Sincepely yours in Christ,
oy, (.
Cardi

Arclibfshop of Los Angele

REDACTED

1 Roger Mahony _

Pastoral Regions.

Qur Lady of the Anwels

San Fernandn

Qarstalwied
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Office of 1531 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy West Ninth Californta

(213) 251-3284 Street D0015. 1194

September 1, 1992

Rev. Kevin Barmasse

REDACTED

Dear Father Barmasse:

This is to inform you that Cardinal Mahony has received your

petition for hierarchical recourse. That petition, together

with the documentation requested, has been forwarded to the

Congregation for the Clergy, via the offices of the Apostolic

Pro-Nuncio. A copy of the Cardinal's letter to the Congregation
, is enclosed.

In forwarding your petition, the Cardinal alsoc included his
response and several additional documents. Copies of that
response and of exhibits T, U, and V are enclosed, to preserve
your right of defense. A similar letter, with the same
enclosures, is being sent to your advocate, REDACTED

I will inform you promptly of any response from the Congregation.
Sincerely yours in Christ,

(Rev. Msgr.) Timothy J. Dyer
Vicar for Clergy

REDACTED

Enclosures: Copy of letter to Cardinal Sanchez
Copy ©of "Response"
Exhibits T through V
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Archdlocese of Los Angeles View Tor Claray Vst Minth Califerroia

(283) 751 32020 Sreay YIS 104

September 1, 1992

REDACTED
REDACTED

This is to inform you that Cardinal Mahony has received Reverend
Kevin Barmasse's petition for hierarchical recourse. That
petition, together with the documentation requested, has been
forwarded to the Congregation for the Clergy, via the offices

of the Apostolic Pro-Nuncio. A copy of the Cardinal's letter

to the Congregation is enclosed.

In forwarding Reverend Barmasse's petition, the Cardinal also
included his repose to the petition and several additienal
documents. Copiles of that response and of exhibits T, U, and
V are also enclosed, to preserve Reverend Barmasse's right of
defense. A similar letter, with the samec enclosures, is being
sent directly to Reverend Barmasse.

Thank you for lending your canonical assistance to Reverend
Barmasse. I will inform you promptly of any response from
the Congregation.
Sincerely yours in Christ,
({Rev. Msgr.) Timothy J. Dyer

Vicar for Clergy
Enclosures: Copy of letter to Cardinal Sanchez

Copy of "Response”
Fxhibits T through Vv
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Scptember 1, 1992

flis Eminenhce Jose T. Sanchez, Prefect
Congregation for the Clergy

Palazzo delle Congregazioni

riazza pio XI1IX 3

Rome 00193, ITALY

Your Eminence?

T have received a pectition for recourse against a decree in which I
revoked the habitual faculties of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles
previously entrusted to the Reverend Kevin Barmasse. I recognize
that this petition has been submitted within the peremptory period
of fifteen days tempus utile provided in Canon 1737, Section 2.

" Thus, in accord with the provisions of Canon 1737, Section 1, I am

RCALA 000723

immediately forwarding the petition of Reverend Kevin Barmasse to you,

Enclosed with the August 28, 1992 letter of Reverend Barmasse is
his formal petition. Also enclosed are the following:

1. My response to the petition of Reverend Barmasse;

2. Copies of all documents pertaining to the dispute which
Reverend Barmasse requested be included;

3. Several additional documents pertaining to the matter which
1 have chosen to include.

Copies of those additional documents, as well as my response to the
petition, have been provided to Reverend Barmasse and his advocate
in recognition of hig right of defense.

T would appreciate the prompt attention of the Congregation to this
matter, and I stand rcady to provide any additional information you
decm necessary.

With prayers that God's blessings may continue to accompany you and
with the highest regard for your vital service to the Church, 1
remain

cerely yours iy Chrigyg,
-

+ Il
CadZi::l Roger M. Mahon
Archbishop of Los Angeléds
Enclosures

s Reverend Kevin Barmasse
REDACTED
28083
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3338 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE., N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20008.3687

APOSTOLIC NUNCIATURE
UNTTED STATES OF AMERICA

No 9489 September 4, 1992

Thie No. Should Be Prefixed to the Answer

Your Eminence:

Your letter of September 1, 1992, and enclosure
destined for His Eminence, Cardinal Jose T. Sanchez, Prefect of
the Congregation for the Clergy arrived safely.

Please rest assured that the packet will be duly
forwarded.

Your kindness in providing a copy of the cover letter
for our files is appreciated.

With warm personal regards and very best wishes, I am,

Sincerely yours in Christ,

/ﬂ(@cz/@/ X’\

Apostolic Pro~Nuncio

His Eminence

Roger Cardinal Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles
1531 West Ninth Street

Los Angeles, CA 90015-1194

28052
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" REDACTED

REDACTED

Feast of the Exaltation of the Cross
September 14, 1992

His Eminence, Roger Cardinal Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angcles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles

1531 West Ninth Street

Los Angeles, CA 90015-1194

Dear Cardinal Mahony:

Enclosed is the rebuttal to your response in the Rev. Kevin Barmase
matter. Ihave sent this under separate cover to the Congregation of the Clergy. 1
send this copy so that you have a copy of all that is in Rome.

Wishing you the blessings of the Lord, I am

Sincerely yours in Christ,

REDACTED

Procurator / Advocate for Rev. Kevin Barmasse

28042
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Rebuttal of Father Kevin Barmasse, through his Procurator/Advocate, to the
- Response of Cardinal Mahony

Cardinal Mahony, in his argument dated August 31, 1992, raises issues that
should be responded to. They are as follows:

1.In number 1, Cardinal Mahony states that the "Archdiocese has studiously
avoided resorting to penalties.” yet in the following sentence states that Father
Barmasse has "betrayed that trust and given no indication that he is now worthy
of such trust.” Task, who has decided that Father Barmasse has “betrayed that
trust"? Has there been a declaration of some culpable conduct? If so, that has
been determined only on the insistence of the Ordinary. It is precisely for this
reason that the Code contains Book VL. The statement that "Fr. Barmasse has
betrayed that trust” is non other than a determination of culpability, buta
determination accomplished without use of accepted canonical procedure.

2. Cardinal Mahony quotes C. 381 in the Law section of his argument. In that
canon, it clearly states that “a diocesan Bishop has all the ordinary, proper and
imemdiate power which is required for the exercise of his pastoral office except for
those cases which the law or a decree of the Supreme Pontiff reserves to the supereme
authority of the Church or to some other ecclesiastical authority. " In #4 the Cardinal
states:"should his (Fr. Barmasse's) argument be upheld, it would seriously hinder
the free exercise of my rights as diocesan bishop to shepherd the protion of the
People of God entrusted to my solicitude.” Yet as noted, that very canon states
that there are limits to that power of the diocesan blshop, and one of those limifs
is precisely the requirements of Book VI of the Code of Canon Law, as well as Cc.
1717-1731. Upholding the argument for the requirement for regular canonical
procedure in the discipline of clerics will not in any way hinder the rights of
Cardinal Mahony, but will rather strengthen the regular discipline of the Church.

3. Medicinal penaltics are penalties applied to errant clerics to help them
ammend their ways and return to priestly service in the community. They
declare the person culpable, and set a limit or a set of condilions to enable that
person to return to fruitful ministry. Perpetual penalties are precisely that,
perpetual. They do not offer to the accused a term or a sct of conditions to be
fulfilled but terminate the case. In the memo of Cardinal Mahony to I'r. Dyer,
and in Cardinal Mahony's argument, it is clear that the action taken against
Father Barmasee is intended to be perpelual in character. In his memo dated
August 28, Cardinal Mahony states: "He must now make his way in the world as
do the People of God whose monies he is seeking..... Should he decide to pursue
a carcer that requires additional education and training, then he must do so like

28043
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Rebutial of Father Barmasse to Cardinal Mahony, September 14, . 992, 2 @@ :

countless other men and wormen in this country, while working a regular job and y
pursuing additional education...." Cardinal Mahony speaks of this person as one

already reduced to the lay state. Yet there has been no process, no trial, no

hearning of any kind conducted, by Cardinal Mahony's own admission in #7 of

his argument. 1 maintain that Father Barmasse is being reduced to the lay state

against his will. C. 1342,82 clearly states that perpetual penalties may only be

applied through a judicial process.

4. In # 7 Cardinal Mahony state "no formal penal trial or other judicial trial or
administrative hearing has been conducted,” yet he goes on to state, in the
manner of a judgement, that Father Barmasse "is not worthy of an assignment.”
Clearly this is the imposition of a penalty with no prior canonical procedure.

5. In #6, Cardinal Mahony insists that the revocation of faculties, as a result of
not giving an assigntment to Fr. Barmasse, is not a penalty. Yet in the same
paragraph he accusses Father Barmasse of "violations" which have harmed the
spiritual welfare, the suprema lex, of a number of young people. Because of this
decision, it is the "judgement of the Cardinal that Father Barmasse is now
unsuilable for an assignment.”" Is that not a description of a penalty inflicted for
wrongful conduct? If indeed it is, then the diocesan bishop is to follow
prescribed canonical procedure. Yet on Cardinal Mahony's own admission, no
canonical penal procedure has been followed,

6. Father Barmasse has no objection to the penal process. Father Barmassee
objects to the infliction of the penalties without that process. Because the
Archdiocese of T.os Angeles did not follow that procedure at the very beginning
and because of the statue of limitation, that process is now unavailable to the
Archdiocese. This fact is important to the outcome of this case.

7.In # 7 of Cardinal Mahony's argument, he states that "Rev. Dyer reports that
Rev. Barmasse tended to 'diminish' the nature of his behaviors and claimed to
lack recollection, but never denied that he had acted inappropriately.” Not
denying is not a confession. C. 1728 is clear in its guarantee that an accused
person cannot be constrained to incriminate himself. For the Cardinal to assume
that a lack of a denial was therefore a confession is unacceptable canonical
reasoning. The burden of proof rests with the accuser in penal law. That burden
of proof has not been met in this case.

8. Another important factor in this case is the situation in the United States of
America at his time. Because of several unfavorable monetary awards against
dioceses in this country, Diocesan Bishops are, understandably, concerned about
the monetary liability arising in abuse cases. As a result of the advice of civil
attorneys and diocesan insurance executives, procedures are sometimes followed
that do not take into account sufficiently our own Canonical procedures.
Canonical procedure is another system,, a system that United States civil
attorneys are usually unaware of and not interested in. Their tendency is to

28044
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Rebuttal of Father Barmasse to Cardinal Mahony, September 14, .992, 3

denigrate the Roman Catholic Canon Law tradition. We should be true to our ©@
own tradition, and respect that legal tradition. Also unfortunately, at times, the

canonical experts in dioceses are ignored by the civil authorities, and even .
sometimes by the Diocesan Bishop.. Should we not have to follow our canonical

tradition, as well as local civil law, when it is a question of allegations, indeed

serious allegations, against a presbyter? If we do not follow and respect our

canonical tradition, and instead only follow the advice of the civil attorneys, will

we not become slaves of the civil authorities?, and the independence of the

Church will be seriously compromised!

9. Iwish to thank the Most Reverend Members of the Congreagation for the
Clergy for hearing the above arguments. May the Lord continue to bless you in
your pastoral concern for the Church of Jesus Christ.

With all kind regards, and awaiting your reply, I am

Sincerely yours in Christ,

REDACTED

Procurator/ Advaocate for Fr. Kevin Barmasse
Copies sent: Cardinal Mahony

Rev. Kevin Barmasse

Feast of the Exultation of the Cross
September 14, 1992

28043
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Feast of the Exaltation of the Cross
September 14, 1992

_His Eminence, Roger Cardinal Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles
1531 West Ninth Street
Los Angeles, CA 90015-1194

Dear Cardinal Mahony:

Endlosed is the rebuttal to your response in the Rev. Kevin Barmase
matter. T have sent this under separate cover to the Congregation of the Clergy. 1
send this copy so that you have a copy of all that is in Rome.

Wishing you the blessings of the Lord, [ am

Sincerely yours in Christ,

REDACTED

Procurator / Advacate for Rev. Kevin Barmasse

28029
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REDACTED

Feast of the Exaltation of the Cross
September 14, 1992

Hir Eminence, Roger Cardinal Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles

1531 West Ninth Street

Los Angeles, CA 90015-1194

Dear Cardinal Mahony:

Enclosed is the rebuttal to your response in the Rev. Kevin Barmase
matter. ] have sent this under separate cover to the Congregation of the Clergy. 1
send this copy so that you have a copy of all that is in Rome.

Wishing you the blessings of the Lord, Tam

Sincerely yours in Christ,

REDACTED

Procurator/ Advocate for Rev, Kevin Barmasse

28058
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Rebuttal of Father Kevin Barmagse, through his Procurator/Advocate, to the
Response of Cardinal Mahony

Cardinal Mahony, in his argutnent dated August 31, 1992, raises issues that
should be responded to. They are as follows:

1.In number 1, Cardinal Mahony states that the "Archdiocese has studiously
avoided resorting to penalties.” yet in the followlng sentence states that Father
Barmasse has "betrayed that trust and given no indication that he is now worthy
of such trust.” T ask, who has decided that Father Barmasse has "betrayed that
trust'? 11as there been a declaration of some culpable conduct? If so, that has
been delermined only on the insistence of the Ordinary. It is precisely for this
reason that the Code contains Book VI. The statement that "Pr. Barmasse has
betrayed that trust” is non other than a determination of culpability, buta
determination accomplished without use of accepted canonical procedure.

2. Cardinal Mahony quotes C, 381 in the Law section of his argiment. Tn that
canon, i cleatly states that "a diocesan Bishop has all the ordinary, proper and
imemdiate power which js required for the exercise of his pastoral office except for
those cases which the law or a decree of the Supreme Ponliff reserves to the supereme
autharity of the Clurch or to sonte other ccclesinstical authority. ™ In #4 the Cardinal
states:"should his (Fr. Barmasse's) argument be upheld, if would seriously hinder
the free exercise of my rights as diocesan bishop to shepherd the protion of the
People of God entrusted to my solicitude.” Yet as noted, that very canon states
that there are limits (o that power of the diocesan bishop, and one of those limits
is precisely the requirements of Book VI of the Code of Canon Law, as well as Ce.
1717-173}). Upholding the argument for the requirement for regular canonical
procedure in the discipline of clerics will not in any way hinder the rights of
Cardinal Mahouy, but will rather strengthen the regular discipline of the Church.

3. Medicinal penalties are penalties applied to errant clerics to help them
amtnend their ways and return to priestly service in the community, They
declare the person culpable, and set a limit or a set of conditions fo enable that
person to return to fruitful ministry, Perpetual penalties are precisely that,
perpetual. They do not offer to the accused a term or a set of conditions to be
fulfilled but terminate the case. In the memo of Cardinal Mahony tu Fr, Dyer,
and in Cardinal Mahony's argument, it is clear that the action taken against
Father Barmasee is intended to be perpetual in characler, In his memo dated
August 28, Cardinal Mahony states: "He 1wust now make his way in the world as
do the People of God whose monies he is seeking,.....Should he decide to purstie
a career that requires additional education and training, then he must do so like
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Rebuttal of Father Barmasse to Cardinal Mahony, September 14,1992, 2 @!

countlegs other men and women in this country, while working a regular job and
pursuing additional education.....” Cardinal Mahony speaks of this person as one
already reduced to the Jay state, Yet there has been no process, no trial, no
hearning of any kind conducted, by Cardinal Mahony's own admission in #7 of
his argument. [ maintain that Father Barmasse is being reduced to the lay state
against his will. C. 1342,82 clearly slates thal perpetual penaltios may enly he
applied through a judicial process.

4. In # 7 Cardinal Mahony state "ne formal penal trial or other judicial trial or
administrative hearing has been conducted,” yet he goes on to state, in the
manner of a judgement, that Father Barmasse "is nat worthy of an assignment.”
Clearly this is the imposition of a penalty with no prior canonical procedure.

5. In #6, Cardinal Mahony insists that the revocation of faculties, as a result of
not giving an assigntinent to Fr. Barmasse, is not a penalty. Yet in the same
paragraph he accusses Father Barmasse of "violations” which have harmed the
spiritual welfate, the suprema lex, of a number of young people. Because of this
decision, It is the "jJudgement of the Cardinal that Father Barmasse is now
unsuitable for an assignment.” Is that not a description of a penalty inflicted for
wrongful conduct? If indeéd it is, then the diocesan bishop is to follow
prescribed canonical procedure. Yet on Cardinal Mahony's own admission, no
canonical penal procedure has been followed.

6. Father Barmasse has no objection to the penal process. Father Barmassee
objects to the infliction of the penalties without that process. Becausge the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles did not follow that procedure at the very beginning
and because of the statue of limitation, that process is now unavailable to the
Archdiocese. This fact is important to the ouncome of this case.

7.In # 7 of Cardinal Mahouy's argument, he states that "Rev, Dyer reports that
Rev. Barmasse tended Lo 'diminish’ the nature of his behaviors and clalimed to
lack recollection, but never denied that he had acted inappropriately.” Not
denying is not a confession. C. 1728 js clear in its guarantee that an accused
person cannot be constrained o incriminate himself, For the Cardinal to assume
that a lack of a denial was thetefore a confession is unacceptable canonicatl
reasoning. The burden of proof rests with (he accuser in penal law. That burden
of proof has not been met in this case.

8. Another important factor in this case is the sitnation in the United States of
America at this time. Because of several unfavorable monetary awarde against
dioceses in this country, Diocesan Bishops are, understandably, concerned about
the monetary liability arising in abuse cases, As a result of the advice of civil
attorneys and diocesan insurance executives, procedures are sometimes followed
that do not take into account sufficlently our own Canonical procedures,

Canonical procedure is another system,, a system that United States civil
attorneys are usually unaware of and not Inferested in Their tendeney ie to
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Rebuttal of Father Barmasse to Cardinal Mahony, September 14, 1992, 3

denigrate the Roman Catholic Canon Law traditon., We should be true to our » y

own tradition, and respect that legal tradidon. Also unfortunately, at times, the
canonical experts in dioceses ere ignored by the ¢ivil anthorities, and even
sometimes by the Diocesan Bishop.. Should we not have to follow our canonical
tradition, as well as local civil law, when it is a question of allegations, indeed
werlons allegntions, againet a progbytar? W we do not follow and respect our
canonical tradition, and instead only follow the advice of the civil attorneys, will
we not become slaves of the civi] authorities?, and the independence of the
Church will be serlously compromised!

9. Twish to thank the Most Reverend Members of the Congreagation for the
Clergy for hearing the above arguments. May the Lord continue to bless you in
your pastoral concern for the Church of Jesus Christ,

With all kind regards, and awalting your reply, I am

Sincerely yours in Christ,

REDACTED

Procurator/ Advocate for Fr. Kevin Barmasse

Copies sent: Cardinal Mahony
Rev. Kevin Barmasse

¥east of lhé Exultation of the Cross
September 14, 1992
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Rome, £
CONGREGATIO ome, September 21, 1992

PRO CLERICIS

eyt

Prot. 1750/1

His Bminence

Roger Cardinal Malioney
Archbishop of Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Anpeles
1531 West Ninth Street

Los Angeles, CA 90015-1194

Your Eminence!

This Congregation has received your letter of September 1, 1992, which
accompanied the petition and other materials pertaining to the recourse of the Reverend
Kevin Barmasse, a priest of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, against the decree revoking
the habitual faculties of the Archdiocese of Los Angcles.

In the event that additional information should be necessary, both yourself and
Father Barmasse and his Advocate will be promptly notified.

With sentiments of esteem and every best wish, I remain,

Faithfully yours in Christ,

t M dofe
A
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MEMORANDUM
DATE : September 21, 1992
FROM: Father Timothy Dyer
TO: Cardinal Mahony
RE: Ati;ached

I spoke with Monsignor Cox regarding the attached letter

from REDACTEDREDACTED and Kevin Barmasse. Monsignor Cox sces

no need to respond in any significant way at present; however,
he does suggest that you write the Congregation and mention
three points:

1) That you have rececived a copy of the 9/14/92
rebuttal from REDACTED in the case of Kevin
Barmasse;

2} That you disagreec with the characterization made therein
re your actions;

3) That you would be happy to respond to it, should the
Congregation think that necessary.

Copies of this letter to the Congregation should be sent to
REDACTED and to Kevin Barmasse. Addresses are below:

REDACTED

REvV. Kevin Barmasse

REDACTED

Protocol Number on Pro-Nuncio acknowledgment of receipt
of your earlier letter is 9489.

28028
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MEMORANDUM
DATE ¢ September 21, 1992 @“ ii

FROM: Father Timothy Dyer
TO: cardinal Mahony

RE: Attached

I spoke with Monsignor Cox regarding the attached letter

from Father REPACTED 4ng Revin Barmasse. Monsignor Cox sees

no need to respond in any significant way at present; however,
he does suggest that you write the Congregation and mention
three points:

1) That you have received a copy of the 9/14/92
rebuttal fromREDACTED in the case of Kevin
Barmassej;

2} That you disagrece with the characterization made therein
re your actions;

3) That you would be happy to respond to it, should the
Congregation think that necessary.

Copies of this letter to the Congregation should be sent to
REDACTED and to Kevin Barmasse. Aaddresses are below:

REDACTED

Parish Community of St. Jude

REDACTED

REv. Kevin Barmasse

REDACTED

Protocol Number on Pro-Nuncio acknowledgement of recelpt
of your earlier letter is 9489.
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CON G-R GATIO Rome, September 21, 1992

PRO CLERICIS

Prot. 1750/t

His Eminence

Roger Cardinal Mahoney
Archbishop of Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles
£531 West Ninth Street

Los Angeles, CA 90015-1194

Your Eminence:

This Congregation has received your letter of September 1, 1992, which
accompanied the petition and other materials pertaining to the recourse of the Reverend
Kevin Barmasse, a priest of the Archdiocese of Los Angcles, against the decree revoking
the habitual faculties of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles.

In the event that additional information should be necessary, both yourself and
Father Barmasse and his Advocate will be prompily notified.

With sentiments of esleem and cvery best wish, T remain,

Faithfully ydurs in Christ,

fﬁ%/e
L.
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Office of 1531 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles the Archbishops West Ninth Califarnia
(#13)251-3288 Street 900151194

September 24, 1992

Most Reverend Agostino Cacciavillan
Apostolic Pro-Nuncio

3339 Massachusetts Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20008-3687

Dear Archbishop Cacciavillan:

Enclosed please find a letter addressed to His Eminence, Cardinal Jose T,
Sanchez. -

I would be most grateful if you could please forward this through the diplomatic
pouch. A copy is enclosed for your files. ‘

Assuring you of my prayers, and with kindest personal regards, I am
Sifcerely yours in Christ,

+ t

rdinal Roger Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angele

REDACTED

-

28026
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Office of 1531 Los Angelas
Archdiocese of Los Angeles the Archbishop West Ninth California

(213) 251-3288 Street 900§5-1194

September 24, 1992

His Eminence

Cardinal José T. Sanchez
Prefect

Congregation for the Clergy
00120 VATICAN CITY STATE
Europe -

Your Eminence:

On August 31, 1992 I sent to Your Eminence a seven page response from me to the petition of
the Reverend Kevin Barmasse for hierarchical recourse against the decree removing
Archdiocesan faculties.

1 have now received a letter from the REDACTED EDACTED J.C.D., the Canonical
Advocate for Father Kevin Barmasse.

The purpose of this letter is threefold:

1. 1 wish to acknowledge that I have received a copy of REDACTELREDACTED Jetter of rebuttal in
the case of the Reverend Kevin Barmasse, and that REDACTED Jetter is dated
September 14, 1992,

2. I would disagree entirely and totally with the assumptions, characterizations, and
conclusions made in that letter of September 14, 1992 by REDACTED

3. Since 1 am convinced that™“""REDACTED_  does not deal with the core issues in the
case of the condiict of the Reverend Kevin Barmasse, I do not believe there is need to
respond to the letter of September 14, 1992. However, should Your Eminence wish a full
response to that letter, I would be pleased to prepare a response and forward it o™
Eminence if you should so instruct me.

Thanking you for your continuing assistance in this very serious matter, and with kindest
personal regards, I am

Sipcarely yours in Christ,

t

+

nal Roger Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles

c: REDACTEIREDACTED _ jcD. 0

Reverend Kevin Barmasse
Pastoral Reglons:  Ourlady of the Angels  Sanfernando  SanGabriel  Sanledro  Santa Barbara
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Archdlocese of Los Angeles Vicat for Clergy Wott Blinth California
{714) 201 2 Stree Q001511049

October 23, 1992

Rev. Kevin Barmasse
3058 Camino Graciosa
Thousand Oaks, CA 91360

Dear Father Barmasse:

As you know, in his memo of August 28, 1992, Cardinal Mahony stated
that if a settlement of our disputes over adequate support had not
been reached by Octocber 23, 1992, the Archdiocese would initiate a
formal examination to ascertain whether you had incurred an
impediment to the exercise of Orders. That deadline is almost
here. Before initiating such a formal process, I wanted to see if
there is still a possibility of reaching a negotiated settlement
suitable to all concerned.

You have deemed an offer of $10,000 made by the Archdiocese to be
inadequate. The Cardinal has determined that your request for
$50,000 is not justifiable. I would be most willing to talk with
you and/or your advocate concerning this impasse over the amount
appropriate to assist you in your transition. Whether we are able
to reach a mutual agreement or not, I believe it is important to
try one additional time.

As a sign of the good faith of the Archdiocese in this matter, we
have determined to supply you with the amount of $500.00 a month
until the definitive resolution of your status. This is not a
salary, but assistance for your basic needs as provided in canon
281, 2. Enclosed is a check in the amount of $1,000.00 for this
a551stance coverlng the months of September and October.

I hope to hear from you soon. The Cardinal will briefly delay
initiating any formal process to give you and your advocate an
opportunity to respond to this invitation.

May God bless you.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

(Rev. Msgr.) Timothy J. Dyer
Vicar for Clergy

REDACTEREDACTED

Enclogure
28020
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October 23, 1992

Rev. Kevin Barmasse
3058 Camino Graciosa
Thousand 0Oaks, CA 91360

Dear Fathér Barmasse:

As you know, in his memo of August 28, 1992, cardinal Mahony stated
that if a settlement of our disputes over adeguate support had not
been reached by October 23, 1992, the Archdiocese would initiate a
formal examination to ascertain whether you had incurred an
impediment to the exercise of Orders. That deadline is almost
here. Before initiating such a formal process, I wanted to see if
there is still a possibility of reaching a negotiated settlement
suitable to all concerned.

You have deemed an offer of $10,000 made by the Archdiocese to be
inadequate. 7The Cardinal has determined that your request for
$50,000 1is not justifiable. I would be most willing to talk with
you and/or your advocate concerning this impasse over the amount
appropriate to assist you in your transition. Whether we are able
to reach a mutual agreement or not, I believe it is important to
try one additiocnal time.

As a sign of the good faith of the Archdiocese in this matter, we
have determined to supply you with the amount of $500.00 a month
until the definitive resolution of your status, This is not a
salary, but assistance for your basic needs as provided in canon
281, 2, Enclosed is a check in the amount of $1,000.00 for this
assistance covering the months of September and October.

I hope to hear from you soon. The Cardinal will briefly delay
initiating any formal process to glve you and your advocate an
opportunity to respond to this invitation.

May God bless you.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

(Rev, Mggr.) Timothy J. Dyer
Vicar for Clergy

co: REDACTEDQ EDACTED

Enclosure
28024
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vendor Number: (/007

PAYEE INFORMATION:

NAME :

—-NO-~ EMERGENCY YES RETURN CHECK
DEPARTMENT
REASON: Cover Letter

ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES
CHECK REQUEST

111 VICAR FOR CLERGY

RCALA 000744

TO

Department Name/Number

(Al]l Information must be provided)

Rev. Kevin Barmasse

ADDRESS:
JITY/ST/ZIP:
PHONE :

5.5 NUMBER:
PLEASE INDICATE:

ARCHDIOCESAN PRIEST:

REDACTED

DUE DATE:

DO _NOT MAIL

OR FEDERAL T.D., NUMBER:
CHANCERY/CEMETERY EMPLOYEE:
Priest:

Brother:
Sister:

==YES~~ RELIGIOUS ORDER:

Amount

$1,000.00

DESCRIPTION: Confidential, per Vicar for clergy Assistance as provided
in canon 281.72
NOTE: ATTACH ORIGINAL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS.
Invoice Entity Fund Cost Center Object Subsidiary
No. (%) (X) (XXX) (XXKXX) (XXXXX)
REDACTED
cof H#HA090001
TOTAL
REQUESTOR: Rev. T. Dyer DEPT. APPROVAL:
DUE DATE: DATE: 10/21/92

#hite/Yellow Copies
Pink Copy

- Accounting Department

- Department Copy rca 101 ap rev

07 Mar 89
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{Office of 54 Lo Angeles

Archdiocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clovgy Went Fhinds ¢ alitotria
{213 2541204 Boent XS 1174

October 23, 1992

Rev. Kevin Barmassc
3058 Camino Graciosa
Thousand Caks, CA 91360

Dear Fatﬁér Barmasse:

As you know, in his memo of August 28, 1992, Cardinal Mahony stated
that if a settlement of our disputes over adequate support had not
been reached by October 23, 1992, the Archdiocese would initiate a
formal examination to ascertain whether you had incurred an
impediment to the exercise of Orders. That deadline is almost
here. Before initiating such a formal process, I wanted to see if
there is still a possibility of reaching a negotiated settlement
suitable to all concerned.

You have deemed an offer of $10,000 made by the Archdiocese to be
inadequate. The Cardinal has determined that your request for
$50,000 is not justifiable. I would be most willing to talk with
you and/or yvour advocate concerning this impasse over the amount
appropriate to assist you in your transition. Whether we are able
to reach a mutual agreement or not, I believe it is important to
try one additional time.

As a sign of the good faith of the Archdiocése in this matter, we
have determined to supply you with the amount of $500.00 a month
until the definitive resolution of your status. This is not a
salary, but assistance for your basic needs as provided in canon
281, 2. Enclgsed is a check in the amount of $1,000.00 for this
assistance covering the months of September and October.

I hope to hear from you soon. The Cardinal will briefly delay
initiating any formal process to give you and your advocate an
opportunity to respond to this invitation.

May God bless you.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

(Rev. Msgr.) Timothy J. Dyer
Vicar for Clergy

REDACTED

ce: 'EDACTED

Enclosure 28014
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DEPARTMENT
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ARCHDIOCESE OF 1LOS ANGELES
CHECK REQUEST

111 VICAR FOR_CLERGY

Department Name/Number

(All Information must be provided)

NAME: Rev, Kevin Barmasse

ADDRESS : REDACTED DUE DATE:
CITY/ST/ZIP: DO_NOT MAIL
PIICNE:

5.5 NUMBER: OR FEDERAI, I.D. NUMBER:

PLEASE INDICATE:

ARCHDIOCESAN PRIEST:

-~YEB--

CHANCERY/CEMETERY EMPLOYEE:

Priest:
Brother:
Sister:

RELIGIOUS ORDER:

confidential, per Vicar for Clergy Assistance as provided

in c¢anon 281.2

DESCRIPTION:

HOTE:

Invoice Entity
No. {X)

REDACTED

REQUESTOR: Rev. T.

Dyer

DUE DATE:

White/Yellow Copies
Pink Copy

J jﬁ&ii%ukmaﬂyf o Silode | 551

ATTACH ORIGINAL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS.

Cost Center Object Subsidiary
(XXX) (XXXXX) (XXXXX)
ok HA0qennq
TOTAL
DEPT. APPROVAL:
DATE: 10/21/92

Accounting Department
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$1,000.00
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DEPARTMENT

REASON: Cover Letter

ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES
CHECK REQUEST

111 VICAR FOR CLERGY

TO

Department Name/Number

1l Information must be provided)

NAME: Rev. Kevin Barmasge

ADDRESS ¢ REDACT

CITY/ST/ZIP:
PHONE ¢

8.8 NUMBER:
PLENSE INDICATE:

ARCHDIOCESAN PRIEST:

E D DUE DATE:

DgQ NOT MAIL

OR FEDERAL I.D. NUMBER:
CHANCERY/CEMETERY EMPLOYEE:
YES—~ RELIGIOUS ORDER: Priest:

Brother:
Sister:

——

PESCRIPTION: Confidential, per vigggAfor Clergy Assistance as provided

in canon 281

NOTE: ATTACH ORIGINAIL

Invoice  Entity Fund
No. (X) £X)
REDACTED

2 f Seplembee = SHotew 159+

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS.

REQUESTOR: Rav. T, Dvex

DUE DATE:

Wwhite/Yellow Copies -
Pink copy -

RCALA 000749
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$1,000.00
A ————— -i
Ity 4 T §
: _ ) ’ $
ok - 0070009 s,
TOTAL $1000
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October 23, 1992

Rev. Kevin Barmanso
3058 Camino Gyacinnn
Thougsand Qakes, A 013160

Dear PFather Barmnone:

As you know, in hin momo of August 28, 1992, Caxdinal Mahony stated
that Lf a mettlemsnt of our disputes over adequate support had not
been reached by O~toher 23, 1992, tha Archdiocaese would initiate a
formal examination to aecertain whaethar you had incurred an
impediment to th- exercise of Orders. 'That deadline iz almost
here. Before inltiating such a formal process, I wanted to see if

there is otill a possibility of rxeachlng a negotliated settlement
sujtable to all concerned S

You have deemed an offer of $10,000 made by the Archdiocese to be
inadequate. The Cardinal " has detarmined that your request for
850,000 is not justlifiable. I would be most wllling to talk with
you and/or your advocata concerning this impaste over the amount
appropriate to assint you in your tranhsition. Whether we are able

. to reach a mutual agreement or not, I believa it ie important to
try one additional time. ~

As a sign of the good Eaith of the Archdiocese in this matter, we
have deltermined to rupply you with the amount of $500.00 a month
until the definitive reesolutlion of your status, This is not a
salary, but asslotance fo¥ your basic needs as provided in canon
281, 2. Enclosed is a check in the amount of $1,000.00 for this
asslstance covering the months of Scptember and October.

T houpe to hear from you soon. 'The cardinal will briefly delay
initiating any formal process to give you and your advocate an
opportunity tu respond to this invitation. .

May God bless you.
‘Slncerely yours in Chriﬁt,
(tev. Msgr.) Timothy J. Dysr

vicar for Clergy
car EPACTED EDACTED

_‘!i_:nclosure 28523
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"'MEMORANDUM

October 30, 1992

TQ: Cardinal Mahony
FROM: Father Timothy Dyer
RE: Kevin Barmasse

I met today with Kevin Barmasse and his brother, "~ >/CT50

the following proposal:

, who made

-- That Kevin be given a "gift" of $35,000 (a non-negotiable amount).

-- That Kevin be covered by our health insurance until he is able to
acquire coverage under new employment or up to a maximum of 24
months -- beginning January 1993.

-- That Kevin's documents and confidential file be sealed and nothing
given out without his consent (which I explained is our policy apart
from this case).

In response to fulfillment of the above requests: on the part of the
Archdiocese, Kevin would seek voluntary laicization. They made a
particular point and asked me to relay to you that this should not be
characterized as bartering away his priesthood in return for money.

Earlier this week in a phone conversation and again today at our
meeting, Kevin's brother (an attorney) made very clear their intention
to sue the Archdiocese in civil court should the above proposal be
denied at both the level of the Archdiocese and the Vatican.

I discussed the above with Msgr. Cox who was disappointed that_thair
amount was so high and that it was non-negotiable. he said that
REDACTED had implied to him, in a conversation this week, that the
amount would be lower. Msgr. Cox also pointed out the real advantage
of voluntary laicization in that it would bring finality to any question of

responsibility for Kevin's future on the part of the Archdiocese.

I will need to respond to Kevin in writing on Monday and will do so
upon receiving your response to the above proposal.

28519
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MEMORANDUM
October 310, 1992
TO: Cardinal Mahony
FROM: Father Timothy Dyer
RE: Kevin Barmasse
REDACTED
I met today with Kevin Barmasse and his brother, who made

the following proposal:

-~ That Kevin be given a "gift" of $35,000 (a non-negotiable amount).

-- That Kevin be covered by our health insurance until he is able to
acquire coverage under new employment or up to a maximun 24
months -- beginning January 1993.

-- That Kevin's documents and confidential file be sealed and nothing
given out without his consent (which I explained is our policy apart
from this case).

In response to fulfillment of the ahove requests on the part of the
Archdiocese, Kevin would seek voluntary laicization. They made a
particular point and asked me to:relay to you that this should not be
characterized as bartering away his priesthood in return for money.

1 discussed the above with:Msgr. Cox who was disappointed that their
amount was so high and that it was non-negotiable. He said that REPACTED
REDACTED  had implied to him, in a conversation this week, that the
amount would be lower. Msgr. Cox also pointed out the real advantage
of voluntary laicization in that it would bring finality to any question of
responsibility for Kevin's future on the part of the Archdiocese.

I will need to respond to Kevin in writing on Monday and will do so
upon receiving your response to the above proposal.

28520
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Msgr. Dyer would 1like Cardinal Mahony to know
no action in re phone conversation referred
to in memo from Msgr. Cox re "Draft of Letter
to Kevin Barmasse" has yet been taken-—-pending
Cardinal's response to the memo.

REDACTED

Getr - PRIORITY.

28569
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CONFIDENTIAL

November 20, 1992

Reverend Kevin Rarmasse
3058 Camino Graciosa
‘Thousand Qaks, CA 91360

Dear Father Barmasse:

Motsigtor Dyer inforined e of the propusal you and your brother presented to him on
October 30, 1992. Due to my travel outside the Archdiocese, I have not been able to
respond until this time,

The substance of your proposat included two items: 1) a "non-negotiable* payment to you
of $35,000 and 2) continued coverage under Archdiocesan health insurance until you
acquire coverage under new employment up to a maximum of twenty-four months, - By this
letter, I officially inform you that 1 cannot accept this proposed settlement. 1 find your
request totally fnappropriate.

Recognizing its responsibility under canon 281, §2, to provide yon with "social assistance,”
the Archidiocese has already spent tremendous sums of money on your medieal bills, health
care and auto insurance, salary and other assistance. Clearly, the Archdiocese has been
most generous in meeting its canonical responsibility to prowde for your basic needs and
obtain professional assistauce for you.

The fact remains, however, that by your behavior you abused your priestly office and
victimized members of the People of God. 1 fully recognize that your abusive behaviors
reflect the fact that you sufler from psychological impairments. "That is why, true to the
norm of canon 281, §2, the Archdivcese was willing to offer assistance in your incapacity.
But your rights to such assistance under canon law are not unlimited.. For me to approve
the amount of $35,000 in addition to the support already provided you would be further
victimization of God's People,’

At this time, 1 renew what I am convinced is a very fair offer to enable you to make the
transition to secular employment The Archdiocese will provide a payment of $10,000.

The purpose of this payment is to enable you to secure lodging, transportation, food and
basic necessities for an interim period while you find employment and begin to provide for
your own needs, In addition, the Archdiocese will keep you on its health insurance policy
for a maximum of twelve months, unless you obtain health coverage elsewhere before the
expiration of that period. These provisions more than fulfill our responsibility under canon
281, §2. It is the last offer of the Archdiocese.,

Pastoual Regions:  Our Lady of the Angels  San fernande  San Gobrlel  Sanfedra Santa Barbara 28394
+
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Conﬁdemial L.etter to Reverend Kevin DBarmasse
November 20, 1992
Page Two

1 hope you will accept this settlement, and T ask that you reply by December 4, 1992,
Should you choose to réject this offer, 1 recognize your right to take recourse against this
decision 1o the Congregation for the Clergy and will forward any petition you may prepare

~in accord with my responsibility under canon $737. ‘

Quite apart from the question of the responsibilities of the Archdiocese under canon 281,
§2, 1 hope you have come to the realization that you are not qualilied for priestly service.
[ ask that, in recognition of this fact, you voluntarily submit a petition for laicization. In
your discussions with Monsignor Dyer, you stated that you were willing to make such a
“petition and that your willingness to do so was not to be seen as any sorl of bargain, If
this is truly the casc, then there is no teason for you to delay submitting a petition for
laicization. Pleasc do so for the good of the Church,

If you decide to petition for laicization, there will be no need for the Archdiocese to
initiate any other canonical action, Tlowever, if you do not initiate such-a petition, [ have
a responsibility to end the ambiguous cattonical situation that exists. Therefore, I will
Intiate the process to investigate the existence of an impediment to the exercise of orders
unless T receive a writien pelition for laicization by December 4, 1992,

nverely youts in Christ, ﬂ

+ ()Z"ét/ &Up( )}W m
arﬁml Roger Mahony //

Archbishop of Los Angeles

e REDACTED DACTED REDACTED

REDACTED

28395
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’ Office of 531 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles the Archbizhop Wesl Minth Callfornia

(213) 751-3288 Sueat 20015-1194

JOVEA . —
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December 1, 1992

EXPENSES PAID BY THE ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES
IN THE CASE OF THE REVEREND KEVIN BARMASSE

HEALTH CARE PREMIUMS PAID TO DATE N
1991 - November, 1992

MEDICAL CLAIMS PAID TO DATE

Beginning July 1, 1991
(Extensive medical and psychological evaluation
and treatment at St. Luke'’s Institute)

AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE PREMIUMS PAID TO DATE
Beginning July 1, 1991

ADDITIONAL EXPENDITURES
(Airfare, laboratory fees not included above,
reimbursement to the Diocese of Tucson for car
insurarice expenses, and individual doctor’s fees)

T

PAYROLL
1991
1992

CURRENT MONTHLY SALARY
Beginning September 1, 1992

GRAND TOQTAL

Pastoral Reglons:  Out Lady of the Angels  San Fernando  San Gabrdel  San Peciro  Santa Batbara

$ 5,780.00

$ §8,627.41

$19,652.00

$ 6,185.00

$ 4330.72

$ 572314

$ 1,500.00

$101,79827

28396
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Ofece of 1531 Ln¢ Angales
Archdlocese oFLos Angeles the Archbishop West Minth Calfornia

(213) 255-3288 Street BOOIS-1194

December 1, 1992

His Bminence

Cardinal José T, Sanchez
Prefect

Congregation for the Clergy
00120 VATICAN CITY STATE
Europe

Prot. 1750/1
Your Eminence:

I atm writing to advise you that I have seat a further letter to the Reverend Kevin
Barmasse dated November 20, 1992,

I am enclosing a copy of that letter as part of the file of the case which is
currently before you and your Congregation for the Clergy.

In addition, I am enclosing an additional sheet which indicates that to date the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles has expended more than $100,000 in various
expenses dealing with the Reverend Kevin Barmasse. I believe that the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles has responded most generously in helping the
Reverend Kevin Barmasse to make a transition to another way of life.

‘Thanking you f&t your assistance in this continuing matter, and with kindest
personal regards, I am

erely yours in Chris

e

inal Roger Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles

REDACTED

28393
Pastoral Reglons:  Qur Lady of the Angels  San Fernando  San Gabfie)  SanTedro  Santa Barbara
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Qffice of 1531 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles the Archbishop West Ninth California
{213)251-3288 Street 90015-1194

December 7, 1992

Reverend Kevin Barmasse
3058 Camino Graciosa
Thousand Oaks, CA 91360

Dear Father Barmasse:

In my letter to you of November 20, 1992, I invited you to submit a petition for
lajcization. That invitation was in response to your statement to Monsignor,
Timothy Dyer indicating your willingness to present such a petition, and further
indicating that such a petition was not to be understood as a part of any bargain.

In that letter of November 20, I also informed you that, in the absence of any
petition for laicization, I have a responsibility to end the ambiguous canonical
status that exists. I stated that if I had not received your petition for laicization by
December 4, 1992, I would initiate a process to investigate the existence of an
impediment to Orders.

The deadline of December 4, 1992, has passed. Since I have not received such a
petition from you, I have decreed that an administrative process be opened to
investigate the presence of an impediment described in canon 1044, §2, 20.
Enclosed is a copy of that decree.

As noted in the decree, I invite you, with your canonical advocate, to present any
evidence or argumentation concerning the question of the impediment that you
deem appropriate. Please do so by December 22, 1992.

I had sincerely hoped you would voluntarily submit a petition for laicization and

deeply regret that I must initiate this process. There is no reason for further
delay. I remain willing, however, to suspend the process to investigate the possible

28552

Pastoral Regions:  Ourlady of the Angels  San fernando  San Gabriel  SanPedro  Santa Barbara
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presence of an impediment if you submit a petition for laicization. I am enclosing
a sample of such a petition to assist you if you decide to take this course of action.

erely yoyss ip Chyist,
faréfinal Roger Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angelé§

REDACTED

Enclosures:  Decree
Sample Petition for Laicization

cc: REDACTED Advocate

28553
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DECREE

Evidence having been presented that Reverend Kevin Barmasse may be laboring under the
impediment to the exercise of orders described in canon 1044, §2, 20, I hereby decree the
opening of an administrative process to verify whether this suspicion is true. If the
investigation establishes the presence of the impediment, that fact is to be formally declared.

I further decree that all of the materials which were included in Father Barmasse’s petition
for recourse to the Congregation for the Clergy (Prot. N. 1750/I) are to be incorporated into
the acts of this process. »

I hereby appoint Monsignor Timothy Dyer to serve as auditor in this process to conduct
further examinations. Monsignor Dyer is authorized to delegate other auditors as the need
warrants. ’ o

To protect his right of defense, I direct that Reverend Kevin Barmasse and his advocate be
informed that this process has been initiated by providing them a copy of this decree. I
further invite Reverend Kevin Barmasse and his advocate to provide any additional
statements or argumentation they deem appropriate to the issue of the suspected impediment.
Such additional information should be submitted to me by Tuesday, December 22, 1992,

Issued in the Curia of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles in California on this 7th day of
December in the Year of Our Lord 1992.

Roger M. Mahony
Arch¥ishop of Los Angeles

+M£%

Chancellor/Vice-Chancellor

 Archdiocesan Seal

28554
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Dec.11, 1992

His Emminence, Rogen Candinal Mahony,D.D.
Archbishop of Los Angeles

1531 E. 9th Street

Los Angeles, CA

Deatrn Candinal Mahony;

1 am wiiting in nesponse to your Letiten of Novemben 20. 1In it
you gave me untif Decemben 4 to nespond. Unfortunately 1 have not
been able 1o complete my nesponse until today. I would Like to say
as regands to my Letten the following;

You dated your Letten November 20. IX was not posimanked untilf
November 24, the Tuesday befone Thanksgiving, and did not neach me
until Friday, November 27, That Left only 5 effective days #o
nespond.  Nowmally our Law aflows anywhere faom 10 2o 30 days to
nespond, counting from the date of effective notice.. 1 hope that
you will take this into consideration as regarnds this nesponse.

In nesponse to yourn Letiten, 1 offen the following. I did not
make a "proposal" to Msgh. Dyen. To neview briefly; On July 13,
1992, you Assued a decree revoking my faculties. Aften subsequent
connespondence, 1 took necounse against that decnee. That recounse
{8 pending as of this date.

In attempting Ao seftfe upon a sum for, as you say, social
assistance, we have been in negoiiations. VYoun initial offern of
310,000 was based upon a caleulation nelative to a 44x month
thansition perniod. Accornding Zo Anformation supplied by Fr. Cralg
Cox 10 my procuraton/advocate, REDACTED Zhat f{gure was arrived at
thhough a computation of Living in the Los Angefes area for &4x
months. My nequest , 4in nesponse, was based upon a Zime of two
yeans, 10 educate myself for a new career and 1o fully establish
myself. '

28555
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You chose o consider that offen extravagant.My punpose here
0is not to argue, menely io clanify the recond. AT that point the
necounse ook place. T was content 1o wait for the outcome of the
necourse. As you had nefected my counten offer and had not changed
your offexn, 1 felt that negoiiations were at an impasse. Again, as
stated above, T was contén,t fo awalt the outcome of my secounse.
Thus 1 was suprised by the Letten of Msgr. Dyer, your Vicar gon
Clengy, dated Octobern 23, 1992. 1 attach a copy of that Letten. 1In
paraghaph 2, Msgr. Dyen seems o suggest that the negotiations might
not be at am impasse. It was because of his, Msgn. Dyer's, your
nepresentative, neinauguration of the proceedings that my brothen
and 1 met with him at Oun Lady of Grace in Encino. 1 wish it to be

clean that the meeting was not the Locus fon a new "Proposal" of

mine, aé your Letien of Novemben 20 seems fo infer. Rathen Lt was
part of what T thought would be negotiations in good faith. 1T see T
was mistaken. .

At this time I would ask that we awaif ZLhe recounse that ai
this moment is still pending {in the Congregation of the Clergy. 1
think that it is8 fairn to nequest that we await the outcome of this
recounse. '

On this advice of my advocate, 1 would nequest that you do not
initiate the process that you mention at this time. 1 think that it
{8 Annapropriate.  Should we noit wait unill the outecome of the
present process in Rome £is known? 1§ yourn action Ls upheld, would
thene be a need fon a furnthen process? 1 would be without faculiies
and without appointment. 1§ your action {4 not upheld, then Lt
would be appropriate to initiate furthen action.

I nespectfully hequest that you withhold gurthen action untll
Auch time as the Congregation nesponds to my requestion. Thank you.

With all kind negands, and wishing you the blessing of the Lord
duning this Advent Season, 1 am

Sincenely Youns in Chnist,

L

Rev. Kevin Baamasse
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His Emminence, Rogen Carndinal Mahony,D.D,
Anchbishop of Los Angeles

1531 E. 9th Street

Los Angeles, CA

Dee.11, 1992

Deatnn Cardinal Mahony;

I am writing Ln nesponse to youn Letiern of Novemben 20, 1In L%
you gave me uniil Vecember 4 to respond. . Unfortunately T have not
been able to complete my nesponde until.today. 1 would Like to say
as regards to my Letten the gollowing;

You dated youn Letter November 20. It was not postmanked until
November 24, the Tuesday before Thanksgiving, and did not neach me
until Friday, November 27. That Ledt only 5 effective days 2o
nespond.  Nonmally oun Law allows anywhere from 10 fo 30 days %o
respond, counting from the date of effective notice.. T hope zhat
you will take this into consideration as regards this nesponse.

In hesponse to youn Letten, 1 oéﬁei the followding. I did not
make a "proposal" to Msgn. Dyen. To neview baiefly; On July 13,
1992, you Lssued a decree nrevoking my faculities. Aften subsequent
cornedpondence, 1 fook necounse against that decnee. That hecourde
L5 pending as of this date.

In attempting %o settle upon a &um for, as you say, social
gdsistance, we have been in negotiations. VYour <{nitial offer of
$10,000 was based upon a ca!icuzatéori.me«'iauve to a &{x month
transdtion peniod. According 4o inﬁoamaubn supplied by Fr. Craig
Cox to my procunazon/advocate, T FACTED that f{gure was arrived at
through a computation of Living 4in Zhe Los Angeles anea for &84x
months. My nequest , 4n hedponse, was based upon a time of Lwo
yeand, 2o educate myself for a new career and %0 fubly establish
mysels.
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You chose 2o consdden Zhat offer exitravagant.My purpose here
048 not to angue, menely to clarify the necoad. At that point the
recounse took place. I was content fo wait fon the outcome of Zhe
recounse., As you had nefected my counten offen and had not changed
youn offen, 1 felt that negotiations were al an {impasdse. Again, as
stated above, 1 was content to awail the outcome of my recourse.
Thus 1 was supnised by zthe Letten of F™"°™° Dyen, youn Viecan fgon
Clengy, dated Octoben 23, 1992, 1 attfach a copy of that Letfen. 1In
paraghaph 2, Msgr. Dyen seems to suggest that the negotiations might
not be at am <impasse. I% was because of his, Msgr. Dyern's, your
nepresentative, nrelnauguration of +the proceedings that my brother
and 1 met with him af Our lady of Grace in Encino. 1 wish it to be
clean that the meeiing was not the Locus for a new "Proposal" of
mine, as your Letter of Novemben 20 seems fo infen. Rathen it was
part of what 1 thought would be negotiations in good faith., 1 see ]
was mistaken. .

At this time 1 would ask that we await the necounse that at
this moment L4 sXLRL pending 4in the Congnegation of the Clexgy. I
Lhink that it 48 faln 2o nequest Zhat we awali Zhe outcome of Zhis
recounse.

On this advice of my advocate, 1 would nequest that you do not
initiate the process that you mention at this time. 1 think that {%
44 dnnapropniate.  Should we not wali until zthe outcome of zthe
present process in Rome L& hnown? 1f yourn action L8 upheld, would
Zhene be a need for a funther process? 1 would be wifhout facufiies
and without appointment. 1§ your action s not upheld, then A%
would be appropriate to initiate furthern action.

I nedpectfully nequedt that you withhold further action until
sduch time as ithe Congregation nesponds to my requesiion. Thank you.

With afl kind negands, and wishing you the blesséing of the Lond
duning Zhis Advent Season, I am

Sincenely Yours in Chnisz,

L

Rev, Kevin Banmasse
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Office of 1531 Los Angeles
Archdliocese of Los Angeles the Archbishop Wesrt Ninth California
.1213)251-3288 Street 90015-1192

December 17, 1992

Reverend Kevin Barmasse
3058 Camino Graciosa
Thousand Qaks, CA 91360

Dear Father Barmasse:

I have received your letter of December 11, 1992. I believe it is important to
recognize that there are three distinct, although interrelated, issues which are
under dispute. First, you have disputed my action in revoking your habitual
faculties and have taken recourse to Rome with regard to that decision. Second,
there is an ongoing dispute concerning the nature and the amount of the
assistance the Archdiocese will provide to assist your transition into secular
employment. Third, there is the action to investigate the presence of any
impediment which I have formally initiated. My letter of December 7, 1992,
informed you of this action.

The first of these disputes is presently in Rome. I feel quite confident that the
Congregation for the Clergy will uphold my decision in that matter. Roman
congregations, however, often take a great deal of time to respond. A decision in
the matter of your recourse may still be months in the future. Since I originally
envisioned the revocation of faculties as an immediate but interim step before a
more definitive canonical action, I do not believe waiting for a decision in that
matter has any bearing on whether or not I should proceed with an investigation
into the presence of the impediment. Whether the Congregation for the Clergy
upholds or overturns my revocation of the faculties, I remain convinced that the
process to investigate the impediment is appropriate. Therefore, I intend to
proceed in the matter. However, recognizing the delays in the mails and the
activities of this holiday season, I hereby extend the deadline contained in the
decree (Tuesday, December 22) to Friday, January 8, 1993. I do not believe a
longer extension is needed, since both you andREPACTED®ACTED had been officially
informed in my memorandum of August 28, 1992, that I would initiate such an
action. Thus, for a period of several months you have been aware that such a
process was likely to ensue,

The second of the three issues.involves the question of the nature and the
amount of "social assistance" to aid your transition to secular employment. As I
read your recent letter, the crux of the dispute is not primarily the amount, but
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Letter to Reverend Kevin Barmasse
December 17, 1992
Page Two

the nature of what you expect. I reject any contention that the Archdiocese has a
responsibility to support you for a two year period and provide significant
additional education for you. The differences in the amounts of the offer of the
Archdiocese and of your request reflect this basic dxsagreement over what type of
support canon 281, §2, requires. Given this basic difference, it appears to me that
further negotiations will be fruitless. Given the impasse, you certainly retain the
right to take recourse on the issue of the appropriate nature and amount of
support to the Congregation for the Clergy. Should you choose to lodge such a
recourse, I will forward it to the Congregation upon receipt.

Finally, I reiterate my invitation to submit a petition for laicization. As indicated

earlier, if you submit such a petition, I will immediately halt the action to
investigate the impediment, thus eliminating the third of the three disputes

between us.

erely yours in Christ,

rddinal Roger Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles

cc:  REDACTED REDACTED . Advocate

REDACTED
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Qffice of 153f Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles the Archbishop West Ninth California
(213)251-3288  Streer 90015-1194

December 17, 1992

Reverend Kevin Barmasse
3058 Camino Graciosa
Thousand Oaks, CA 91360

Dear Father Barmasse:

I have received your letter of December 11, 1992. I believe it is important to
recognize that there are three distinct, although interrelated, issues which are
under dispute. First, you have disputed my action in revoking your habitual
facunlties and have taken recourse to Rome with regard to that decision. Second,
there is an ongoing dispute concerning the nature and the amount of the
assistance the Archdiocese will provide to assist your transition into secular
employment. Third, there is the action to investigate the presence of any
impediment which I have formally initiated. My letter of December 7, 1992,
informed you of this action.

The first of these disputes is presently in Rome. I feel quite confident that the
Congregation for the Clergy will uphold my decision in that matter. Roman
congregations, however, often take a great deal of time to respond. A decision in
the matter of your recourse may still be months in the future. Since I originally
envisioned the revocation of faculties as an immediate but interim step before a
more definitive canonical action, I do not believe waiting for a decision in that
matter has any bearing on whether or not I should proceed with an investigation
into the presence of the impediment. Whether the Congregation for the Clergy
upholds or overturns my revocation of the faculties, I remain convinced that the
process to investigate the impediment is appropriate. Therefore, I intend to
proceed in the matter. However, recognizing the delays in the mails and the
activities of this holiday season, I hereby extend the deadline contained in the
decree (Tuesday, December 22) to Friday, January 8, 1993. I do not believe a
longer extension is needed, since both you and REPACTEDacTe0 had been officially
informed in my memorandum of August 28, 1992, that I would initiate such an
action. Thus, for a period of several months you have been aware that such a
process was likely to ensue.

The second of the three issues involves the question of the nature and the
amount of "social assistance" to aid your transition to secular employment. As I
read your recent letter, the crux of the dispute is not primarily the amount, but
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Letter to Reverend Kevin Barmasse
December 17, 1992
Page Two

the nature of what you expect. I reject any contention that the Archdiocese has a
responsibility to support you for a two year period and provide significant
additional education for you. The differences in the amounts of the offer of the
Archdiocese and of your request reflect this basic disagreement over what type of
support canon 281, §2, requires. Given this basic difference, it appears to me that
further negotiations will be fruitless. Given the impasse, you certainly retain the
right to take recourse on the issue of the appropriate nature and amount of
support to the Congregation for the Clergy. Should you choose to lodge such a
recourse, I will forward it to the Congregation upon receipt.

Finally, I reiterate my invitation to submit a petition for laicization. As indicated
earlier, if you submit such a petition, I will immediately halt the action to
investigate the impediment, thus eliminating the third of the three disputes
between us.

Sincerely yours in Christ,
+ @W &zl
ar{linal Roger Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles
cc: REDACTED  EDACTED , Advocate

REDACTED
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REDACTED | P@ PY

Frcx'nvl St Jude CrurchREDACTED

December 21, 1992

His Eminence Roger Cardinal Mahony
Archhishop of Los Angeles

1531 W. Ninth Street

Los Angeles, CA 90015-1194

Dear Cardinal Mahony:

On behalf of Rev. Kevin Barmasse [ wish to acknowledge receipt of your
letter dated December 7, 1992, For the purpose of the record, I note that Jetter
was mailed from you office on Friday, December 11, 1992 and arrived in my
office on December 14, 1992, one week after you dated it. In your letler you
begin by referring to your letter dated November 20, 1992, That letter was
mailed from your office on November 24, 1992 and did not reach my office until
November 30, 1992. The weckend of November 26-29 was the Thanksgiving
weekend and as you know, offices are usually closed those four days, Thus
effective notice did not reach either Father Barmasse or myself until November
30, Jeaving us only four days to respond to your first requests.

1spoke with Father Dyer during the week following December 4, 1992 and
he assured me that if we responded by December 14 it would be acceptable as he
stated you were not even in the country (being in the Phillipines). Thus I was
surprised to receive a letter on December 14, 1992, dated on December 7, 1992, a
day that supposedly you were in the Phillipines, Obviously you had not
received Father Barmasse's letter in response to your November 20
communication. Nor has that letter been acknowledged.

As to the substance of your letter of December, I wish to acknowledge the
opening of an administrative process to investigate the presence of an
impediment described in ¢, 1044,§2,2% Iacknowledge this as a citation to a
process. Ido not acknowledge December 22, 1992 as the date whereby all rights
to present proofs to the contrary are estopped. Not only because of the problems
of time as mentioned above, but I would request more detail as to the accusation
of the impediment. C.1044,§2, 2% is general in its specification. Thus a more
clinical diagnosis is needed to enable me to properly defend Father Barmasse. I
expect that after whatever further evidence is gathered, my client will be
afforded the usual right of defense, as guaranteed by c. 50.

Irenew my objection to this process, pending the oulcome of the recourse
which Father Barmasse presently is waiting for from the Congregation of the
Clergy in Rome.
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At this time there is nothing further that Father Barmasse wishes to add to
the evidence already presented. However, as noted above, if thete is any further
interview, I expect that I will be informed in sufficient ime to allow my presence,

as well as access to any further evidence added to the case. 1request this to
protect Father Barmasse's canonical right of defense.

Wishing you the Blessings of the Lord in this Advent season, I am

Sincerely yours in Christ,
REDACTED

Advocate for Father Barmasse
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Tim Dyer

FROM: Craig Cox (@<

RE: Kevin Barmasse process
DATE; 23 December 1992

I am not sure what copies of materials you have or haven't been receiving,

so I am attaching the most recent exchanges of correspondence,

We do need to talk about this matter as soon as possible after your return.

I hope that you have been able to arrange for testimony to be taken in Arizona

already, as well as for some further material from the Institute.

During the furlough, I will be in the office at least part of Monday and Tuesday.
You can also reach me at Our Lady of Grace over the holidays.
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Office of the 933 Los Angeles
Archdliocese of Los Angeles Archdiocesan Tribunal South Grattan California
(2t3)251-3245 Street 90015-1104

December 23, 1992

REDACTED

Dear REDACTED:EDACTED,

Cardinal Mahony has asked me to respond on his behalf to your FAX
of December 21, 1992.

By now, you should have received a copy of the Cardinal's letter
of December 17, 1992, to Father Barmasse. In that letter, he
extended the deadline for the presentation of evidence or an
initial defense to January 8, 1993,

The Cardinal's letter of December 17 to Father Barmasse contains
his decision on the request to delay the process to investigate
the possible impediment until a determination by the Congregation
for the Clergy on the question of the faculties. The Cardinal
takes note of your objection, but does not believe that there is
any reason to wait for a resolution of that earlier question
before proceeding with this canonical process.

You expressed your expectation that Father Barmasse's right of
defense would be protected and that he be given access to any
additional evidence collected. Throughout this process the
Cardinal has made all such material available. He will continue
to do so. Likewise, you and Father Barmasse will be provided an
opportunity to present your case in person as the process
develops.

Finally, you asked for a specification of canon 1044, §2, 2° as
it applies to this case. The operative specification of that
canon is in its reference back to canon 1041, 1°. There must be
some psychological infirmity that renders a person "incapable of
rightly carrying out the ministry." The canons do not specify
particular illnesses that do or do not result in such an
incapacity. The judgment is to be made upon the facts of the
case after appropriate consultation with experts. You already
have access to materials from Father Barmasse's treatment that
provide some significant clinical data. As his advocate, you
will be granted appropriate access to any additional material
from experts. But a particular clinical diagnosis is not the
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NS
Office of the 233 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles Archdiocesan Tribunal South Grattan California
(213)251-3245 Street 90013-1194
- -

central issue; ability to rightly exercise ministry is. The
judgment about the presence or absence of any impediment is of a
different nature than a clinical judgment about a psychological
condition, even if the judgnent must take into account c¢linical
data. This is very similar to the judgment in marriage nullity
cases, where lincapacity for marriage need not depend upon or
follow as a necessary consequence a clinical diagnosis. Thus,
the Cardinal does not see that there is any impairment of Father
Barmasse's right of defense in the fact that a more detailed
clinical diagnosis is not available at this moment.

I trust that this brief response to your FAX has addressed your
major concerns. The Cardinal wishes me to reiterate his
invitation to Father Barmasse to eliminate the need for any
process by petitioning for laicization. He also stands ready to
forward any recourse on the guestion of monetary support to the
Congregation for the Clergy.

May God bless you.

Yours in Christ,

Msgr. Craig A. Cox, J.C.D.
Judicial Vicar

cc: Cardinal Roger M. Mahony
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REDACTED

January 6, 1993

His Eminence, Roger Cardinal Mahony, D.D.
Archbishop of Los Angeles

1531 West Ninth Street

Los Angeles, CA 90015-1194

Cardinal Mahony:

I wish to offer the following remarks in the case of Rev. Kevin Barmasse,
whose procurator-advocate I am. Since I do not have at hand any of the other
evidence that may have to date been gathered, these remarks must perforce be
preliminary in nature.

The administrative process that you have begun is to declare an
impediment to the exercise of orders already received. Ibegin with the
presumption that the impediment is not present, and its existence must be
proved. Thus the burden of proof rests with this process, as c. 1526, §1 states.

One of the offenses alleged in this process is with the son of REDACTED
REDACTED ~of REDACTED  This alleged offense took place in August of
1983. The only information that we have is the letter of the mother of the boy. It
is difficult to asses the exact nature of the offense alleged. To extrapolate the
existence of an impediment from the evidence at had will be difficult. We do not
even know the exact nature of the alleged offense.

It was as a result of this that Father Barmasse was assigned to the Diocese
of Tucson for ministry. After some years there, he requested an assignment in
the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. Prior to receiving one, he was treated at the St.
Luke Institute in the Washington, DC area. The final diagnosis/letter from the
Institute is not so negative as to support a declaration of the existence of the
impediment.

Father Barmasse entered into this treatment with the view to be able to
return to ministry. During the course of the treatment, it seemed to be the
position of the Archdiocese that he would be returned to ministry, if the
prognosis was good. It was only after other allegations surfaced, allegations as to
actions taken by Father Barmasee prior to his treatment, that the position of the
Archdiocese changed. So there is no knowledge, theoretical nor practical,
whether Father Barmasse is now fit for ministry. How can an impediment to
orders be proven when no priestly activity is allowed following extensive and
intensive psychiatric treatment, in a leading center for such treatment? The
prognosis following that treatment was not negative.

The history of this case is: allegations of sexual misconduct with one minor
and other allegations of sexual misconduct with adults. Presumably the second
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group were consenting adults. This is then a situation of possible sins committed
against priestly celibacy. This latter should not be the basis for a declaration of
an impediment.

At the conclusion of the case, I am confident that I will have access to any
new information that may be added to the acta of the case and to present a final
argument. If there is need for testimony to be given by Father Barmasse, I would
ask that I be given sufficient prior notice to enable me to be present. To date, as I
referred to in my previous communication with you, you have not given us
much time to respond to your letters.

Thank you for your attention to the above. Wishing you a most Blessed
New Year, I am

Sincerely yours in Christ,
REDACTED )

Procurator/ Advocate for Rev. Barmasse

¢. Rev. Kevin Barmasse
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Office of 1531 Los Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles the Archbishop West Ninth Californla

{213) 251-3288 Street 90015-1194

January 20, 1993

REDACTED

. REDACTED,
Dear {EDACTED

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your two page letter dated January 6, 1993.
Please be assured that we will take into account the points and the canonical
argument which you have raised. If any additional evidence is gathered or made
available, you will obviously have access to any such evidence.

And finally, if it is necessary for us to take any testimony from Father Kevin
Barmasse, please be assured that we will give adequate notice to permit you to be
present as his Canonical Advocate.

With every best wish, I am

Si erely yours in Christ,

+4 l

rdinal Roger Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angel

cc Reverend Kevin Barmasse

Reverend Monsignor Graig Cox
Reverend Monsignor Timothy Dyer

REDACTED
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Ofice of 153t Los Angeles
A fLOS A les Vicar for Clergy West Ninth Caltforrda
rehdlocese o ngete {213) 254-3284 Streat SO0I5-1194

January 28, 1993

REDACTED

St. Luke Institute
2420 Brooks Drive
Suitland, Maryland 20746-5294

Dea[R EDACTED

| write in regard to Father Kevin Barmasse. | am asking for a report that wili go somewhat further than the final teport from
the Institute dated January 17,1992

The impression | received from my two visits to St. Luke’s when [ met with Father Barmasse left me disturbed. The long silences
that would follow my questions, which continued even after you would urge him to respond, the fact that he disclosed nothing
of the incidents involving the young men from the two parishes in Tucson until § brought in information from them, the discounting
of the original incident here in Los Angeles, all left me with a sense that Father Barmasse was s mystery and, therefore,
unpredictable as regarding future hehavior.

{ would appreciate, then, your comments and response to the following questions:

Did you find Kevin Barmasse, even by the end of treatment, to be seriously lacking in his ability to disclose inner feelings and
thinking?

Would it be fair to say that his reticence to give information about himself made Kevin even by the end of treatment a mystery
to someone trying to determine his reliability in ministry?

Would you continue to have concerns regarding further acting out with young males at or near the age of minars?

-

Since Kevin's departure from the Institute have you, or the Continuing Care Department, discovered any new information about
Kevin and his behavior that would be of significance to the Archdiocese’s evaluation of him?

Would you comment from your professional point’of view en my conclusion that even after treatment at St. Luke Institute, it
would be unwise to send Kevin back into ministry, and that this conclusion was based primarily not on the history of misconduet,
but a lack of knawing Kevin's true identify.

Sincerely yours,

/H- I 4
[ warth, G- Dlype
(Rev. Msgr.) Timothy J. Dyer
Vicar for Clergy
27974
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Office of . 1531 Los Angeles

Archdlocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy West Ninth Calfornia

(213) 251-3284 Street 90015-1194

March 8, 1993

REDACTEREDACTED

St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Church
8650 North Shannon Road
Tucson, Arizona 85741

DearREDACTED

Enclosed is the material I promised to send you regardlng
the case of Kevin Barmasse.

At this point, we need the testimony of as many as possible
of the young men you could speak with, as well as your own
comments and knowledge about Father Kevin when he was in your
area. The names of the young men are:

REDACTED

It would be important to note the age of each at the time of
the incidents they have described.

If you are unable to contact certain ones on the above list, you
may ask the others to testify to any conversations they have had
with them or any knowledge they have of Father Kevin's relation-
ship with them.

Also enclosed is a summary of testimony I took in August 1991},
indicating which of the boys I was able to contact directly.

I would not want this material to be given to anyone else, but
inasmuch as you are going to take much of the same testimony,
it might give you some background. Everything here came from
the young men to me directly over the phone. I may not have
gotten all the details, and the purpose of this new testimony
to be taken by you is that they would formally review whatever
testimony you take down from them and sign it in your presence.

You will. also find enclosed a sample oath, with places for
signatures and parish seal, which you would affix to each one's
testimony.

I deeply appreciate your taking the time to do this, Pledse call

me if you haVe any questions. My home phone is REDACTED
May CGod bless you.

In Christ,

28494

(Rev.) Timothy J. Dyer, Vicar for Clergy

Pastord Reglons:  Our Lady of the Angels  SanFemando  San Gabriel  San Pedro  Santa Barbara

11 000209



RCALA 000779

OATH TO TESTIFY TRUTHFULLY

(Placing a hand on the Bible) S

I, , hereby swear that I
will answer all questions posed to me in this interview with the 1
truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help me

God.

Affiant

I certify that this oath to tell the truth has been administered
in my presence in accord with canons 1199 and 1562.

Special Auditor

Given on the day of . ., 1993, in

the city of ;, State of .

- PAsH
Bieeesan Seal

28495
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OATH TO TESTIFY TRUTHFULLY

(Placing a hand on the Bible)

I, , hereby swear that I
will answer all questions posed to me in this interview with the
truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help me
God.

Affiant

I certify that this oath to tell the truth has been administered
in my presence in accord with canons 1199 and 1562.

Special Auditor

Given on the day of , 1993, in

the city of , State of

eatari
bieesesan Seal
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Saint LuKke Institute

March 11, 1993

Confidential

Reverend Timothy Dyer

Vicar for Clergy

Archdiocese of Los Angeles

1531 West Ninth Street

Los Angeles, California 90015

Re: Father Kevin Barmasse

S| #REDACTED
Date of Admission: 7/3/91
Date of Discharge: 1/14/92

Dear Father Dyer,

We are writing to you in réference_ to your recent enquiry about "'Father Kevin
Barmasse. Father Barmasse was in inpatient treatment at the Saint Luke Institute from

7/3/91 through 1/14/92. REDACTED
REDACTED

2420 Brooks Drive ® Suitland, Maryland 20748-5294 » (301) 867-3700 » FAX: (301) 967-3953
Affitiated with the Daughters of Charity, National Health System
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Reverend Timothy Dyer , March 11, 1993
Re: Reverend Kevin Barmasse Page 2
REDACTED

Our belief, at the time of discharge, was that Father Barmasse did not pose a serious

risk for future acting out sexual behavior if he fufiled his Continuing Care Contract.
REDACTED

Since his discharge from the Saint Luke Institute on 1/14/92, Father Barmasse has not
participated in Continuing Care workshops. We therefore have no information other
than what we were able to present to you at that time.

From your recent telephone conversations and your letter, we understand you have
serious questions about returning Father Barmasse to active ministry, based on your
lack of knowledge of Father Barmasss. In reviewing Father Barmasse’s Continuing
Care Contract, he stated he would have a support group that would include two
priests from the diocese, that he would continue in therapy, and that he would be in
contact with a representative of the archdiocese at least every other week, or as
negotiated between the two parties. Your concerns suggest that Father Barmasse
has not developed or maintained these areas of communication with the archdiocese.

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDAC TED it would be inappropriate to assign him to active ministry without a
clear understanding of his current commitment to and involvement with the 12 Step
fellowships, his current efforts in therapy, and his commitment to his vocation and to
the archdiocese. Again, your letter suggests these necessary steps have not been
fulfilled on the part of Father Barmasse.
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Reverend Timothy Dyer March 11, 1993
Re: Reverend Kevin Barmasse Page 3

We hope that this review of Father Barmasse’s issues are helpful to achieving some
resolution to this difficult situation. We appreciate your efforts to achieve clarity for the
archdiocese and for Father Barmasse.

Sincerely, y
REDACTED

REDACTED

co: Rev. Kevin Barmasse

28515
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MEMORANDUM “ CONFIDENTIAL

April 1, 1993

TO: CARDINAL MAHONY
FROM: MONSIGNOR DYER

RE; KEVIN BARMASSE

Attached is the response to a series of guestions (also
attached) that I sent to Kevin Barmasse's inpatient therapist
at St. Luke's.

As you know, Monsignor Cox and I are continuing to work on
this--particularly in light of the REDACTED case.

- Rt
y-2-23
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MEMORANDUM

May 1, 1993

TO: Msgr. Craig Cox

FROM: Father Timothy Dyer

d0

RE: Fr. Kevin Barmasse

Attached is material re the Barmasse case that I thought you might want
‘to review prior to out meeting on the matter:

First, you will find a copy of my January 28, 1993 letter to St. Luke's
Inst. and their March 11, 1993 response.

Second, you will find my letter to TTREDACTED  Mapch 8, 1993. I have
called ®™““REDACTED gn¢ he is due to call me tomorrow re progress of his
gathering. testimony. At that time I will determine if there is need for
us to send in someone else to get this matter concluded. I have spoken
to one of the young men who has already given his testimony -- so, it
has, at least, begun.

28512
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Office of 1531 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles (V;;r) fzc;fl;zrg \SAtl'ees;Nlnth gaog:)s";g .
CONFIBENTEAR

May 20, 1993

REDACTED

REDACTED

St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Church
8650 North Shannon Road
Tucson, Arizona 85741

Dear REDACTED

Attached are the materials I promised to send to you. I very much appreciate your assistance
in this case.

If the other five boys you mentioned wish to give testimony, they may be included.

. REDACTED
“ This extends to REDACTED

parish.

who may want to testify to the effect this case has had on the

Please call me if you have any questions.
Again, thank you very much.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

(Rev.) Timothy J. Dyer
Vicar for Clergy
REDACTED

28493
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May 23, 1993

t

In July of 1987, I,REDACTED went to our Parish
Associate Priest, Kevin Barmasse, to seek help and guidance
with some problems I was facing. I just graduated from High
School and I wasn't sure what to do with my life and Fr. KRevin
was a man I could trust with helping me make a good decision.

I was a leader in our church youth group along with Xevin and
several other youths.

First Kevin thought that he should take me to the Picture
Rocks Retreat for a friendship retreat., There he would hear
my problems and help me, I met Kevin at St. Elizabeth Ann
Seaton Church and then we were on our way. I was pretty excited
because I love retreats and I was getting away from the busy
city. We stopped off at a grocery store to get soda and snacks
and headed on.

As we approached the freeway, Kevin decided that we should
go somewhere else for our friendship retreat., I asked him, "“why?"
and "where?" and he just said, "I know of a much better place.!”
Well, I agreed and we got on the freeway and headed to where ever,

As we approached downtown: Tucson, Kevin took an exit and
pulled up into the Desert Inn. I asked him, "why are we here?"
and he told me that, "we can relax by the pool and have dinner
before we get started." At first it was questionable, but hey,

I can handle a pool with babes and a good dinner. So we went

ahead and did that.

RCALA 000787
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After dinner, we headed up to our two bed hotel room. We
played some board games, watched some t.v., and I played my
guitar. After doing all of this we started talking about my
problems. After telling Kevin everything he came over and sat
next to me on my bed. He handed me a card and told me that
we had a, “very special friendship." I opened and started to
read the card. It was an uplifting friendship card and almost
had me in tears. As I was reading Kevin came up behind me and
put his hands on my shoulders, as if to comfort me. He then
started to massage my shoulders as I read on. He told me to
lay down so he could give me a back rub. I was hesitant at
first, but hey, it's only Fr. Kevin. I layed down and I
continued reading the card. He was rubbing my lower back when

he started telling me things like, "you're not the good
christian boy that people think you are.", And other negative
things like, "you're not good at anything." I was lying there
thinking, "why is he saying these things?" And before I knew
it Pr. Kevin Barmasse shéved both of his hands down the back
of my shorts and underpants. I basically went into shock, I
broke out in a cold sweat and I kind of blacked out but still
could see images and shadows of the room.

I came through pretty quick and when Kevin attempted to
pull my shorts off of me, I got up and moved away. I realized
my body had just been violated by another man, a Priest, a person
I could trust. He sat there as if nothing ever happened, and
then started to tell me his life story. He told me of a high

school sweetheart he had, but she died tragically in a fiery

28453
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RCALA 000789

car accident. He also told me that the back rub was from
her and to thank her for it. As if it was her spirit,

As I sat on my_bed cursing God for letting this happen.

I didn't know what to do or say. I was just assaulted sexually
by the person I had the most trust in. Kevin sat on the floor
to do his night devotions. He asked me to join him hesitantly,
I did. He asked me to lay my hands upon‘his head and bless him.
I did as he said. Should have just ripped it off.

After this incident, Kevin remained at our Parish for another
year, and I tried to just blow this thing off, by turning to
alcohol. Kevin left our Parish and went .to another one in
Mammoth, Az. That'é when my mother came. home from church one
night and told me that there were rumors going around the church
that Kevin molested two boys from the youth group and was
transfered to Mammoth. That's when I realized it wasn't just
me. After a month I found out four of my other friends were
assaulted, and I'm sure two of them were 17 at the time.

A friends' mother was stalked by Fr. Kevin, and friends' sister
was lured into his so called, "fuck truck," as he would call
his custoem van.

Life's been rough and there's so much that needs to be
done to prevent this from happening again. Kevin Barmasse needs
to be removed from the Priesthood and given Psychological help,
for the remainder of his 1ife !'!! Families are upset, and peoples’

lives, including mine, are shattered. REDACTED
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OATH TO TESTIFY TRUTHFULLY

(Placing a hand on the Bible) - = : . o Ny N

e o
e
REDACTED - : ’
I, , hereby svwear that I
will answer all questions poSed to me in thig interview with the
truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth, so help me nlfﬁ .
God. oo

REDACTED[ED

o REDACTED ™~ — e oy

~——

I certify that this oath to tell the truth has been’ Administered ner
Tt R
1

in my presence 1n accord with canons 1199 and 1562 R _(

REDACTEE:DACTED ‘ L L

‘spec¥al Auditor
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May 23, 1993

|, REDACTED  have knownREPACTED for over three years. We started dating
two and a half years ago. Shortly after we began to see each other he related to me
details about Fr. Kevin Barmasse in which he described the events of what happened
shortly after he graduated high school. At this time,(December, 1990) he was just
beginning to tell people about these events. To my knowledge, at the time he told me,
only myself, REDACTED L and "0, knew what had happened.
" described to me the friendship that Fr. Kevin and he had shared. He told
me that after graduation he had many questions and was not sure what direction he
wanted to take with his life. Seeing as Fr. Kevin was a good friend to him and the fact
that™ ™ was considering a life in the priesthood, Fr. Kevin seemed like a good person
to talk to. Fr. Kevin and he planned a private retreat to talk about what™ “™could do.
However, instead of going to Picture Rocks like they planned they went 10 a motel.
When "™ questioned this Kevin stated that it was for privacy. They spent time at the
pool to relax and later returned to the room. At this time Kevin gave ™™ a card to read
which was very emotional. While™ ™ read the letter Kevin started to rub™™s back,
then he put his hands down the back of ™" ’s pants. " stated to me that during
this encounter Kevin made negative comments concerning™ s self image. When
AT got up to get away from the advance, Kevin started to explain about his old
girlfriend who had died in a car crash. ™ is still dealing with the memories from this
brief encounter.

Two years ago, just before Easter there was a Communal Penance service at
St. Odilia’s where™ ™ was employed doing maintenance. Fr. Kevin was at this
service to hear confessions. Knowing that™ ™ would be caught off guard if he ran
into Kevin, 1 went to find him after the service to let him know that Kevin was around. |
knew that ™™™ would be upset but | was not prepared for the severe effect it had on
him.

REDACTED

was visibly shaken. He became very pale and very nervous. He went into
a room that was unoccupied, closed the drapes, and turned out the lights. He would
not leave that area until | made sure that Kevin had left the church.

On other occasions,” ' has come across something that Kevin gave to him
(cards, letters, gifts). When tnis occurred , he became upset and nervous. Usually he
would get pale and sweaty. He continues to have nightmares from time to time. He is
uncomfortable being alone with any male, He is nervous going to places that he
knows Kevin used to go. Atonetime ™ contemplated suicide. All of this is due to
one brief encounter with this man.

REDACTER his friends, family, others that this has happened to, and | want to see this

28444
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man stopped once and for all. We are aware that similar occurrences have happened
in at least one other diocese and that Kevin Barmasse has received counseling on at
least two occasions for problems relating to this matter. It seems obvious that this man
needs help. He needs to be stopped from hurting any more people and made to
understand the seriousness of what he has done. We ask that he not be allowed to
remain in the priesthood and that the moral obligation of the church be fulfilled to keep
its parishioners, children, young adults, and community safe from harm. The church
does have a moral responsibility to see that this never happens again.

Verv Sincerelv., -
REDACTED

28445
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Church Of
St. Elizabeth Ann Seton

June 3rd, 1993

Dear REDACTED

We regret the trouble and distress that was caused you in your
relations with a former priest at St. Elizabeth Ann Seton. If
you feel that you want professional counseling regarding this
incident, it will be provided at no cost to you. You can call
Catholic Social Services REDACTED = ) or call us for names of
other counselors.

Thanks for your cooperation and know that you have our continued
prayers.

In Christ,

REDACTED

=DACTED

EDACTED

28389
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Church Of
St. Elizabeth Ann Seton

June 3rd, 1993

REDACTED

Dear

We regret the trouble and distress that was caused you in your
relations with a former priest at St. Elizabeth Ann Seton. If
you feel that you want professional counseling regarding this
incident, it will be provided at no cost to you. You can call
Catholic Social Services (REDACTED  gr call us for names of
other counselors.

Thanks for your cooperation and know that you have our

continued prayers and support.

In Christ,/7
repacTeD EDACTED

REDACTED

28390

8650 N. Shannon Road s Tucson, Arizona 85741 = Phone (602) 297-7857
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Church Of
St. Elizabeth Ann Seton

June 3rd, 1993
Dear REDACTED

We regret the trouble and distress that was caused you in ybur
relations with a former priest at St. Elizabeth Ann Seton. If
you feel that you want professional counseling regarding this
incident, it will be provided at no cost to you. You can call

Catholic Social Services (REDACTED ) or call us for names of
other counselors.

Thanks for your cooperation and know that you have our continued
prayers and support.

In Christ,

REDACTED

REDACTED

&

REDACTED

28391
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TO:
FROM:

RE:

MEMORANDUM

June 4, 1993

Msgr. Craig Cox
Father Timothy Dyer

Barmasse Case

Inasmuch as I will be at Priests' Retreat the better part of the next
three weeks, I have decided fo send the attached materials for the
Barmasse case to your office.

I have now received testimony from three of the origninal five young
men named in connection with Fr. Barmasse: REDACTED i
and REDACTED (a5 well as an additional commentary from REDACTED

REDACTED 's girlfriend). The priest who has taken tms
testimony is REDACTED . He has indicated to me that it is
unlikely he will be able to get testimony from REDACTED (who has

not returned his calls) norREDACTED (whom he has not been able to
locate).

Also attached are copies of my letter to and the response from St.
Luke's Institute regarding this case.

I can be reached during my weeks at the retreat -- as I call in to the
office each day. If, after reviewing these materials, you find that all is
in order, 1 would appreciate your sending them on to the proper
authorities.

Many thanks.

28486
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DRAFT . DRAFT DRAFT . DRAFT

Rev. Kevin Barmasse
3058 Camine Graciosa
Thousand Oaks, CA 91360

Dear Father Barmasse:

As you know, I initiated a formal process to determine
whether you are impeded from the exercise of Sacred Orders.

I regret the delays in this process.

We are, however, now at the point where I wish to invite
you and your advocate to meet with me to discuss the issues
involved. At that time, I will welcome any statements you
may wish to make.

I believe you have received a copy of the March 11, 1993
report from REDACTED I am now enclosing the sworn
statements of several persons from the Diocese of Tucson
concerning their experiences with you. These are being
provided to you to protect your right of defense.

I ask that you meet with me on Tuesday, September 7, 1993
at 10 A.M. in my office. Please call REDACTED REDACTED

REDACTED to confirm this appointment.

(CArdinal's ending)

28462
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. Office of 1531 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles the Archbishop West Ninth Califormia
(213) 251-3288 Street 90015-1194

August 2, 1993

CONFIDENTIAL

Reverend Kevin Barmasse
3058 Camino Graciosa
Thousand Oaks, CA 91360

Dear Father Barmasse:

As you know, I initiated a formal process to determine whether you are impeded
from the exercise of Sacred Orders. I regret the delays in this process.

We are, however, now at the point where I wish to invite you and your advocate
to meet with me to discuss the issues involved. At that time, I will welcome any
statements you may wish to make.

I believe you have received a copy of the March 11, 1993 report from St. Luke
Institute. 1 am now enclosing the sworn statements of several persons from the
Diocese of Tucson concerning their experiences with you. These are being
provided to you to protect your right of defense.

I ask that you meet with me on Tuesday, September 7, 1993 at 10:00 AM in my
office. Please call REDACTED REDACTED to confirm this
appointment.

Assuring you of my prayers, I am

erely yours in Christ,

Ay

inal Roger Mahony

Archbishop of Los Angeles
Enclosures

cc: Monsignor Timothy Dyer

28459
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Office of 1531 Los Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles the Archbishop West Ninth Calfornia
(213) 251-3288 Street 90015-1194

August 2, 1993

CONFIDENTIAL

Reverend Kevin Barmasse
3058 Camino Graciosa
Thousand Oaks, CA 91360

Dear Father Barmasse:

As you know, I initiated a formal process to determine whether you are impeded
from the exercise of Sacred Orders. I regret the delays in this process.

We are, however, now at the point where I wish to invite you and your advocate
to meet with me to discuss the issues involved. At that time, I will welcome any
statements you may wish to make.

I believe you have received a copy of the March 11, 1993 report from St. Luke
Institute. I am now enclosing the sworn statements of several persons from the
Diocese of Tucson concerning their experiences with you. These are being
provided to you to protect your right of defense.

I ask that you meet with me on Tuesday, September 7. 1993 at 10:00 AM in my
office. Please call . REDACTED to confirm this
appointment.

Assuring you of my prayers, I am

erely yours in Christ,

inal Roger Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angefes

Enclosures /
cc: Monsignor Timothy Dyer
REDACTED
28460
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Magebiger

REDACTED
August 30, 1993 ‘.
COPYy
REDACTED :
Dear Sirs:

I am the canon lawyer who is representing Rev. Kevin Barmasse before the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles and with his canonical case in the Congregation of
the Clergy in Rome. 1attach a copy of the mandate appointing me.

I am in receipt of your letter of March 11, 1993. In it you made two points
which I wish to address:

1) the Continuing Care Contract that Father Barmasse was to fulhll on
return to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles; and

2) the statement in the letter "it would be inappropriate to asmgn him to
active ministry without clear understanding of his current commitment to and
involvement with the 12 Step fellowships, his current efforts in therapy, and his /
commitment to his vocation and to the archdiocese.” it

In a letter dated August 30, 1991, Father Dyer stated that "1 see little
possibility of Father Barmasse's returning to any priestly mmxs@y here or in any

-other diocese." It is my understanding that Fr. Barmasse still had about four
months of treatment left. By the time he was discharged it was clear that there
would probably not be an assignment to ministry. Shortly upon his return to Los
Angeles his faculties were taken away (the subject of hierarchical recourse with
the Congregation of the Clergy) and in one of his letters the Cardinal said: "He
must now make his way in the world as do the People of God whose monies he
is seeking.....Should he decide to pursue a career that requires additional
education and training, then he must do so like countless other men and women
in this country, while working a regular job and pursuing additional education."'

At this point the situation is pending in Rome. The Cardinal has instituted
a process to declare an impediment to orders on the part of Fr. Barmasse. M
question to you is this: What incentive is there for Father Barmasse to fulfill a
"Continuing Care Contract" when the Archdiocese wishes to sever all
relationships with him? "

As to the second point of your letter which I raised above, why are you
being asked by the Archdiocese to respond to the appropriateness of an
assignment to ministry when they have no intention of so assigning Father
Barmasse?

The statement vou made in vour letter of fTanuarv 17, 1992 was that Father
Barmasse REDACTED

28382
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REDACTED g that same letter it was clear that no further assignment to ministry

~ would be forthcoming. Is there any incentive for Father Barmasse to engage in
any further therapy with you if there is no possibility of ministry in the future?
Father Barmasse might have some personal interest in this, but I hardly see any
need to report its outcome to anyone in the Archdiocese, given the nature of the
present relationship between the Cardinal and Father Barmasse. Would your
treatment and subsequent report be any different if the possibility of ministry
were present and Father Barmasse was actively involved in this process? Idon't
know. But certainly to infer from the above that it "would be inappropriate to
assign to ministry" seems to speak more to the process to declare an impediment
than out of concern for therapy.

I would appreciate a response to my questions above. On September 7,
1993, Father Barmasse and I will meet with the Cardinal to attempt to resolve the
issues still present.

Thanking you for your concern in this matter, I am

Sincerely yours in Christ, N :
REDACTED (f@[ ,@Y

Advocate for Father Barmasse

¢. Roger Cardinal Mahony
Rev. Kevin Barmasse

28383
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rREDACTED
August 30, 1993
REDACTED
Dear Sirs:

I am the canon lawyer who is representing Rev. Kevin Barmasse before the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles and with his canonical case in the Congregation of
the Clergy in Rome. I attach a copy of the mandate appointing me.

I am in receipt of your letter of March 11, 1993. In it you made two points
which I wish to address: :

1) the Continuing Care Contract that Father Barmasse was to fulfill on
return to the Archdiocese of Los :Angeles; and _

2) the statement in the letter "it would be inappropriate to assign him to
active ministry without clear understanding of his current commitment to and
involvement with the 12 Step fellowships, his current efforts in therapy, and his
commitment to his vocation and to the archdiocese."

In a letter dated August 30, 1991, Father Dyer stated that "I see little
possibility of Father Barmasse's returning to any priestly ministry here or in any
other diocese." It is my understanding that Fr. Barmasse still had about four
months of treatment left. By the time he was discharged it was clear that there
would probably not be an assignment to ministry. Shortly upon his return to Los
Angeles his faculties were taken away (the subject of hierarchical recourse with
the Congregation of the Clergy) and in one of his letters the Cardinal said: "He
must now make his way in the world as do the People of God whose monies he
is seeking.....Should he decide to pursue a career that requires additional
education and training, then he must do so like countless other men and women
in this country, while working a regular job and pursuing additional education."’

At this point the situation is pending in Rome. The Cardinal has instituted
a process to declare an impediment to orders on the part of Fr. Barmasse. My
question to you is this: What incentive is there for Father Barmasse to fulfill a
"Continuing Care Contract” when the Archdiocese wishes to sever all
relationships with him?

As to the second point of your letter which I raised above, why are you
being asked by the Archdiocese to respond to the appropriateness of an
assignment to ministry when they have no intention of so assigning Father

Barmasse?
The statement you made in your letter of January 17, 1992 was that Father
Barmasse REDACTED
28436
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REDACTED  In that same letter it was clear that no further assignment to imfustrY

* would be forthcoming, Is there any incentive for Father Barmasse to engage in
any further therapy with you if there is no possibility of ministry in the future?
Father Barmasse might have some personal interest in this, but I hardly see any
need to report its outcome to anyone in the Archdiocese, given the nature of the
present relationship between the Cardinal and Father Barmasse. Would your.
treatment and subsequent report be any different if the p0551b111ty of ministry
were present and Father Barmasse was actively involved in this process? Idon't
know. But certainly to infer from the above that it "would be inappropriate to
assign to ministry” seems to speak more to the process to declare an impediment
than out of concern for therapy.

I would appreciate a response to my queshons above. On September 7,
1993, Father Barmasse and I will meet with the Cardinal to attempt to resolve the

- issues still present.
Thanking you for your concern in this matter, I am

Sincerely yours in Christ, @ F
REDACTED ﬁ

Advocate for Father Barmasse

c¢. Roger Cardinal Mahony
Rev. Kevin Barmasse
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Meeting Regarding Rev. Kevin Barmasse
September 7, 1993

The ISSUE is focused solely on whether Father Barmasse has
incurred the impediment to the exercise of sacred orders already
received as provided in Canon 1044, §2, 2°. It is this issue
which I must decide.

A. The EVIDENCE presently in the acts of this matter is the
following:

1. All materials included in the file sent to the
Congregation for the Clergy in the matter of the
recourse against the removal of Father Barmasse's
faculties.

2. Additional sworn testimony from young people with whom
Father Barmasse was involved during his ministry in
Arizona, copies of which were provided with the letter
to you and Father Barmasse dated August 2, 1993.

3. The additional report from St. Luke Institute dated

March 11, 1993, also provided to you in the August 2
letter.

B. Is there ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE you wish to provide on your
client's behalf. Perhaps a response to your letter of
August 30, 1993 to St. Luke's?

c. You have provided brief initial ARGUMENTS on behalf of
Father Barmasse. )

1. In your letter of December 21, 1992, you asked that the
process be delayed until a response from the
. Congregation of the Clergy.

2. In your letter of January 6, 1993, you raised a number
of substantive arguments. ‘ ‘

D. Is there ADDITIONAL ARGUMENTATION, written or oral, which
you wish to present.

E. Other Issues, you may discuss with Mégr; Dyér'énd Msgr. Cox,

28381
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CONFIDENTIAL @@ PY

Transcript of Hearing Concerning Rev. Kevin Barmasse
September 7, 1993
Page: 1

Present for the hearing was Cardinal Roger M. Mahony, Monsignor Timothv I. Dver, Vicar
for Clergy, Monsignor Craig A. Cox, Judicial Vicar, andREDACTREDACTED

Advocate for Father Kevin Barmasse. In the transcript below, the speakers will be identified
by their initials.

Father Barmasse was present in the chancery, but declined to participate in the meeting.

1. RMM: I see the purpose of our meeting as very clearly focused, that is, at this point,
for me to decide, whether now or in the future, to decide whether or not Father Kevin
Barmasse has incurred the impediment to the exercise of orders as provided in canon
1044, §2, 20, That’s the issue that I need to decide, and our meeting is to look at the
arguxg:(rilts for or against that decision. Other kinds of concerns, other issues, are not
included.

2. ™. All right.

3. RMM: So, the way I would like to proceed is just simply to give some kind of [nore:
inaudible]. The evidence presently in the acts of this matter include the following:
a) all materials included in the file that was sent to the Congregation for the Clergy
in the matter of the recourse against the removal of Father Barmasse’s faculties.
b) Secondly, additional sworn testimony from young people with whom Father
Barmasse was involved during his ministry in Arizona, copies of which were
provided with the letter to you and Father Barmasse dated August 2, 1993,
¢) And finally, the additional report from Saint Luke Institute dated March 11, 1993,
also provided to you in the August second letter.
So I think at this point it would be helpful if you have additional evidence that you
wish to present applicable to the matter of Father Barmasse.
4, "°™°: 1 would just like to know what’s the, what would be the basis of using 1044,
§2, 207 What would be the basis of the declaration of the impediment?

5. CAC: That moves into a question with regard to the arguments. Let’s, let’s just be
definitive. So there’s no additional testimony, evidence, that either Father Kevin
[Barmasse] wishes to provide himself. or that you wish to provide on his behalf. Then
we’ll move into question of the arguments.

6. TR No, I have no further evidence,

7. RMM: So then, that’s really to discuss, from our perspective as well as yours. Could
you summarize those arguments for me?

e

REDACTED. 1 would say at this point that Monsignor Dyer should explain reasons why he
would believe the impediment would be present.

9. TID: ™™ Id see the basis for any assignment in the Archdiocese being the matter of
trust in relationship between a bishop and his priests. And if that trust is so broken
down that we’re not sure if a man telling the truth, and if there had been, as there has
been in this case, serious testimony that misconduct has been part of Father Kevin
Barmasse’s ministry, and he is not forthcoming on things that involved that
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misconduct, it breaks down trust. And I think that’s the basis for saying here, the
fundamental issue is the lack of trust. More than even the misconduct itself, for which
we offered a great deal of therapy and help to seek change in his way of ministering
and his behavior. More than all that, more than the particular acts involved, it’s this
sens¢ that we don’t know Kevin. We dont know when he is telling us the truth, We
don’t know when he is being open about his own inner problems that led to the
misconduct in the past. We have no solid recommendation from Saint Luke’s afier six
or seven months of therapy that would indicate that they really got down to the core of
what it is that is going on inside him and that they knew him much better than the
knew him when he first arrived, That is deﬁnitel'y at odds with the experience we've
had in many cases where priests went Saint Luke’s for residential treatment [nore:
inaudible], we’ve seen tremendous improvement, tremendous change. In Kevin's case
we did not, The first clear incidence of this was that after two and a half months of
his being at Saint Luke’s, I went back to visit him. And just prior to my leaving, the
week before I got a call from the chancellor in Tucson saying that he had just talked
to his pastor, and that I needed to talk to his pastor about the reports he'd been getting
from some young men there. After talking to him about these reports and talking to
some of the young men at that time prior to leaving for Saint Luke’s, 1 went back to
ask the therapist, ask Kevin, "Had you brought these things up, have these come into
play?" And Kevin basically sat there in the room and wouldn't talk. And, it even got
to the point where after we gave some time, I know it is difficult thing to say to a
man, and I wanted to be sensitive, but even his therapist, who was very much
someone who had Kevin’s best interests in mind and wanted the best for him, I think
wanted to see him return to ministry, finally, he just said to him, "Kevin," this is

REDACTED ~  "Kevin, you have to speak to this [note: inaudible], you have to talk to
us.” Well, he kind of hesitated and didn deny these things, but he just didn’t {nore:
inaudible]. He didn’t give us any real understanding. So at that point I said to him,
"Kevin, this makes us enter into a much more serious situation than the one that
brought you here two and a half months ago. When you came, it was because there
had been an incident in the past. You had gone to Tucson. You applied to come back
to Los Angeles. The Cardinal was already making plans with me to bring you back
from Tucson when you asked to return, and the policy of this administration, of
Cardinal Mahony, is to send a man who has been geographically transferred because
of a problem back to residential treatment for some kind of clear evaluation of a
serious matter so we can see what arrangements [note: inaudible].” And I said,
"Kevin, now we are in a situation where you've been two and a half months where the
real focus has been your conduct in these areas of sexual issues with others who are in
your care in ministry, and you haven even brought it up. Your therapist here is
telling me that you havent even mentioned these things. You're not denying them,
now, before the two of us, but you haven’t even brought them up.” And again, after
saying all that, he just hardly made any response at all. And then he, I told him,
"Kevin, we are in a more serious situation now because, we dont know what’s really
going on. We expected you to be open and really focus on this issue.” 1 said, "This
really puts the question of future ministry in doubt, in serious doubt.” 1 said, "We
have no final decision on that, but I will come back prior to your last month’s [note:
inaudible] at St. Luke’s so you can hear what the Cardinal has said based on whatever
progress goes on between now and then. And if it is going to be a remote, not be a
ministry assignment for you then you can use that last period of time at St. Luke’s to
work out that kind of issue with tﬁese professionals whose skills in therapy can help
you face that transition well." So that the basis then became the fact that we saw
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Kevin as a mystery, that we did not know whether to trust what he was saying, that
we never really got a clear indication from St. Luke’s that he was really opening up
and talking about his problem and therefore in a state of recovery. So with that in
mind I had to recommend to REDACTED ~ that I could not see his entrusting Kevin into
another assignment.

10. REDACTED: Now, however, what we are at issue here is an impediment to the exercise of

11.

12.

13.

15.

an order. And it therefore devolves upon you to show, you have to have expert
testimony, to show that the existence of the impediment which has nothing to do with
imputability. So, you know, are we talking about a penal process ot are we talking
about 1044, §2, 207 Because 1044, §2, 20, means you've got to show, you have to
have amentia or serious psychic disorders.

CAC: The canon 1044, §2, subparagraph 2, specifies that a person incurs an
impediment to the exercise of orders already received and, let me find the text here
just to be very clear on it, who is afflicted with amenria or some other psychic defect,
with a cross-reference to canon 1041, 1o, and the consultation with an expert. We are
dealing with a situation where we have significant input from the experts at St. Luke’s
Institute, who have established in their reports that there is in fact a psychological
problem here, We have testimony from people who have suffered as a result of
Father Kevin’s ministry and the way that it is related to those psychological problems.
So it is for that reason that the administrative process to determine whether or not the
impediment is incurred was chosen. It is not a penal process, but it is a matter of the
combination of the psychological expertise, the incidents over a period of years in
Father Kevin’s ministry, and the judgment of Msgr. Dyer in his expertise at knowing
what is needed for assignment to ministry today. It is those three elements that are
being brought in, and it is on that basis that the Cardinal will make a decision.

Reoxct=0 s That's true. But according to the Signatura jurisprudence, you've got to have a
good expert opinion as to his amentia or serious, or psychic disturbance which is more
than just borderline personality. The advocate in the REDACTED case argued successfully
that that is a psychoses. And I dont see anything, that second thing that means a
psychoses according to the psychiatric thing. And T see nothing in St. Luke’s to
indicate that.

CAC: That then is the point that the Cardinal must take into account. I would, as the
Cardinal’s_canonical advisor, point out that the decision of the Signatura in the case
involving _ REDACTED. does not have the value of a precedent in accord with the
norms of law. The Cardinal is free to use his best judgment as the Archbishop of Los
Angeles in making the determination that fits the facts of this case. 1 would also add
on his behalf, that you have not chosen to have Father Kevin present evidence from an
expert that would in any way, shape or form challenge or contradict the material that
is presently in the file from St. Luke’s Institute.

: : Well, now like St. Luke’s Institute, he was sent there and then two, two and a
half months into the process he was told that there would be no assignment here or in
any other diocese.

CAC: 1 believe you have misconstrued Msgr. Dyer’s remarks.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.
21.

22,

REPACTER 1 believe there is a letter to that effect, in that stuff, isn’t there, about two and

a half months into the treatment that the letter came from you saying [note: there was
a pause as the acts of the case were searched].

CAC: 1 think you are referring to the letter of Father Dyer dated August 30, 1991, to
REDACTED  at the Institute in which he told REDACTED), "At this point I must say
that the Archdiocese’s stance has changed and I see little possibility of Father
Barmasse’s returning to any priestly ministry here or in any other diocese. This is a
result of both the reports of sexual abuse which clearly involve manipulation as well as
his repeated denial of such incidents over the years.” I assume that’s what you are
referring to.

REDACTED: That’s what I'm referring to there, because then he was only in, he had another
six months, four months to go in St. Luke’s. And at the end of the second month he’s
told he’s finished.

[Note: There was some confusion and discussion here over the exact time Father
Barmasse was admitted to the treatment program. Rather than reproduce the
conversation which was full of delays and inaccurate conclusions as the documents
were searched, it was finally agreed (after consultation with the medical documents in
the acts) that Father Barmasse s treatment consisted in the following:

a) Admission for initial evaluation February 10, 1991, lasting five to ten days.

b) Report of the results of thar evaluation dated April 11, 1991.

¢) Admission for treatment July 3, 1991.

d) Visit of Msgr. Dyer with information about some of the Tucson incidents on August
7, 1991.

e) Letter of Msgr. Dyer to 'REDACTED " (sic) dated August 30, 1991.

f) Discharge from St. Lukes Institute on January 14, 1992.]

REDACTED: So then, July the third he is admitted and in August the twentieth he is told that
he is never going to minister again.

“TiD: August the twentieth, where is that?

CAC: August the thirtieth I believe.

REDACTED

o> August the thirtieth, excuse me,

i If T could askREDACTED those aren’t the words that are in the letter, You
are using different words. In fact, your letter of August 30, you sent us a copy [note:
The Cardinal was referring to REDACTED - letter of August 30, 1993, to officials at
St. Luke’s Institure]. When 1 first read this, and I didn’t go back to the original letter,
you give the impréssion that there is one sentence that says "I see little possibility of
Father Barmasse’s returning to priestly ministry here or in another diocese.”™ That
isn’t the sentence. That’s part of the sentence. And I think that the sentence which
you just read there, Msgr. Cox [note: referring to Father Dyer’s letter of August 30,
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1991}, states more fully the reality. And I think if we are going to use that, we better
use the sentence as it is written, not a cryptic version of it.

REDACTED All right.
23. RMM: I think the cryptic version is not accurate. You just read it.

24, REDACTED Yes, 1.did. It was at this point and 1 think it [note: the letter] gave the
reasoning for that, which by its very statement left open the possibility of a change of
opinion should there have been evidence brought forward that a change should be
made. Plus, that was the preliminary comment of the Vicar for Clergy. The issue
present here is a decision by the Cardinal on the question of the impediment, which is
a wider and more profound question than just an assignment at that time.

25, REDACTED Yeah, but the impediment

26. CAC: In fact, he has not been assigned since release from St. Luke’s Institute.

27. F°™® The declaration of the impediment rests upon, there needs to be psychological
testimony that he is suffering with an impediment. I don’t see that present in that
diagnosis of January, when he was discharged. And in the repetition just recently.

28. TID: It was for that reason that I wrote to them again, ““"* Because it was very clear
from his therapist and the Director of the Institute that he was to them too, one of the
hardest cases they have ever had in terms of trying to help him be forthcoming and
open up to them about the things that were seriously wrong in his own life so they
could offer him some help. And I wrote back to the Institute recently to say to™

REDACTED  you know, you told me these things orally, but in your reports we have not got
a record of the things you told me, that Kevin was just very, very difficult to deal
with because he just wouldn't talk, couldnt remember things, couldnt enter into the
kind of dialogue that we are very much accustomed to in residential treatment facility
experiences. That’s why I wrote, because it was very clear to me that therapist there
had a very difficult time with Kevin as we did. That’s the basis for my
recommendation to the Cardinal. And I told Kevin the day I was there, I was
presenting to him these stories from the young men in Tucson the first time back, the
very first time I was there, and I believe my second visit was in November, I'll check
my records to make sure. But it was only in November that I gave him the final word
that this would be the case. I know, I am certain of this, and I think REDACTED
would be very much able to verify my recollection, when I first presented these things
to Kevin after he had been there for a few months at St. Luke’s, the very first time I
was there, I was there twice, 1 said to him, "These things really call into question the
possibility of future ministry, but I will let you know, with more time that has been
given than has been to people in the past.” Normally we go to a person a month
before to tell them what the decision will be about their future in ministry. And I
said, "I think you need to have enough time, if the recommendation is that you are not
to return to ministry, to use the facility here and the expertise here to make the
transition, to really start to get used to, psychologically, emotionally and spiritually,
what’s that going to mean for you. And I will let you know ahead of time."” I did not
tell him the first time I was there that there would be no ministry. I said "this really
calls into question” or something to that effect. But I definitely did not tell him that
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29,

30.
31.

32.

33.

34.

he would not have any ministry. No decision was going to be made at that point.
And I told the people at St. Luke’s, "We'll wait and see how things go here, but I'm
juos(tx;elling you right now, so that this isn’t a surprise to anybody, thing’s don’t look
good.”

CAC: May I just try to specify the issue. The point it appears you are making on
Father Barmasse's behalf is that the psychic cause required by the canon is not verified
in the evidence. Is that true?

REDACTED That’s correct.

CAC: 1 think it would be to the Cardinal’s benefit and to the justice of the process if
you would take just a couple of minutes to argue why you do not see in the evidence,
that we have all agreed is part of the acts of the case, the psychic cause verified.
Father Dyer might then might want to make an argument of a minute or two to the
Cardinal on why he does see that there is a psychological cause present that impedes
Father Barmasse from the exercise of orders. Because I think that is the key issue you
are raising, and therefore we should allow you and Msgr. Dyer to both speak to that
directly.

REDACTED Well, I think, you know, in our practice, in canon law practice, if it is going to

rest on amentia, which is a serious psychosis, and that guy needs or
thorazine sixty milligrams a day in the county lockup. That’s what amenzia 1s, 1
mean, or other psychic, and the argument that the advocate did in the Y case was

that it is close to that. Now I don't see in the St. Luke Institute any diagnosis that
you'd find, there is no reference to DSM-III, no reference to any of the usual
psychological terms, in which he would be considered borderline, schizophrenic,
schizoid, any one of those things. "Father Barmasse has been able to explore his
sexual feelings and behaviors, particularly in individual therapy." This is January 17,
1992, St. Luke Institute. "There is evidence of an increased awareness and acceptance
of himself as a sexual person. In addition, he presents much more empathy for those
who were victimized when he violated professional boundaries. There was also
progress in Father Barmasse allowing himself to be vulnerable . . . While Barmasse
was more able to be more self-revealing, he will need to invest in this area during
ongoing therapy if he is to continue his progress.” I don’t see anywhere in here it
says he is absolutely suffering under the kind of impediment which impedes his
exercise of his orders.

TID: My response to that, "™ is that I don’t think that the main argument here is his
psychological disorder. 1 think he has a psychological disorder, I'm speaking as a
layman of course in the field, but these symptoms that I see of it are simply that he
just doesnt know how to talk, he doesn’t know how to be forthcoming. And that was
very clear to me from the oral reports of the therapist and that’s why I wrote back. 1
don’t see that as the main argument. I think the main argument here that we have is
trust,

CAC: Msgr. Dyer, let me intervene. The argument canonically is over a psychic
cause that may be underneath that trust.
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35. TID: Okay, but I'm saying that T don’t know that that has ever been our basis for
saying that he is not able to exercise ministry, that he is suffering from dementia or
that he is just short of that condition where he would have to be locked up. You
know, we're not talking that he should be locked up in jail, we’re not talking . . .

36. "™ No, I mean the state hospital.

37. TID: We're not talking about a man like that. But we have a man who could not be
forthcoming, could not tell us that these things happened. And then finally by the end
of the reports is saying, well yes, he is obviously, finally, admitted to it, because it
was out of context, that part you looked at out of that final report of St. Luke’s in
January 1992, was his saying that he had more empathy for the victims. Well, we just
have had ongoing experience with Kevin as being someone who is very reticent to tell
us anything until it is almost pried out of him, and then we find out that these are very
serious things and then we just don’t know what else is out there. We don’t know
‘what kind of a man we have here, morally. So I think it is more on moral grounds,
and by that I mean his moral conduct with parishioners, as well as moral, basis of
morality in the sense that we don’t know if he is being honest, we don’t what kind of
integrity is there.

38. RMM: If I could ask both of you a question, as I understand the issue on the floor, in
terms to orders? Is not the fact that this, from my reading of the file, has been an
ongoing problem, that we are not dealing with one incident, we are dealing with a
pattern through virtually his entire priestly ministry, and that to me is something which
the Church is understandably concerned about. The pattern of egregious behavior, it
is very much a part of a very serious thing. Do you, is there anything in the record
that you know of,REDACTED ___ ' that shows there wasn’t a pattern? I see a pattern
over the years of his short priestly ministry.

39, revacE First of all, to get back to the issue, 1044, §2, 20, is a serious psychological
impediment which excludes imputability. If you want to get into imputability, that
means doing bad things and being responsible for them, we have to get out of 1044,
because that’s a psychic question where there’s no imputability. "He’s crazy,” and as
a crazy person he’s accepted as that and it’s not imputability and the Cardinal says he
can no longer, for the protection of the Church and the people, he can no longer
exercise his ministry because he’s crackers, whatever DSM-1II thing you are going to
hinge that on. Now, my contention . . .

40. RMM: Excuse me,  but what is DSM-III?

41. SF". Diagnostic and Statistical Manual Il1, that’s what psychiatrists, it’s the
categorization of mental illnesses according to a variety of things. It is used for, when
you have an expert in psychiatry, theyll usually give you, you know, I'm a, whatever.

42. CAC: I would like to specify, we are dealing with psychological and not primarily
moral questions here.

43, "7 Precisely.
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44,

45,

46.
47.
48.

49

50.
51.
52.
53.

54.

CAC: It would be a criminal trial if we were dealing with moral questions, and
imputability, for the non-canonists present, deals with the moral culpability with regard
to that. However, immoral actions, as the Cardinal’s question has not been answered
yet, a pattern of that may very well be rooted in psychic causes. That is why this
1ssue has been chosen. Canon 1044, §2, 20, refers back to canon 1041, 1o, I think
REDACTED _ has been stressing the amentia portion. I think we are dealing with the
other psychic cause portion, and I think it is very, very important to note what 1041,
1o, states. A person who labors under some form of insanity, which is amentia again,
or "other psychic defect due to which, after consultation with experts, he is judgef
incapable of rightly carrying out the ministry.” Now, much as in a marriage case, the
decision at issue is-a canonical decision, not a psychological decision. Periri in
psychology in marriage cases do not decide for or against nullity, they provide
evidence upon which the judge makes a decision, Likewise here, a diagnosis does not
establish the existence of an impediment, or the lack of diagnosis does not establish
that there is no impediment, What the Cardinal must decide upon is, number one, "Is
there a psychological problem of a serious nature that is causing an inability to rightly
carry out ministry?" There is testimony of numerous activities that are far from the
right exercise of ministry, but are an abusive exercise of ministry. Those have not
been denied. There may be other incidents of which we are not aware, but we are
aware of a number over a period of years. There is evidence of psychological basis to
that from the reports of St. Luke’s Institute. The gquestion before the Cardinal is, "Do
the psychic causes connected with that behavior equal the impediment to exercise
orders?” So it’s not a psychological decision. It is a decision of the Archbishop on
canonical grounds making use of psychological evidence. And I want to clarify that.
It is not a psychological decision, although the periti must be taken into account by the
very canon itself.

RECACTED: But I'm also, you know I agree with you, but you can’t come to the decision
without the expert witness. You've got to have that in there, Number two . . .

CAC: And your argument . . .
REDACTED - I'm arguing, I'm going to answer the Cardinal now in a second.

CAC: Your argument is the expert testimony presently in the file is inadequate to
establish the psychic cause.

.FREDACTED That’s right. Secondly, the lack of a denial of the accusation is not a

confession. Because he hasn't denied it does not mean he is guilty.
CAC: That is correct.
REDACTED And it’s only been allegations, to date.

CAC: There is sworn testimony in the file.

REDACTED. ‘That’s right. But that’s, if you want to bring, if we're going to a formal
process, a penal process, fine.

CAC: It’s not a penal process.
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55.
56.
517.

58.

39.

REDACTED Y¢'c o sworn statement.

CAC: Which is to be accorded evidentiary value in accord with the norms of proof.
TSP Fine. But, in answer to your question, Your Eminence, one of the things that I
see about this case is the fact that it was alleged, the first allegation and he was sent to
Tucson. Then, in the process of he was going to be sent back to St. Luke’s, then
after two months some more allegations came up, for the purpose of whatever is going
to happen later on. The first one was the only alleged crime. The other ones were
not alleged crimes, but they would be sins as such, because everybody was over
sixteen years of age.

CAC: The crime of the abuse of ecclesiastical authority could have been raised, but
was not, because the decision was made not to use a penal process, but you do have
abuse, alleged abuse of ecclesiastical authority.

+ But then he went into treatment and he’s never had a chance. The pattern was
always before, the pattern has existed, the alleged pattern has existed before treatment.
Since treatment, we dont know, because he has not had a chance to be in any kind of
a ministerial sityation, So, we don’t know anymore what’s going on. And there’s
been, as I said in my letter to St. Luke’s, there’s no reason for him to come and talk
to you because you've told him you don’t want him and he’s never going to have a job
here, nor in any other diocese. So, he really has no, unless he wants to for his own
psychic health, which we all should hopefully [note: inaudible]. So we don’t know
what’s going on and what he would be as a minister. I think the St. Luke’s ruled out
pedophilia and all that stuff. And then they said there was probably not a chance of
him doing this again, I think there was somewhere in there something to that effect.
But we haven’ had a chance to know what’s going on, what he would do as a minister
after the six months in St. Luke’s. So that’s the answer to your question, Your
Eminence. That’s all.

TID: . I'm afraid that you men who have expertise in canon law are not going to
have much patience with my point of view. So we may be at loggerheads forever.
But, from my point of view it’s just incredible to think of the rights of this man
without thinking of the rights of the People of God. I know they are protected in the
canon law, but to my way of thinking this was really a clear, the Code is written with
a clear defense and care for the rights of priests, but, you know, to send a man back
out because we don’t know. You're saying we don’t know how he would do at this
point, which means you are implying that we send him back out there to find out. I
think we've got abundant testimony from the people who have been with him that
ledves us in clear doubt as to what he’s going to do. And I don’ think you can send a
man out there when you have that kind of doubt about him. I think that just breaks
down the trust between a bishop and his priests that, you know, "I dont know this
man, we know nothing. He hasn’t been forthcoming about what really happened. He
hasnt been able to remember and we don’t know him well enough.” And then you
would send a man back out into that same situation again? 1 could never recommend
that.
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61. "°P: All right, but once he’s ordained he has a right to ministry. You take that right
away and then we're into taking away . . .

62. CAC: I challenge your statement. There is no right to an assighment.

63. REDACTED Al right. Fine. I don’t agree with you, but well leave that, well let other
people decide that. I don’t agree with you in the sense that I think the Code protects
the people, it protects clergy. There are, most of the writers talk about that there are
conflicts of rights that we have to deal with. We have to deal with the individual who
has been accused, who has been accused and there’s been no formal process, so all
these are is allegations.

64. CAC: I also disagree with that. There is sworn testimony that the Cardinal in making
his decision on this matter has to assess as to whether that establishes the truth or not.
We have far, far more than a mere allegation. We have numerous sworn statemnents
that have an inner consistency, that have agreement with regard to each other, that
under the norms of canonical proof the Cardinal may very responsibly decide are far
more than an allegation, that have established a number of irresponsible ministerial
behaviors. That’s his decision to make, but to term what is in the file "mere
allegations" does not do justice.

65. "E*° Well, the sworn testimony happened what, two months ago?

66. CAC: When it happened doesn’t matter. Sworn testimony in a marriage nullity case
may occur twenty years after the incidents involved.

REDACTED

67. That’s true, but prior to that we didn have any sworn testimony.

68. CAC: Swomn testimony' has been obtained. That’s the acts of the case.

69, repacten: That's true. But we've already, the acts of the case in Rome don't include that
sworn testimony because that came in all after that happened.

70. CAC: That acts of the case in Rome contain material that was not taken under a
formal manner. An ecclesiastical judge or administrator is able to use affidavits that
are not sworn testimony in the evidence process in accord with the canonical norms of
proof. So to say that they are mere allegations, they were not taken in a formal
manner, it since has been. But I think we are getting off the, the main dispute here is
over whether there is sufficient psychic cause to conclude that the man is impeded
from the exercise of orders.

71, reoacteps And that’s basically what the Cardinal has to decide.

72. CAC: And that is what the Cardinal has to decide. And as I understand your
argument, you find the material from, the expertise in the present file, the various
documents from St. Luke’s Institute to be inadequate in establishing that. As I
understand Msgr. Dyer’s point of view, although he has not put it in psychological
language, that the combination of the reports from the experts both with regard to the
behaviors in ministry and with regard to his whole demeanor and way he cooperated
or did not cooperate with the treatment process, does establish that there is a
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psychological reason to conclude he is not fit for ministry. That appears to me to be

the two poles of the argument. kK
73. ™« The latest letter from St. Luke’s though, Kevin wasn’t consulted, wasn’t asked
what he’s doing, whether he’s going to the "Twelve-Step" program or not. All they
did was presume that none of the above is happening. And as I said, you know, what
is his reason to be in contact with you any more given the atmosphere? I know he’s
going to, I understand he’s going to “Twelve-Step"” programs, but no one has gone to
him and St. Luke’s didn’t call him up and say "What are you doing to fulfill your
continuing care contract?” And then I asked a question, given the situation and the
declarations so far, "What is the motivation for him to do this, for your benefit?"
There might be for his own benefit and what he would do is keep his own counsel.
But I don't see any benefit, I don’t see any reason for him to report to anybody else at
this point given the situation.

74, TID: I'd like to respond to that,"™™ It is a good question but I have a very clear
- answer to it. It is for Kevin's own sake. It’s really a gift on the part of the Church

to take care of this man in the future. It is probably the most expert and most
expensive care that is going to be given to anybody anywhere in the country. There'’s
no secular company that would ever, under these kind of circumstances, give this sort
of help to its employees as we are doing to our priests here. We are not simply
saying to him, "You're finished with ministry, therefore we don’t have anything to do
with you. We don't care what happens in the future.” In fact, we've said to him,
"Kevin, you are free and we will pay for your flights, for your therapy, for the every
six month continuing care contract sessions, five day sessions about every six months
over a five year period.” He’s open to go to all of those, for that whole five year
period at the expense of the Archdiocese.

75. FEPACTER Is that in writing anywhere?
76. TID: No, it’s part of the understanding. He knows that very well.
77. ®KE: T don’t know that.

78. TID: Well, he knows it very well. They spend the last two weeks talking about the
ongoing care contract and he has to write up a contract, and then that’s the basis for
what he’s going to be doing in the next year. He’s got that contract in our file. It
tells that he will go back every six months to St. Luke’s, that he will, that’s what he’s
asked to do. He I think, I dont know what he put in writing, but when he spoke to
me he was hesitant about whether or not he was going to go. And I said to him his
very first day back, when we met here in my office, I said to him, "Kevin, before
anything else let me just say to you that, okay, while this may be hard for you to hear
because you look at me as part of the authority that has come down with this
administrative decision about your future ministry," but I said, "Speaking to you as a
brother, the important thing on the table here is your sobriety, your being in recovery,
so that you can have a happy life no matter what you do in the future.” That is very
clear to him. He was hesitant on whether or not he’d go back. You can ask him, 1
don’t believe he’s ever gone back to one of these institutes, but it is not just to report
back to us. There’s no need for that. So, the only motive in doing this was for his
care and so that he would be safe around other people in whatever walk of life he
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takes in the future. Because in our experience of him he hasn’t been what you would
call safe, people havent been safe in his care.

79. CAC: Let me also add as motive, he has appealed the revocation of faculties, which is
still before the Congregation for the Clergy. While he has not been given an
assignment, he has certainly given indications that he would welcome being accepted
back and assigned. He’s aware that the Archdiocese is not going to do it at this time.
He entered into a contract for continuing care. Certainly if his goal is to be reinstated
in any kind of active ministry, in addition to the goal of personal growth and dealing
with his own sickness, which certainly a minister must be able to do, there were added
motivations. If he were trying to establish for the Archdiocese that he was a very
good risk . . .

[Note: Side one of the tape ended here. Afier being turned over, the session continued.)

. . . that he would have jumped at the opportunity to engage wholeheartedly in the
continuing care for which he contracted and for which the Archdiocese had a
commitment to pay. He has chosen not to be at this meeting so he can be asked what
continuing care he has or hasn’t done, but certainly from the letter received from St.
Luke’s, they have no record of him having been involved in continuing: care. So I
think there is a personal motive and that’s very important, but I think there were other
motives that would have meant that a person who can be entrusted with the
responsibility of ministry would have jumped at these opportunities.

80. REDACTEDIt has never been my impression that return to ministry was a possibility. If I
had heard this a year and a half ago, I might have suggested something. But I didn’t
hear this from the Archdiocese. I heard in fact that he, the impression that I got,
wrongly or rightly, was that he was never going to be back. So there was really no
motivation that I could understand in my dealings with the Archdiocese that would
ever even give him a clue, a hint, that down the road there might be the possibility of
assignment.

81, CAC: His desire, I wasn’t speaking on behalf of the Archdiocese, his desire say in
opposing the revocation of faculties seems to be that he sees himself as fit to minister
and wants to exercise that ministry. Otherwise, why oppose the revocation of a
faculty which is designed solely for the purpose of doing that kind of ministry? So it’s
been his behavior that has indicated he has not fully accepted that he is not fit to be
doing priestly ministry somewhere. This process has been initiated, and it has taken
much too long, because the Archdiocese’s conviction, or at least, let me take that
back, Msgr. Dyer’s conviction as Vicar for Clergy, is that he is not fit for ministry
and is not in the foreseeable future. It is the Cardinal now who will decide
definitively on that.

82, ™: Okay. Ijust, you know, I don? think that, to turn the tables and say that it’s
because he didnt show the abounding desire, that he was not asking for an assignment
every week, that therefore an example which proves that he doesnt want to come
back. That argument would not follow.
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83. CAC: No, the argument fits in with what Msgr. Dyer said with regard to the most
recent report from St. Luke’s is that, by consistent pattern of behavior, Father Kevin
Barmasse has not taken advantage of the opportunities to develop as a person, and to
deal with the kinds of problems that beset him psychologically. He never was fully
open to the treatment. He never was forthcoming with regard to abuses of his office
in Arizona until those were presented to him., He has never taken advantage of
opportunities provided to him to grow and to deal with things. That is precisely one
of the pieces of the psychic cause that needs to be brought into the decision. Given
this consistent pattern of denial behavior, of choosing not to grow and whatever, in
addition to the consistent pattern of abusive behavior, it’s those two things combined
that appear to me to be very relevant to the judgment as to whether he is able to
exercise ministry or not.

84, ""°™ The assumption that he “chooses not to grow" I think is an assumption.
There’s no proof that he has chosen not to grow, because there’s been no contact. [
think that’s somewhat gratuitous.

85. CAC: You have been invited to provide evidence establishing Father Barmasse’s point
of view. You have chosen, he has chosen not to do so. And the Cardinal must make
a decision based on the evidence in the file, and he is within his rights to draw
conclusions and to make presumptions in accord with that evidence in accord with the
norms of the Code.

86. REDACTED That’s true. But the burden is on the Cardinal to prove the existence of the
impediment.

87. CAC: Should the Cardinal decide that, he has to have . . .

88. "™ The burden of proof is very definitely on the side of the person to prove,
declaring the impediment.

89. CAC: That is correct.
90. "™ And it’s my position that there is not enough psychological evidence to base
that conclusion. That’s basically my position. I dont think you have enough.

91, TJD: Pardon me, I'd like to make a final statement that is, I hope, a correction of the
record if there was anything implied otherwise in the previous statement I made.
When I say that the rights of the priest as well as the rights of the people have to be
protected in canon law, I did not imply, didnt mean to say they are not protected in
canon law. This is what I mean. In practice, in the way we put canon law into
practice, for the defense of priests and for the defense of people, there is certainly a
difference. This priest, as I would be if I was in his situation, is given the right to
seek out a canonist who will act as his advocate. In practice, most of the time that is
spent in an office like in talking about the rights of this priest, I have no problem with
the rights of that priest, but I think we’re speaking with a lack of balance here.
Because no canonist has been appointed or advocate has been appointed to come into
this office with all of those who are victims, those who've suffered, to present their
case as to why their rights need to be defended so that in the future other people will
not be victimized. And I think in this whole process of treating Kevin’s case it is
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becoming hard for me to understand the whole matter we are doing here in this hour
in terms of more than just the canons that defend priests. There is a broader picture
which we all agree to, and I have great respect for both of you as canonists. I don’t
have that skill and I sit here and feel dumb sometimes while you go back and forth
with your numbers, but I am, from my perspective in serving the Cardinal for the
priests, I'm conscious every day of the rights of the whole pastoral picture, of the
victims, the people who come in to complain, parishioners, as well as of those of the
priest. I think that we can be accused, in my position, of neglecting the rights of the
priest even when we bring up the rights of the victims. I'm not saying you have done
that in any way, but I've experienced that kind of a thing. And we have to keep in
balance when we’re recommending to the Cardinal what he must do in a case of an
individual priest, what’s been the experience of the people here? What are the rights
of the people that have to be defended against? And my principle, and right or wrong,
has been that in making these recommendations, the most fundamental thing I am
looking for is we have trust in this man. Not his particular act, egregious or not,
that’s not the end all and be all of where we're going to come down in terms of a
recommendation to the Cardinal. It’s whether or not the way this man has comported
himself in terms of being honest, in showing integrity in terms of a recovery program,
Those are the most important things, so that I know that I can say to the Cardinal,
"Listen, in everything I've seen this man has really entered into this with a spirit of
openness, he is really able to do that. He is trustworthy and you can entrust him to a
group of people or a particular ministry assignment and not have undue concerns that
he is going to, despite whatever behavior in the past, going to be all right." In
Kevin’s case, I cannot, in conscience, recommend him because I do not see him as
trustworthy [note: inaudible]. Thank you very much. I appreciate your forbearance.

92. REDACTED | tg a certain degree must disagree with you, respectfully. That’s the reason
why a bunch of us canon lawyers have started this advocacy project. We just aren’t
interested in priests. We are interested in anyone who feels aggrieved. You are not,
you don’t become friends of the hierarchy when you begin to represent people who
have grievances with the Church. And it’s hard to find people to be advocates for
people because some guys don’t want to jeopardize their careers. So it’s somewhat
more nuanced than that. I think that, but still when you do have someone accused of
something, he does have rights. And someone needs to defend those. And just
because there’s an accusation doesnt mean he’s guilty, and because of an accusation
then all of a sudden lose everything without some, quote unquote, due process, is also
a concern of ours. And if the people had come to me asking me to represent them, I
would have represented them. So, my concern is, and the ones of us who are
involved in this advocacy project, is precisely to make sure that people who feel
aggricved have some kind of counsel. We would be more than willing to deal with
the complexity of the rights involved here -- the victims, the Church, and the
individual accused. And that’s the difficulty that the Cardinal, or anybody in his
position, because he has to balance all three of those. So that’s where we are.

93. TID: I appreciate that. I thank you for it.
94. CAC: Are we ready to conclude?
[Note: The tape was turned off by mutual agreement].
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TO: Cardinal Roger Mahony
FROM: Msgr. Craig A. Cox
RE: Father Kevin Barmasse
DATE: 8 September 1993
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Following up our discussion after yesterday's interview, I have
prepared several questions to put to REDACTEDREDACTED and the Staff
of Saint Luke's.

Attached are those questions. You or Tim Dyer might want to
revise them as you feel appropriate.

I have taken the liberty of putting the guestions into the
context of a draft letter that would be sent to Saint Luke's.
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Cardinal Roger Mahony
FROM: Msgr. Craig A. Cox e
RE: Father Kevin Barmasse
DATE: 8 September 1993
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Following up our discussion after yesterday's interview, I have
.prepared several questions to put to REDACTEDEDACTED and the Staff
of Saint Luke's.

Attached are those questions. You or Tim Dyer might want to
revise them as you feel appropriate.

I have taken the liberty of putting the questions into the
context of a draft letter that would be sent to Saint Luke's.

o by By e
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REDACTED

September 9,1993

His Eminence, Roger Cardinal Mahony, D.D.
Archbishop of Los Angeles

1531 West Ninth Street

Los Angeles, CA 90015-1194

Dear Cardinal Mahony:

Thank you for the opportunity to meet with you regarding the case of
Father Kevin Barmasse. We agreed at the end of the meeting that we would
make a transcript of the meeting. I would like to write my brief with that in
hand. Also, I will be on a few days of vacation until the 17th of September. I will
be able to submit my brief within five days of receiving the transcript of the
meeting, taking into consideration that I will not be back in the parish until
September 20th, effectively. Thank you for you consideration in this matter.

It was good to see you and I hope that the Lord continues to bless your
ministry there in the Archdiocese. Wishing you all of God's blessings, I am

Sincerely yours in Christ,
REDACTED

Advocate for Rev. Kevin Barmasse
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September 9,1993

His Eminence, Roger Cardinal Mahony, D.D.
Archbishop of Los Angeles

1531 West Ninth Street

Los Angeles, CA 90015-1194

Dear Cardinal Mahony:

Thank you for the opportunity to meet with you regarding the case of
Father Kevin Barmasse. We agreed at the end of the meeting that we would
make a transcript of the meeting. T would like to write my brief with that in
hand. Also, I will be on a few days of vacation until the 17th of September. T will
be able to submit my brief within five days of receiving the transcript of the
meeting, taking info consideration that I will not be back in the parish until
September 20th, effectively. Thank you for you consideration in this matter,

It was good to see you and I hope that the Lord continues to bless your
ministry there in the Archdiocese. Wishing you all of God's blessings, I am

Sincerely yours in Christ,

REDACTED

Advocate for Rev. Kevin Barmasse
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September 27, 1993
REDACTED

" ““REDACTED

Saint Luke Institute
2420 Brooks Drive
Suitland, MD 20746-5294

_ RE: FATHER KEVIN BARMASSE

REDACTED

REDACTEDREDACTED
Dear .
: /

A canonical process has been initiated to investigate whether
Father KRevin Barmasse has incurred the impediment to the exercise
of orders described in canon 1044, paragraph 2, N.2. As you know,
that canon is closely related to canon 1041, W.1,.

The judgment before me is a canonical one, not a psychological
one. The Code specifies, however, that such a judgment is to
be made after consultation with experts.

The advocate for Father Barmasse has argued that his client does
not suffer from a "psychic defect" that truly renders him
"incapable of rightly carrying out the ministry" as provided by
these canons. His claim is that the medical reports from Saint
Luke Institute do not establish conditions that warrant the
declaration of an impediment.

To the contrary, the Vicar for Clergy, Monsignor Dyer, argues
that there 1s abundant evidence that Father Barmasse suffers from
serious psychological impairments that do render him unable
rightly to carry out the priestly ministry.

To protect Father Barmasse's right of defense, and to assure that
my decision will be made on the basis of the best possible informa-
tion, I ask that you and the staff of Saint Luke Institute respond
in writing to the following questions:

1. Based on Father Barmasse's treatment in Saint Luke Institute
and the psychological testing he underwent, what diagnosis
or diagnoses were reached concerning his psychological condi-

tion? Please explain why the diagnoses are appropriate. If
no specific diagnosis is possible, please explain why.
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2. How might Father Barmasse's psychdlogical condition affect
his abilities in the following areas: :

A) to be open and honest with ecclesiastical superiors;

B) to live a chaste life fully in accord with Catholic

moral teaching and the priestly commitment of
celibacy:;

C) to be able to relate as a priest in a fully healthy
manner to young people, especially young men.

3. There is evidence that Father Barmasse engaged in a pattern
over a period of years, in which he manipulated and took
advantage of young people in a ministerial context. Please
reflect on the psychological dimensions of this sort of
manipulative behavior in Father Barmasse's case (its root
causes, etc.). '

4. The Vicar for Clergy experienced and noted in his conversa-
tions with Father Barmasse's therapist, REDACTED that A
Father Barmasse showed great reticence or perhaps an inability
to disclose his story with openness. Please comment on this
"from a psychological persgpective.

5. Father Barmasse entered into a continuing care contract for
a period of six months beginning January 14, 1992. Please
detail what the records of Saint Luke Institute indicate
concerning Father Barmasse's compliance with those agreed-
upon obligations. While the records of the Institute may
not speak to each element of the contract, please provide
specific information on gsection F of the contract, which
contained agreements for ongoing contact with members of the
Institute staff. Please reflect on the psychological
significance of Father Barmasse's compliance ovr lack of
compliance with these contracted obligations.

6. Given Father Barmasse's history, what risks would be present
should he be restored to active priestly ministry?

1 would deeply appreciate your considered reply to these gquestions,
if at all possible within the next few weeks.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. May God continue to
bless you.

Tncerely yqurspin Christ,
e
Mug/ﬁ |

aff/dinal Roger M. Mah
Arthbishop of Los Angfles

cct Rev. Kevin Barmasse
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MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 13, 1993
FROM: Monsignor Timothy Dyer
TO: Monsignor Craig Cox
RE: "Kevin Barmasse
Attached is a copy of the most recent letter toREDACTED ' the head

of St. Luke Institute, as it actually went out.

On Monday, October 11, the Cardinal’s Office received a call from St. Luke Institute (we
assume from “"REPACTED or his deputy) indicating they cannot send the information the
Cardinal is requesting without a signed release from Kevin Barmasse. The release they already
have will not cover this.

The Cardinal’s Office sent the phone message to me in his absence, and I am, in turn, asking
if you will please draft a proper letter to Kevin requesting such a release. Please call if any
questions and thanks for your help.

REDACTED died this summer. As far as I know, there is no new Advocate in the picture at
this time.

REDACTED
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Tim Dyer
FROM: Craig Cox
RE: Kevin Barmasse
DATE: 19 October 1993
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Attached is a draft of a letter to Kevin as I promised. Add the

consent form you receive from St. Luke's along with the mandate.

I thought that a copy to REDACTED would be wise to warn him
Kevin would be calling.
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Office of 1531 Los Angcles
\icar for Clergy West Ninth California
Archdiocese of Los Angeles (213) 7513284 Street 500151104

November 3, 1993
Rev. Kevin Barmasse

REDACTED

Dear Father Barmasse:

As you may have heard, REPACTED "EDACTED died recently. I decided
I should write you to be sure you knew this. We want you to have the
opportunity to appoint a new advocate before we proceed further.

REDACTHDRED?JED_ close friend REDACTEDREDACTED . who is also
a canon lawyer, has custody of his files. 1 recommend that you contact
REDACTEDREDACTED ., He should be able to advise you on other canonists who

would be available to serve as your advocate. He would also be able to
send the file materials to whomever you select. He may be reached at

REDACTED

Enclosed is a blank mandate for you to use in appointing a new advocate.
Once you have selected a qualified canonist, please complete the mandate,
have it notarized, and send it back to me.

Also, you should have received a copy of Cardinal Mahony's letter of
September 27, 1993 to REPACTEDREDACTED at st. Luke Institute., The
letter was written to follow up the argument REDACTED:EDACTED made in your
behalf that there was insufficient underlying psychologlcal cause to
declare the existence of an impediment to the exercise of orders.

St. Luke's has informed us that, in order to respond to the Cardinal's
guestions, they require updated consent from you. Enclosed is a
"consent form" to permit the staff at St. Luke's to provide the assess-
ment relevant to your situation. I ask that you please sign and date
this form, have it witnessed, and return it to me.

May God continue to bless you.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

(Rev. Msgr.) Timothy J. Dyer
Vicar for Clergy

REDACTED

Enclosures: 2

cc: REDACTEREDACTED
28370
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Mandate for Procurator and Advocate

I, Reverend Kevin Barmasse, hereby appoint and give my mandate to

to serve as my procurator

and advocate in any and all actions connected with my dispute

with the Archbishop of Los Angeles.

I authorize to have access to

confidential information relevant to the issues under discussion.

The limits of my procurator/advocate's ability to act on my
‘ pehalf will be determined in a discussion between us. Those
limits will be put into writing as a specification of this

mandate.

Given by me on the day of in the
Year of Our Lord 1993.

Rev. Kevin Barmasse

Ecclesiastical Witness/Public Notary

Parish/civil Seal
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5 Office of 1531 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles the Archbishop West Ninth California

{213)251-3288  Street 90015-1194

November 27, 1993

FAX MEMORANDUM REDACTED

REDACTED
TO: His Eminence

Cardinal Jose T. Sanchez v
Prefect /
Congregation for the Clergy

FROM: Cardinal Roger Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles

SUBJECT: UPDATE ON A PENDING CASE

I will be arriving in Rome on Tuesday evening, November 30, for
our Ad Limina Visit which is to take place from December 2 through 6.

While in Rome, I would like very much to consult with Your
Eminence about a case from Los Angeles that is pending there in your
Congregation. It is Protocol No. 1750/I, and involves the Reverend Kevin
Barmasse.

What concerns me is that this case involves my removing the
Faculties from Father Barmasse when serious sexual misconduct with minors
became evident. In fact, there were more cases that came 1o light after we
began our inyestigation.

Father Barmasse had appealed my revocation of Faculties to your
Congregation, and the case has been there for many, many months. Father
Barmasse is interpreting the lack of response from your Congregation as
favorable to his appeal.

Since the revocation of Faculties for good cause is a rcasonable
exercise of the powers by Diocesan Bishops in serious cases, I am presuming
that your Congregation will uphold my action in this case. But the lengthy

delay has created serious problems for my own credibility as a Diocesan
Bishop.
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I have also initiated a process to investigate whether an
impediment to Orders has been incurred according to Canon 1044, §2, 2°. I
wish to pursue that canonical option, but my ability to do so has been held up
because no decision has yet been received about my revocation of the Faculties
of Father Barmasse.

T might emphasize once again that should your Congregation
oblige me to re-instate Father Barmasse’s Faculties, I would be unable to do so
since both the Psychological Reports and the Legal Impediments would prevent
me morally and legally from entrusting Father Barmasse to the care of souls.

During my stay in Rome I will be at the apartments of Archbishop
Justin Rigali, Via della Conciliazione, 36 -- very near to your offices.

I would be very pleased to discuss this case with you in more
detail on the occasion of my visit.

Thank you so very much.
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REDACTED

December 2, 1993

Rev. Msgr. Timothy J. Dyer

Vicar for Clerqgy

Archdiocese of Los Angeles

1531 West Ninth Street

Los Angeles, California 90015-1194

Re: Rev. Kevin Barmasse

Dear Tim:

Please allow this letter to serve as a follow-up to our telephone
conversation of last week and acknowledge the receipt of your
November 3, 1993 correspondence to my brother. As a result of the 1
passing of REDACTEDREDACTED . I have contacted REDACTED EDACTED

REDACTED of the Archdiocese of San Francisco. REDACTEDIEDAVIED pag

indicated to'me that he would assist Kevin in the canonical process

that the Los Angeles Archdiocese has initiated.

Unfortunately, REDACTEIREDACTED js presently out of the country and
will return shortly.

Accordingly, I have instructed my brother not to execute any
consent forms, which would allow St. Luke Institute to provide any
records to you until this issue is discussed with REDACTED REDACTED
If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you.

I remain,

s

Veryﬁ’glly yours,
REDACTED
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Rev. Msgr. Timothy J. Dyer

Vicar for Clergy
December 2, 1993

c:; REPAGTED______
REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

, J.C.D.
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CONGREGAZIONE
PER IL CLERO

——

Rome, Detember 14, 1993

Prot.n.?30040&4

The Raverentd Kevin Barmasce

REDACTED

Dear Father Barmasse:

This  Conpregation would like *to resume the

gxamination of your recourse against the decree aof vyour
Ordinary, which revoked your prisstly faculties. !

We were under the impression that negotiations
were under way between the Archdiccese and yourself so that
a reasonable settlement may be reached in the cuntruversyk
Only recently we were made aware of the fact that a letter

dated December 11, 1992, was sent by you to REDACTED -
in which you were asking him "to withhold further actign

until such time as the Congregation responds”. ;

Gince we Ffesl that the above named letter is {
importance for the examination of the case, we are surpris

that neither you nor your advocate had thought of forwardi§

copy of the letter to this Office. May we now impose up
you to, please, send us whatever documentation you may de

useful for the discussion of the case. i
|
We insist, howWwaver, that the best solution wouj

be {f you, in the spirit of the obpdience promised on t
day of the Ordination to the Priesthood, would abide by th
decisicn of your Ordinary. ;
i

With every best wish, I remain

Faithfully in Christ,

|
REDACTED ;

28356
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fome, December 14, 1993

Frot.n.?220040454

The Reverend Kevin Barmasese
058 Camino Graciosa
Thousand QOaks, CA 21360

Dear fFather Barmacsse:

This Congregation would like to resume the

examination of your recourse  against the decree of yowr
Ordinary, which revoked your priestly facrulties.

e were under the impression that negotiations
waera under way betweszn the Archdiccese and yourselt so that
a rzasonable settiement may be reached in the controversy.

Only recently we were made aware of the tact that a letter-

dated December 11, 1992, was sent by you to Cardinal Msahony,
in which vyou were asking him "“to withhold +further actien
until such time as the Congregation responds®.

Since we feel that the above named  letter iz  of
importance for the sxamination of the case, we are surprised
that neither vyou nor your advocate had thought of forwarding
copy of the letter to this Office. May we now imposs upon
vou oD, please, send us whatsver documentation you may de=m
ueeful for the discussion of the case. '

wWe insist, however, that the best solution would

be ¥ vyou, in the spirit of tne obedience promised on the
day of thes Ordination to the Priesthood, would abide by the
decigion af ypour Ordinary.

t

With every best wizh, I remain

Faithfully in Christ,

28309
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Raome, December 14, 1993

Prot.n. 230040464

The Reverend Eevin Barmasse
I098 Camino Graciosa
Thousand Oaks, CA 91360

Dear Father Barmasse:

This Congregation would like to resume the

examination of your recourse against the decree of yaur
Ordinary, which revoked your priestiy faculties.

Ve were under the impression that negotiations
were uncer way between the Archdiocese and yourself so that
a reasagnable settlement may be reached in the controversy.
Only recently we were made aware of the fact that a letter

dated December 11, 1297, was sent by you to Cardinal PMahony,
in which vyou were asking him “to withhold fuwther action

until such time as the Congregation responds"

Since we feel that the above named letter is of
importance for the sxamination of the case, we are surprised
that ne:rther vou nor your advocate had thought of forwarding

copy of the letter {op this Office. May we now impose upon
vou to, please, send us whataver documentation you may deem
useful for the discuszion of the case.

i wWe insizt, nowever, that the best solution would
be i4 vyou, in the spirit of &tne obedience promised on the
gay of thne Ordination to the Friesthood, would abide by the
decisicn of your Ordinary. ‘

With every best wizh, I remain

Faithfully in Christ,
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RCALA 000838

e+ o — v ey 1)

[1 000285



RCALA 000839

COPY

LS
&

“~
Office of 1531 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles Vicaf for Clergy West Ninth Califomia
(213) 251-3284 Street 90015-194

January 12, 1954

Dr . REDACTED
REDACTED

Dear Dr.REDACTED .

Attached is what we received recently when we requested a copy of
your release form.

In its muddied condition, probably the FAX is the culprit, we
cannot use it.

I would very much appreciate your sending us a c¢lean copy of the
release form by mail as soon as possible.

We need to use it in the case of Father Kevin Barmasse, and we
are in need of forwarding it to him so that we can proceed with
his case-~-which is now in Rome.

As there are deadlines in this type of canonical process, T will
be most grateful for your immediate attention to our request.

With warmest regards, I remain

Sincerely yours,

{Rev. Msgr.) Timothy J. Dyer
Vicar for Clergy

REDACTED

28362
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January 12, 1994

TO:  Eardima-Maiony- /1»5\ Crtr
FROM: Father Timothy Dyer

RE: . Msgr—Eraig—Cox—F¥F IWW

I found the attached letter after our meeting yesterday but before

sending the letter you drafted to Kevin Barmasse. I also discovered

that we never had a hard copy of the St. Luke's "Release of __

Information" form (which means we sent the fax copy to him). has

now written St. Luke's for a clean copy which we will send Kevin once
REDACTED _ = has made contact with us.

Thanks for your ongoing help in this and many other matters.

28364
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Office of 153t Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles Vkear for Clergy West Ninth Califorta
(213) 251-3284 Strect 90015-1194
January 21, 1994
Rev. Kevin Barmasse .
REDACTED | : .

Dear Kevin:

I received a letter from your REDACTED jast month, indicating -
that you wish to appoint REDACTELREDACTED 3 as your
Advocate.

I would therefore appreciate your signing the enclosed mandate

appointing REDACTEDIEDACTED go that we can proceed with your
case.

Please have your signature notarized by a priest or a Notary
Public, and return the dated, signed mandate in the enclosed
self-addressed envelope.

I extend my prayers for a good new year for you and members of
your family.

Sincerely yours,

(Rev. Msgr.) Timothy J. Dyer
Vicar for Clergy

REDACTED
Enclosures

28359
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Mandate for Procurator and Advocate

I, Reverend Kevin Barmasse, hereby appoint and give my mandate to

to serve as my procuratbr

and advocate in any and all‘actions connected with my dispute

with the Archbishop of Los Angeles.

I anthorize to have access to

A,

confidential information relevant to the issues under discussion.

The limits of my procurator/advocate's ability to act on my

behalf will be determined in a discussion between us. Those
limits will be put into writing as a specification of this
mandate.

Given by me on the day of in the
Year of Our Lord 1994,

Rev. Kevin Barmasse

Ecclesiastical Witness/Public Notary

Parish/Civil Seal

28360
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Office of 1531 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles the Archbishop West Ninth Califoria
(213) 251-3288 Street 90015-1194

March 3, 1994

FAX MEMORANDUM

TO: Rev. Monsignor Hilary Franco
Congregation for the Clergy

FROM: Cardinal Roger Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles

SUBJECT: The Case of Rev. Kevin BARMASSE
Prot. No. 1750/1

I hope that all is well with you there in Rome, and that your
burdens are not too overpowering. I so admire the tremendous work which all
of you perform in the Congregation for the Clergy, and I pray that the Lord
will sustain you in the many responsibilities that are yours.

You may recall our visit in early December, 1993 during the
course of our Ad Limina visit. I had inquired about the status of the case
involving thc Rev. Kevin Barmasse, and you advised me that the Congregation
was waiting for some response to our 1992 correspondence.

We then discovered that Father Barmasse’s advocate, the late
REDACTERREDACTED  had not sent to you a copy of Father Barmasse’s
response to me.

I was able to obtain a copy via FAX for you, and you advised me
that this was all that was necessary in order to give a response to my original
decrcc and decision--the onc appealed by Father Barmasse.

I believe it was on December 3, 1993 that you advised me the
matter was almost concluded, and that I would receive a document or decree
from your Congregation shortly.

As of this time, we have not yet reccived this document or decree,
and I am wondering if there might still be something that I am supposed to be
doing here in Los Angeles to trigger the issuing of those papers. If there is

28351
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something that I need to be doing, please let me know and I will take care of it
at once.

My very best to Cardinal José T. Sanchez and to Archbishop
Crescenzio Sepe.

Thank you so very much for all your assistance in this matter!

+ Ygors L2
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CONGREGAZIONE Rome, Macch 4, 1994
PER 1L CLERO

Prot.n. 93004064

His Eminence

Roger Cardinal Mahony
Arxchbishop of Los Angeles
1531 West Ninth Street

Los Angeles, Calif. 90015-1194

Your Eminence:

Enclosed, please, ﬁndcopyofaletternddrmedbyﬂnsCmgmgahonto
Father Barmasse, back on December 14, 1993,

We presumed that a letter of that kind would have had some kind of positive
effect on Father, but apparently he has not contacted either Your Eminence nor this
Dicastery to provide us with the pertinent documentation which is necessary in order to
proceed with the case.

As you can see, we have also cleary stated to him that the best solution
wonld be if he would abide by the decision of Your Bminence,

Plcase, let us know if you have any further suggestion, so thit we camn
speedily reach a decision on the issue at stake,

With sentiments of cordial esteem and every best wish, I remain

Faithfully in Chrigt,

REDACTED

28355
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CONGREGAZIONE Rome, March 4, 1994
PER IL CLERO

Prot.n. 93004064

His Eminence

Roger Cardinal Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles
1531 West Ninth Street

Los Angeles, Calif. 90015-1194

Your Eminence:

Enclosed, please, find copy of a letter addressed by this Congregation to
Father Barmasse, back on December 14, 1993.

We presumed that a letter of that kind would have had some kind of positive
effect on Father, but apparently he has not contacted either Your Eminence gor this

Dicastery to provide us with the pertinent documentation which is necessary in order to
proceed with the case.

As you can see, we have also clea& stated to him that the best solution
would be if he would abide by the decision of Your Eminence.

Please, let us know if you have any further suggestion, so that we can
speedily reach a decision on the issue at stake.

With sentiments of cordial esteem and every best wish, I remain

Faithfully in Christ,

Enclosure.
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CONGREGAZIONE Rome, March 4, 1994
PER IL CLERO . _ Y

Prot.n. 93004064

His Eminence

Roger Cardinal Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles
1531 West Ninth Street

Los Angeles, Calif. 90015-1194

Your Eminence:

Enclosed, please, find copy of a letter addressed by this Congregation to
Father Barmasse, back on December 14, 1993,

We presumed that a letter of that kind would have had some kind of positive
effect on Father, but apparently he has not contacted either Your Eminence for this
Dicastery to provide us with the pertinent documentation which is necessary in order to
proceed with the case.

As you can see, we have also clearly stated to him that the best solution
would be if he would abide by the decision of Your Eminence. :

Please, let us know if you have any further suggestion, so that we can
speedily reach a decision on the issue at stake.

With sentiments of cordial esteem and every best wish, I remain

Faithfully in Christ,

Enclosure.

28308
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CONGREGAZIONE Rome, March 4, 1994
"PER IL CLERO

Prot.n. 93004064

His Eminence

Roger Cardinal Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles
1531 West Ninth Street

Los Angeles, Calif. 90015-1194

Your Eminence;

Enclosed, please, find copy of a letter addressed by this Congregation to
Father Barmasse, back on December 14, 1993.

We presumed that a letter of that kind would have had some kind of positive
effect on Father, but apparently he has not contacted either Your Eminence gor this

Dicastery to provide us with the pertinent documentation which is necessary in order to
proceed with the case.

As you can see, we have also clearly stated to him that the best solution
would be if he would abide by the decision of Your Eminence.

Please, let us know if you have any further suggestion, so that we can
speedily reach a decision on the issue at stake.

With sentiments of cordial esteem and every best wish, I remain

Faithfully in Christ,

Enclosure.

28305
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- Office of 1531 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles the Archbishop West Ninth California

(213) 251-3288 Street 90015-1194

March 7, 1994

His Eminence

Cardinal José T. Sanchez
Prefect

Congregation for the Clergy
00120 Vatican City State
Burope

In re: Prot. No. 93004064
(Recotirse of Rev. Kevin Barmasse)

Your Eminence:

I am very grateful to His Excellency, the Most Reverend Crescenzio Sepe, Secretary for
your Congregation, and to Monsignor Hilary Francao, official of the Congregation, for their
continuing assistance with this matter pending before your Congregation. Indeed,
Archbishop Sepe very kindly wrote to me recently to apprise me of the status of the matter
pending before your Congregation.

Thank you very much for writing Reverend Kevin Barmasse on December 14, 1993.
Archbishop Sepe sent me a copy of that letter on March 4, 1994.

I certainly appreciate your efforts to encourage Father Barmasse to resolve this situation in
an equitable and non-contentious manner. While past experience gives no cause for
optimism that he will be open to a reasonable negotiated settlement in the future, I
certainly would welcome such an outcome.

Nonetheless, there remains the fact that he has taken recourse to your Congregation
against my Decree removing his Faculties, While I fully understand that my Decree
remains in full force despite that recourse, it is vitally important that the Congregation rule
in the matter and uphold my action.

Given the pastoral situation in the United States today, which is all too well known,

Bishops need to be able to act quickly and decisively in cases of alleged clerical
misconduct to assure the People of God that their rights are being fully protected.

Pastoral Regions:  Our Lady of the Angels ~ SanFernando  San Gabdel  SanPedro  Santa Barbara
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. Given the evidence at my disposal, Father Barmasse's history, and his lack of openness, I
am fully convinced that my action in removing the Faculties of Father Barmasse pending
the outcome of more definitive canonical actions was fully warranted. For me not to have

acted in that fashion would have been a dereliction in my duties as Shepherd of this Local
Church. :

In a conversation with Father Barmasse's advocate, I have become aware that the lack of a
response from your Congregation upholding my ruling in removing his Faculties has given
Father Barmasse the impression that I have acted improperly. Father Barmasse and his
advocate asked that we not pursue the full canonical process of investigating the possibility
of an impediment until the Congregation ruled on the matter of Faculties.

While I did not accede to that request, I am certain that a Decree from the Congregation
of the Clergy upholding my actions in removing his Faculties is necessary if he is to be
aided in facing the full reality of his situation. Only in that situation is there any possible
hope for efforts to negotiate a solution with Father Barmasse.

Therefore, I urge that the Congregation please review this matter at your earliest possible
convenience. I ask that the Congregation uphold my action in removing Father Barmasse's
Faculties.

Finally, let me update you on other aspects of his case. I formally initiated the process to
investigate whether Father Barmasse is impeded from the exercise of Sacred Orders.
Further evidence was gathered and Father Barmasse was invited to appear. Father
Barmasse chose not to be interviewed in the matter. I respected this choice since I did not
want to put him in the position of being forced to incriminate himself under oath.

Father Barmasse's advocate was present and presented arguments on behalf of his client.
He indicated that he and Father Barmasse had no further evidence to bring forward.
After this hearing, I determined that in fairness to Father Barmasse I wanted to ask
further questions from the experts who treated him. I wrote Father Barmasse asking that
he sign a new "Consent for Release of Confidential Information” to allow me to pursue
that questioning. So far, Father Barmasse has not signed that authorization.

In the interim, Father Barmasse's advocate has died. I delayed the process because I wish
to give Father Barmasse every opportunity to protect his rights. Our Vicar for Clergy
asked Father Barmasse to seek a new advocate in a letter of November 3, 1993, So far,
Father Barmasse has not named a new advocate, I believe he has had sufficient time to
do so, and will be contacting him shortly to inform him of a date when I will resume the
process.

Consequently, it is imperative that Your Eminence and the Congregation for the Clergy
rule on the appeal now before you. I respectfully urge that you uphold my Decree
removing the Faculties of Father Kevin Barmasse.

28345
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r and with every good wish, T remain

With gratitude for your attention {0 this matte

wrelymm‘“’

Hif/ Eminence
Cardinal Roge! M. Maho
Archbishop of Los Angeles

REDACTED

28346
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! Archdlocese of Los Angeles o eren.

March 7, 1994

His Eminence

Cardinal José T. Sanchez
Prefect

Congregation for the Clergy
00120 Vatican City State
Europe

In re: Prot. No. 93004064
(Recourse of Rev. Kevin Barmasse)

Your Eminence:

I am very grateful to His Excellency, the Most Reverend Crescenzio Sepe, Secretary for
your Congregation, and to Monsignor Hilary Franco, official of the Congregation, for their
continuing assistance with this matter pending before your Congregation, Indeed,
Archbishop Sepe very kindly wrote to me recently to apprise me of the status of the matter
pending before your Congregation. ‘

Thank you very much for writing Reverend Kevin Barmasse on December 14, 1993,
Archbishop Sepe sent me a copy of that letter on March 4, 1994.

I certainly appreciate your efforts to encourage Father Barmasse to resolve this situation in
an equitable and non-contentious manner. While past ¢xperience gives no cause for
optimism that he will be open to a reasonable negotiated settlement in the future, I
certainly would welcome such an outcome.

Nonetheless, there remains the fact that he has taken recourse to your Congregation
against my Decree removing his Faculties. While I fuily understand that my Decree
remains in full force despite that recourse, it is vitally important that the Congregation rule
in the matter and uphold my action.

Given the pastoral situation in the United States today, which is all too well known,

Bishops need to be able to act quickly and decisively in cases of alleged clerical
misconduct to assure the People of God that their rights are being fully protected.

Il 000289



Given the evidence at my disposal, Father Barmasse's history, and his lack of openness, I
am fully convinced that my action in removing the Faculties of Father Barmasse pending
the outcome of more definitive canonical actions was fully warranted. For me not to have
acted in that fashion would have been a dereliction in my duties as Shepherd of this Local
Church.

In a conversation with Father Barmasse's advocate, I have become aware that the lack of a
response from your Congregation upholding my ruling in removing his Faculties has given
Father Barmasse the impression that I have acted improperly, Father Barmasse and his
advocate asked that we not pursue the full canonical process of investigating the possibility
of an impediment until the Congregation ruled on the matter of Faculties,

While I did not accede to that request, I am certain that a Decree from the Congregation
of the Clergy upholding my actions in removing his Faculties is necessary if he is to be
aided in facing the full reality of his situation. Only in that situation is there any possible
hope for efforts to negotiate a solution with Father Barmasse.

Therefore, I urge that the Congregation please review this matter at your earliest possible
convenience. I ask that the Congregation uphold my action in removing Father Barmasse's
Faculties.

Finally, let me update you on other aspects of his case. I formally initiated the process to
investigate whether Father Barmasse is impeded from the exercise of Sacred Orders.
Further evidence was gathered and Father Barmasse was invited to appear. Father
Barmasse chose not to be interviewed in the matter. I respected this choice since I did not
want to put him in the position of being forced to incriminate himself under oath.

Father Barmasse's advocate was present and presented arguments on behalf of his client.
He indicated that he and Father Barmasse had no further evidence to bring forward.
After this hearing, I determined that in fairness to Father Barmasse I wanted to ask
further questions from the experts who treated him. I wrote Father Barmasse asking that
he sign a new "Consent for Release of Confidential Information” to allow me to pursue
that questioning, So far, Father Barmasse has not signed that authorization.

In the interim, Father Barmasse's advocate has died. I delayed the process because I wish
to give Father Barmasse every opportunity to protect his rights. Our Vicar for Clergy
asked Father Barmasse to seek a new advocate in a letter of November 3, 1993. So far,
Father Barmasse has not named a new advocate, I believe he has had sufficient time to
do so, and will be contacting him shortly to inform him of a date when I will resume the
process.

Consequently, it is imperative that Your Eminence and the Congregation for the Clergy

rule on the appeal now before you. I respectfully urge that you uphold my Decree
removing the Faculties of Father Kevin Barmasse.

28303
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With gratitude for your attention to this matter and with every good wish, I remain

cerely yaurs in Chrjst,
&
+ _

i§{Eminence
Cardinal Roger M. Maho
Archbishop of Los Angeles

j
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Archdiocese of Los Angeles

March 7, 1994

His Eminence

Cardinal José T. Sanchez
Prefect

Congregation for the Clergy
00120 Vatican City State
Europe

In re: Prot. No. 93004064
(Recourse of Rev. Kevin Barmasse)

Your Eminence:

I am very grateful to His Excellency, the Most Reverend Crescenzio Sepe, Secretary for
your Congregation, and to Monsignor Hilary Franco, official of the Congregation, for their
continuing assistance with this matter pending before your Congregation. Indeed,
Archbishop Sepe very kindly wrote to me recently to apprise me of the status of the matter
pending before your Congregation.

Thank you very much for writing Reverend Kevin Barmasse on December 14, 1993.
Archbishop Sepe sent me a copy of that letter on March 4, 1994.

I certainly appreciate your efforts to encourage Father Barmasse to resolve this situation in
an equitable and non-contentious manner. While past experience gives no cause for
optimism that he will be open to a reasonable negotiated settlement in the future, I
certainly would welcome such an outcome.

Nonetheless, there remains the fact that he has taken recourse to your Congregation
against my Decree removing his Faculties. While I fully understand that my Decree
remains in full force despite that recourse, it is vitally important that the Congregation rule
in the matter and uphold my action.

Given the pastoral situation in the United States today, which is all too well known,
Bishops need to be able to act quickly and decisively in cases of alleged clerical
misconduct to assure the People of God that their rights are being fully protected.
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Given the evidence at my disposal, Father Barmasse's history, and his lack of openness, I
am fully convinced that my action in removing the Faculties of Father Barmasse pending
the outcome of more definitive canonical actions was fully warranted. For me not to have
acted in that fashion would have been a dereliction in my duties as Shepherd of this Local
Church.

In a conversation with Father Barmasse's advocate, I have become aware that the lack of a
response from your Congregation upholding my ruling in removing his Faculties has given
Father Barmasse the impression that I have acted improperly. Father Barmasse and his
advocate asked that we not pursue the full canonical process of investigating the possibility
of an impediment until the Congregation ruled on the matter of Faculties.

While I did not accede to that request, I am certain that a Decree from the Congregation
of the Clergy upholding my actions in removing his Faculties is necessary if he is to be
aided in facing the full reality of his situation. Only in that situation is there any possible
hope for efforts to negotiate a solution with Father Barmasse.

Therefore, I urge that the Congregation please review this matter at your earliest possible
convenience. I ask that the Congregation uphold my action in removing Father Barmasse's
Faculties.

Finally, let me update you on other aspects of his case. I formally initiated the process to
investigate whether Father Barmasse is impeded from the exercise of Sacred Orders.
Further evidence was gathered and Father Barmasse was invited to appear. Father
Barmasse chose not to be interviewed in the matter. I respected this choice since I did not
want to put him in the position of being forced to incriminate himself under oath.

Father Barmasse's advocate was present and presented arguments on behalf of his client.
He indicated that he and Father Barmasse had no further evidence to bring forward.
After this hearing, I determined that in fairness to Father Barmasse I wanted to ask
further questions from the experts who treated him. I wrote Father Barmasse asking that
he sign a new "Consent for Release of Confidential Information” to allow me to pursue
that questioning. So far, Father Barmasse has not signed that authorization.

In the interim, Father Barmasse's advocate has died. I delayed the process because I wish
to give Father Barmasse every opportunity to protect his rights. Our Vicar for Clergy
asked Father Barmasse to seek a new advocate in a letter of November 3, 1993. So far,
Father Barmasse has not named a new advocate. I believe he has had sufficient time to
do so, and will be contacting him shortly to inform him of a date when I will resume the
process.

Consequently, it is imperative that Your Eminence and the Congregation for the Clergy
rule on the appeal now before you. I respectfully urge that you uphold my Decree
removing the Faculties of Father Kevin Barmasse.
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With gratitude for your attention to this matter and with every good wish, I remain

cerely yaqurs in Chrjst,
+ ¥

i§{Eminence
Cardinal Roger M. Maho
Archbishop of Los Angeles

REDACTED
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STATEMENT OF REVEREND KEVIN PETER BARMASSE

REGARDING APPOINTMENT OF PROCURATOR/ADVOCATE

I, REVEREND KEVIN PETER BARMASSE, declare that:

1. I hereby appoint REDACTEDEDACTED | gcp, of the
Tribunal of Oakland, California, as my procurator/advocate, to
represent me in any and all actions and appeals which might arise
as I resolve my canonical status with the Roman catholic

Archdiocese Los Angeles, California.

REVEREND K%IN PET% %RMASSE

REDACTED
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME

THIS{7 DAY OF . SR 1927,
REDACTED

---------
-------

NOTARY PUBLIG

28312
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Archdiocese of Los Angeles the Archtichop Wt Minths Calitearta

Shyert roee 11N

April 26, 1994

Reverend Kevin Barmasse
3058 Camino Graciosa
Thousand Oaks, CA 91360

Dear Father Barmasse:

Our office has received the mandate appointing REDACTED —_, as your
procurator and advocate. I am glad you have finally chosen an advocate. In fact, I had just
prepared a letter to you setting a deadline for naming an advocate so that the process could
be moved forward.

I am enclosing a mandate that is specifically canonical. I ask that you sign and return this
to me. In the meantime, we will act on the basis of the mandate you sent.

Monsignor Timothy Dyer will be in touch with REDACTED " providing to him the
argumentation REDACTED ' made on your behalf,

At this point, I reiterate my request that you sign the "Consent for Release of Confidential
Information” form that I sent you in my letter of November 3, 1993. I requested that
further release precisely because of REDACTED _ argument on your behalf. I want to be
sure I make my final decision on the basis of the best possible information. You are aware
of the questions I will be asking, since they were incorporated into my letter of September
27, 1993, toREPACTEMENACTED . You received a copy of that letter.

Please consult with REDACTED =~ to determine whether you will complete that consent form.
I ask that you have the completed consent form to me no later than May 17, 1994, If you
complete that consent, I will seek further information from The Saint Luke Institute. If you
choose not to complete that consent, 1 will request a final written argument from your
advocate and move the case to a conclusion.

Finally, in recognition of the letter of Cardinal José T. Sanchez sent to you on December
14, 1993, I invite you again to consider a petition for laicization as the most appropriate
response to your situation.

May God bless you.
in Christ,

+ v ¢

Cardinal Roger M. Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles

enclosure; mandate

28314
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Office of 1531 Los Angeles

Archdlocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy West Ninth Callfornia

(213) 251-3284 Street Q00151124

April 26, 1994

REDACTED

REDACTED=DACTED
Dear

Cardinal Mahony has received the mandate of Father Kevin Barmasse appointing you as his
procurator and advocate. The Cardinal has written Father Barmasse to ask for a more
formal and specifically canonical version of the mandate. Copies of both this letter and the
requested mandate are enclosed.

It is my understanding that the file which had been in the possession of REPACTEREDACTED
REDACTED hag been entrusted to you. Therefore, I am not enclosing copies of past
documentation. If my understanding is incorrect, please inform me and I will be happy to
make available any materials you need to assist Father Barmasse and protect his right of -
defense.

I am enclosing the transcript of the hearing held before Cardinal Mahony on September 7,
1993. That transcript had not been completed as of the time of REPACTED=""™ ¢ "death

In that hearing, REDACTEDERACTED argued on behalf of Father Barmasse that no impediment to
the exercise of orders already received has been verified. Taking REDACTEDACTED; argument
into account, the Cardinal determined it would be most appropriate to seek further
information from those who treated Father Barmasse at The Saint Luke Institute. The
Cardinal wrote "=""°T*'REDACTED on September 27, 1993, asking questions pertinent
to the issues under discussion. A copy of that letter is enclosed for your information.
REDACTEREDACTED informed the Cardinal that, to respond to those questions, a new release
form from Father Barmasse would be needed. We sent Father Barmasse the form provided
by The Saint Luke Institute. Father Barmasse declined to sign it until he secured the
services of a new advocate.

At this point, the Cardinal has reiterated his request that Father Barmasse sign the consent
form required by Saint Luke’s. Since this process has already been excessively delayed, the
Cardinal has asked that the consent form be returned to us by May 17, 1994. If we receive
the consent form by then, we will seek further information from The Saint Luke Institute.

If Father Barmasse decides not to complete that consent form, the Cardinal will move to a
decision based on the present acts of the case.

28315

Pastoral Reglons:  Our Lady of the Angels  San fernando  San Gabrlel  San Pedro  Santa Barbara
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In any event, we ask vou to begin preparing any written argumentation you wish to present
to supplement "==PEPACTEg gra) arguments and further the cause of your client.

Finally, if you wish to discuss this with me at any time, please feel free to phone me.
Thank you and may God bless you.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Rev. Msgr. Timothy Dyer
Vicar for Clergy

enclosures:  letter to Fr. Barmasse of April 26, 1994
copy of requested mandate
transcript of hearing
letter to ~ REDACTEDof September 27, 1993

28316
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April 26, 1994

Reverend Kevin Barmasse
REDACTED

Dear Father Barmasse:

Our office has received the mandate appointing REPACTEDREDACTED jCD, as your

procurator and advocate. I am glad you have finally chosen an advocate. In fact, I had just

grepared a letter to you setting a deadline for naming an advocate so that the process could
e moved forward.

I am enclosing a mandate that is specifically canonical. 1 ask that you sign and return this
to me. In the meantime, we will act on the basis of the mandate you sent.

Monsignor Timothy Dyer will be in touch with "=PACTEREACTED " prgviding to him the
argumentation REDACTED _ made on your behalf.

At this point, I reiterate my request that you sign the "Consent for Release of Confidential
Information” form that I sent you in_my letler of November 3, 1993. I requested that
further release precisely because of REDACTED 5 argument on your behalf. I want to be
sure I make my final decision on the basis of the best possible information. You are aware
of the questions 1 will be asking, since they were incorporated into my letter of September
27, 1993, to REPACTEDEDACTED . You received a copy of that letter.

Please consult with REDACTED __ | to determine whether you will complete that consent form.
I ask that you have the completed consent form to me no later than May 17, 1994. If you
complete ti:al consent, 1 will seek further information from The Saint Luke Institute. If you
choose not to complete that consent, 1 will request a final written argument from your
advocate and move the case to a conclusion.

Finally, in recognition of the letter of Cardinal José T. Sanchez sent to you on December
14, 1993, I invite you again to consider a petition for laicization as the most appropriate
response to your situation.

May God bless you.

Cardiftal Roger M. Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles

enclosure: mandate

28317
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COPY

Mandate for Procurator and Advocate

In accord with canons 1481, 1484 and 1485 of the Code of Canon Law, I, Reverend Kevin

Peter Barmasse, hereby appoint and give my mandate to REPACTEDREDACTED | 1.C.D., to
serve as my procurator and advocate in any and all actions connected with my dispute with

the Archdiocese of Los Angeles.

I authorize my procurator and advocate to have full access to confidential information
relevant to the issues under discussion.

L]

REDACTEDEDACTED . . s . .
The extent of » authorization to act as my procurator will be determined in a

discussion between us. Any limits or special mandates will be put into writing as a
specification of this mandate. Unless and until any such additional written specification is
presented, the Archdiocese may consider my procurator and advocate as authorized to act
validly in my name in all matters connected with this dispute except those exempted by
canon 1485.

Given by me on the day of , 1994.

Reverend Kevin Peter Barmasse

Ecclestastical Witness/Public Notary

Official Seal

28318
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\" Archdlocese of Los Angeles T the Ngm 1534 Ninth cbgrmgda
N ~ Street 00015-1194

April 26,' 1994

‘Dwr Father Barmasse'

Oul" ofﬁce has recewed the mandate appomhngREDACTEDREDACTED JCD, as your
rocurator:and advocate. Iam glad you have finally chosen an advocate. In fact, 1 had Just
a letter to you setting a deadlme for nammg an advocate so that the process could

fepared
ed f

am enclosmg a mandate that is spec1fi¢ally canonical, I ask that you sign and return this
the meantlme, we will act on the bas:s of the mandate you sent. .

REDACTED
REDACTED, provrdmg to him the

Monsrgnor Trmothy Dyer will be in touch with
rgumentation Fathér 5°AC=C made on your behalf

o ‘

At this § point reiterate my request that i'ou S1gn the "Consent for Release of Conﬁdentral

-Information® form’ that 1 sent you in my letter of November 3, 1993; 1 requested that
futther felease precisely because of REDACTES=*™g grgument on your behalf; " I want to be
ure I make my, final decision on the basis of the best possible information. ‘You are aware

ofjtthe quesuons 1 will be asking, since they were incorporated into my letter of September
27,1 REDACTEREDACTED You recelved a copy. of that Ietter. : :

Please consult with REDACTED‘EDACTEDto determine Whethet you will complete that consent form.
ask that you have the completed consent form to me no later than May 17, 1994. If you
complete that consent, I will seek further information from The Saint Luke Institute. If you

choose not to complete that consent, I will request a ﬁnal written argument from your

advocate and move the case to a conclusron. R

in recogmtlon of the letter of Cardinal José T. Sanchez sent to you on December
3 I invite you again to consider a petmon for laicization as the most appropriate

' '»i.' response to your sttuation,
May God bless you.

” :'liEES'AC“TE'D"'
T cardi al’ Roger M. Mahony
- o Archbxshop of Los Angeles

enclosure. mandate
28335
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Mandate for Procurator and Advocate

- In accord with canons 1481, 1484 and 1485 of the Code of Canon Law, I, Reverend Kevin
~ Peter Barmasse, hereby appoint and give my mandate to REPACTEDREDACTED j1.C.D., to
serve as my procurator and advocate in any and all actions connected with my dispute with

the Archdiocese of Los Angeles.

I authorize my procurator and advocate to have full access to confidential information
~ relevant to the issues under discussion. '

REDACTED . ) . ]
" The extent of PACTED s authorization to act as my procurator will be determined in a

" discussion between us. Any limits or special mandates will be put into writing as a
: Spe'ciﬁcation of this mandate. Unless and until any such additional written specification is
: presented, the Archdiocese may consider my procurator and advocate as authorized to act
~validly in my name in all matters connécted with this dispute except those exempted by
* canon 1485. ‘

Given by me on the day of ‘ : , , 1994,

Reverend Kevin Peter Barmasse

|

Ecclesiastical Witness/Public Notary

‘Official Seal

11000313
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1534 Lo Angeles
Wiest ity Cahferrni
Suea QRS- 112G

Archdlocese of Los Angeles

April 27, 1994

His Eminence

Cardinal Jose Sanchez

Prefect

Congregation for the Clergy
00120 VATICAN CITY STATE
Europe

Prot. N. 93004064
Your Eminence:

I am writing as a follow up to my letter to you dated March 7, 1994 involving the
Reverend Kevin Barmasse.

I am somewhat puzzled by the fact that I have not received any response to my leuter,
which was sent to you via fax and via air mail.

What scems most puzzling to me is that this matter was discussed by me with you,
Archbishop Crescenzio Sepe, and REDACTED EDACTED on Friday, December 3, 1993,
At that time, I was advised that your Congregation had decided to uphold my action in this
matter, and that the Decree would be signed that very day and sent to me. It is now
almost five months since my meeting with you, and yet nothing further has come from you
or your Congregation.

If there are other factual details, other information, or other aspects of this case which
need further development or information, please advise me so that we can prepare and

send those to you 4t once.

May 1 suggest that during the Assembly of Cardinals which is to be held on May 9 and 10
in Rome, we might have a few moments to discuss briefly this pending matter.

Thanking Your Eminence and your officials for your continuing interest in this matter, and
looking forward to seeing you soon, 1 am

Singerely yours in Christ,

HisEminence
Cardinal Roger Mahony

Archbishop of Los Angeles
28301

REDACTED
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CONGREGATIO
PRO CLERICIS

N. 94001239

Rome, May 6, 1994

His Eminence

Cardinal Roger M. Mahoney
Archdiocese of Los Angeles
1531 West Ninth Street

Los Angeles, CA 90015-1194

U.S.A.
Your Eminence,

This Congregation has studied the petition for hierarchic recourse placed by the
Reverend Kevin Barmasse against your action revoking the faculties of the Archdiocese,
including the faculty to preach.

The recourse has been legitimately placed according to canons 1734 and 1737.
Further, the Code, in Canon 1336 §1, would include the withdrawal of ordinary diocesan
faculties from a priest who habitually possessed those same faculties as at least an
expiatory penalty to be applied according to the norms provided in Canons 1717ff.
Therefore, the recourse as presented ought to be accepted.

Documentation dated March 7, 1994, indicates that subsequent to the recourse
having been presented to this Dicastery, a preliminary investigation leading to a definitive
resolution of the status of the recurrant has been initiated. Your Eminence is asked to
provide this Dicastery with a copy of the decision and complete acts of the case when it
shall have been completed.

The Congregation has indicated its response to the Reverend Kevin Barmasse and a
copy of that letter included here.

With sentiments of esteem and prayerful best wishes, I remain,

Fraternally yours in Christ,
J— ’
' 7’ ,A (:EZtafé?;//)&gi‘44£Eg
Enclosure K ﬂ%
&, »
28299

.
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|
.. CONGREGATIO
PRO CLERICIS

N. 94001239

Rome, May 6, 1994

" The Reverend Kevin Barmasse
3058 Camino Graciosa
Thousand Oaks, CA 91360

U.S.A.

Reverend Father,

This Congregation has completed a thorough study of your petition for hierarchic
recourse against the actions of the Ordinary of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles revoking
the faculties of the Archdiocese, including the faculty to preach.

Recourse has been legitimately placed according to canons 1734 and 1737. The
Congregation asks that you cooperate with the investigation and penal process begun by
the Ordinary in order to bring this matter to a final disposition.

This same decision has been communicated to His Eminence the Most Reverend
Ordinary.

With cordial best wishes, I remain,

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Sl T Gt /wé‘é
Vot

28300
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CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM

October 22, 1994

TO: Msgr. Craig Cox
FROM: Father Timothy Dyer™

RE: Fr. Kevin Barmasse

[ concur in Dr. REDACTED  's being called upon for another
evaluation in the case of Fr. Barmasse. I have not had a chance to
speak to the Cardinal about this and presume he will be in touch with

you.

28296
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Monsignor Timothy Dyer
FROM: Monsignor Craig A. Cox
RE: Reverend Kevin Barmasse
DATE: 26 Octoberdff{994

e e s A i oD T o . T S o . " ot o o o B " Y T W o o e et k. o S D s WD D W= St T T ot e o D i ok . e s e D T S S0 Sy

The Cardinal also agreed that having Kevin evaluated by Doctor
REDACTED was a good idea.

I spoke with REDACTED ZDACTED tpday. Kevin has agreed.

Please inform Doctor REDACTED that the referral is being made.
' REDACTEDREDACTED asks that you send Doctor REDACTED 's address and
phone to him rather than directly to Kevin.

Finally, REDACTEIREDACTED wanted to discuss with you a little bhit
the way materials would be provided to Doctor REDACTED . He
wanted Doctor REDACTED to interview and do some testing of
Kevin with only some general background, not having the complete
history from the very beginning. REDACTEIREDACTED wanted the
evaluator's initial impression to be fresh. Then the complete
file would be sent, further interviewing/testing done, and the
report written. I'd appreciate it if you would call REDACTED
REDACTED about this approach. I don't know if Doctor REpACIED
will feel comfortable with it or not.

REDACTED .. A .
REDACTED has a new ministry (campus ministry). It is

easiest to each him during the week at REDACTED . His

beeper number is REDACTED .. His prior number, REDACTED

REDACTED jg still good as well.

Thanks.

28294
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Offen of ™y bos Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles . Viear fos Clergy e s it C AL
(243 151 37901 Stfre rt SOVT (A
December 2, 1994 ’/
REDACTE[REDACTED
Dear :

T have not becn ablc to reach you by phonc this past month regarding the case of Father Kevin
Barmassc. [ realize that both our schedules are difficult, and I will continue to try to reach you that
way. :

In the meantime, 1 am listing below the address that I believe you have already received on your

message tape for Dr. REDACTED =
REDACTED

I understand from Monsignor Cox that you would like to discuss_with me the way in which
background materials are to be provided to Dr.REDACTED. It is his practice to do the initial sessions
with a patient prior to receiving a complete history from the Archdiocese. 1 would, of course, give
him some general background and would be glad to spcak with you as to what it is I plan to tell him.

Eventually, the complete file would have to be sent prior to Dr. REDACTED's final written Evaluation
Report.

Father Kevin, if he has not already done so, can therefore make an appointment with Dr. REDACTED
as soou as possible.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

(Rev. Msgr.) Timothy J. Dyer
Vicar for Clergy

cc: Rev. Kevin Bamasse

28293
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MEMORANDUM

March 21, 1995

TO: Monsignor Dyer

eromM: REDACTED

RE: Kevin Barmasse

According to my records, as of SEPTEMBER 1992 we began paying
Father Kevin Barmasse $500 per month (from Accounts Payabie)
"unlil matter is completely resolved.®

Since that was 2-1/2 yeq% ago, Accounting checked with me
today to see if they should still be doing this.

There is no problem, as long as you indicate the payment
remains authorized. Could you just sign the-statement

beclow, so they can have it for their files? Many thanks.

March 21, 19985

As of this date, monthly payments of $500 to
Kevin Barmasse should continue until further

notice.
(Rev. Msgr.) Timolhy J. Dyecr
Vicar for Clergy

REDACTED

27961
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MAY-B7-1996 13148 REDACTED v i P.B2
wasrEac¥e  AvIdY e v¥ ugyl DIOCB;E OF TUCSH ZnHzg/ans
Amil 15, 1996

REDACTED

P.O. Box 31
Tuczon, AZ 85702

pearREDACTED

T indastamd tiy s a hard fme fiyr the Diocess of Tucson aftt tho article that was writtee
i ihe powspaper about a Jaweml filed by a gentioman who was eczially abused by a priest
MY Yorrs 5E0, bust I haves a great concern myssiP after betng sexually assaulted myseif by
a priest in yoirt Diocost wine yoams ago.

My name aREDACTED. 304 T was scxually ssanliod by Kevite Barmasse, who was associate
pasior at St. Elizabsth Ann Seton's Church, along, with four other boys in the sumoner of
1987. Since that tirne [ have come forward with what Mr. Barmasse had doms to me and
flas othaxs, but only to Churchs officials, T was diroeicd to the Archdlocess Of Lot Angeles
Californis and have been dealing with Rev. Magr. ‘limothy T Dyer. The Divcese T Log
Angzles had agreed 16 take carr: of ooy hccapy, which T e still anending 1o 6 thin day.
My marriago is hanging by a thread rigtd now and Thad considered 2 lawatit T one time,
e weithadrewy because it would have beco wiong.

REDACTED you were the one who canfixmed me and ¥ have always locked w0 you
ant 50601 YOU a5 2 great man of spiration. Tve recaived many awards for say activitise and
dadbcation ax a yordh in the Diecose and slso a Jeader to those Wi weve in my Ciwirch's
youth group. T have memy good memories of being part of the Church, but now I do not

11 000321
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MAY-B#7-1996 13:41 REDACTER e e — I A K1

[[E 74278 13 AUy TIOYL IVE LPR LiUnsn O 2uusHt [

participate in the Mazrs becauze £0 much reminda roe of Mr. Barmasse and I just cmmot
eal with & agymore. T was, and stifl ain, oy opyet thet I 4d not receive aay sort of
coveresy call or leter fom oz, Yes, Thave received oumy spafogics from other preists,
bt theay Wers not responsibls for what had happened. Tt Joan deserwe an apology from
you! Dem't you think 207

What roalty angers ma the mos, REDACTED i that T was informeid by Msgr, Dyer
that Mr. Barmasso has had this problem bafons In the past back i Los Angeles! Fie
received theeapy and then was moved fo Sisrrs Vista o be Pastar of 2 Chirch there, For
same repson, he was then twansfemred 1o 8t Elizabeth Amn Seton'’s Chageh, Afier the
assauiny thers, he wag nansferred to Mammath, Azt besoms head pastor! T you know
aboat all thisll] Wiy was he et in to o with young people when he had a record????

1 also found out that you were REDACTED belore you came to
Tuesor. Did you kave knowiedge of M, Barmmsse bafore, and & that why he was
tranaferred o yous Discsts sftorwards?

Notie of us deserved 2y of hisREDACTED  and 1 thunk it conld have beon avoided!
Boomise of what happened, I sannot ive & Hfs 1 lnoked forward to when 1 was youny and
hud remy drearas to $olflll X wasted two years of college becanse my conceniration was
focused op what had happened. ¥ tamed to sleofol fo get my mind off ot what happened!
To prove to xoyeeltT was atill 8 man, Itsmed to fornication?! I had % vso grds st to Loep
M. Barminsss away from me!!! I'm jn therapy and I'm geiting afor out of me, but it s going
1o take fime, My wife connot wait much loager, thr ¥ am having tronble being intimate with
her, and might losc her bofors 1 can teke control of my Bfs onee agmmt!!

REDACTED 1 um doing the best Y can onomy part on iy smotional healing and
vonizrolling ry auger, and alt T ask from yon js to help me with my bealing by answering

27926
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the questions T have it angers me. This s juse baween you, me, sl my tharapist With no
one eke imaatved. No lawsnits; no media; just ve and God. Please be honest with me for §
bavn been vesy hovest with you imd the Dioceas of Los Angedes. I have been timooph ine
yeare of hell andt | need to put i il behind e 20 I can get on with the life Y once dreamed
&f. Ploase contact s as soon a8 you postably can. Thank you for takdng fhe time ot of
your busy schadilc to road this and T pray we can xesobve: fhis.

Bincarsly,
REDACTED

27927
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we-oris9 12 REDACTED =

R VIRV

DIOCESE OF TUCSON

192 BN STONE AVENUE
EO.Box31 * Tucson, Arizona B5702-0051 LY
0. 7923410  EAX 520 - 792-m291 J%AFT
REDACTED
May 7, 1996

REDACTED
CONFIDENTIAL

DemREDACTED

As 1 pray that Chnst's peacs be granted to you, I 2lso say I am saddenad by all you
have gone through because of Kovin Barmasse. You are also very hint and npset
by the fact that I have niot reached ot to you Please furgive me for that, but this
15 the first time that T have known it was you, by name. I did know that a young
mén was receiving help from the Archdiocese of Los Angelet, bacamge of what
Kevin had dope to him, howeves, I did not know his name -- your name!

You are further angered besavse Kevin was assipned to Sierra Vista and 8t
Blizabsth Ann Seton Parish afier he was counstled, While that is true, we werz
rasured by the counselor that he was fit Tor ministry amd that he wonld cause no
problem 1o adyons. We would never have sssigned him to any parish in the
diecese if there had been any dowbt aboud him in amy way. { did not have any
Inowledge of Kovin, Barmasse's wrong doing when T was in Los Angeles,

“You have asked me to be honest. Pleass believe me, T am, I there is somerhing

else that I may cespond to, conld we tiect personally §o that we may g6 ovér any
othet ¢oneemns You may have,

27923
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MEY-B7-1956  13:43 REDACTED .. P.BB
05/07/80 1126 802 TP 9281 DIOCESE OF TUCSN @on3/003

From your letter, T can fool &il the pein that you have pone through becanse of
Kevin. Again, Iam troly somy that 2 prissts did you such haga.

May the Lord help you heal completely; so that you may remen to enjoy life and
love a3 you so much degire, and the Lovd wants vuu tao,

Agsuring you of my prayers, Tam

Sincerely yours in Chrigt,

REDACTED

TOTAL P.86

27924
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Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy Wilshire Califernia
(23} 637-7284 Boulevard 90010-2241

April 9, 1997

Reverend Kevin Barmasse
3058 Camino Graciosa
Thousand Oaks, CA 91360

Dcar Father Barmasse:
Since Scptember, 1992, we have been issuing support checks for $500.00 per month. The
Archdiocese of Los Angeles is going to begin reducing these payments by $100.00 every

other month unless I hear from you and can verify that we should adopt another course.

I have also received an inquiry from our insurance carrier and will have to authorizc the
issuance of COBRA since I do not find in your file any written arrangement to the
contrary.

If there is some error in this regard, once again, please feel free to get in touch with me.
Pax!

Al [

Reverend Monsignor Richard A. T.oomis

Vicar for Clergy A
REDACTED

27905
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REDACTED

Dear Msgr. Loomis;

1 am writing in response to your letter which | recently raceived. | first want to thank the
archdiocese for the support in the past. 1 am not sure | understand your letter. s the
archdiocese going to keep reducing my suppott evereyu month untit there is no further support
or is this a one time reduction so that one month | will receive $500 and the next month $400 and
then $500, then $400, etc. The other interpretation is that the support will be reduced to $400
then $300, then $200, efc. 1will be starting a 1and 1/2 year school cullanary program in the fall.
| have been working and saving so as o be abte to go to school and work part time; | am working
full time now and saving. [If the archdiocese is going to reduce my support to $400 then, $300,
then $200, etc. this would be a financial burden te me. If the plan is to be $500 one month and
$400 the next and then $500 and $400 the next | can continue with my school plans . | would
appreciate this consideration over the other. As regards the insurance | would appreciate being
covered by the archdiocese as medical insurance for me would mean another $200-$260 a
manth.

Once again | appreciate all you and the archdiocese has done for me in the past. 1 ask, hope,
and pray that you can and wili continue for a while onger until | finish my cullinary schooling.
Thank you for your tima and attention in this matter. { have moved and am sending my new
address. Please be assured of my prayers for you and your ministry.

Sincerely In Christ;

£ #il

Rev, Kevin Barmasse

Lot

27902
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. Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdt ¢ of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy Wilshire Califormia
e (213Y637-7284 Boulevard 00010-22 41

Apnl 22, 1997

Reverend Kevin Barmasse
31577 Lindero Canyon Rd., Apt. 4
Westlake Village, CA 91361

Dear Father Barmasse: -

Thank you for your response to my letter of April 9 which I received yesterday.

In response to your questions, number 1, we have maintained health insurance through-
the Archdiocese for as long as it is possible. The issuance of COBRA is required at this
time. We really have no choice in that matter.

The plan concerning {inancial assistance which I outlined in my Ietter would mean that
the Archdiocese would maintain the supplement of $500 for two months. The following
two months, you will receive $400. The following two months, $300 and so on until
financial supplement would be ended.

llowever, I am happy to hear that you will be beginning a culinary program in the fall. I
understand that this would take 1'% years to complete. Could you please send me your
financial obligations for this program so that I can assess what financial assistance the
Archdiocese would be able to give you in this situation.

Looking forward to hearing from you, I am

Reverend Monsignor Richard A. Loomis

Vicar for Clergy
REDACTED

2790
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MEMORANDUM

OFFICE OF THE VICAR FOR CLERGY

TO: REDACTED
REDACTED

ror. REDACTED

~

RE: Monthly Payments from Accounts Payable to
Father Kevin Barmasse

DATE: February 3, 1998

As a follow-up to my memorandum to you dated June 23, 1997, this is to
confirm in writing that the Archdiocese will no longer issue support checks to
Father Barmasse. The February check was his last check.

Thank you for your taking notc of this information.

27894
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Your Eminance;

T am writing this letter first to say 1 am very glad, and thanktul to God, for your
recovery. My prayers continue to be with you in your health and in your ministry.

The other reason for my writing, this letter is to ask for your prayerful consideration in
allowing me to retwrn to ministry i the priesthood. Iam aware of the problems I have
caused the archdiocese and for this T am truly sorry. I feel like the prodigal son returning
to the father and asking him to take me back, not as a son but as a scrvant. Irealize 1
cannot be assigned to a parish bul miunistry in the tribunal, a hospital ,or other area of
ministry. [ want you to know that T have spent time and prayer in asking to come back
and 1 feel a real call and desire to return. 1 ask the same of you, to think and pray about
your decision. Irealize there will be conditions and T am willing to do whatever it takes
to retum, ]

Thank you for taking the time and aitention in this matter. Again, be assured of my
continued prayers for you and the people of the archdiocese.

Sincerely in Christ,

e a

Kevin P, Barmasse

27892
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MEMORANDUM

To: Cardinal Roger Mahony
REDACTED

b s s £ ey

Date: Friday, October 16, 1998

Re: - Reverend Kevin Barmasse

I have reviewed Father Barmasse’s file. It fills three, large file-folders. In a little less than eight
years in active ministry (one here in Los Angeles and seven in Tucson), he left a wake of
devastation that is hard to comprehend. Iam distressed that he could even presume to write
concerning a return to ministry. We are still providing therapy to one of his victims.

His sclf-centered approach to this entire situation illustrates his lack of comprehension of the
hurt he has caused. Misconduct does have consequences. He seems only able to see those
consequences in regard to himself. He seems blind to the hurt those consequences have caused
for several families and two dioceses. To style himself “a prodigal son” is an insult to the

scriptural type.

His psychological evaluation warns us that he presents a risk in ministry. The plethysmography
test showed an unconscious tendency to sexual attraction to minor boys. Even at the conclusion
of residential treatment, the treatment team could not recommend a return to ministry. 1 am sure
that the Sexual Abuse Advisory Board would balk at any suggestion of re-entry into active
ministry,

Both the criminal and civil laws concerning the abuse of minors have changed. As I understand
it, the statutes of limitations have been substantially reworked for criminal and civil cases (in
response to the case against REPATEP EDACTED The Archdiocese is clearly “on notice”
regarding his problems. There would be no insurance converage. Any acting out after a return
to ministry would be financially devastating, as well as a disaster in the public eye. If he was
granted a limited ministry, our current policy would demand that the clergy and people with
whom he lived and worked would have to know his story and be willing to accept the risks
implied in working with him. Even so, we do not have a ministry assignment or living situation
which could possibly provide sufficient supervision.

I do not see how we could possibly accede to his request. His past behavior makes a return

impossible. However, my files do not show the status of the canonical proceeding. [ suggest
that we wait to answer him until Monsignor™ " returns from the Canon Law Convention.

> tL Mo e 5""% Lste Corm y —
REDACTEREDACTED . . /?//U”L J0~/7-7F
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Office of 3424 Lok Angeles
Archdlocese of Las Angeles Vi for Clergy Wilshire Califontia
{213)637-7284 Boulevard Q0010-22 41

January 4, 1999

Father Kevin P. Banmasse

REDACTED

Diear Father Barmasse;

Cardinal Mahony has asked that I respond (o your letter. With the holidays inlervening
and a death in my family, [ am only just now responding. I have to inform you that a
return o ministry is not possible, '

I deal fairly regularly with some of those affected by your actions. They are still dealing
therapeutically and spiritually with the hurts from their contact with you. [ can tell you
with certainty that a return to ministry on your part would create a legal and public
relations quagmire that would make it impossible for you to serve in any ministry in the
Archdiocese.

Further, the fact that there would be no liability insurance for the Archdiocese nor for
yourself would create an untenable stiuation. No institution or ministry in the
Archdiocesc could provide the degree of supervision that would be required. So many
people would have to know your history that any cffective mimstry would be impossible,

I am sorry if this letter sounds bleak and harsh, but I must be honest with you concerning
your request.

Sineerely yours in Chnst,

Reverend Monsignor Richard A. Loomis
Viear for Clergy

REDACTED

27888
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CLERGY DATABASE

Lagt:Barmasse Title:Rev. First: Kevin Middle:P.
Color Blue
08/29/83 Mr., and Mrs. REDACTED wrote to REDACTED to let him know that

Father had entertained their son, REDACTED in his room and that he had engaged in
sexual actions with the boy. Not wishing to subject their son to further trauma,
the parents decided not to sue in this matter. 08/12/83 REDACTED, made
arrangements with the Diocese of Tucson that Father be moved there and also
attend psychological counseling while there. 05/10/85 Excerpts from our lawyer:

REDACTED

REDACTED 01/17/86 Wrote
inquiring about his status in the Ad. 02/18/86 Msgr. Curry informed him that we
cannot offer him an assignment here. 08/24/91 Report from SLI REDACTED

There have been some other incidents of sexual misconduct with minors while he
was in AZ. Card. Mahony does not see any hope or future other than we must
laicized him asap. Final actions: $10,000 "retraining™ check refused and
returned to Accounting. Canon lawyer from Diocese of Stockton, TPATREDACTED
Inactive Leave 7/1/9%2. 07/13/5%2 Faculties revoked by Decree, 10/23/92 Fr.
received a check for $1000. This was to cover September and October of a new
payment of $500 per month "until matter is completely resolved."™ Om 11/02/92,
REDACTED gapmt to Accts. Payable a memc to start paying him $500 at the end of each
month (starting 11/30/92) until further notice. After death of REDACTED. canonical
advocate ig REDACTED .. Asg of 1/17/95, Ad. began therapy payments for victim
REDACTED . 04/09%/97 Msgr. Loomis sent a letter informing him that we will start
reducing his mthly. checks by $100 every other month unless he hears from him
that we should adopt another course. Since we do not have a written agreement
for his medical insaurance, we will have to authorize the issuance of COBRA
unless there is some error in this regard. 04/10/97 Our insurance Dept. has
informed us that the last time he filed a medical claim was in May of 'S85.
04/21/97 Since we have not heard from him, Vicar authorized the Acct'g. Dept. to
start reducing his mthly. ck. by $100 every other month. Insurance Dept. was
instructed to issue COBRA. 04/21/87 We received an undated letter from him. He
is working full-time and is saving. He will be starting a 1 1/2 yr. culinaxy
school program in the fall. He is thanking the Ad. for the support in the past.
However, he does not understand the terms of the letter regarding reducing the
amount of the support ck. He alsfo wants us to continue paying for his health
insurance as this would mean another expense for him. New address: REDACTED
REDACTED . T TT 7. 05/12/97 COBRA was offered to
him. His RETA benefits terminated on 04/30/97. 06/23/97 Since he did not submit
copies of his financial obligations for his education program, Vicar authorized
the Acct'g. Dept. to start reducing his support cks. by $100 every other month
starting with the July check. He received his last support c¢k. in Feb. of 1998.
10/14/98 Card. Mabony referred to Msgr. Loomis the undated letter he had
received from him; however, it was post marked 10/09/38. He is asking the
cardinal for his consideration to allow him to return to ministry in the
priesthood. He is aware of the problems he has caused in the past, and for this
he is truly sorry. He realizes that he cannot be assigned to a parish, but
ministry in the Tribunal, a hospital, or other area of mimnistry. He is asking
the Cardinal to think and pray about his request. Cardinal Mahony is seeking
Msgr. Loomis' guidance. 10/16/38 Excerpts from Msggr. Loomisz' -memo to the
Cardinal: He left a wake of devastation that is hard to comprehend, I'm
distressed that he could even presume to write concerxning a return to ministry,
We are still providing therapy to one of his victims. I do not see how we could
possibly accede to his request. His past behavior makes a return impossible.
However, my files do not show the status of the canonical proceeding. 10/19/98

27811

11 000334



RCALA 000888

Cardinal's remarks: I see no way we could ever consider this ~~ best if Msgzr.
Loomis respond after seeing Msgr. Cox and ™™™ | 01/04/99 Excerpts from Msgr.
Loomis' letter to him: I have to inform you that a return to ministry is not
possible. I deal fairly regularly with some of those affected by your actions.
They are still dealing therapeutically and spiritually with the hurts from their
contact with you. A return to ministry would create a legal and public relations
quagmire that would make it impossible for you to geérve in any minigtry in the
Ad. Further, the fact that there would be no liability insurance for the Ad. nor
for yourgelf would create an untenable gituation. So many people would have to
know your history that any effective ministry would be impossible.

27812
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Otfice of the 324 Lon Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles Vicar tor Canowical Services Wilshire Califormnia
(213) 0637 7888 Boutevard Q0010-2241

March 3, 1999

Rev. Kevin P. Barmasse
31577 Lindero Canyon Road, Apt. #4
Westlake Village, CA 91361

Dear Kevin:

=*"REDACTED  and I, under the direction of the Cardinal, have undertaken the
task of reaching out to the men who are no longer in active ministry of the priesthood
for the Archdiocese of Los Angcles., We have discovered older communications with
you in the files here at the Archdiocesan Catholic Center but we didn’t find anything
recent about how you are getting along. Striving to continue the compassionate
concern Christ surely has for you, we would like to invite you to share with us how
things are going for you at this time, and to inquire if there is any way we can be of
help or service Lo you. The Cardinal and we do carc and want to be available Lo you.

There is no indication that you asked to initiate a laicization case for yoursclf.

Perhaps you hadn’t heard that the Holy Father has begun accepting those petitions
again, scveral of them for men who once served here in Los Angeles are being
processed right now. If you would like to know more about this please feel free to
contact ®REPACTED o myself and we will be happy to discuss the way this would proceed
in your particular situation.

We are eager to help facilitale the full practice of the Faith for everyone. Bul even if
you have no particular need or desirc at this time, we would appreciate hearing from

you.

If you think we can be of service to you in any way please don’t hesitate (o call upon
us.

Sincerely in Christ

REDACTED

REDACTED

27884
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REDACTED
From: REDACTED B i
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2003 3:57 PM
To: REDACTED
Subject: Attention: Msgr. Cox

spr32703.doc (46
KB)
Dear Msgr. Cox:
The attached document is the pastoral report REDACTED Ls making
this weekend. You will note the section related to Father Kevin
Barmasse.

I expect this report to be public on Saturday.

As you may be aware,REDACTED of the SF Weekly had a report last
week which "exposed" the arrangement that led to Father Barmasse coming
to the Diocese of Tucson.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

REDACTED
Diocese of Tucson

REDACTED

1 252389
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SPECIAL PASTORAL REPORT FROM T ACTEP

March 27, 2003

TO THE CLERGY, RELIGIOUS AND LAITY OF THE DIOCESE
“Proceeding honestly on our journey towards forgweness ?

My Dear Sisters and Brothers in Christ Jesus:

REDACTED

Over the last four months, the Diocese of Tucson Sexual Misconduct Review Board, with
the full cooperation of the Diocese and with the assistance and direction of DyREPACTED

REDACTED, director of the Office of Child, Adolescent, and Adult Protection, has been
reviewing allegations of sexual misconduct involving minors that have been made against
priests and other Church personnel who have served in the Diocese.

“Included in this review have been the allegations made against the 15 priests who were
identified by the Diocese last year in June and allegations that have come forward after
June.

The review of allegations that have come forward after June has encompassed allegations
reported directly to the Diocese, allegations reported through the Victim’s Assistance
Program and allegations that have become known through an extensive review of
archival records.

As aresult of its review, the Board has recommended to me that I inform our parish
communities that there are credible allegations of sexual misconduct involving minors
against six additional members of the clergy who served in the Diocese in the past.

None of those clergy is now serving in ministry, They are either dead, have been
suspended, or have left ministry.

All known allegations against these clergy have been reported to proper authorities.

The Diocese has made efforts to contact all known victims to offer counseling and to
express my interest in meeting with them so that I can offer sorrow and regret.

As painful and discouraging as such reports are, we know that they must be made so that
we can reach out to victims and try to bring some healing to their pain.

Here is a compilation of the information abouf each of the clergy personnel,

Rev. Kevin Barmasse

Rev. Barmasse was ordained a priest for the Archdiocese of Los Angeles in 1982, He
remained a priest of the Archdiocese during the time of his assignments in the Diocese of
Tucson. He left the Diocese in 1991,

His assignments were:

St. Andrew the Apostle Parish, Sierra Vista (1983-1986);

St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Parish, Tucson (1986-1988);

Blessed Sacrament Parish, Mammoth (1988-1991).

252390
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REDACTED

The review of archival records has shown that these presently or previously named
priests were given assignments after there was awareness of an allegation: Rev. Kevin

Barmasse; RENACTED
REDACTED

In the instance of Rev. Barmasse, when the Diocese accepted him for ministry in 1983,
the Diocese was aware that an allegation of sexual misconduct with a minor had been
made against him while he served as a priest in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles.

Documents reviewed by the Sexual Misconduct Review Board state that the allegation,
reported to the Archdiocese in 1983, was investigated by law enforcement in Los Angeles
at that time. The documents further state that prosecution was not pursued because the
parents did not want to subject their child to interviews and because the parents and law
enforcement believed that removal of Rev. Barmasse from the Archdiocese and
psychiatric treatment would solve the problem.

The Diocese accepted Rev. Barmasse for ministry with the understanding that he would
receive treatment. Documents show that Rev. Barmasse did receive treatment, but the
information regarding that treatment is very limited. However, during and at the end of
treatment, Rev. Barmasse was judged by the treating professional to be able to minister
safely, although the prediction for the future was cautious.

An allegation against Rev. Barmasse, related to the time he served in the Diocese, was
reported to the Diocese in 1996, five years after Rev, Barmasse had left the Diocese. The
Diocese has reported this allegation to law enforcement.

The Diocese did not receive, while he was serving in the Diocese, any such notice of
sexual misconduct involving minors by Rev. Barmasse.

Certainly, we know now that the arrangement that was made for Rev. Barmasse to come
to the Diocese was wrong. He should not have been allowed to minister here or anywhere
else. Such arrangements are not allowed to be made today, both by our own policies and
by the policies the Bishops of the United States have put into place.

With this letter, I encourage anyone who may have experienced sexual misconduct or
abuse by any Church personnel to come forward to make a report to law enforcement, to

252392
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receive what pastoral support the Church can offer, and to obtain support for counseling
if it is needed now.

The report may be made directly to local law enforcement, and may also be made to the
Diocese of Tucson in the person ofREDACTED  of the Diocesan Office for Child,
Adolescent, and Adult Protection (520-792-3410), or through the Victim’s Assistance
Program at Catholic Social Services (1-800-234-0344 outside of Tucson and 623-0344 in
the Tucson area).

Concluding this report to you, I am very confident that we have developed clear policies
and procedures that will guide us in these matters in the future.

Also, the work of the Sexual Misconduct Review Board andREPACTED  give me
confidence that we will continue to address these matters with openness, honesty, and
fransparency.
I realize that for many the release of more names elicits a sense of burden. There may be
- afeeling that we have dwelt on these matters for too long. There is a desire to “get past
it” or to “move on.”

We stay with this course of reviewing allegations and revealing the names of those
against whom credible allegations have been made, even allegations arising after many
years have passed, for two important reasons.

The first is really for our own sake, as a people of faith. The first stage of wisdom lies in
facing our own failings. As John wrote in his first letter, “If we acknowledge our sins, he
is faithful and just, and will forgive.”

The second is for the sake of those who have been injured. We believe that an important
part of their healing is to know that they have not suffered alone. We believe that an
important part of their healing is to know that their suffering is recognized. We believe
that an important part of their healing is to hear that we are sorry.

There is hope, but it is not the hope that all our sins are now behind us. Our hope is in the
truth and in the forgiveness that has been given us in Christ. We live out this hope in
continuing our efforts to review and reveal what have been our failings, proceeding
bonestly on our journey towards forgiveness and striving to act with compassion for all,

We resolve to continue to seek to know what has happened. We will review our records
and listen to allegations and complaints. We resolve to speak publicly about what we
come to know when we believe that allegations are credible.

We will act, to the best of our ability, fairly and judiciously. We will not stand in the way

of consequences to those who have harmed others, but we will act also with compassion
for all, no matter their behavior, past or present.

252393
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Above all, we will act with perseverance to work through this crisis, in faith that Christ
Jesus will see us through.

Sincerely yours in Christ,
REDACTED

252394
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TO: File |
FROM: Monsignor Craig A. Cox
RE: - *éﬁéﬁﬁéﬁﬁ%‘ SeVINEBanmasses
REDACTEDREDACTED
DATE: 2 June 2004
REDACTE

REDACTED a priest of this Archdiocese on Leave of Absence, spoke by phone. There
was an item of business which we briefly discussed.

He then indicated that he had been involved in counseling and that wanted to take advantage of
an earlier offer I made to him for help with counseling. He explained that Father Kevin
Barmasse had sexually abused him when he was a minor. With the help of his counselor he is
now able to acknowledge and talk about this.

REDACTED
REDACTED

1 did not take any detail about this at the time, but do want to meet with at an
appropriate time to take a fuller statement.
I told him that T would have ™" EDACTED | our Assistance Minister, contact him to

arrange for the therapeutic assistance he needs. Idid so.

T asked REPACTIREDACTED S o014 share this information with the Cardinal, and he indicated that
he was comfortable with me doing that.

252387
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CONGREGATIO 00120 Citta del Vaticano,
PRO DOCTRINA FIDEI Palazzo del S. Uffizio

25 July 2005

oy, 00012004 — 21483

Pro

(I responsione fiat mentio buius numeri)

CONFIDENTIAL
Reverend and Dear Father Cox,

The Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith has received your inquiry
regarding the case of the Rev. Kevin P. BARMASSE, a priest of the Archdiocese of
Los Angeles, who has been accused of the sexual abuse of minors. You have asked
if this Dicastery has received the cleric’s request for a dispensation from the
obligations of priesthood, including celibacy.

I would call your attention to the letter sent to His Eminence, Roger Cardinal
Mahony on 10 June 2005. The aforementioned request for dispensation was
received by this Office. In order, however, to prepare a petition for presentation to
- the Holy Father the complete dcte of 2 cas? aie necensary so-that His Holiness is
fully apprised of the particulars of the situation as he exercises his grave
responsibility in making a decision in this most serious matter.

With prayerful support and best wishes, I remain,
Sincerely yours in Christ,
Father Joseph Augustine D1 NOIA, O.P.
Under-Secretary

Rev. Mons. Craig A. COX
Archdiocese of Los Angeles

3424 Wilshire Blvd.

Los Angeles, CA 90010-2241
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

252383
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RE: Reverend Kevin Barmase

Interview with -°ACTED REDACTED

The interview was conducted at the Curia of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles in California on
Tuesday, August 23, 2005, "=PACTEREDACTED j¢ g 1yiest of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles
currently on an authorized leave of absence dealing with vocational issues. He had
previously reported that as a teenager he had been abused by then Deacon Kevin Barmasse
and that this had done psychological damage to him. The Archdiocese had provided
counseling for him. The purpose of this interview was to learn the specifics of the abusive
behavior in view of Father Barmasse’s petition for a dispensation from clerical obligations.

REDACTEREDACTED. v,1¢ asked to describe in his own words his dealings with Deacon Barmasse
and the events that led to the abuse.

I was very active in my home parish since the fourth grade and particularly close to a number
of the priests. The pastor,” XEDACTED was a great man. Among other priests
there were "™ now REDACTED REPACTEIREDACTED: REPACECREDACTED 1
served Mass a lot and I also did other work around the church and rectory. I was thmkmg of
being a priest and had a great love and respect for priests and was around them a lot. I was
also friends with" the parish cook, and would visit her and she would give me food at
times. For years, transitional deacons from the seminary were assigned to REDACTED EDACTED
for pastoral experience. That is how I met Kevin Barmasse. I was a student in REDACTED

at the time. [Auditor’s note: A Catholic REDACTED hieh school operated by the REDACTED gpnd
located inREPACTED  California.]

Kevin was friendly to me and learned I was interested in becoming a priest. One day he
invited me up to his room. He asked if I’d like to know what it felt like to be dressed in
priest’s garb and if I’d like to try on his clerical suit. Ithought that as different but was
intrigued and agreed. He gave me his black suit and clerical shirt and had me change into
them. Then he came up behind me and started rubbing my shoulders and telling me all kinds
of things, mind games. I started feeling weird and his hands moved to my buttocks and
genitals. That got me aroused and I could tell he was aroused too. He was touching my
penis, fondling it though the clothes. I was very uncomfortable and decided to leave, 1
changed out of the clerics and left. I felt very guilty and embarrassed and did not know what
to do. Ididn’t tell anyone.

I tried to avoid Kevin after that, without making it obvious that I was avoiding him. I
remember there was a parish picnic on the Fourth of July. He approached me and we talked.

Because I had such respect for priests, I was feeling maybe I had overreacted. Anyway, as a
result I stopped avoiding him and shortly thereafter there was another occasion when he

252381
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fw”:
Interview with =0 TEPREDACTED
RE: Reverend Kevin Barmasse
Page: 2

groped me much as he had before. I was disgusted and kept completely away from him after
that. His assignment ended the end of the summer.

I asked if the two incidents described were the only to incidents, and also whether he ever
told anyone else about his experiences with Deacon Barmase.

Those were the two incidents. Inever gave him another opportunity. Idid not tell anyone
else. Iheld it inside until my contact with you to tell you about what happened.

REDACTEDEDACTED
reaffirmed that he had told the whole truth.

Backeground Information:

REDACTED was born on REDACTED, drchdiocesan records indicate that
then Deacon Barmasse was assigned to St. Joseph Parish, Pomona, for a summer deacon
internship from June 10 through August 12, 1981. This REDACTED  was 18 years of age
at the time of the incidents described above, not a minor either in canon or civil law.
Therefore, this particular claim is not a delict for which prescription can be dispensed.
Nonetheless, given the other claims regarding Father Barmasse, it is an indication of a
troubling pattern of behavior.

Assessment:
REDACTEDXEDACTED . . .
was speaking because he anted to do the right thing and to be sure the truth
about Father Barmasse emerged. He has no interest in any lawsuit and indicates he has
forgiven Father Barmase. In ct, he inquired whether there might be an opportunity in the
Sfuture to meet with him so he can share directly with him how his abusive actions affected
him. Iindicated that I would communicate that request to Father Barmasse in the future.

) REDACTEREDACTED .
I have no reason to doubt the veracity of the testimony of . In fact, its
straightforward nature coupled with his motivation for coming forward give me great
confidence in his credibility.

/- ) -
d‘j‘/ @ M 23 August 2005

Mcyign/ Craig A. éox, J Qb

V@f r Clergy

252382
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‘ Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy ) Wilshire California
(213) 637-7284 Boulevard 90010-2202
October 7, 2005

REDACTED

Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith
Palazzo.del S. Uffizio
00120 Citta del Vaticano

RE: Reverend Kevin P. Barmasse
600/2004-21483

_REDACTED
Dear REDACTED

Thank you for you letter of 25 July 2005, in which you request copies of the acta related to
Reverend Kevin P. Barmasse, who has petitioned for a dispensation from the obligations of the
“clerical state.

The acta in this case are extensive since Father Barmasse previously has a case before the
Congregation for the Clergy. Please find enclosed all the materials from Father Barmasse’s
regular clergy file (including his seminary file), his confidential file (in three parts), and the
materials related to his previous recourse. '

I trust that these materials will aid the members of the Congregation in their assessment of his
petition for a dispensation from the rights and obligations of the clergy.

May God continue to bless you in dealing with these very difficult issues! '

Yours in Christ,

Mo r Craig A. Cox,‘;?I{
icapfor Clergy ’

enclosures

252379

Pastoral Reglons:  Our Lady of the Angels  San Fernando  San Gabriel  San Pedro  Santa Barbara

11000347
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} Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy Wilshire Caltfornia
{213) 637-7284 Boulevard 90010-2202 \
I
October 8, 2005

Archbishop Gabriel Montalvo, J.C.D.
Apostolic Nunciature

3339 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20008

RE: CDF Prot. No. 600/2004-21483

Your Excellency:

Would you please be so kind as to forward the enclosed letter and materials to Father DiNoia at
the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith?

Thank you very much for your attention to this matter. May God continue to bless you!

Yours in Christ,

Monsighar Craig A. Cox, J.¢X
icgrfor Clergy :

enclosures

252378

Pastoral Regions:  Our Lady of the Angels  San Fernando  San Gabriel  SanPedro  Santa Barbara

i1 000348
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CONGREGATIO 00120 G 2 Vot
PRO DOCTRINA FIDEI Palazzo del S, Uffizio

7 March 2006

Prot. N. 600/2004—22292

(I respossione fiat mentio butus numzri)

CONFIDENTIAL
Your Eminence,

On 22 November 2004 you presented and supported the petition, dated 16
November 2004, of the Rev. Kevin P. BARMASSE, a priest of the Archdiocese of Los
Angeles who has been accused of multiple acts of sexual abuse against minors and has
requested from the Holy Father the grace of d1spensat1on from all the obligations of
the clerical state, including celibacy.

This Congregation, after having carefully examined the documents of the
present case and in light of the vorum expressed by Your Eminence, decided on 12
January 2006 to forward the petition to the Holy Father for his decision.
Subsequently, on 17 February 2006, Pope Benedict XVI granted the Rev. Kevin P,
Barmasse the grace of dispensation fuxta petita, from all priestly obligations,
including celibacy. Enciosed you wiil find two copies of the relevant Decree. Your
Eminence is kindly requested to ensure that the priest is duly notified thereof. I would
ask you also to return one of the signed copies of the Decree to this Office.

With prayerful support and every best wish, I remain
Yours fraternally in the Lord,
ton ZLAA% - @M"‘—‘
& William Joseph LEVADA .

Archbishop Emeritus of San Francisco
Prefect

~-Enclosures-

His Eminence

Roger Cardinal MAHONY

Archbishop of Los Angeles 187198
3424 Wilshire Boulevard

Los Angeles, CA 90010-2202

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

11 000349



RCALA 000903

CONGREGATIO PRO DOCTRINA FIDEI

Prot. N. 600/2004
Angelorum in California
(Lios Angeles, U.S.A.)

D.nus Kevin P. BARMASSE, presbyter huius arcidioecesis, humiliter petit
‘dispensationem ab omnibus oneribus sacrae Ordinationi conexis

Summus Pontifex Benedictus, Papa XVI

Die 17 m. Februarii a. 2006

habita relatione de casu a Congregatione pro Doctrina Fidei,
precibus praedicti sacerdotis annuit iuxta sequentes rationes:

1. Dispensationis Rescriptum a competenti Ordinario oratori quamprimum notificandum
est:

a) Fius effectum sortitur a momento notificationis;

b) Rescriptum amplectitur inseparabiliter dispensationem a sacro coelibatu et simul
amissionem status’ clericalis. Nunquam oratori fas est duo illa elementa seiungere,
seu prius accipere et alterum recusare;

¢) Si vero orator est religiosus, Rescriptum concedit etiam dispensationem a votis;

d) Idemque insuper secumfert, quatenus opus sit, absolutionem a censuris.

2. Notificatio dispensationis fieri potest vel personaliter ab ipso Ordinario elusve
delegato aut per ecclesiasticum actuarium vel per "epistulas praescriptas” (registered).
Ordinarius unum exemplar restituere debet rite ab oratore subsignatum ad fidem receptionis
‘Rescripti dispensationis ac simul acceptationis eiusdem praeceptorum.

3. Notitia concessae dispensationis adnotetur in Libris baptizatorum paroeciae
oratoris.

4. Quod attinet, si casus ferat, ad celebrationem canonici matrimonii, applicandae
sunt normae quae in Codice Iuris Canonici statuuntur. Ordinarius vero curet ut res caute
peragantur sine exteriore apparatu.

5. Auctoritas ecclesiastica, cui spectat Rescriptum oratori rite notificare, hunc enixe
hortetur, ut vitam Populi Dei, ratione congruendi cum nova eius vivendi condicione,
participet, aedificationem praestet et ita probum Ecclesiae filium se exhibeat. Simul autem

eidem notum faciat ea quae sequuntur.
187199

11000350



a) Sacerdos dispensatus eo ipso amittit iura statui clericali propria, dignitates et
officia ecclesiastica; ceteris obligationibus cum statu clericali conexis non amplius
adstringitur;

b) exclusus manet ab exercitio sacri ministerii, iis exceptis de quibus in can. 976 et
986 § 2 CJC ac propterea nequit homiliam habere, nec potest officium gerere
directivum in ambitu pastorali neve munere adminisiratoris paroecialis fungi:

¢) item nullum munus absolvere portest in Seminariis et in Instituris aequiparatis. In aliis
Institutis studiorum gradus superioris, quae quocumgue modo dependent ab Auctoritate
ecclesiastica, munere directivo fungi nequit;

d) in aliis vero Institutis studiorum gradus superioris ab Auctoritate ecclesiastica non
dependentibus nullam theologicam disciplinam tradere potest;

€) in Institutis autem studiorum gradus inferioris dependentibus ab Auctoritate
ecclesiastica, munere directivo vel officio docendi fungi nequit. Eadem lege tenetur
presbyter dimissus ac dispensatus in tradendo Religione in Institutis eiusdem generis
non dependentibus ab Auctoritate ecclesiastica.

6. Ordinarius curet ne presbyter dispensatus, propter defectum debitae prudentiae,

fidelibus scandalum praebeat. Haec pastoralis sollicitudo Ordinarium a fortmn gravissime
urget si adest periculum quamvis remotum minoribus abutendi.

7. Tempore autem opportuno, Ordinarius competens breviter ad Congregationem de

peracta notificatione referat, et si qua tandem fidelium admiratio adsit, prudenti explicatione
provideat.

Contrariis quibuscumque minime obstantibus,

Ex Aedibus Congregationis, die 17 m. Februarii a. 2006

& Gulielmus Josephus LEVADA

Archiep. emeritus Sancti Francisci in California
Praefecz‘us

& Angelus AMATO, S.D.B.
Archiep. titularis Silensis
a Secretis

Dies notificationis 187200

Subsignatio Presbyteri in signum Subsignatio Ordinarii

acceptionis

RCALA 000904

11 000351



RCALA 000905

‘
Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy Wilshire California
(213) 637-7284 Boulevard 90010-2202

Acknowledgement of the Notification of the Rescript

CASE: Kevin P. Barmasse
Prot. N: 600/2004 — 22292

I attest that on Tuésday, May 2, at the parish of Our Lady of Grace, Encino, California, I
rﬁeet with Kevin P. Barmasse. -On that occasion I formally notified him of the rescript
from the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith dispensing him from the obligations
of the clerical state, including celibacy and I provided an authentic copy of the rescript
and a translation for him. ‘T informed him that the provisions of the rescript took effect

from that moment.

Kevin P. Barmasse, acting on the advice of his brother who 1s also a civil attorney,
indicated that he would not sign the rescript. Nor did he wish to ask any questions or
receive any explanation of its contents. [ indicated that I hoped, after he had read the
document and discussed it with his brother, he would arrange to meet with me again to
sign for the document I explained, however, that the prov1s1ons of the rescnpt were in
effect whether he ever signed the document or not. He indicated that he understood that

fact.

CL o (0,

o;s&gn r/ Craig A. Cox, J, &D. _
Vicar r Clergy/Delegate of the Archbishop 187180

Pastoral Regions: ~ Qur Lady of the Angels ~ San Fernando  San Gabriel - 5an Pedro  Santa Barbara

11 000352



RCALA 000906

: Office of . 3424 Los Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles Vicar for Clergy Wilshlre Callfornla
. (213) 637-7284 Boulevard 90010-2202

Acknowledgement of the Notification of the Rescript

CASE: Kevin P. Barmasse
Prot, N: 600/2004 — 22292

I attest that on Tuésday, May 2, at the parish of Our Lady of Grace, Encino, California, I
rﬁect with Kevin P. Barmasse. -On that occasion I formally notified him of the rescript
from the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith dispensing him frorﬁ the obligations -
of the clerical state, including celibacy and I provided an authentic copy of the rescript
and a translation for him. ‘T informed him that the provisions of the rescript took effect

from that moment.

Kevin P. Barmasse, acting on the advice REDACTED who is also a civil attorney,
indicated that he would not sign the rescript. Nor did he wish to ask any questions or
receive any explanatioﬁ of its contents. I indicated that I hoped, after he had read the
document and discussed it with his brother, he would arrange to meet with me again to
sign for the docurﬁent. I explained, however, that the prdvisions of the rescript were in
effect whether he ever signed the document or not. He indicated that he undersfood that

fact.

Aty Cva
a;) @[ May 3, 2006

Monsagn Craig A. Cox, J If D.
Vi€ar f61 Clergy/Delegate of the Archblshop

407585

" Pastoral Regions:  Our Lady of the Angels  San Fernando-  San Gabriel - San Pedro  Santa Barbara

CCl1 004220



RCALA 000907

CONGREGATIO 00120 Citta del Vaticaso,
PRO DOCTRINA FIDEI Palazzo del 3. Uffizio

7 March 2006

Pror. N. ©00/2004 - 22292

(L responsione fiat meenttio husus numert)

CONFIDENTIAL

Your Eminence,

On 22 November 2004 you presented and supported the petition, dated 16
November 2004, of the Rev. Kevin P. BARMASSE, a priest of the Archdiocese of Los
Angeles who has been accused of multiple acts of sexual abuse against minors and has
requested from the Holy Father the grace of dispensation from all the obligations of
the clerical state, including celibacy.

This Congregation, after having carefully examined the documents of the
present case and in light of the vorum expressed by Your Eminence, decided on 12
January 2006 to forward the petition to the Holy Father for his decision.
Subsequently, on 17 February 2006, Pope Benedict XVI granted the Rev. Kevin P.
Barmasse the grace of dispensation. fuxta petita, from all priestly obligations,
including celibacy. Enciosed you will find two copies of ihe relevant Decres. Your
Eminence is kindly requested to ensure that the priest is duly notified thereof. I would
ask you also to return one of the signed copies of the Decree to this Office.

With prayerful support and every best wish, I remain
Yours fraternally in the Lord,
+Uﬂ1’% [t
’ % William Joseph LEVADA

Archbishop Emeritus of San Francisco
Prefect

-Enclosures-

His Eminence

Roger Cardinal MAHONY
Archbishop of Los Angeles
3424 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA 90010-2202 A 07586
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

CCl 004221



CONGREGATIO PRO DOCTRINA FIDEI

Prot. N. 600/2004
Angelorum in California
(Los Angeles, U.S.A.)

D.nus Kevin P. BARMASSE, presbyter huius arcidioecesis, humiliter petit
dispensationem ab omnibus oneribus sacrae Ordinationi conexis

Summus Pontifex Benedictus, Papa XVI
Die 17 m. Februarii a. 2006

habita relatione de casu a Congregatione pro Doctrina Fidei,
precibus praedicti sacerdotis annuit iuxta sequentes rationes:

1. Dispensationis Rescriptum a competenti Ordinario oratori quamprimum notificandum
est:

a) Eius effectum sortitur a momento notificationis;

b) Rescriptum amplectitur inseparabiliter dispensationem a sacro coelibatu et simul
amissionem status’ clericalis. Nunquam oratori fas est duo illa elementa seiungere,
seu prius accipere et alterum recusare;

c) Si vero orator est religiosus, Rescriptum concedit etiam dispensationem a votis;

d) Idemque insuper secumfert, quatenus opus sit, absolutionem a censuris.

2. Notificatio dispensationis fieri potest vel personaliter ab ipso Ordinario eiusve

delegato aut per ecclesiasticum actuarium vel per "epistulas praescriptas" (registered).
Ordinarius unum exemplar restituere debet rite ab oratore subsignatum ad fidem receptionis
Rescripti dispensationis ac simul acceptationis eiusdem praeceptorum.

3. Notitia concessae dispensationis adnotetur in Libris baptizatorum paroeciae
oratoris.

4. Quod attinet, si casus ferat, ad celebrationem canonici matrimonii, applicandae
sunt normae quae in Codice Iuris Canonici statuuntur. Ordinarius vero curet ut res caute
peragantur sine exteriore apparatu.

5. Auctoritas ecclesiastica, cui spectat Rescriptum oratori rite notificare, hunc enixe
hortetur, ut vitam Populi Dei, ratione congruendi cum nova eius vivendi condicione,
participet, aedificationem praestet et ita probum Ecclesiae filium se exhibeat. Simul autem
eidem notum faciat ea quae sequuntur. -

407587

RCALA 000908

CCl 004222



@) Sacerdos dispensatus eo ipso amittit iura statui clericali propria, dignitates et
officia ecclesiastica; ceteris obligationibus cum statu clericali conexis non amplius
adstringitur;

b) exclusus manet ab exercitio sacri ministerii, iis exceptis de quibus in can. 976 et
986 § 2 CJC ac propterea nequit homiliam habere, nec potest officium gerere
directivum in ambitu pastorali neve munere administratoris paroecialis fungi;

¢) item nullum munus absolvere potest in Seminariis et in Institutis aequiparatis. In aliis
Institutis studiorum gradus superioris, quae guocumque modo dependent ab Auctoritate
ecclesiastica, munere directivo fungi nequit;

d) in aliis vero Institutis studiorum gradus superioris ab Auctoritate ecclesiastica non
dependentibus nullam theologicam disciplinam tradere potest;

e) in Institutis autem studiorum gradus inferioris dependentibus ab Auctoritate
ecclesiastica, munere directivo vel officio docendi fungi nequit. Eadem lege tenetur
presbyter dimissus ac dispensatus in tradendo Religione in Institutis eiusdem generis
non dependentibus ab Auctoritate ecclesiastica.

6. Ordinarius curet ne presbyter dispensatus, propter defectum debitae prudentiae,
fidelibus scandalum praebeat. Haec pastoralis sollicitudo Ordinarium a fort10r1 gravissime
urget si adest periculum quamvis remotum minoribus abutendi.

7. Tempore autem opportuno, Ordinarius competens breviter ad Congregationem de
peracta notificatione referat, et si qua tandem fidelium admiratio adsit, prudenti explicatione

provideat.

Contrariis quibuscumque minime obstantibus.

Ex Aedibus Congregationis, die 17 m. Februarii a. 2006

t [ lan On Faond—
R Gulielmus Josephius LEVADA

Archiep. emeritus Sancti Francisci in California
Praefectus

-

# Angelus AMATO, S.D.B.
Archiep. titularis Silensis
a Secretis

| ‘ Dies notificationis

Subsignatio Presbyteri in signum Subsignatio Ordinarii

acceptions 407588

RCALA 000909
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3339 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20008-3687

APosTOLIC NUNCIATURE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

No. ....22:833. . October 13, 2005
This No. Should Be Prefixed to the Answer

Dear Monsignor Cox:

Thank you for your kind letter of October 8 2005, with enclosure.

Rest assured that the letter and materials concerning the petition of Reverend
Kevin P. Barmasse for a dispensation from the related obligations of the clerical state
will be duly forwarded through the diplomatic pouch to Reverend Father Joseph
Augustine DiNoia, O.P., Undersecretary, Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith.

With cordial regards and best wishes, I remain

Sincerely yours in Christ,

odid Aol

Archbishop Gabriel Montalvo

Apestolic Nuncio

Monsignor Craig A. Cox, J.C.D.
Vicar for Clergy

Archdiocese of Los Angeles

3424 Wilshire Boulevard

Los Angeles, California 90010-2202

RECET RS
onT 17 2008

407589

RCALA 000910

CCl1 004224



RCALA 000911

CONGREGATIO 00120 Gista del Vaticano,
PRO DOCTRINA FIDFEI Palazzo del S. Uffizio 13 June 2005

600/2004 —- 21295
PROT. N oenmmrommseamsesssonss

(I responsione fiat mentio huins numert)

CONFIDENTIAL

Your Eminence,

The Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith received on 27 November 2004 the case
regarding the alleged sexual abuse of a minor by Reverend Kevm P. BARMASSE, a priest of the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles. Your Eminence submitted a summary of the case together with the

. priest’s petition seekmg a dispensation from the cletical state.

We write at this time to request the complete Acta of the case. Though written summaries
are helpful, actual documents are necessary i order for the Congregation to’ examine the case.
Each element of the summary that you have already submitted should be e supported by the relevant
evidence and documentation either in the original form or in an authentic copy.

In addition to the requested information, it would also be important to the Congregation to
have your Votum in the matter as this is essential in our study of the case.

With prayerful support and best wishes, I remain

Yours sincerely in Christ,

®Angelo AMATO, SDB
Titular Archbishop of Sila
Secretary

His Eminence

Roger Cardinal Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles

3424 Wilshire Boulevard

Los Angeles, California 9001.0-2202
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

407590

CCl1 004225
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3339 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20008-3687

AprosToLIC NUNCIATURE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

25.833 , November 25, 2004

This No. Should Be P}eﬁxed to the Answer

Dear Monsignor Cox:

I acknowledge your kind letter of November 23, 2004,
with enclosure.

Rest assured that the petition of Reverend Kevin
Barmasse for a dispensation from clerical obligations will be
‘duly forwarded through the diplomatic pouch to His Eminence,
Joseph. Cardinal Ratzinger, Prefect, Congregation for the
Doctrine of the Faith.

With cordial regards and best wishes, I’remaih

Sincerely yours in Christ,

oy ol o o

Archbishop Gabriel Montalvo
Apostolic Nuncio

Monsignor Craig A. Cox, J.C.D.
Vicar for Clergy

Archdiocese of Los Angeles
3424 Wilshire Boulevard

Los Angeles, CA 90010-2241

{‘\«U,j a 9 ottt
407591

CCl 004226
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RCALA 000913

Office of 3424 Los Angeles ‘
Archdiocese of Los Angeles ~ Vicar for Clergy Wilshire Callfornia

{213) G37-7284 Boulevard 90010-2202

November 23, 2004

Archbishop Gabriel Montalvo, J.C.D.
Apostolic Nunciature

3339 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20008

RE: Reverend Kevin Barmasse

Your Excellency:

Would you please be so kind as to forward this letter from Cardinal Roger Mahony and petition
from Father Barmasse to Cardinal Joseph Ratzinger at the Congregation for the Doctrine of the
* Faith?

Thank you very much for your kind attention to this matter. May God continue to bless you!

Yours in Chriét,

- 2
(/1 /'t /” q

Monsigrior Craig A. Cox, JZD.
\&w/iigor; Clergy

enclosures

407592

Pastoral Reglons:  Our Lady of the Angels ~ 5an Fernando  San Gabriel  SanPedro  Santa Barbara

CCl 004227



RCALA 000914

Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles the Archbishop Wilshire California
. (213) 637-7288 Boulevard 90010-2202
November 22, 2004

His Eminence

Cardinal Joseph Ratzinger

Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith
Piazza del S. Uffizio, 11 '
00120 Vatican City

EUROPE

RE: Reverend Kevin P. Barmasse

Your Eminence:

On 17 November 2004, I wrote to you with regard to the situation of Father Kevin P. Barmasse.
In that letter, Inoted that we had received assurances that he was planning to present a petition
for dispensation from clerical obligations and a return to the lay state. ‘

Enclosed, please find the petition submitted by Father Barmasse.

As noted in my letter and the summary of his situation submitted with it, there are numerous
allegations that Father Barmasse engaged in various forms of sexual misconduct, some of which
involved canonical minors. It is evident that he could never resume any sort of priestly ministry.

I ask that you please present this petition to His Holiness, Pope John Paul I1, at the earliest
possible time. I urge that the petition be granted, and granted speedily, for the good of the
Church. '

Iwould be happy to provide additional information or to discuss this with you or another official
of the Congregation that you designate.

With great esteem, and assurance of continued prayers for you and the ministry of the
Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith, I am

Sinesrely yours in Christ,
-
+

Cardfal Roger M. Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angeles

407593

enclosure: petition

Pastoral Regions:  Our Lady of the Angels ~ San Fernando  San Gabriel  San Pedro  Santa Barbara

CCli 004228



- RCALA 000915

Kevin Barmasse
REDACTED

November 16, 2004

His Holiness
- Pope John Paul II
Vatican

Your Holiness,

I, Reverend Kevin Barmasse, hereby petition for a dispensation from the obligations of the
Sacred Order of Presbyter and the related obligations of the clerical state.

I present this petition because I recognize that it is impossible for me to return to any effective
priestly ministry. Therefore, I freely petition this return to the lay state for the welfare of the -
Church and for my own spiritual welfare.

Sincerely yours in Christ,
e

Reverend Kevin Barmasse

407594

CCl 004229



RCALA 000916

) Office of 3424 Los.Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles . Vicar for Clergy Witshire Callfornla
(213) 637-7284 Boulevard 20010-2202

November 22, 2004

Reverend Kevin Barmasse
REDACTED

Dear Xevin:

This is to acknowledge that I have received your letter of November 16, 2004, petitioning our
Holy Father for a dispensation from the obligations of the clerical state.

I will forward that petition to the Vatican and I will keep you informed of developments.

Please give my best to your brother, REPACTED

May God bless you!

Yours in Christ,
A
S ~

(o s (

nsr rCralgA Cox S/

E@onr Clergy

407595

Pastoral Regions:  Our Lady of the Angels ~ San Fernando  San Gabriel ~ San Pedro  Santa Barbara

CC1 004230



RCALA 000917

3339 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20008-3687

: AposToric NUNCIATURE
| UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

25.833 November 21, 2004

This No. Should Be Prefixed to the Answer

Dear Monsignor Cox:

I acknowledge YDur kind letter of November 18, 2004,
with enclosures.

Rest assured that the correspondence concerning
Reverend Kevin P. Barmasse, including a check in amount
$500.00 for the taxa, will be duly forwarded throuah the
diplomatic pouch to REDACTED
REDACTED  congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith.

With cordial regards and best wishes, I remain

Sincerely vours in Christ.

REDACTED

REDACTED

Archdiocese of Los Angeles
3424 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA 90010-2241

NO\/ s 3 Yol

407596

CCl 004231



RCALA 000918

) » REDACTED 3424 Los Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles Wilshire Californla
Boulevard 90010-2202
November 18, 2004
REDACTED
Apostolic Nunciature .
3339 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.
Woashirigton, DC 20008 o
RE: Reyerend Kevin P. Barmasse
REDACTED
Enclosed, please find a letter from REDACTED _ toREDACTED at

the Congregation of the Doctrine of the Faith, regarding Reverend Kevin P. Bafmaése. V&;ith his
letter are copies of the completed summary pages requested by the Congregation. All materials
are submitted in triplicate. '

REDACTED ~  isseeking the assistance of the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith in
" this matter. ‘

Would you please be so kind as to forward this to the Congregation on our behalf?

Also enclosed is a check made out to the Congregation of the Doctrine of the Faith to cover the
usual taxa in such matters. ' .

Thank you very much for your kind atention to this matter. May God continue to bless you!

Yours in Christ,
REDACTED

enclosures

407597

Pastoral Regions:  Our Lady of the Angels ~ San Fernando  San Gabriel ~ SanPedro  Santa Barbara

CCl1 004232



RCALA 000919

TV W

, . : 17024
Check Date: 16.Nov.2004 ACCLA Check No.

[ Tavoice Number Invoice Date Voucher ID Gross Amount Discount Available Paid Amount |
518 vC 15.Nov.2004 00118812 500.00 - 0.00 - 500.00
Vendor Number Name " | . Total Discounts

0000002838 : Congregation For The Doctrine $0.00
Check Number Date Total Amount Discounts Taken Total Paid Amount
16 Nov.2004 . —$500700 000 50000

. .- Waighovia Bank, A =
_ " Greenville,Suiith Carolna . . .. e
* In.Cooperation with & Payatilaf Desiredat * -

- 3424 Wilshire BIVA. | S Pt S
.\ \ Los Angeles, California 90010-2241 S E
- hawaw! - (213)637-7691 0 ' ’ Date ’ ... .. Pay Amgmt. =
o o November 16,2004 ..~ g .. 500,000
. Pay  ***+FIVEHUNDRED AND XX /100 US DOLLAR¥*** o : :
To The : ' S ) '
Order Of . ] REDACTED
CONGREGATION FOR THE DOCTRINE
of the Faith
Piazza Del S Offizio II
00120 Vatican City

REDACTED  REDACTED

CC1 004233
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Office of 3424 Los Angeles
Archdlocese of Los Angeles the Archbishop Wilshire Californla
. (213) 637-7288 Boulevard 90010-2202
November 17, 2004

His Eminence

Cardinal Joseph Ratzinger

Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith
Piazza del S. Uffizio, 11

00120 Vatican City

EUROPE

RE: Reverend Kevin P. Barmasse

Your Eminence:

Tt is with deep regret that T am seeking the assistance and guidance of the Congregation for the
Doctrine of the Faith with regard to Reverend Kevin P. Barmasse, a priest incardinated in the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles. For a number of years, Father Barmasse also served in the Diocese
of Tucson, Arizona. ' :

There have been several reports that Father Barmasse engaged in-sexual activities with both
minors and adults, some of which were a clear violation of the provisions of canon 1395, §2.

The first of these reports emerged in 1983, with others emerging in 1991-1993, and most recently
in 2003 and 2004. '

Thus, from the very beginning of his priestly service, there have been reports of sexual
misconduct on the part of Father Barmasse. This purported misconduct took place both in this
Archdiocese and in the Diocese of Tucson. He has been out of priestly ministry since beginning
a sick leave in 1991.

Recently, we received firm verbal assurances that Father Barmasse now acknowledges that he
can never return to priestly ministry, and intends to submit a petition seeking dispensation from
clerical obligations and a return to the lay state. This is welcome news.

Should, however, Father Barmasse not follow through on this expressed intention, I hereby seek
dispensation from prescription, since many of the reported misdeeds were denounced many years
ago. Should Father Barmasse not petition for laicization, I further seek authorization to employ
the administrative penal process of canon 1720, with a view to recommending the penalty of
dismissal from the clerical state.

407599
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Letter to Cardinal Joseph Ratzinger
Re: Reverend Kevin P, Barmasse
Page 2 of 2

If it is your Congregation’s judgment that some other course of action is more appropriate, I will
see to its execution.

I would be most grateful for the guidance and assistance of the Congregation in this sensitive
matter that raises difficult canonical and pastoral problems. Please know that you are in my
prayers.

I remain,

Yours in Christ

Carfinal Roger M. Mahony
Archb1shop of Los Angeles

enclosures

407600
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DIOCESE

Los Angeles in California_

NAME OF ORDINARY Cardinal Roger M. Mahony

| CDF PROT. N. (if available)

NAME OF CLERIC Reverend Kevin P. Barmasse

PERSONAL Date of Birth - 20 July 1955 - = Agé 49
DETAILS OF THE - =

CLERIC Ordination 19 June 1982 Years of ministry 9
ORIGINAL DIOCESE OF INCARDINATION Los Angeles in California

MINISTRY IN/TRANSFER TO OTHER DIOCESE Ministry in the Diocese of Tucson, Arizona

CONTACT ADDRESS OF THE CLERIC

PROCURATOR (include original signed mandate)

REDACTED

Diocese of Sacramento

2110 Broadway

Sacramento, CA 95818-2518

CONTACT ADDRESS OF THE PROCURATOR

MR

ASSIGNMENTS

Year | Parish Location Appointment

1982 | St. Pancratius Lakewood, California Parochial Vicar

1983 Leave of Absence

1983 | St. Andrew Sierra Vista, Arizona Parochial Vicar

1986 | St. Elizebeth Ann Seton ‘Tucson, Arizona Parochial Vicar

1988 | Blessed Sacrament Mammoth, Arizona Administrator

1991 Left Diocese of Tucson and
' began Leave of Absence

407601

RCALA 000922
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| ACCUSATIONS AGAINST THE CLERIC

Year

Victim

Age

Imputable Acts

Denunciation

1986

REDACTED

15

Rubbing of the buttocks of the minor,
priest rubbing his crotch and erect
penis on the minor, tried to have minor
perform oral sex on him, fondling and
masturbating the minor. Provided wine
and beer to the minor, Priest
masturbated and ejaculated on the
minor, one incident of anal penetration.
Sometimes these activities occurred in
the context of private “prayer” services.

1991

1983

REDACTED

12

Parents claim that Fr. Barmasse had
engaged in sexual acts with the boy in
the priest’s room

Angust 1983

1987

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

1587

REDACTED

15

Provided alcohol to the minor to the
point of getting him drunk, providing
pornographic movies, unbuttoning the
pants of the minor and masturbating
him, once to the point of orgasm,
fondling,

2003

1986-
1987

REDACTED

16

Allegation of sexual molestation, but
1o specific information regarding the
nature of the purported behavior is
available. - : :

1991

1986-
1987

REDACTED

15

Rubbing of minor’s body, lowering of
his pants and fondling buttocks and
testicles, masturbating the minor, have
the minor perform oral sex on him,
watching pornographic movies with the
minor, anal sex.

1991

1986-
1987

REDACTED

17

While saying prayers, forcing his
crotch into the minor’s face.
Unzipping minor’s pants and fondling
genitals. A total of 7-10 occasions

1993

1983-
1985

REDACTED

16

Offering alcohol to the miror,
undressing himself and exhibiting his
penis to the minor, having the minor
orally copulate him to the point of
gjaculation, rubbing the minot’s groin.
These events occurred perhaps a dozen
times., Raped with anal penetration one
time. '

2003

n

REDACTED

minor

Initial report made, but an interview
regarding the specifics has not yet been
able to be arranged.

2004

CIVIL PROCEEDINGS AGAINST THE CLERIC

Year | Type/Case Conviction Sentence (include copies of civil documents)
Civil Lawsuit for Damages .
2003 (BC303616), REDACTED & pending

407602
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Civil Lawsuit for Damages .
2003 | (5303675), REDACTED pending

Civil Lawsuit for Damages .
2003 (BC307191),REPACTED g pending

Civil Lawsuit for Damages .
2003 (BC3 07 192)’ REDACTED pendmg
2003 Civil Lawsuit for Damages pending

(BC3 07550)’REDACTED

MEASURES ADOPTED BY THE DIOCESE

Year
1983 Faculties removed and placed on leave of absence. Father Barmasse was then accepted for service
in the diocese of Tucson. Information about the complaint was commusicated.
After requests for assignment in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles or excardination for the purpose .
1991 of incardinating into the Diocese of Tucson, Father Barmasse was asked to undergo an assessment

at The Saint Luke Institute, Suitland, Maryland. The assessment report was issued in April of
1991. He entered residential treatment at Saint Luke in July of 1991.

Father Barmasse was discharged from The Saint Luke Institute on January 14, 1992. The
1992 | Archbishop decided not to entrust an assignment to ministry to him. The Archdiocese paid for

ongoing therapy for Father Barmasse.

2 [ . . BRI,
ML SR : PR O

SUSTENANCE PROVIDED BY THE DIOCESE TO THE CLERIC -~

During his time at The Saint Luke Institute, Father Barmasse was provided‘ salary and benefits. After his

discharge, he was given transition assistance and the Archdiocese paid the costs of his ongoing therapy. At |

the time Father Barmasse took recourse to the Congregation for the Clergy, he was provided a payment of
$500.00 a month as well as medical insurance. This was maintained through June of 1997. Beginning July
1; 1997, the monthly allotment was progressively reduced by $100.00 every other a month until it ceased
entirely at the end of February 1998. Medical insurance ceased in May of 1997.

W . D
: . [N A B

RESPONSE/RECOURSE MADE BY THE CLERIC

Year

On July 27, 1992, Father Barmasse petitioned Cardinal Mahony to rescind or modify his decree
revoking his habitual priestly faculties. On Augst 5, 1992, Cardinal Mahony responded, declining
1992 | to revoke the decree. Father Barmasse took recourse to the Congregation for the Clergy
(Congregation for Clergy Prot. Nos. 1750/1, 93004064 and 94001239). Reverend REDACTED
1.C.D. served initially as his advocate.

On 7 December 1992, Cardinal Mahony issued a decree initiating a process to determine whether
1992 | Father Barmasse was laboring under the impediment to exercise orders as specified by canon 1044,
§2, 2°.

Congregation for the Clergy upholds the recourse but directs Father Barmasse to cooperate in a
1994- | penalty investigation. Tn negotiation with his canonical advocate, Father Barmasse undertook an
1995 | additional psychological evaluation, and he and the Archdiocese entered a mutual agreement that
he would leave priestly ministry, and the Archdiocese provided transitional assistance.

| Father Barmasse wrote Cardinal Mahony requesting reinstatement to ministry., Monsignor Richard
1998 | Loomis, as Vicar for Clergy, responded on behalf of the Cardinal on 4 Jamary 1999, indicating
that a return to ministry was not possible. :

407603
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BISHOP’S VOTUM

From the very beginning of his priestly service, there ha{re been reports of sexual misconduct on the part of
Father Barmasse with both minors and young adults, both in this Archdiocese and in the Diocese of
Tucson. He has been out of priestly ministry since beginning a sick leave in 1991.

Recently, we received firm verbal assurances that Father Barmasse now acknowledges that he can never
return to priestly ministry, and intends to submit a petition seeking dispensation from clerical obligations
and a return to the lay state. This is welcome news. Should, however, Father Barmasse not follow through
on this expressed intention, I hereby seek dispensation from prescription, since many of the reported
misdeeds were denounced many years ago. Should Father Barmasse not petition for laicization, I seek
authorization to employ the administrative penal process of canon 1720, with a view to recommending the
penalty of dismissal from the clerical state.

407604
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T TR T PR T
ot S A A VA A

NOV 2 2 2004
BY:

REDACTED

REDACTED

November 16, 2004

REDACTED

Archdiocese of Los Angeles
3424 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA 90010-2241
Re:  Kevin Barmasse
Gentlepersons:

Thank you for your letter of November 12, 2004.

Enclosed please find the original petition for dispensation from the obligations of the clerical
state.

Please provide me with a copy of the final order from His Holiness as soon as same is available
to you.

Thank you.

I remain

REDACTED

407605
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CMOB

189
Considered by CMOB
Inactive Date 6/24/2009
Case Name Inmate
Active Case? []
Priest Name Barmasse, Kevin P.
DOB  7/20/1955
Etlm'icity American (USA)
Diocese Archdiocese of Los Angeles
Canon State  Diocesan Priest
Religious Order
. Incardination
Date Of Ordination
Clergy Status  To Lay State
Clergy (Faculties)
Religious | |
Diocesan ]
Description
Deacon
DOB
Diocese
Ethnicity
Ordination
Status

Date Referred to Vicar
Date Of Alleged Incident

' Alleged Victim

Multiple Victims

Accusers

Investigation Complete
Investigator Naume
Removed From Ministry
Date Removed From Ministry
Date Returned To Ministry
Case Disposition
DispositionComments

Intervention
Description

[

|
.
In April 2009"°“™ was contacted by a representative of the - sffice in

Tucson AZ. A manREDACTED in Arizona stated that while
he was at a parish in Sierra Vista, Arizona, Fr X exposed his penis and asked
the complainant to touch it. On another occasion, Fr X put the complaint’s
penis in his mouth and then put his finger into the complainant’s rectum. The
complainant was about 11 at the time. Reportedly, Fr X told the complainant
that he would “kill” his brother or sister if he ever disclosed what happened.
Archdiocesan records show that Fr X was incardinated in Los Angeles in
1982. From 1983 to 1985 he was on leave to the diocese of Tucson. In May

Monday, July 27, 2009

Page ] of 2

RCALA 000927
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Case Status

} of 2006 he was laicized,

June 24, 2009

Since Fr X has been laicized no further action is required by the
Board. Case will be moved to the inactive file.

Follow Up

Follow Up Date
Legal Proceedings
Legal Proceedings?
Court Cases Settled
Response

Response Date
Sent To Rome?
Canonical Trial
Canonical Disposition
Page

t

[
B

Date Sent To Rome
Canonical Trial Date

409976

Monday, July 27, 2009

Page 2 of 2
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RCALA 000929

Vicar for Clergy Database
. Clergy Assignment Record (Detailed)

Mr Kevin P. Barmasse

Current Primary Assignment

Birth Date 7/20/1955 : Age: 53
Birth Place " Buffalo, New York, USA Deanery: 22
Diaconate Ordination : ‘
Priesthood Ordination 6/19/1982
Diocese Name Archdiocese of Los Angeles
Date of Incardination 6/19/1982
Religious Community
Ritual Ascription v Latin
. Ministry Status To Lay State
REDACTED
Home phone
Seminary St. John Seminary, Camarillo
Ethnicity American (USA)

Fingerprint Verification and Safeguard Training

Date Background Check
Virtus Training Date

Assignment History

Assignment , Beginning Date Completion Date
Returned To Lay State, Rescript from the Congregation for the Doctrine of 5/2/2006

the Faith, Prot. N. 600/2004. ‘ ,
Inactive Leave - 7/1/1992 5/2/2006
Active Leave, Diocese of Tucson., 10/1/1983 9/13/1985

St. Pancratius Catholic Church, Lakewood Associate Pastor (Parochial 7/1/1982 9/13/1982
Vicar), Active Service o

Background Information

409977
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Salutation Father
Social Security Number REDACTED

Citizenship U.S.A.

Immigration Status . Citizen

Green Card End Date

Payroll in lleu of stipends
Enrolled in Pension Plan L
Recelving Pensfon? ]

Retired in Rectory?

Will Fited?

Reference

Power of Attorney Health Care
Power of Attorney Finance

L

O0O0K &

409978

RCALA 000930
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RCALA 000931

MEMORANDUM

July 27, 2009
TO: . File
FroM:  REDACTED

Clergy Misconduct Oveféi,;ght Board -

SUBJECT: Father Kevin Barmasse (CMOR 189)

The Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board considered the allegations against Father Kevin
Barmasse on June 24, 2009.

A complaint was received from an aduilt male, who isREDACTED

The complainant alleges that when he was a minor he was sexually abused by Fr Kevin

Barmasse. The abuse reportedly happened around 1984 when Fr Barmasse was on leave
- from Los Angeles to the diocese of Tucson.. Fr Barmasse was laicized in 2006 for similar

activity. The Board concluded that no further action is required and that the case be

moved to _the inactive file, '

REDACTED

409979
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S /%7
ACCUSED NAME: F.. Koin Bar magse DATE: 4f-20-09
(etmeids LB STRE 5] 2/2006
CONFIDENTIAL
ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES
Child Abuse Report - Internal Routing Form

This report involves allegations of:

Current Minor and Church Employee/volunteer

Current Minor and Priest

L Past Minor and Priest

Past Minor and Religious Brother

Past Minor and Religious Sister

Adult/Adult Case

Other

. Sexual abuse: . .L///
Physical abuse:
Harassment:
Brief Summary:
To: : '
o~ Msgr. Gonzales - Vicar of Clergy ()
REDACTED o ’
REDACTED REDAC | ED

Submitted by Offic o
Date distributed: 7 -97-27 REDACTED

. ‘ ' y ’
"%E%DWQ”MMQW@& Mx?ﬂt‘?
eI f@_@ﬂ,ﬁd&_&ﬁﬂ?y

REDACTED '

Revised: 037/12/2009.
, ‘ . 409980
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ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES

CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT REPORTING FORM

— A—
[] MANDATORY i NON-MANDATORY T
Date Reported to the Archdiocese: 4/16,/2009
REDACTED
Repotted to Archdiocese by:
Alleged Victim :
Current Address: Cuttrently in Cochise County Jail and was sentenced to four yeats in prison in
March 2009. '
Telephone: REDACTED
Date of Birth: REDACTED bitth dare T4
Alleged Perpettator: Fr. Kevin Barmasse — while at St Andre& theApostle Parish in Sierra Vista,

Atizona,

Repotted Date of Incident: (s)

1983 or 1985. Thete is discrepancy o that the victim reported he was 11 ot 12
and the victim’s father wrote the abuse occurred in 1983.

Repotted Citcumstances of
Incident(s):

REDACTED

-| orgasm and Fr.
Fr. Barmasse threatened to personally kil
disclose what happened and that his family would all go to hell if he told.

reports the first instance was 1o the rectoty with his mother sitting “around

the cotner in the front office”.

and hadREDéCTED P
occurred in the sactisty with the doors locked “before mass began with everyone

waiting in the back of the Chutch”. Duting this time, “Fr. Barmasse exposed his
, REDACTED o . . . .
penis, took penis into the priests mouth in an attempt to bring him to

"EATER reports that the priest displayed his penis -
Jace his hand on Barmasse’s peris. The second incident allegedly

. . . REDACT REDACTED i
Barmasse put his finder intc "D rectum”. stated that

REDACTE! .
TEDp vother ot sister should he

Repotted Type of Abuse or Neglect:

Sexual

Repotts to Public Authotities with
dates:

Parents and

REDACTED

County law enforcement.

reported to both the Sierra Vista Police Depattment Cochise

Comments:

Report initated by:

REDACTED

The Diocese of Tuscon took the repott and has offered outreach, counseling
and made the police repoxt.

409981
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